PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
October 20, 2022






/2
PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, October 20, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to parficipate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

L. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. PRESENTATIONS
A. Introduction of new Recreation & Registration Assistant Alexis McCurdy.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 15, 2022,
B. Approve the October 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $648,735.05.

Vil COMMUNICATIONS
A. Jane Foulser Habitat Award - Lisle Park District Oak Regeneration Plan
B. Waest Suburban Community Pantry - Donation Acknowledgment

VIIl.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. lllinois Association of Park District's Annual Meeting Delegate(s)
B. 2023 Budget Draft — discussion

X STAFF REPORTS
A. Strategic Master Plan Update
B. Department Updates

XI. LISLE PARTNERS FOR PARKS FOUNDATION REPORT



Xl SEASPAR REPORT

Xll.  OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending September 30, 2022.
C. Commissioners' Reports

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park Disfrict to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by
providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
September 15, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00

p.m.
Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
: Costello
Hummel
Richter
Wessel
Staff Present:
Director of Pg Garvy
Superinte Silver
Superintg Cerutti
Superin Pratscher
adeau
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

President Altpeter led those asse

Ill. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMM:I
None.

C Approve Septemb 922 Voucher List in the amount of $365,403.60.
D. Approve reservation of Saturday, October 15, 2023 for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K
Walk/Run in Community Park.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Richter, Altpeter
Absent; None.

000001



Vil. COMMUNICATIONS

A. DuPage Monarch Project- Lisle Park District Oak Regeneration Plan

Director Garvy called the commissioners attention to the correspondence in the packet.
Commissioner Wessel said it is truly a labor of love for Naturalist Jensen to be so patient

and diligent in his efforts.

B. Forest Preserve District of DuPage County Fish & Mussel survey from Community Park
Boat Launch .

President Altpeter added that she received a newsletter before the meeting from
Representative Costa-Howard and it listed the Depot Days event this weekend. She said
she was happy to see the event promoted there. 2

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

X. NEW BUSINESS y-
A. River Bend Golf Club Golf Cart Lease 2023 =

Commissioner Richter moved fo award the 2023 2027 Rj}’ﬁf Bend Golf« ‘}?%Jb Golf Cart
Lease coniract to Nader Golf Car Sales, Inc. in r%m ;Jllf‘taf $29,930 peﬁs‘@gsg}on.
3e, ¥ 5 g !‘::)}

Commissioner Wessel secondedithe:motion.

Roll Call:

XI.STAFF REPORTS {2/ 7
A. Strategic MasteRlan Updatg!
Commissioner Hummgl:asked 1)

W.they have about 300.
&

.

Copnfmis Al el gavegdee dhe,s vey regarding questions 17, 20 and 22.
Hedgad concern thetgiwas cni’@%gion that everyone would want to or is able to spend an
add 2 infers a referendum.

fonal $100, and that:question
President Al : ner corﬁ?ﬁmﬁnity members had concerns about these survey

D ;fed he had not yet received any.

(b
K ,{'

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKSREPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XlI. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Altpeter

President Altpeter reported she attended the Fitness Trail Ribbon Cutfing and is excited
for National Conference next week. She would like to thank everyone who volunteers on



behalf of the Park District as their efforts mean a lot to the success of District programs
and events.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2022

Superintendent Silver reported that the district's investments are all FDIC insured and
collateralized. The reported income statement report has been updated to include
comparisons to 2019 and will include 2019 on the report until the end of the year.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Wessel reported he is looking forward to the fall events, Scarecrow

Scramble and Monster Madness. He stated he cﬁende%ﬁﬁibbon Cutting for the
Fitness Trail. AR

Commissioner Costello reported he too attended ibbon: utting for the Fitness Trail.

Commissioner Hummel stated he also attendédithe Ribbon Cutt A ), for the Fitness Trail.

aben Cutting for the Fitnessiliail, and

mmunity in Qetober cnd‘ﬁ %&? resign as a
commissioner, effective October 1¢. He stated that.it %r_ peen an honor @ d pleasure to
be on the board and he will misg@i;;{igggt PresidentAlips

‘Altpeter recapped all of Gommissioner
Richter's accomplishments since pisa _inf in 2013,i ying his participation and input wil
be sorely missed. The other commissiones;egommente ‘they are sorry to see him resign,
and he will be missed. ’ St

XIV. CLOSED SESSION:
Commissioner C §jr§2!b mo
closed session pui§ys
employment, compehse

I ardimeeting and move info
Act Section f(c) (1), the appointment,

XV. OPERA
C ='DJ :
XVI. CALL TO' f_%_DER ANDR ‘{;_;._CALL
Director Garvy4g / ;h all commissioners answering present at 7:59 pm.

ok roll call y

2

SESSION ITEMS

=

None

XVIIi. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm. Commissioner Richter
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion passed
unanimously by voice vote.

0906003






00°009°¢2
00°009°2
00°009°2
bS 96€

0F"LOT
0v- Lot

P1°682
pL"68¢
6E €61
6€ €61
6E°€E6T
00°G0E ‘2
00°S0€E‘Z
00°G0E ‘2
00°106°2C
00 106°2
00°106°C
86 181
86 18T
86 181
L2 S

9€°8ST
9€°861

00°009 ‘2

PG 96€

PSS 96¢

6EEBT

00°S0E‘Z

00°106°¢

86" 181

€ “B&1

SI¥LOL "HOdNIA

ZZ/E2/60

FIYLOL HOONHEA

Ze/ET/0T

¢C/ET/0T

STIYLOL HOONJIA

ZZ/ET/01

<IYLOL

dOANIA

CZ/ET/0T

IYLOL

dJOANdEA

C¢/ET/0T

STYLOL "JOANFIA

¢e/ET/0T

TIYLOL J0aNIA

2Z/E1/01

£90¢29

£6029

£6029

26029

16029

06029

68029

88029

Y000

)

YILMYHO snd 10
S6TL9 ¥NOILYAYESEY

LAWY WALI
/LAY HOIO0OANL

L +3Ovd

LAY MOEHD

dLvd MHD

0EVP900FLLOTE
ZZ/0E/90
0€L9000000S¢
¢T/12/60
092900000052
Z¢Z/0E/80
0€2990008012
2¢/80/90
0629¢000900T
CT/ET/60
OEF90ZETLOTE
Ze/62/60
GEEQEZ000900T
¢Z/k1/60
09¢90000005¢
ZZ/k1/60
‘0°d dHIWNN  LNOODDV
dL¥Yd "ANI
¢¢0e/E1/01 OL €Z02/60/60 WOY4
, ONILSIT dOI0ANI dIvd

LOTULSIQ Hdv¥d

NOTLVYLYOdSNYYL ¥ELYYHD AVMLSHY AYMLSEE
SHIYILLYE A9 10
6E£E102455d
SHI'TddNS LHOIT ADNIDMEWA 10
0rPS95SPSd
071 SAIYALLYE dN ¥43M0d  +AYILLYE
HUIAT™EYIO 10
NI-9LS0FTO
ONI ‘SESTUdHIING dund YN0V Nndvnov
ALITALYNS 10
6pLLE
ANVYAWOD dWYY NYDIHIWY dWTHRHY
SLUI0dS "V¥LSTIV 220¢ Lo0-90V¥ 10
1109¢e
NOILDNYISNI SI¥0OdS d¥LS TIVY YLSTIY
ST00L 10
0ELTGT
ONI ‘0D INIWdINOIT YIANYXITY NYX3TY
INGWE0Y1ddd AddLLVYd 10
G8EBLS-IS
ONI SWAISAS NOILDILIA WIYTY WYY
NOILd 4253 WHLI
# d0IOANI } dJOdNEA
0000S5pdY ‘ar
= 9Z:61:80 -dKWIL

a1S11

Zzoz/et/on

BRCHA(T]



00°006
007006
F6°G8T
76 GBI
P6 68T
00°00F%
00°00%
00°00F%
00 0FZ T
00°0FZ°1
00°0¥2°T
00-°88
00°88
00°88
297118
(4 1 1
29118
0070068

00°006 '8
00°006°8

LAY WHLT
/IWY IDIOANI

¢ - d9v¥d

007006

FIVLOL

P GBI

{TYLOL

00°00F

TYLOL

00°0¥Z’T

SIYLOL

00°"8g

HIYLOL

¢9° 118

FIYLOL

00°006°8

TIYLOL

96781

LAY AOEHD

¢2/91/60

HOANIA

¢e/e2/60

YOANIA

Ze/ET/0T

HOANdA

¢e/ET/0T

HOdNIA

ge/e1/01

HOANIA

¢e/et/e0

HOANIA

ce/eET/0t

HOdNdA

Ze/Lo/0t1

AL¥Q MHOD

L5029

79029

L6029

96029

560¢9

¢50¢9

76029

6L0Z9

# ¥OdHO

.00000

22/02/80

ge/L1/60

e/ L0/60

22/90/60

ge/Lo/01

2¢/10/60

Ze/91/60

22/0£/60

dLYd “ANT

¢C0e/ET/0T Ol

ONILSIT JOIOANI AIvd

0EF90LTSLOTE SSYTO JISNW S,3dNLYN [0

T0€E

ILLADY0d NAUVD

S6T9Z000900T LNIWISHNEWIHL LO0Od ALIAYS <Z0Z2 10

22021004
SNdNd HMOYL

09L92000%00¥F AI¥D0T DI™LDATA 10
6EVP-CC
011 SIADIAYIAS T¥HIdS

000S0TO00TLS STIvg AT09 10
10€8
OTT MOITIIM

000S0T000TIS JISIANYHOYEAW FTYSEd 10
¢GZOETEOOT
ONI J7T09 3NOLSHEOAIYH

Z02S0T000TTIS ¥onoI1 1o
[SEQESSPE
SIONITTI JADVHIATE NUHIAVIEY

09¢€99000800¢F ONIINIVd 34171Ss d¥1S 10
8691
H20Td L NHOL

061900000001 HWIHY HOVATIW €Z d435-29N¢ 10

ZC0E60FOVETIN

NNYWHSIAZIE WWIA

NOI1LdTd0S30 W3LI
¥ FOIOANI

€z0Z/60/60 WOYd

NAYYD

JYLSNANd

3 LLANEND

AT09TdNd

LS30a1dd

JHIAY3YUE

HOMDOTE

YWHAdA It

HIIWAN LNAOODDY

it "HOaNa/

0000SPd¥Y +a:

LOIYLSIA Mdvd FTSI'T

92:61:80 :3NWI.
2Z0C/ET/0T =LY



987 €SI 10996T00LOZE dSH WIANIA/AITZLEN 10

987 EST ¥9°822°'S ZZ/0E/60  ZLOZY zz/ez/60 LOOTILFTITB-222260
Z6°FET 10998100L022 WNISOW 10d43a 10
Z6°'pET p9-8zC's TeZ/0E/60  2L0Z9 zz/ee/60 0000TLFIT8-222260
ST°62 10995T00L0OEZT dOHS HLIWSMOWIE T0
5162 ¥9°82Z°‘S ZZ/0E/60  ZLOZ9 zz/ze/60 900FP06GFG-2ZZ260
86 b2 T0995100L0Z2 TYTHOWEW S1dA 10
86 12 ¥9°82Z'S ZZ/0E/60  2L0Z9 zz/ze/60 9pTLBOEBFT-222260
£9°091 T099F100L0ZZ NMIAYL NIIE0vYEE 10
£9°091 F9°8z2's ZZ/0E/60  ZL0Z9 ze/2e/60 65060056L0-222260
NOSIAE HITYAMNOWWOD NOWWOD
0L 6FT STYIOL Y0aNdA
S8 WL 009900000052 ONIHOLINOW WHYIY 10
S8 L 0L 6FT ZZ/ET/0T 00129 ZZ/G1/60 Lezgsd
S8 bL 009900000052 ONIHOLINOW WHYTY dYIo¥ng 10
GBhL 0L 6FT ZZ/ET/0T 00129 ZZ/S1/60 9ZZ8GYd
YTOdNd 3 ddIld 09YDOIHD dIAIHD
007926 PTYI0L ¥OaNIA
00°£62 009900000052 NOILDEASNI 10
00 €62 00°926 ZZ/ET/0T 66029 ZZ/€2/60 €12Z6E00NI
007081 009900000052 NOILDEASNI 10
007081 00°9¢6 ZZ/ET/0T 66029 ZZ/ET/60 , ZIZZ6E00NT
00°£6¢ 009900000052 NOILDIASNI 10
00°€62 007926 2zZ/ET/0T 66029 d Z2/€2/60 11ZZ6E00NT
007091 ) 009900000052 NOILDEASNI 10
00°09T 00°926 ZZ/E1/0T 66029 ze/Ee/60 0TZZ6E00NI
AMII NYIITOJOMIAW OOWDIHD IHD
00°092°T IYLOL WOaNAA
00°09€ 0E¥90LTISLOTE SHOIVTMODIISOW €£02 100-43S 10
00 09€ 00°09¢€ ZZ/ET/0T  860ZY Ze/b0/0T G0€
LAWY WALI WNN "0°d HIFWAN LNNODJDY NOILAIdD2S3d WELI
JIWY ADIOANI  IWY ¥DHHD AI¥A MHD # MDAHO ALYA *ANI # EDIOANI # dMOUNIA

gzoe/Ee1/01 OL ¢220¢/60/60 WOd4

00005Fd¥ -dl
= ONILSIT JIOIOANI 4dINd —~ 9¢:61:80 ‘EWIL
£ 139vd LOIdISId Mdvd dTSIT ¢Z0e/ET/0T -dLNC



00°000°L6T

00°000°L6T
00°000‘L6T

96 '€0Z°6T

20°80€°1
Z0 80E'1
298" LEL
6S"ETLZ
€9 BLE
€9°8LE
£L°F98
16°0L
8L°18

67 911
ShLS
€5°8v2
89°L8S
LS 8EB'T
89°8L6 '€
£Z2 928 T
9 6LY
ZE'GLe 'Ll
80 k8T
80 p8IT
pZTLY8'e
920§
0L 6FE‘E

SLSF
SL"Gh

L0 TS
L0 16¢
Z£8°SEB
¢8°GE8

8986
89895

WON "0°d

LAWY WELI
/IWY dDIOANI

14 +39v%d

TIYLOL HOdNdIA

00°000°L6T

CC/ET/OT

STYLOL "OaNdA

ZE'SLE'ET

¥9°82Z'S

¥9°82Z'G

v9°8zZZ'S

¥9°82ZZ°‘S

V3 8Zz 'S

¥9°82Z°S

LWY MOdHD

2e¢/L0/0T

Ze/0E/60

¢e¢/0E/60

¢e/0e/60

¢Z/0E/60

¢Z/0E/60

2¢/0E/60

dL¥d MHO

10TC9

08029

¢L0¢9

2L0CY

cLoes

cLoey

# MOdHO

h..( 4000

09L92000200F
¢e/e0/01

T099T0002TTE
10991000101
109921006012
T099210060TZ
109910002TTE
109910002T0T
109920009001
1099220009001
109920009001
109920002001
T099€100<C10T
T099ETO0ZTOT
109960008012
109960008012
1099000000tL¢
109900000001
109920009001
ce/Le/60

10992000900T
¢T/9¢/60

TO99TTOOTTITS
10990T1000TIS
¢¢/9¢/60

1099¢000900T
zZ/9¢/60

109950002101
€e/ee/60

1099¢000800T
2Z/£2/60

1099200092001
€¢/ee/60
EdWNN LNNODDY

HI¥ad "ANI

Z220Z/€1/01 O&L 2202/60/60 WOY3

ONILSIT HOIOANI QIvYd
LOTYLSIA Hdvd

NOILVYAONAY HMd¥d MIIA d0€dY 10

E-CETER

ONI LNIWIOUYNYW FLIHONOD WLHHONOD

odd9/I¥EH LT

d4d00/LV¥dH 91

I¥3H 44D &1

4dd ¥l

dd0d JHd €1

ddod 22 <1

P# 3 €4 SATAIL TIVE 1T
SLOT ONIXdvVd ddMOT 0T
S# 3 Z# SATIIA TI¥E 60
YadY AWId JILHOIT 80
JOVUYD SMdvd L0

s¥dYd 90
T00d dv¥Is SO0
d¥1s 70

dID 234 €0
L0 Oud €0
NIVINNOJ/IDYLS/SANOd 10

LTOPETZLY0-CCLLE0

SLHOITIIITYLS 1D ¥IIY 10

£608E0606F-229¢60

sSM 20
dOHSOYd dd 10

6G0990€012-229260

Md¥d NNITOAOOM 10

GZT0S065K0-229260

LNI¥YW Q¥ ¥dATd 10

600L0LEEOB-CEECHO

JIIVIH DITI/dWNd g9 E0

600¢SCPLP0-C2CELZH0

HAddd ATTINNOD 10

P00E6Z8618-2¢€Z60

NOILATYOSHd WALI

# FOIOANI

dTSI1

# dOUN3/

00006Fd¥Y +d!
9¢:61:80 -dWIL:

€C0Z/ET/0T -3LWC



¢l Ee
ZT°EZ
00°S8¢€
00°S8¢E
00°S8€
L6°60S
L6 608
L6°60S
86 °0FS
B6°0FS
86°0FS
12°268°¢

00°L9
00" L2

G2 98F
S¢ 98F

00°08¢
00°08€

96°902°1
96°90¢2°1

00" TE
00° 1€

00" 1€
00" 1€

00°069
007069

IWY WALI
JIWY HDIOANI

& +d9vd

F0"6S Ze/Lo/ot
{TYLOL HOONdIA
00°S8E CT/ET/OT
STYIOL YOONIA
L6 608 Ze¢/ET/0T
IYLOL JOANdA
86°0FS

eec/et/ot

=IYLOL dOdNdA

12°268°¢ 2z/ET/01
12 z68°¢ GLiET/OL
e 2682 ZZ/€1/01
12°¢68°‘¢C ZZ/€T/01
1Z°268°2 ZC/ET/0T
12 2682 ¢C/ET/0T
12°268°C Ze/ET/0T
LY MOTHD dL¥a AHD

18029

S01Z9

v0TZ9

£01¢9

¢01e9

¢01e9

Z01g9

20129

<0129

20129

Z0TZs

# MDEHD

800000

¢2/Z1/60

2Z/1€/80

ze/et/e0

ZZ/k1/60

Ze/8e/60

€e/S1/60

2Z/21/60

Ze/et/e0

Z2¢/60/60

€Z/80/60

22/90/60

d1va

Zeoz/et/01 Ol

"ANI

€202/60/60

09299000801¢€

09g9ez000C101

0€€92000900T

£0€9000SL0T¢

G2¢€92000900T

S2e22000900T

§¢E€92000900T

082920009001

G2£92000%001

GZ€92000900T

§Z€9¢000900T

JagW0N LNOODOY

Wou4a

IONILSIT JOIOANI dI¥d

LOTHLSIA HMdvd

SHANJILSYA

10
680T¢

SASTYdYEING SYT2NCd

HO0T "400d M3AN

ON1

Sovd JLSYM 920d

SAITddNS TOOHOSHHEd

10
90LkT6

SWALSAS €00d

10

215508

ONI ¥SN MZ

0
T0T000PPOTYd

AT1ddNS "TOOHDS INNODSIA

SATAVLS % IIAWNYIE MYALS

SETAYLS % ddds

dOI0OHD $0dd

dNaNnoyd

ONILLIEN

ONILLIN

a3ds ssvdo

10

LZLBTPY
10

Z9£81r9
T0

FETBTKO
10

£€6T8TFS
10

PETBTRO
10

SLOBTWY
10

€0081TF9

ONI Sd AJISNOD

NOILdI¥OS3d WILI

dTSIT

# HOIOANI

¥S¥TON0a

yooa

dLSYMO0d

NnoosI1d

ANdISNQD

# "HOON3A

;. 00008FdY ‘ar

- 9Z:61:80
ZeZoz/EeT1/01

CAWIL
+dL¥d



Z9°p1
¢9° bl

TL 68
16°62
Z9°6TT
e I

L8 0%S'T
L8°0PS T

LE TEE
LEEE

€1°09

VL ObE

LB 00F
00°0SL LT
00°0GL LT
00°0SL LT
0" 65

5 ace
¢S §¢€

0p 0T
or 01

18°L99°2

T8 L9 T

18199 “2

18°L99°'¢

18°L99'2

T8 L99 "2

1874992

18°L99 ‘2

18°L9%9°¢2

18°L99'2

Y LO

00°0GL'LT

FIYLO

p0° 65

¢¢/0€/60

¢e/0e/60

Zz/0E/60

22/0£/60

2e/0e/60

¢e/0e/60

Z¢z/0E/60

2Z/0€/60

Zz/0€/60

ZZ/0E/60

L JOdN3IA

CelEL/OT

L d0dNdA

¢e/L0/0T

¢Z/L0/01

£L0EY9

£L0€9

ELOZD

£L029

£L029

£L029

EL0ED

£L029

£L029

€L0Z9

901¢9

180¢2

180¢9

&L - 000

€e/S1/60
€¢/S1/60
ZZ/S1/60
ZZ/S1/60

¢e/S1/60

2e/81/60
ZZ/S1/60
Z¢/S1/60

¢Z/S1/60

ZZ/S1/60

¢¢/50/10

¢Z/S1/60

cZ/E1/60

P0996100L0CZ

r0995000000T

709920009001

F0992000900T

70992000500T

¥099000000T€
709900000001

709920009001

70996000801C

709960008012

F0990T0001TS
F099TT00TTITS

09290T000TTIS

09¢9900080T¢

092990008012

dSNOH YIANIX/AITZLIN

LNIVW dd

909 YALTIHS HLNOS

9078 H3ILTIHS HIYON

SNOISSHONOD/HATANIEAS 20

dlD 234
d1D 2dd

NOITIAYd NNITOAOOM

d00dLNO dYTIS

d¥'1s

dOHSOYd &Y
SM

S¥doM DITdNd

INIVW g9 ¢20¢ LDO

10

GEILTE
0

(A48 s
10

soeti1e
0

p0etic
10

9
z0
10

SLTTLE
10

S1901¢
10

ceelle
10

DEEODTE
20
T0

6ECOTC

ALNNOD d9¥dnd

T0
LPEWD

INIWIOYNYW ALdddOdd TIANIUA

SHANALSYA

SUINILSYI

ndaooana

TAANEEA

LWY WHLI
/LWY 3DI0ANI

9 +d9vd

LWY YMD3HO

41l¥a HMHD

# ¥DTHD

dl¥a "ANI

2e0e/e1/01 Ok

¢Z0Z/60/60

YUEWON LNNODOV

WOY4

ONILSIT ADIOANI dI¥d

LOTHLSIA ¥Myvd

NOTI.LdTd0S3d

JdISI'T

10
00TtE

10
£601¢

WALI
# IOIOANI

# d0dNdIn

00005FdY al

9Z:51-80
ZZ0e/ET/01

PAWIL
BRCHA (]



00°0€T1

00°02T

S6 “SgL

Sg 98¢
SE 9EC

SL PET
GL kBT

S6°h6c
S6°F6C
0o etrt
30 A B
00°¢T1T
00°0ST
007091
00°0ST
00°09¢
00" 09€E
00°09¢€
T8 99"

ZLOLE
el LE

L8701
LB 01

el
re Pl

LWY W3LI
/LAWY EOTOANI

L +do%d

0o°o0ct ¢C/ET/0T

SIVLOL JOaN3EA

§C 9E€ ¢Z/E2/60
SL P61 Ze¢/ET/0T
G676 Ze/et/60

fIVLOL YOaNTA
0o-¢tt Ce/ET/QT

ITYLOL ¥OaNdA
00°0ST Z¢/91/60

TTYLOL dOONFIA
00°09¢

2Z/€T/0T

SIYLOL JOaNdn

T8° (99" ZZ/0E/60
18°L99 ¢ ¢e/0E/60
18°L99°2C ¢e/0€E/60
LWY YO3FHD 4L¥d HHOD

0119

59029

60129

£90<9

80129

860¢9

L0t1E9

£L0C9

£L029

# MOUHD

0T0GCO

STE€99000801¢C
2z/vT/90
00ZS0T1000T1IS
Z2¢/91/60
00¢S0T000TTS
22/0€/60
00Z50T000TTIS
€¢/20/60
GZ1900000052
ZZ/12/80
0€L90000005¢
Z¢/6¢/80
692920002001
Ze/et/e0
?0992000200T
¢e/S1/60
r099p100L0CC
¢e/ST/60
r0998100L0Z¢C
¢e¢/S1/60
WNN "0°d HAGWOAN LNNODDV
ALvYd °ANI
¢e0ez/€1/01 OL 2202/60/60 WOYA

= ONILSIT JFDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA HMdv¥d JTSIT

SNOIS 10
PETCH-9L
ATTIAYEJYN JO SNOISLSWYI ISLSYd
dddd ddTLLO9 TO0
€5L9962-M
YEEE dITLIOE 10
Z58rLel
d3dd AdTLLOg 10
LF88BSHC
ALl 39¥dEATd g171004 arTond
ONILSAL 9Ndd €Z 9N¥ 10
00-89€9G5100
HITYIH TYNOILVdNDD0 auvmMad 200Mad
LNIWISHNEWIEY 1009 ALIAYS £<0¢ 10
220210049
NOLLOd ADYL PNOLLNA
TIOSdOL 1O
0EEPSO
ONI TIOSdOL d9¥dNd d401Ldnd
JOVdYD SMdvd 10
5SS T
NYIAYL NIIEGNVEE 10
popeIc
WNASNW LOd3d 10
0r911e
NOILATHOSEd WHLI
# JOIOANI # HOANAL
0000Skd¥Y a1
— 9Z:61:80 *HWII
¢Z0eg/e1/01 +dlva



| » 10000

00°0GL'T GEZY0000900T TOYLNOD dS0009 Zz0Z ID0 10
00°06L"T 00°0GL T Ze/ET/0T pP11Z9 Zz/10/01 GRTILT
TOYINOD IS00D 63 45999
00 0F0‘SE TYLOL HOANEA
00°0F8°S G€290000900T INIMOW LOVHMINOD 10
00°0F8‘S 00°0%0‘GE ZZT/ET/OT £1129 zZ/ve/60 TPOST
00°0F8°‘S GEZ90000900T ONIMOW LOVHINOD 10
00°0F8°‘S 00°0%0‘SE 2Z/ET/0T £T129 ZZ/61/60 8E£0GT
00°0%8‘S 592920002001 ANILS 10
00°0F8‘S 00°0¥%0‘SE Z¢/ET/0T €1TZ9 ze/Z1/60 ZE£0S1
00" 0F8‘S G£220000200T ONIMOW IJVHINOD 10
00°0v¥8°S 00" 0F0 ‘SE ZZ/ET/0T £1129 22/21/60 TEOST
00°0FB‘S GEZ90000900T ONIMOW LIOVHINCD 10
00 0F8’S 00°0%0‘SE ZZ/ET/0T €1129 22/50/60 GG6hT
00°0F8‘S G£Z90000900T ONIMOW IOVMINOD TO
00°0F8°S 00°0%0‘SE Ze/ET/0T £1TZ9 €e/50/60 pSEET
ONI FHYONMYT 9 % 9  NMYTIOR9
DS 0ER ‘T (TYLOL ¥OANFA
06 0ER ‘T £42920009001 4OIA¥AS 8 dWYI 10
0G 0ER ‘T 05 0€p ‘L Ce/ET/0T Z1129 22/90/60 1269¢€
ONILHOIT QIV¥IOZIIA A97ZL14
09 €BE‘E TIYLOL HOaNZA
09°€8€°’¢€ 0EF90029L01Z STIYINAY SN 0SD 10
09°€8€°¢€ 09°€8€°€ ZT/ET/ BT 11129 zz/62/80 662992
ONI INIANLS 1S¥Id NLSLSUId
00 00E'Fp IYLOL dOaNIA
00°00Z P 0EP906TTLOTZ dW¥D 9A 2Z0Z YdWANS 1O
00°00Z % 00°00Z°F zz/€e/60 99029 Ze/2e/60 ZZ0ZdANWNS
ATHACQEd NIITHIVY ATHIACdS
00°02T UIYLOL HOdNdA
IWY WALI WON "0O°d MAHWAN LNAODIDY " NOIL4I¥DSId W3LI
JIWNY FDTOAMNI LWY ¥D3HD ALYA MHD # MDEHD ALYC T ANT # EDIOANI # HOANdS

Z2Z0Z/€T/01 OL 2Z0Z/e0/60 WOH3

0000Gkd¥ -al
ONILSIT dOIOANI dIV¥d 92:61:-80 *dWId

8 1d5vd LOTYISIA H¥v¥d d1SI'T 2e0Z/ET/01 +dLYC



S56°1¢
S6°1¢

Bl LE
PLLE

0r 95T
0F"9ST

£€9°¢cE
EITCLE

SOSLE
90°S1E

6" ETL
¢6° TTT

o) e
)

09°%6
09°reé

L6 €S
LG TES

P8 FT

P8 FT
00°0L0 ¥
00°0LO‘F
00°0L0'F
00°0¢k
00°02F
00°0eF

00°0GL'T

LWY W3LI
/LWY FDIOANI

6 $d9vd

B0 LEE T CC/ET/OT
60°LTTT 2T/ ETLDT
60" .LZE'T Ze/eT/01
60°L2T'T CT/ET/OT
60°LET'T CC/ET/OT
60°LZT'T ZZ/ET/0T
60°L2C'T ¢e/ET/0T
B0 LET T CT/ETL/LOT
60°'LZT T ¢T/ET/0T
60°LZ2'T ZZ/ET/0T

PTYI0L HOANAA
00°0L0‘F CELET UL
IVLOL ¥OANIA

ee/ET/0T

00°0ck

TTYLOL ¥OaNIA

LWY MO3HO dLva AHD

LTLED

LLLZS

GLTED

LTIEZY

I

LTTE9

LELES

L1129

LTIZY

LTTED

9L LED

S1129

# ¥03HD

ZZ0e/e1/01 OL

2T0000

ce/8e/60
22/9¢/60
Z2/61/60
ZZ/ET1/60
ZefeTfe0
Z2/80/60
Ze/L0/60
2Z/L0/60
ZZ¢/0€/80

ZZ/0€/80

22/81/60

¢Z/10/80

"0°d

dLYd °"ANI

09¢9ET00900T

0929€T00900T

S¢ZotE0002TTe

GZE9Z000900T

09¢99000801¢

092900000062

09¢90000005¢

092900000062

092900000052

GZeot000ZTITe

0929z000200¥

0EF90T99LOTE

d3ghWnNN LNAOCDOY

2202/60/60 WO¥4d

— ONILSIT EDI0OANI dIvd

IOTHLSIA Hdvd

JIYMAEYH

LSYTTVH

SOvYd HSWdL

SIAIHS INFTAHIAATOL

AATYN

N9IS LIIXd 3 LHOIT ADNUIOHIWA

LHOIT ADNIDYIWA

LIM LIJ0413¥ LHOIT AONIOYIWI

NOIS LIX3 % LHOIT KONIOYIWI

dTANYH dOW .LSNd

HIVddd TTIHS ANYd

aLT

SSYTO ONILLISAGVH

NOILdIH2Sdad

HIST'L

10
£ECB8PSEOIRE

10
8E990ELSK6

0
EL99F66PPE

10
TLEBLCEWVE

10
8F6IFECZRPE

10
G669TEBERE

10
881EROIEDE

10
869 LLS9EVE

10
9F6L9G8EVE

10
1062EP8CK6

dHONIVHO

10

£60¢20¢

AdNOSYW 30WdD

10

220ZoNyY

JAOIO ¥NNOJ

WALI
# HOIOANI

ONIVID

4ovdo

d3anoIo

¥ "H0aN3A

00005 kd¥ ‘a1
—  9Z2:6T1:80 ‘EWIL
Z2¢0T/ET1/01 ELvd



95 8Ek
95°0EY
Sk 6Pkt

PCEPR
Fe el

96°LT
96°LT

T6°€9T
T6°EST

09-¢8
09°¢8

£€8°¢¢
ggruge

06°6ET
0S°6ET
0S8 6ET
00° 08¢
00°0S¢
00°0S¢
09" GLE
09 gL
09°6LE
60°L22°1

€k EE
€V EE

LAY WALI
/IWY dADTI0ANT

0T :39%d

01°€96

IYLOL

Sh 6bE

Spert

Sk ere

Sy 6bE

SP 6FE

Sh 6pkE

CT/ET/OT

HOANEA

Z2e/0€/60

¢Z/0€/60

cZ/0E/60

ZZ/0E/60

22/0€/60

Zz/0e/60

FIVI0L dOANdIA

06°6€T

ZZ/€2/60

FIYLOL J0aNdan

00°06¢

COIELA0T

IVLOL dOaNdA

09°SLe

ce/et/e0

SIYLOL d0aNdA

60" Lee'L

LAWY ¥MOHHD

ZZ/ET/0T

d1¥a AHD

611¢9

pLOZS

pLOZ9

FL0Z9

pL0Z9

rL0eo

FL0Z9

L9029

811¢9

75029

# MDEHD

2e0zZ/c1/01 0L

£.4000

ZZ/e1/60

ze/9¢/80
€Z/92/80
2Z/91/80
Ze/Lo/e0
ZZ/0€/80

22/22/80

€2/02/60

¢e/10/01

¢e/10/60

ze/8e/60

dL¥d "ANI

220Z/60/60

q¢eg9e000e11e

092910002101

092910002101

09492000900F

05L92000900%F

09¢90000005¢

09¢91000CT0L

£0€90008L02C

g0g9000LLOTE

¢S0¢0000000T

§€€92000900T

ddEWON LNNODOY

Woda

ONILSIT dOIOANI OdIvd

LOTHLSIA ¥dvd

SUIONFTOS IdTIOL 10

LLPOT
02 9NILVAH % ONIFWNTd FWOH WOH
SHITddNS DNIINIVd 3 SINN d¥0 10
080¥LEG
Sgaod «8/5 10
6L0VLEG
SdITddNS SNILNIVd TO0
5960€£06
g3gWNT 10
ebbeeol
ddV¥l ONILNOOW TO
B96TEOS
SLaAId 10
8FETEQE
SEDIAYES 1IQEYD 10d3d HWOH 0ddaIWH
HGWIdY SAITddNS SAVA 1OdEA 10
220Z6049NWIHY
NYW43QIdH 3OVdD VYWdEAIHEH
INIWNIVLAALNG A¥A S.L13A 10
6Z5¥
SEANAVYH 3 VYHANYS SSUNAVYH
SNI d4IT AYVINNTOA ¢20¢ ddS 10
d4ITTOAZZdAS
02 FONVENSNI JAIT NVIAEYND 3FHL adavng
ST00L XdH 10
1£8PSE09F6
NOILdI¥DSHd WdLI
# IDIOANI # dJOUN3A
0000S5Fd¥ ‘ar
92:61:80 “EWIL
(L B | Ze0e/ET/0T +aLNd



00" k61

00°pel
00°Fe6l

00 BLZ'T
00 fLZ '
00°FLE'T
00°006

00° 0S¥
00° 0S¥

00°0Sk
00°0SP
0T E98

GG 9%
G5Tap

00°Let
00°L6E

IWY WALI
/LAY EDI0ANT

II. ~3SONd

HIYLOL "OAN3IA
00°PFel Ze/eT/01

IYLOL d90aNda

P8 TILT ZZ/91/60
6678 2Z/ET/ 0T
P8 ILI 2Z/91/60
STYIOL MOaNdA
00°FLEZ'T ¢e/ET/0T

FTYIO0L HOONIA
00° 0S¥ ZZ/L0/0T
00° 0S¥k e2T/ee/60

SIYLOL UOONIA

0T" €96 CLEL0T
0T €96 ¢Z/e1/01
0T1°€96 ce/et/on
LWY MOEHD 4L¥d HHO

$T0000

09290T000TTS
Ze1e9 2Z/60/60
r02s8000801¢
€0€9800080T¢C
65029 €Z/80/80
0L29€10060T2
TZ1Z9 ¢e/r0/0T
€0€9520PLOTE
65029 2¢/60/80
0EP90TOTLOTE
02129 €¢/91/60
£0E90ETIRLOTE
28029 Z£¢/0e/60
e €0€90EIRLOTE
8909 ¢z/02/60
092Z91000€10T
6L1¢9 ze/ee/60
09¢91000¢10T
61129 ce/ee/e0
09¢91000¢10T
6T1¢9 2€2/02/60
WAN "C°d HAGWAN LNNO2DY
# MOdHO 3ILYA “ANI
¢Z0Z/ET/0T Od ¢202/60/60 WOHA

ONILSIT IDIOANTI dIVd

MIvddd TYNIHO 10
8HGF2ZT
JAMAS 3 ONIGWNTd HIAWYHA WIL YHAWIL
SAOYUIATE ¥/N 20
dMYD AYAHIMIE T0
9500-2¢8080-6986¢CL
SHITddNS ONINYITD 10
9500-22F00T-065299
dood INIAZ 10
9500-228080-F680EW
SAINYAWOD NOSILHIALTY 41amdar
SUYIS 9NILOOHS TI¥d 10
FEO
ONI LVHHYL IYIHYD
INIWAYA TYNIA LNIWNIYIMIING 10
Z2-2202ST10T
1150d3a £d 10
22025101
27T INIWNIVIMALNG dSTNdWI  FISTNdWI
I¥ds 14711051 10
T6F0T
SLAMSYD 10
06701
LIN d¥IVddd NYOTIS 10
L8Y0T
NOILATHOSEA WHLI
# ADIOANI § ¥WOANHL
00005FdY 1@l
_“ 9g:6T:80 :HEWII
ZZOZ/ET/0T *3LVC

LOIYLSIA MY¥d dTISIT



ST0u00

dovasn
qovdasn
Fovasn
d9visn
goviasn

LNIWISHINGWIAY 1009 ALIAVS

d3Id0D Ze¢ 43s-1ar
431400 €2 d44S-1I0r0
HIId0D Z¢ d4ds-1Ine
dd1d00 ZZ 4as-1nr
Y3Id0D ¢¢ 43s-1Nr

LNIYW d3LNIdd ¢¢ d3S

INIVH Y3INIdd €202 920V

SSANISNY VITONIW YOINOM

€zoe

SEAOTO 3 SASSYTID ALIIVS

AT1ddNS SHOLOWHLNOD NSO

INYYIOIHIEY

JIYMAUYYH

NOILDAdSNI JTOIHIA 9€# LIND

YATIVAL 3 JTOIHIA O0£# LINO

NOILOAdSNI dTOIHEA LT# LIND

2TT NOILD3AdSNI 204l S, WIl

S0
44
£0
20
T0

Lo

10

10

el

10

0

10

10

10

10

TPETE88006

8££6888006

0LVLZ88006

INOH

¢Z0eLood

MYdTYY 300 LANVATYA

98LS8

NS

00L080OY

Z282080F

A1ddns ¥Wd NSLSNHOD

B9EE6T

LO9EEGT

FEELT

MAELSWID

NOILAIYOSEd WHLI

967602 GEZO0T000TTS
AT sgegvr1o0002e
ET"98L SEZ9TO0000TEZ
EL 954 GEZO9T000000T
ST°1T GEZ92000%00T
e GEL ‘T T€°206'T Ze/ET/0T 92129 ¢Z/0E/60

60°L91 GEZ91000000T
60" L9 1£°206 ‘T Ze/ET/0T QETED 2¢Z/0E/60

60°L91 GEZ91000000T
60°L9T 60°L9T 2Z/21/60 66029 Z2/1€/80

66 ERT TTYIOL dOUNIA

66°€PT 0EL90000005¢
66°EVT 66 "EVT ZT/ee/60 690¢9 Ze/vl/60

op- 0Lt SI¥LOL doaNdn

op-oLT DELS000000SE
0P 0LT op oLt Ze/eT/0t SZIe9 Ze/v1/60

L9 TES IVLOL HOaNdEA

00°09¢F 092901000118
00708V £9'5TR9 e/ET/OT pele9 ¢¢/60/80

L9° 18T 09¢99T100EZTZC
L9 8T L9 TR Ze/ET/01 [ XA ze/0e/60

00°0¥bT CIVLOL HOANIA

00°S¢ 0€E9F0O00ETOT
00°S¢€ 00°0FT Z¢/ET/0T €e1ec9 ZZ/v1/60

00°0L OEEL9P000ETOT SNI
0o0°oL 00°0FT CC/ELAQT i) 7 Ze/v1/60

00°S¢ 0EE9P000ETOT
00°S€ 00°0F1 EC/ET/OT LT Ze/e1/60

IWY W3LI WON "0°d YIEWON LNNODOY
/LW¥ dDIOANI LAWY YOEHO 4I¥d MHD  § HMDUHD dLV¥d " ANI

¢Z0Z/EL/0T OL Z20Z/60/60 WOY4

ONILSIT EOIOANI QIvd

¢l +39%d LOTYLSIA Muvd ATSIT

# HOIOANI # HOUNHA

0000S5Fd¥Y tdl
9¢:61-80 :EWIL
¢e0e/et/0T +2LNd



97 p0T
9% pOT

S8 FE
S8°beE

PSTTIL
PS "L

1669
6 "854

59°0F
S9°0F

£0°¢o
£€0°¢6

¥8°¥S
P8 ¥S
82709
8Z°09
8¢°09
00" €251
00°€2S'T

00°€2S’T

07°690°C

LE 88 ¢e/L0/0T
697109 ¢¢/0E/60
697109 2Z/0€E/60
69 " 109 ¢Z/0E/60
69109 ZZ/0E/60
69109 ZZ/0€/60
69° 109 Z2Z/0£/60
697109 ZZ¢/0E/60
69109 22/0€/60
69°109 ZZ/0E/60

TIVLOL JOONAN
82 09 C2/ET/OT

TTYI0L "JOaNdA
00°€25"'1

SCyETLOT

PTIVLOL JOaNdA

£80¢9

SL0Z9

GL0C9

SL0Z9

SL0Z9

SL0Z9

SL0Z9

SL0E9

SLOZ9

SL0ZY

A )

LZ1E9

310000

HIYMAYYH 10

LY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

£1 d9vd

IWY ¥D3HOD d1v¥d MHD

# XO3HD

2Z0Z/€1/0T OL

092990008012
ze/z1/60
09¢9€000CTTE
22/80/60
09¢9900080t1¢
2¢/L0/60
092990008012
zZ/90/60
0929€T00900T
22/20/60
092990008012
ZZ/T0/60
092910002101
zZ/TE/80
GZZ9T000ZTOT
2zZ/0£/80
09¢910002T0T
zZ/62/80
09299000801¢E
22/82/80
0EE9F000ETOT
ZZ/0€/60
0EP90ZYTLOTE
Ze¢/ve/e0
HAdWNAN LNAODJDY
dL¥d "ANL

2202/60/60 WOY4

ONILSIT IDIOANT AIN¥d
LOTYLSId Hdv¥d

£808¢E
SONITANOD 2Ad 10
688LE
SAAINY ALLOd 3 dSOH 10
GP8LE
oAd 10
98LLE
$3171d4NS 3 INIWIAD 10
TI9LE
SIHDIT 10
€9GLE
JAd 10
£6VLE
STAMOL ¥3ddvd 10
6TFLE
SATYALIYE 10
ZLELE
SAIYdLLYE 10
08TLE
SAUYNIW SUVYNIW
TYINTS MNYI HOWOL TO0
18T6991€
ONI INAWAINDE % SYO FANIT SYOHANIT
gNTO JILV¥YYM SAIM 220 LD0-90¥ 10
Z2120-90%
YNAT ANTHA YAYNET
NOILAI¥DSEA WILI
# dDI0ANI # HOON3A

00005PdY +aI
~9Z:6T:80 -HWIL

ASTT ¢¢0Z/€T/0T -dlvd



ZT0u00

06798 £099€1009200T I¥3H LNIYW ad ¥dATY 10
06°98 L9 0P ‘T ¢e¢/e1/60 96029 22/20/60 FO00068B90LT-2Z2060
SY9 HODIN 9Y0DIN
00°80L TIYLOL JOONIA
00°80L £0E90GSPLOTEZ SI4IHS 4dV¥IS 10
00°80L 00°80L gz/€2/60 0L029 ZZ/0E/%0 269061
NOILVYENTED LXAN HOLXAN
69°LL PIYLOL JOONIA
Z¢°LE GEE9P000ETOT SAdSOH ¥0LVIAYY TO
CCLE 69 LL 2Z/ET/0T TETZ9 Z2/91/60 61B66L-EFRER
66°01 GEE9F000ETOT ¥EL1Id TI0O 10
66°0T 69 LL ZT/ET/OT TETIZ9 2Z/v1/60 60F66L-EFEFR
8% 62 GEE9FOOOETOT SYalL1Id 110 10
8 6C 69°LL CC/ET/OT TETZY 2¢/L0/60 CECBOL-EVED
Yd¥N - ANYAWOD SId¥v¥d INIANID VAN
67 8LT IYIOL JOaNIA
6F 8L 0€E90TO00TTS H4I¥ddEd Id¥D 4709 10
67 8LI 66 8LT T BT 0T 0ETZ9 zz/6Z/60 €9P6G6E
ONI ‘SITYS Id¥VD 4709 "HATAYN dATAYN
7S GS IYI0L HOANIA
¥G°GS 09€99000801¢ ¥IVddd /¥ 10
S " GS FS " SS CZ/ET/OT 6Z1Z9 zz/0e/80 C618EY
ANYAWOD ATddNS TdUO0W =(elo] 0}
90" #92°T CIVLOL d0aNdA
0L FZI £LZ92000%00T HAGWNT 10
0L FC1 LE 299 2e/L0/0T £8079 Z22/91/60 G6E8E
96°LZ 092910002101 TYAS 1ITIOL 10
96" L LE“E99 Ze/L0/01 £8029 2Z/k1/60 1618¢E
9L p6E 092991002122 YATAIAIWNHIA 10
9L b6E LE" 299 Z¢/L0/0T £8029 Z2/ET/60 T1€18€E
£C°6F 0929T000ZT0T ST00L TO
€761 LE 299 ze/Lu/01 £8029 ZZ/E1/60 g0 18E
LAWY W3LI WNN "0°d HIGWON LNNODDY NOILETWOSE0 WHLI
/LAY dDIOANI IWY MO3HD AL¥A MHD & ¥OEHD 4L¥d CANT # EOI0ANI # HOQNIA

ZZ0Z/ET/01T OL ¢2202/60/60 WOdd

00005kdY bt
ONILSIT FDIOANL dIvd 9Z:61:80 *EWIL

PT  *dO¥d LOIYISIA Huvd dTSIT Zeoz/EeT/01 dLvd



00°€06 T
00°€06 1
0g"208

00°00€
00°00¢€

00°0€€E
00°0E€

0E€°9LT
DE“9LT
00" ¢cew
00°2Z¥
00-zew
£6°6L6 VT

62 FFO ET
62 FFO'ET

€L 1k
T2 “S2T
b6 99T

gg° g9
g¢¢5
82729
8¢°ZS

93509
9109

T€E°S61
TE"GHT

L9 LB
0T 08T
LETETETT

LY W3ALI
/LWY dDIOANT

G1 +3E9¥d

00°€06°'T ce/e1/01

STYIOL HOdNIA

og-9o08 Ze/ET/01
0£°908 2T/ET/O0T
0€£°908 EC/ERSQT

$TYLIOL HOANEA
00°22Z¥ ge/et/on

VIVIOL YOONIA

9Z TG T 2Z/91/60
92 TLS'ET zZ/91/60
E TG ET 22/91/60
9Z TLG'ET ZZ/91/60
9Z° TLS'ET 2e/91/60
9z TLG'ET 22/91/60
L9 0K ‘T ZZ/Z1/60
LWY ¥23HD FLYA HMHD

FETZY

€129

EETZO

EETZ9

CETCH

09029

09029

09029

09029

09029

08029

# MOUHD

810000

062920009001
Ze/ee/e0
DEE9FOO0ETOT
¢e/9e/e0
0EE9FO00ETOT
ce/ee/e0
SEE9FO0DETOT
Ze/h1/60
09.92000900F
2e/80/60
£0996000801¢C
ZeZ/L0/60
€0990000000T
£099000000T2
€¢/90/60
€099FT00LOCE
£¢/90/60
£0996100L022
ZZ/90/60
£099¢0009001
£Z/90/60
£0992000900T
2Z/90/60
€0990T10001TS
E099TTOO0TTLS
22/20/60
WaN "0°d HIGWON LNNODDY
dL¥a "ANI
ZZ0¢/E1/0T 0L 220Z/60/60 WOH4A

- ONILSIT JdOIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSIA HMdvd

SLYW ONIMS 1O

90¢L
NOILYIMHEYd Jduuvd
dIvadd OIavyd M2Nd¥l 10
82L791
dIvddd oIavd ¥Mondl 1O
10L291
SIMYd MONdI  TO
PLGEIT
dad4o04 €gdm Ad¥Oovd XaMovd
AIAYONOD dIN0d SSANLIA 10
GLERL
ONI ‘XIW AQY3d FTTIAYIIYN YAYAdN
avi1s 10
19966602P8B9-22L060
41D 234 20
dID O3 TO0
6GL8EFBEBBI-CEZO060
NYIAYIL NATN¥dd 10
Z000T00L0E9-2Z9060
ASH ¥JaNdA/AFIZLIEAN 10
LODOTOTHLSP-229060
HOVdYD SHdvd 10
20Z6FTTIT86T-229060
IVAH dovdv9 SuMuvd 10
80000662000-229060
dOHSOUd €9 Z0
SM 10
80168E9FIEL-2Z2060
NOILAIUDSEd WHLI
# AOIOANI ~ # dHOANdH/

0000SPa¥ a:
—" 9Z2:61:80 -HWILJ

HISTT 2Z02/E1/01 -4dLYC



887809
887809

pB G-
PO ST

EFEBT
EF €81

Zu"T9T'T
€9 191X

gl 3
Ve LE

00°0FZ
00°ore
00°0FT
00°0FkT
00°0FT
St 16

Sk 16

Sk 16
og-LLE
0gE"LLE
QE-uiz
00°S6L"€E
00°G6L'E

00°S6LE

00°€06°1T

£1°299 ‘2

£1°299°¢2

£1°299 '2

£1°299°¢

€1°299'2

€T ¢89"¢

= IVLOL

00°0RT

TYI0L

Sb- 16

HIYLOL

QE~LLZ

SIYLOL

00°S6L‘E

SIVLOL

ZZ/€1/01

EZLETFOT

ZTLETLOT

CC/ET/OT

¢2/€T/01

ZC¢/ET/0T

HOANEA

¢e/Lo/0T

HJOANEA

CZ/ETLOT

JOANIA

e /0E/60

HOOUNEA

ZereEL/an

HOANEA

LETEZY

LETED

LETED

LETZY

LETZY

LETZY

¥80cC9

9€1¢9

9L029

§ETE9

L \AVAWAVAV

€Z/v1/60
Zc/9¢/60
¢e/e0/60
2e/20/60
Z2/10/60

cZ/62/80

ZZ/s0/80

Ze/v1/60

2z/ez/60

¢¢/1E/80

092990008012

09¢9900080T¢

092990008012

09¢99000800%F

092990008012

092990008012

£€0£90000L0CC

SFe9000000S¢

70Z2S0T000TTS

£42920009001

LINM dNOLADY

LIA3d0

SLYYd JONY'TI

HIVdEd HONYTA

ddId OAd

YOLINOSI 30¢J4dNS LOH

ONI 0O ATddNs

NOILISINOOY NIVYI TIAOW

SEAOTD dTIYLIN

T0
00-TTLPOPET

10
00-80LF9FPCT

10
00-9T1S6SkZT

10
00-F6EGSFZT

10
00-¥8¢8SFCT

10
00-ZPE9SPET

3 HdId d3Ld0d

10
1722020

AYTOA0d LHEd0od

10
CECZEGSSBNT

ONI AT1ddNS HLITIVAH HONYWE0I¥dd

S3OVYdAId ¥/N

10
GOPLZEOE

SYATLLOY TYYiINHD VTI0D-1Sddd

dIvVddd JONJIJ

10
EELOTT

dONI3 SSHTYHEEd

d¥3.LA0d

aod

YWd0dd 3¢

JISddc

dTd39c

LWY WILI
/LWY dDIOANI

9T -H9%d

LWY ¥DdHD

d1va XMHO

# ¥MD3HD

2Z¢0Z/€1/0T 0L

dL¥a "ANI

z2z0Z/60/60

HIEWNN LNNOJDY

WOd4d

ONILSIT EDI0OANI dIv¥d

LOTHLSIA Hdvd

NOILdId2S3dd

a1sI1

W3LI
t OIOANI

# "OaMd:

0000Skd¥ -d
9Z:61:80 :EWI,
¢Z0Z/ET/OT = ELW



S 1€
907656 'F1
00°pL8B
00°FPLS

00 L8

00 008 ‘L
00°008°L
00°008°L
00°00¢
o000t
00-00T

00 002
00°8F0‘S2
00°0SL‘T
00°06LZ
00°006°S
00" FPLL'G
00 FLL'E
00 8KS ‘6T
00°66
00°66
00°S6

I e [

60°69¢
60°69€

v 2
LS Ly

QTITLE TG GCrET 0T
S TYLOL dOUNYIA

00" pLB CC/ET/0T
STYILOL HOANJIA

00°008°L

ZZ/ET/0T

STYIOL YOANJIA

00°00¢ ZZ/ET/0T

{TYLIOL YOdNIA

00°8¥0D ‘G2 ¢e/ET/OT

00°8F0‘SC CeLET/OT
SIVIOL dOdNEA
00°S6 ¢C/EL/OT

IVLOL JOdNEn

Ev1Z9

ehres

ThiTe9

0pTZ9

6€129

6E1Z9

BETZY

LETEY

020000

€c/01/60

2¢2/6¢/60

ZZ/S1/60

Ze/e0/01

€Z/r0/01

€Z/€C/60

Z2¢/90/G0

¢¢/S1/60

¢¢/S1/60

0EF900FLLOTE

0E€P9020€60TE

GZ€92000900T

S62€90000000T
§6290000001¢

06%9000000T2Z
06F90000000T

06¥20000001TE
06%¥20000000T

GZ£9¢0009001T

09Z9T000ET0T

092990008012

SHITddNS dId4dl 10
¥gS6E-gedds

LWY W3aLI
/ LWV 3DI0ANI

LT +d9%d

£1°299%°¢ ¢Z/ET/0T
£1°299 ‘€ ¢C¢/ET/0T
LAY YO3HO dLvd MHD

# MDEHD

qJLYd

€202/€1/01 0L

TANI

dEGWON LNNODDY

¢e0¢/60/60 WOY4

OHILSIT 3FDIOANI dINd

LOTULSIA HMyuvd

"¥°N SNIZILID Sd9d L10sad
SASSYTID ISIDYAXT dN0YD g¢ d3S 10
6€
TTIASWYE-ENIS [ ATIOH TIVASKWYY
STVAOWIY dd3¥L 10
ceoLt
NOILVHOdHOD dddL d % ¥ HHYLa%y
d9Y1S0d ¥dLIW FI9¥LSCd 20
d9YIS0d ¥IALIAW HOVLSCd 10
2202100
ONI ¥SN FONYNIJ INIIQYNO INIIAYN0
SIOIAYIS NVI1d dHLSYW <0
SHOIAYHS NYTd dHLSYW 10
£66650ud
SHDIAYES NVId d3LSYW <20
SHOIAYAS NYId dELSYW T0
BZSSS50dd
ONI SNILTNSNOD S0dd SNODSOdd
d33S FAILYN 10
00S8G609%¢e1Z¢
AdISUNN NOOW ITHIVHd IdIvdd
MNVL 3 INITALIOY 1O
00-199S9FCT
IHOIT-ATIS 10
00-¥8959pct
NOTLdI¥OSHd WALI
# JOIOANI § HOANIA
J000SFPd¥Y ar
—~9¢:61:80 ‘UWIL
d1S11 2Z0¢/€1/0T dLvd



120000

0€°69 0LZ90T000TTS STT0d JILSIOHEY 8F
98" kb GL190000000T ASNIdXH ONILAEAN L
SL ke otTreoocoo00T NOILdIdDSdNS H3dYdSMAN 9b
66°L8 0ZT90000500T JSNIdXT FONFIIANOD S¥
66°L8 021900005001 ISNId X3 IONIIAANOD b
€9°88 GLT90000000T ISNEdXd ONILITW €F
L~ LE 0TT120000000T 333 ATHILNOW WOOZ 2F
00°€LS 0€p90029L0TE dTdL 4TdId 0SD 1t
00°00T 0Tr900T6LOTE Sav €1 0F
DOrSE 0TF900FLLOTE Sa¥ €83 6¢
00°SL 0TPS0000000T NOOYM HWOOTIM B8E
LY LT 08F90000000T ONILAMEYHN LE
SESET L0990000£00T TYMANTY NIVWOd 9€
00°08T SLT920000000T ONILSOd €0r GS¢€
Z6°602'1 0¢L90000€00T 434 00dWvd ZZ dNAL  FE
66"LE 0LZ%0000L0TE S3IT44dNS I0I440 €€
S¢°10L £0€9800080TC ¥ZZId AYAHIYIE ¢¢€
Sh 1¢e €0£980008B0TC ¥ZZId AVQHIYId 1€
ST°0SE €0€9800080TC YZ2ZI1d AYJHIYI"E OF
0€°269 £0€9800080TC ¥ZZId AVQHIYIE 67
L8 ¢6Z £0€98000801¢ YZZ1d AVAHLYAIE 8¢
86 "6ET £0£98000801¢ SANYD AVAHI¥IE LE
06°8 £0£9000LLOTE SAIT4dNS HOINIS 9¢
G6°69 £0£9000LLOTE SAIT4dNS YOINIS §2
09°€€ 5 €0€9000LLOTC SAITAdNS UOINAS Fc
8V LT £0€9000LLOTC SEITddNS HOINIS E¢
00°09t 0EFP900FLLOTC dIdl Y0INdIS ¢€¢
05 LE DEF200FLLOTE dIdl dY0INIS 1<
BS € 042900000001 SH3I11d4dNS FDIFI0 0F
LE7E 0L2%000000TE S3ITddNSs d2I440 6T
98°8€1L £0£9000LLOTE aooa INIad 8t
g0 LT 0EP900FLLOTE dIdL YOINHES LT
60 F8I £0€9000LL0TE SHITddNS dOINIS 9T
79 81F DEFP900FLLOTE dIdl ¥OINdS G1
6495 £0E9000LL0TC S317d40NS ¥OINdS T
ceET el 042%0000000T §d17ddns 421440 €1
CETTE 0LZ9000000Te S3171d4dNS FDIJI0 Z1T
00°0¢ £0E9000LLOTE S3I1ddNs ¥OINES TIT
pE9E £E0€9000LLOTE SAIT4dNS YOINIS 0T
00°SP 0EP900FLLOTE dIdl ¥Y0INIS 60
007099 DEFPOOOVLLOTE TYLNEY SN"E 80
00°8€E £0€9000LLO0TE S3dI1TddNS YOINIES LO
00°EPF 0EF200FPLLOTE dI¥l d0INdS S0
00" 0ve 0ER900PLLOTC dIdl d0INIS SO0
00°08T 0€p200pkLLOTE dIdl YOINES ©O0
66°6¢€ 0.290000000T 43NOL €0
66 6€ 0£29000000T2 ¥ANOL €0
90°6GS°FT 9¢ 22w SCET /0T £F129 ZZ/01/60 ¥ZG6E-¢2ddSs
IWY WHLI WAN "O°d JAGWAN LNOODOY NOIId1d2Sd0 WILI
/LAWY FOIOANI LY MO3HD 31¥a MHD # XMD3HD d1¥a "ANI # IDIOANI & dOdNd

ZZ0g/E1/01 OL EZZ0¢/60/60 WOH4

00006Fd¥Y :d
9Z:61:80 *3WI
220¢/E€1/0T -3L¥

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

BT +35%d LOIYLSIa ¥dvd 3TSIT



00°S
00-se
00°s¢
18 ke
00°5¢
0§ Lve
00°5¢
66 L
00-s¢
00°se
9¢ " 8EE
0z Lz 'e
00°5e
00°5¢
217089
00°s¢
§8°CvE
0Z-ELS 6 9Z EET Ve
06°LOT

86 Cx

65 "L

66°6T

€6 LT

oS

SZ'68

98 €6

r9°1e

EQTTZ

66°6F

66°01

LSS

LL TEE

96°0€

CERET

0E°TF

(Al

917961

9L 8L

9L "Bl E

00°G88

P9 GLY

00°19¢

00°9¢¢F

00°LSE

00’66

T0 61T T

90°6GG b1 9z 2EC'He

20000

£0€90029L0TE
06T90000000T
06T20000000T
SLT9000000TE
06T90000000T
£4292000900T
06190000000T
0L¢90000001€C
06190000000T
06T90000000T
€E0E9SPOPLOTE
G6196000801¢
06190000000T
06190000000T
001580008012
06190000000T
0015800080T¢
ze/01/60

GLTI92000900T
GL192000900T
SLT9Z000900T
GEE€92000900T
GEESZ000900T
SL192000%00T
SLT92000200T
GLT192000900T
0L29000000T2Z
0£¢90000000T
0LZ90TO00TTS
S0990000000T
L0990T000TTIS
L0990T000TTIS
G0998100L02C
S099010001T1LS
S099€100800T
509920009001
G099210060T¢
509900000012
§0990000000T
£0990000000T
02£92000900T
02€92000900T
0Z€920009001T
0¢€9¢000900T
0Z€92000900T
509900000001
2e/01/60

SAUvMy¥ 0SD
HSINJTdIdOLNY SS¥YdI
HSINITdIHOLNY SSYdI

dSNIEXT ONILIFW
HSINITdFIOLNY SSVYdI
SNOIS HONNYT LYOH
HSINITdIHOLNY SSVYdI
d3AI0OH NOIS
HSINJTdJdd0LNVY SS¥YdI
HSINITd3¥0LNY SSYdI
SWJOJAINN dYTIS
SWHO4INA dYTIS
HSINATdHHOLNY SS¥dI
HSINITdIYOLNY SSY4I
ao0d SNOISSIINOD
HSINITdHYOLNY SSYdI
aood SNOISSHDINOD

ASNEIXd JAJYLS

aNNd3Y XYL SATYS

dSNAAX3 3dYLS

STO0L

STO0L

annddd XYl SITIYS

ASNAdXT JAVLS

ASNAIXET JAYLS

SAITddNS dDIJJ0

SdITddNS 321440

SOVE HOVEdYO

H0L03dL0dd NIFHIOS

SYHAWYD 0ddIA ¢ - LANJILNI €d
SYHAWYD O3FAIA Z - LANYELNI €Y
ANOHdITIL WNIASOW

JINOHdITIL €4

ANOHdATIL LNIVW €4

ANOHAATAL SYMd¥d

ANOHdATIL 44D

ANOHddTEL 234

HNOHdATAL dd00

Hd9I4 LANYALNI

A0Ed 5 HSYYL d9VYIVD S§d0 g¢ 100
TAOEY 3 HSWYWL Jd £Z¢ 90Y

A2dd 3 HSYYL 3A9vHY9 S40 ZZ 9N
TOADHd % HSWHL INIYW 2D €2 SN¥
TOADEY 3 HSYYL INIVW €4 22 90V
SAOUYHD INOHA TTdd << 100

TO

dZ2S6€-€244S

CHE
G
L
{24
Gl
T
oL
69
89
L9
%5
S9
79
£9
9
2
09
6S
86
S
98
S8
rS
£5

LIWY WHLI

/LAWY FDI0OANI LAWY HMOEHD

6T :H9%Wd

d3dWNN LNNODDY
dI¥ad °ANL

ZZ0¢/E1/01 OL  220¢/60/60 WOHd

= ONILSIT IOIOANI dIWd

NOILdIYDSHd W3LI

LOI™LSIA HM¥¥d dATISIT

Zeog/eL/otn

# IDI0OANI # dJOANIA
0000SFdY +aI
7 9¢:61:80 “IWIL

“dLwad



v20000

9 CET WL SIYLOL d0aNdA
1p°81 0ELY0000E0OT
96 TE€1T €0€9000G5L0TE
L6 1% £0£90005L0TZ
G666 £0€9000G6L0TZ
SLTTITT - £0E90019L0TZ
L6 1F £0E90006L0TE
G2 Lb £0ES00T9LOTC
L6°62 €0E900T9LOTZ
96621 £0£900T9L0TEZ
ZE°GE E0E9O0TRSLOTE
CEBT £0E909ESLOTE
6791 081900000001
SS'pI 08T90000000T
95 0F T 0L29000000TZ
967 0FT 0LZ290000000T
96702 £0E909£6L012
ZEEY £0ESLO9FRLOTZ
66°6 £0E909ESLOTE
B6 8¢ E0E909€EGL0TC
6F LT 0LZ90000000T
6F LT 0LZ9000000T2
86°T1 £0€9G69€E5L01C
Ly 61 0L290000000T
Ly 61 0LZ900000012
8L°9¢ £0E9000GL0TE
00081 09¢9£0002T11E
L8ETT 0929£000Z11¢
L6 BE 092990008012
S8 t0¢ E0E90TTITLOTL
78 €02 £0£9060TLOTZ
G666 OTFP90BTITLOTE
666 €0E90029L01¢
6b 6e OTPOO0TTIILOTL
67 62 0TF9060TLOTZ
(A 0TF90BOTLOTZ
8F°6¢ 0TFP9090TLOTE
86°6¢ E0ES00Z9L0TE
TE " ZS €0EQ0SSPLOTE
007602 £0€900¢9L0TE
00° 006G 0EF90SSPLOTTZ
00 €9¢F E0EY0ETHLOTE
0S°8LT 0EF90SSKLOTE
6996 £0€900¢8L0TC
DZ'€L9°6 9z zZcz've 2Z/ET/0T £rP129 2Z/01/60
LY WALI WNN "0°d HELIWNN LNNODDY
JIWY FDIOANI IWY MOEHD AL¥A MHD # MOdHD ALvd ANI

Z¢0Z/€E1/01T OL 220Z/60/60 WOYd

INILSIT ADIOANI UIvd

0z :39%d LOTHISIA Muvd

dIOYVYHD dO0Ld¥T 09
ONINIVYL dIV LSdId % d4dD 65
SAITddNS TOOHOSHEd 8§
SEITddNS TOOHDSHYd LS
SdI7ddns F2AY 9§
SUITddNS TOOHOSHYd §6S
SAITddNS dI5dd ¥S
SEIT4INS E2dF €S
SAI'TddNs I90d ZS
ASNIAXE d4YIS TS
SAITddNs Id¥ 0§
SUITddNS SSEINTTIM 6F
S3ITddNS SSANTTIM 8F
diddv¥d AJOD LW

diddy¥d AdOD 9F
SHITdANS Id¥ SF
S3A11d4dNS B

SdITddNS I¥Y EF
SHITddNS LAY 2%
dANYWIEdII00 1w
dIMYWIE4A0D 0F
SAIT4dNS J1dY 6€
3493400 8€

34400 LE

SHITddNS TOOHOSHYd 9¢
dOLOW SE

X0d dOVHOLS ¥E
d3AVYdS FSOH €€
STIVELAOS ¢E
STIYdLA0S 1€

SdAN3ANIT 3N9VY3AT O0F
NOILJIYDSENS AJILOdS 6¢E
d1Isg39M TI¥dLI0S 8¢
dLISH9EM TIVvdLd0S LZ
3LISH9dIM TIVHLI0S 9¢
4LIS9dM TIVeLd0S GE
§d114dnS 0SO ¥
S3ITddNS DLNN E¢
SdITddns 0S2 22

dIdl QTdId 12

S3N0OVYId 3 STIYAIW 02
dIdl aTd14 61
Sd3I1d4dns 08D 81

NOILdI¥ISHA WALI
# EDIOANI # HOANEA

0000GFd¥Y Hlafi
9Z:61:80 ‘HWIL
ATSIT 2ZO0Z/ET/0T dL¥d



00-9zt
00°9¢¢E

0079S¢
00°96€

00°¢6T
00°€6T

00°8LT
00°8LT
ZE 08T
ZE" 081
¢E"081
FE 9F6

60 9LT
60°9TL

S 0€E8
SZ°0E8
00" FS¥
00" PSP
00" kSP
00°G66 ‘€

00°0Z¢€
00°0eg¢€

00°SeL
00°SeL
00°GLP'T
00°SL7 T
00°066°C

LAWY WALI
/WY ADTOANI

T¢ -39vd

00°2S0’1 ¢T/ET/01
00°250°T CC/ET/0T
002501 ee/EE 0L
00°2S0°T ZZ/ET/01

SIYLOL JOdNdA
Z€°081 Ce/ET/0T
PIVLOL "OdNFA
VE 9F6 ZE/EL/OT
PE 9F6 2Z/ET/0T
FTYLOL ¥OaNdA
00" pSE

ZZ/ET/01

TYLOL dOaNdA

007566 '€ CC/ET/O0T
007566 '€ ZZ/ET/01
007566 ‘€ CZ/ET/OT
IWY HOJHD 4L¥a ¥HD

8F1¢9

8k129

8F129

8p1e9

LP1Z9

9p1ez2

9% 1E9

Sv1e9

Pr1Z9

A AEA]

Pr1C9

# MDHEHD

20000

Z2/LE/60
ze/9e/60
€e/el/60

2¢/21/60

2Z/91/60

ZZ/ke/80

Z2/20/60

ZT/TT/60

¢Z/10/0T

2e/10/01

22/10/0T1

dL¥a “ANI

¢coe/e1/0T  O&

€e0e/e0/60

GZ¢91000ZT0T

0EL9000000SZ

GZZ910002T0T

0€£L90000005¢

S0g9z000%00T

GEE9F000ETOT

GEEIFO00ETOT

08L9F000ETOY

06790000€E00T

0ZL90000€00T

06790000€01C
06H20000E00T

dUEWON LNNODDOY

Wod3a

— ONILSIT FDIOANI dINd

LOTYLSTId Mdvd

STAMOL ddd¥d

SAAOTI XILY1

SLONA0dd "dd¥d

SIAOTO FTIMLIN

ONI

TYLNTS YEIMOW dd

10

6L0EE
10

£L0EC
10

EPOEZ
10

0F0EE

'SAITAANS NOH

10
G-68ZPSS

OTT XVW TYLNIY

SLAYd NYWHIOM

S1dvd OdddNv¥s

dLYD AWWOL HO0¥L MEN

10
00-6906109

10
10-9¢02109

ONI SHUANIZTY

10
GLEBS

00 INIWdINOF MONUL TYNOIDAH

d9¥d0LS anoId ¢¢ 120

G9¢€ SW 2Z LDO

ONILTNSNOD HALNAWOD g2 12O
ONILTINSNOD ¥ILNdWOD Z¢ L20

10

TeLy
To

0€L9
c0
10

61LY

ONI ‘S3ADTAYIS HALONAWOD LOVdH

NOTIdIHDS3d WILI

TSI

# HOIOANI

dnsNeryd

TYLINTY

JaNITEd

NdLo3y

21.0Vdd

# d0aNdA

00006FdY ‘ar

—"9Z:61:80
¢zZ0Z/E1/01

SAWIL
dlva



00°068°1
00°0G68°T

SESELE

00706
00°0S
88°5¢
00°00T
0E°0F
BS6E
0s°¢1
86°0T
BE=ESE
00°0%
6 EE
86°0T
SE-LLS

L6962 FT
LS"96E 7T
LS 962 'FT
0S°09
0S°09
05°09
66°Gb
66°6F
66°SFh

00°2G0°T

LY WHLI
/LWY dDI0ANI

¢¢ +d9vd

00°068°T ZZ/ET/0T  2ST1e9
STYI0L YOaNIA

GETILS zz/91/60 19029
{TYLOL ¥OANIA

£9°L ZC/ET/O0T 1519
ITYLOL HOaNdIA

LG 96271 ZZ/ET/O0T 05129
$IYLOL "OaNIA

05°09 €z/0E/60 £L0Z9
PTYI0L HOANHIA

66 "Gk Z2¢/E1/0T 6%129
TYLOL HOaNHA

LAY ¥DEHD ALY WMHD # YMDIHD

¢. 0000

092990008012 NOILDAL3Ad AVAT NYOIddWY 10
2z/el/e0 8F91
INIWIDYNYW T00d ONIWWIMS SWdS
0EF900PLLOTE TYNLOYELINOD €1
0EFO0OFLLOTE TYNLOVEILNOD T
€0€9G69€G6L0TC SdITddns 0T
£0E90T000TIS S3I714d0S 60
081900000001 WYY90dd SSHUNTTIEM 80
SLT90000000T dSNAdXE J4YLS LO
061900000001 HOVITIN 90
£0£90029L0TC S311dd0S S0
€0£90T9PLOTEC S3I1Tddns 70
§9190000000T ASNAdXEd ONILFEIW €0
£0€90029L0T¢ SdITddNs €0
£0€90029L01C S3I1ddns 10
Zz/eT/60 22¢1600d
Y3IATIS LLODS JdATIS
D9Z9T000ZTO0T ddYMaUYE  T0
TC/9¢/80 G=RLLO
SWYITTIIM NIMAEHS IME3HS
0€EP9000000LZ SIDIAYIS NOISOTONI 2202 HIWWNS 10
Z2/E1/60 PTONIZZ
dvdsvyis ¥dsvds
002S0T000TTS ¥33d gd1LIed  TO
¢e/ee/e0 £0I8ES
ONI ‘SHIHLOYE HEOUEHWVHOS HWYHOS
0EE9V0O00ETOT SIdvd ¥3MOTd 10
ZZ/61/60 6990FCTTIdS
INIWAINOE ¥3IMOd 0SSNd dOSsny
WAN "0°d HAGWON LNAOJDY NOILdI¥DSE0 WHLI
4lvd “ANI # JIOIOANI & dOUNIL
ZZ0Z/E1/0T OL ZZ0Z2/60/60 WOUA
00005FdY +a1
ONILSIT FDIOANI QINd 9¢:61-80 -3WII
IOTULSIA ¥My¥v¥d JISTIT 2e0e/ET/0T +3LNC



0S"LFO'T
00°560 2
86°CTE

78°€£0¢
P8 EO0C

PL 60T
PT760T
go-oZt
00-oct
po-oert
oo-oot
0o-o00T
00°00T
S0°18G'1

GLFTOS
9L T08

pr-S9b
PP G9F

LS 0EE
LS'0EL

8¢ e8¢
8¢ €8¢
ChLIE T
Z6°L9E’T

26 LOE T

00°068'T

00°560°2 Ze/eET/ot
STYLOL dOaN3A
86°¢C1E ZZ/ET/01
86°C1E 2e¢/ET/0T
+TYLOL dJOdNdA
0o-o0¢t 2e/0€/60
IYLOL JOdNdA
00°00T

Ze/Lo/ot

STYLOL HOANIA

S0°18G'T Zz/e1/0t
S0° 1861 Ze/ET/01
G0"18S°T Ce/ET/0T
GO TI8S'T CC/ET/OT

STYLIOL dOdN3IA
C6L9E'T ZE/ET/OT

IYLOL HOANIA

96129

G519

G519

8L0Z9

§80¢9

FSTZ9

PSTEZ9

PS1C9

PST1C9

£9TZ9

320000

¢e/62/80

2¢/S0/0T

22/02/60

22/82/60

zz/0z/60

¢Z/0E/60

CC¢/ET/60

zZ/80/60

¢Z/1E/80

2e/8e/60

0TF20000000T

000S0TO00TTS

000S0OT0O00OTTS

000¢000000TC

£0£90008L02¢C

GZZ9€100900T

GZZog0ooette

08Z9¢000900T

09Z9€T00800T

£0E€90TO0OTTS

€20¢-2202 dY¥ AdOLDEYIQ HEEWYHO 10

OTT SNOILVOITE

ASTANYHOYEW dTYSEY

ISIANVHOUIW JTVSHE

8LTESESHH ANNIIY

NSSY TOOHJ3S % dW

gWIdd SAvVd 10d4dd

HSYM HONYL

SHITddNS SONINVATO

AYYdS dSWM

AYddS LINJOH

ONIFNLOYANNYN

8669¢¢

Nd FYYNOS NMOL

10

00560EF 16
10

296161V 16

ISIATLIL
10

8ITESESE

OH NNY dTdd3ILS

10
ZZ0Z608EWIEY

TAZIATIMYD AHLYD

10

£099¢9206
10

969109206
10

62€965206
10

066L8G¢06

TYDIWIHD HLVLS

SIITAANS ISIN0D TO

02 S1oNnd

1815¢-80602

0dd SMIYANY IS

OSNMO.L

IdTLIL

0SLTO000L

92600004

JdIVLS

HANYLS

LY WALI
/IWY dDI0OANI

€¢ -4d9%d

LY MOEHO dL¥a HHD

# HMOHHD

aLyd

Zeoe/er/o0t Ol

"ANI

2202/60/60

HIGWAN LNOODOY

WO¥a

s ONILSIT dJI0ANI dI¥d
LOTYLSIAQ Ad¥d d'1ISI1

NOILdIHDSEd

W3LI
¥ HOI0ANIL

# HOANIA

4 00005Fa¥ ‘aI
— 9¢:61:80 :EWII

‘geoz/et/ot

FELVC



e
9€°11

BILENE L
0T LLT

PE bV
AN A7

LET N9
LE RT9'T
LEFT9'T
0G GEE‘FIT
0G°GEE'PIT
06°5££ K91
PT°G8E°'C
p1°68€°¢
F1°G8E°C
00°09€
00°09¢€
0009t
00°560°¢

0S°LKO'T
00°560°2

dAGWNN LNOODDY

INY W3LI
/IWY dDIOANI

Fe +dOv¥d

T6°T6L'9T

16, T6L 9L

16°T6L°9T

16 T6L‘9T

16 ThL 9T

SI¥LOL

LE"PT9'T

FTYLOL

0S"SEE'PIT

STYLOL

FP1°SBE‘C

SIVLOL

00°09¢€

S IVLOL

00°660°'2

LWV MOFHD

¢e/Lo/ot

Ze¢/Lo/0t

€e/Lo/0T

2Z/L0/0T

ze/Lo/ot

JOAN3IA

22/91/60

HOANIA

Ze/eT/01

"OANIA

¢Z/ET/0T

d0aNaA

ZZ/ET/0T

JoanNaA

2Z/ET/01

dL¥d MHD

980¢9

980¢9

980¢9

980¢9

980Z9

€90¢9

65129

&GT29

A

968129

# A0dHO

~20000

ze/1o/0t
2Z/10/01

¢z/10/0t1

ZZ/10/0T

Zz/10/01

2eZ/1e/80

ce/0e/60

¢e¢/10/60

ZZ/61/60

Ze/62/80

dLvd "ANI

P0992000%00T

F0992000900T

709920002001

70990000000T
09900000012

F09920009200T

0€F2090€80TZ

09L92000900F

02292000801¢

0L¥90000000T

01#900000012

ZZ0e/E1/01 0L Z20Z/60/60 WOdd

ONILSI'T IDIOANI AIvd

IDIMLSIAO Md¥d dISI1

NOILVOIYMYI/YALTIHS HINOS
[0T0EEZT-ZZT00L

WILYM/YEAMES LdIa SMIVd
10002€21-¢2100T

YALYM/YIMAS HOVAVD SUYd
000STEZT-CZTI00T

JALYM/9EMIS dLO Odd
HYILYM/MIMIS dLD OFd
£000L0ZT-22T00T

YHLYM YMd YIAWIL

T009GSTT-ZZ1001

SASSYTY JZIDYNOY

SNOILYAONTY S# dTId

SA3A TYOAT ZZ Onv

£Z0Z-220¢ A¥ AYOLDAYIA dIGWYHD

10

10

10

Z0
10

O

FISTT J0 FOWITITA

10
22onv

NYA JHAINNED

10
1-620¢2e902

SIONITII 40 SHINYJWOD £A

10
78562509

ONI ¥S0 ¥YAINO

10
€691G6¥

dTT J3TSSEAL

20
8669¢C

# HOIOANI

TAOTIA

OHYHANYA

€A

HYATIND

SSAUL

NOILdTd0S3d WALI

# d0dNdn

0000G6Fd¥  :0I
9Z:61:80 ‘EWIL
Ze0e/eT/01 dLvd



8200600

LT VISE'T ¢099%01000TTS TaNd 94 22 NOL 20
¥1-€g6'e Z099F000€ETOT T304 NIWAY/S¥dvd ZZ NNL 10
TE"F8Z ¥ 8Z°6LF '8 ¢Z/€2/60 1L02C9 2Z/1e/Lo £9000000TT
GZ € F0992Z000%00T YELVM 350Id AFddNS 10
GZ-E T6°16L°9T 2T/Lo/0T 980¢9 22/10/01 T00L00KT-CZTO0T
é8°€E 70991 100L0EC WALYM/dIMES NJIAYL [0 .
Z3° ¢ 16 T6L 91 ¢e/Lo/ot 98029 Ze/10/01 T0LOOTET-ZET00T
e p09981T00L0CC YALYM/¥IMIS WOFSOW 10dEd 10
E8°E 16 T6L°9T ¢z/Lo/ot 98029 zZ/10/01 T0900TET-22T00T
9" BT 0996100L0Z2 YIIVM/YAMIAS ESH WHAANAX/ATTZLEAN 10
9¢ 81 16" 16L ‘9T ZZ/L0/0T 980&9 2Z/10/01 T0S001E£T-2€T001
L8°6 r0992000200T d31YM dd N4dIAYL 470 10
LB"6 I6°T6L 79T ¢e/Lo/ot 980¢9% ¢¢/10/0T 1062621 -€C1001
L9 9F 709901000T1S HALYM/HAMES LNIVW "d 10
19" Dl Lo L6L 9T ¢e/Lo/0T 98029 ZZ/10/01 T09TEECT-22T00T
SS9 70990T000TIS HALYM/HIMES dd €0
98°0LE F0S9TTOO0TTIIS YadLYM/HIMIS SM 10
TE 9Ed 16 T6L ‘9T zZ/Lo/01 980¢9 2e¢/10/01 TOPTEEZT-ZZTO0T
8L ¢8eE r0998¢0009001 HILYM IMOHS/MAIAYANIY 10
8L°2Z8BZ I6°16L°91 Ze/Lo/0T 980¢9 CZ/T0/01 T08SZECTI-CCTO0T
SEET 709920009001 YALYM/HEMES WILTIHS HLNOS 10
GE gl 16" 16L ‘91 ¢Z/L0/0T 98029 2/ LOLOT 1096¢EC1-22100T
LECL 70996000801¢ HALYM/HAMES SNOISSIONOD [0
LESGL 16 16L°91 €Z/Lo/0t 980¢9 Zz/10/0tL T0ESCEZTI-CC100T
9920 T i ¥09960008012 YILYM/HIMAS ISNOHHLYE 10
99°L20°T T6°T6L 9T ZZ/Lo/01 98029 2¢/10/01 10162£¢1-¢2100T
PO TT 0996000801 dALYM/JUMAS dNTS 10
PO 1L T6°T6L 9T ge/Lo/ot 980¢9 ¢e/10/01 106kcECT-2C100T
L8°6 709900000001 NIVINNOd YdLYM A¥IAODSIA 10
LB"6 16 °16L'91 ZZ/LO/0T 98029 Ze/10/01 00€0CEZT~-CCT1001
PG OLE ‘BT 70996000801 TO0d /XITdWOD 390749 NIVW 10
PGS OLE W 16" T6L'91 ce/Lo/ot 980¢9 ze/1o/01 T0202Ee1-¢€100T
LAY WALI WAN "O0°d dddWny LNNOJDY NOILdIYDSAd WALI
/LY FOI0ANT LAY ¥OEHD dL¥d MHD § ¥MO4HO dL¥d “ANI § AOIOANT i HOONHEA
2Z0Z/ET/0T OL ZZ02/60/60 WOHd
00006kd¥ ar
ONILSIT FDIOANI QIvd . 9Z:61:80 -HWIL

G¢ dOw%d LOTULSIA Md¥d dTISIT Z2¢0Z/€1/01 +31%d



00°¢6€E
00°¢6€

00" 08
00°0F8

08°80T‘T
08°80T°T

06°6€
06°6¢

08°6L
08°6L

05" 8ET

08 GET
0S°GET

0% 26

0v-¢cé6
0F~¢6

ET"1EY

sg-eh
07" P9
2E " 9¢
9L"¢2¢
86°81
90°08
Febb
TOTTET
EL UER

61°1LZ'GE
EL"DES “T

2 k99 °¢
L6 6T R

LAWY W3LI
/LWY dDI0ANI

9¢ d9¥d

09°0TL'6 2Z/€1/01  Zz9129

09°0TL'6 ZeZ/ET/0T 29129

09°0TL'6 ZZ/ET/0T  Z9129

09°0TL'6 2Z/£T/0T 29129

09°0TL'6 ZZ/ET/0T 29129
$IYI0L MOaNEA

0G°GET zz/e1/01 19129
PIYI0L ¥OONEA

0F " 26 gT/ET/0T 09129
{TYI0L JOaNIA

€T TER Ze/L0/0T  LBOZY
$IYI0L YOONIA

82 6LF'8 ZT/ET/60  TL0ZY

Wn
IWY XOIHO ALYA MHD MOEHD

20000

0EVO0PCTILOTE
€Z/L0/60
0EF90FPCTILOTE
¢C/L0/60
0EFI0TETLOTE
€¢/L0/60
0EF90TETLOTE
€¢e/L0/60
0EPS0TIETLOTE
ZZ/L0/60
091900000001
Ze/10/60
GEE9V000ETOT
ge/S2/80
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€900FLLOTE
081900000052
£0€9000LLOTC
081900000062
£0€9000LLOTE
€£0€9000LLOTE
€0€90019L0TC
ze/ve/60
209901000118
Z099F000ETOT
2Z/61/60
‘0°d YIGWNN LNNODDY
HL¥d “ANI
2202/€1/0T OL Z202/60/60 WO¥W4a

gA HLNOA ddWWNS 10
HAWNS-2202
g9 gd-00 d3IWWNS 10
g9HNS-2202
TIVE1004 9¥Td 2202 10
IV Id-220¢
SIMOS % SIMO4S dW¥D 10
Z-SsD-zzoz
SIMOS % SI¥04dS dW¥D 10
1-$82-220¢
IDTHISIA M¥¥d d9dIdd00om iR (afolo]}
SEFA NIWAY ¥SJd 3 VdH ZZ 90¢¥ 10
NI-L98L8STIC00
ONI HITVIH XIM XAM
SI¥¥d JOHMOYE 10
BTELZN
0D SATYS HOLOVEI FAIS 1S3IM ISLSaM
SAITddNS dIdl 80
S3IT4dNS d4I¥L  LO
SHITAANS ¥IV¥d AlFAYS 90
SHI1ddNS ¥OIN3IS SO
SEITAANS ¥IvVd ALIAYS 7O
SAIT4dNS "OINAS €0
SHITddNS {OINAS €0
SdITddNs d9ad 10
PLEFSERPST
¥ N dNO TYLIdVYD THYWTYM
Tdnd 99 Zz 20¥ 20
TAN3d SMYYA/NIWAY ZZ 90¥ 10
LLS
NOILAI¥OSEd WALI
# IDI0OANI # dOONHA
0000SkdY Hahs
9Z:61:80 :3WIL

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
LOTHLSIA HMdvd

dISIT

2e02/€T/0T 34%d



00°¢IS T
00°2IS'T

00°652‘2
00°69¢€
00" 206
00°F86
00°55Z 2
09°0TL’'6

00°0p6
00°0F6
00°9G6z2°‘2
00°952°¢
0L 0F1
0L70FT

09" F9¢
09°1r9¢

0T°S8%
01°G58%

02°6¢S
027625

09°6¢S
09625

QT 9LS
0T "9LS

09° €SP
09" €9F

00°G8E
00°G8E

0069
02°069

00°2I6'T

TYLOL HOONIA

Ze¢/eET/01

00°ssz ‘e

¢Z/ET/OT

STYLOL JOdNdA

09°0TL"'6

09°0TIL‘6

09°0TL'6

09°0TL'6

09°0TL'6

09°0IL‘6

09°0IL'6

09°0TL'6

09°0IL’6

09°0TL‘6

09°0TL'6

ZZ/ET/OT

¢Z/ET/OT

¢Z/ET/O0T

¢e/ET/0T

ZC/ET/01

CCTET/DL

ZCZ/ET/0T

ge¢/ET/01

Zz/eT/01

ZZ/ET/0T

CC/ET/OT

F91€9

€919

¢9TCY

AR

29129

Zoley

CI1£9

¢9129

ZOTED

€919

¢91e9

291¢9

SNOSSAT g8 % SINNIL 22 TTva

10
2202TIVd

SLY0dS ONINIHOIT % dHHANNHL

SIYIdWN TIVLLI0S ¢Z dds
SHYIdWN TIYHLAOS £€Z d3S
SAYIdWN TIVHLIOS £Z ddS

£0
c0
10
ddsezeoe

AAZLYHLSOM MOId

gd STdI9 - JOovasSn ovd

g

g9 A0"H - HOWIASN DV

gdg-

dWV¥D STIINS 9A SN¥

STIINS 9A Z¢

STIINS °9A Z¢

STIINS d9A 2¢

STIINS °9A €¢

b MOVHL

£ MOVdL

¢ MOVHlL

ADVEL

d3s-9nv

onv-nNOL

AYW-dYIN

g34-NYL

ddM 33d

ddaM d4d

ddM d4dd

aJ3M 3dd

o
-3TS1T-M-2¢0¢

0
ATSIT-M-220¢C

10
J-8gN-EZDE
0
F-S9A-220¢
10
E~SHA-ZCO0T
10
Z—-SHA-¢20¢
10
T-S89A—2Z0T
10

pP-XOW¥L-2202

10
£-M0vdl-220¢

10
€-MOVdL-220¢

0
ADYHL-2¢0¢

OSHAUNYZ

YULSOM

NOILdI¥MOSHd

LY W3LI
/LWY FOIOANI

Le -d9%d

LY MOdHD

dL¥a MHO

# MOTHD

2c0¢/£1/01 OL

0EV9062TLOTE
Zz/ee/60
DEP9GETITILOTE
0EPSOTTTILOTEZ
0€73060TLOTC
ZZ/0£/60
0EFP908TILOTE
¢c/Lo/60
0E€p908TTILOTE
2Z/0Z/60
0EPO0FRCTLOLE
ZZ/L0/60
0EP90FETILOTE
e/ L0/60
0ERSORCTLOTE
¢Z/L0/60
0EV90PZTILOTE
¢C/L0/60
0EF90kTILOTE
Z¢/L0/60
0EP90TETLOTE
¢e/L0/60
0EFP90TETLOTL
¢e/L0/60
0EP9O0TIETLOTZ
¢¢/L0/60
0EF90TETLOTE
¢Z/L0/60
dIEWON INACDDY
JLY¥d "ANI

€z0e/60/60

WO¥4

- ONILSIT HJ3IOANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA Hdvd

# HOI0OANI

# HOONAA

0000S¥d¥ ar
— 9 6180 -EWILL

CCOe/ET/0T

SdLvd



GO"GEL'BFY
00°21S°T

LWY WELI
/LWY HDIOANT

8¢ +d9%d

tSHOIOANI TIV ---
TTYIOL HOONIA

ADEHD

dL¥d HHOD

TYIOL

# ¥MOdHD

TE0000

HJEIWNN LNOODDY

al¥d “ANI

¢Z0eZ/ET/01

OL ¢20¢/60/60 WOH4

ONILSIT JdOIOANI dIvd
LOTHLSIA Md¥d dAISIT

NOILAIYOSEd WALI

# 30I0ANI { dJOONIA

00005Fd¥Y
2¢-61-B0
Zz0e/ET/01

*alI
PEWIL
ERCAA (el



Dan Gaﬂ

From: DuPage Monarch Project <herbndove@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 12:02 AM

To: Dan Garvy

Subject: Jane Foulser Habitat and Pat Miller Community Engagement Awards

WARNING This emall oragmated from outsxde of the Lisle Park DiStl’ICt Do not chck Ilnks or Open att ents ur you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know.the content is safe. : i

Dear Director Garvy,

It is my pleasure to announce this year's recipients of the Jane Foulser Habitat and Pat Miller Community Engagement
Awards.

Lisle Park District received the Jane Foulser Habitat Award for The Oak Regeneration Project.
Young oak trees will soon be popping up in Lisle parks thanks to the Lisle Park District's Oak Tree
Regenerative Project. Oaks support hundreds of beneficial insects and including more trees is part of Lisle

A2ark District's plan for pollinator recovery. Read more

Fox Valley Park District received the Pat Miller Community Engagement Award for its extensive and ongoing
contributions to pollinator awareness with programs connecting people with nature.

The first step in saving monarch butterflies and native bees is knowing why they’re in trouble and how to
help. The Fox Valley Park District has made spreading the word about pollinators a priority with an extensive
line-up of programs, classes and community events. Read more

Pollinators of DuPage County BioBlitz August 20 - 28m- Naturalists and Land Managers

There was excellent participation in the bioblitz with 50 project members, 168 observers (50 members +
118 incidental observers) and1,886 observations of 525 species.

The top ten species observed were:

Species name Number of observations
Common eastern bumble bee 161
Golden soldier beetle 74
Monarch butterfly 54
Western honey bee 49
Brown belted bumble bee 34
Asian lady beetle 19
“astern tailed blue 18
castern tiger swallowtail 15
Ligated furrow bee 15
Ruby throated hummingbird 14

1 000032



The inventory of DuPage insects is growing thanks to your support and participation. The data we're collecting will be
helpful in understanding how pollinator habitat is performing and provide insights on the ways it can be improved.

Warm regards,
Lonnie
Lonnie Morris (she, her, hers)

Coordinator
DuPage Monarch Project: Communities Protecting Pollinators

dupagemonarchs.com

A

I’ BI’H’AGIF P ! r

Sent via Mail Merge for Gmail

000033



NEWS

Lisle Park District is Planting
Trees for Bees and Butterflies

Young oak trees will soon be popping up in Lisle parks thanks to the Lisle Park District's
Oak Tree Regenerative Project. Oaks support hundreds of beneficial insects and
including more trees is part of Lisle Park District’s pollinator recovery plan. The

000034



DuPage Monarch Project is pleased to announce Lisle Park District has received the
2022 Jane Foulser Habitat Award for undertaking an innovative, multi-year project of
germinating hundreds of acorns and planting young oak trees throughout their parks in

the next several years.

The overall number of bees and butterflies is declining due in part to changing land use
patterns. Developed areas and farm fields now dominate the Illinois landscape, leaving
fewer patches of prairie, wetlands and woodlands for pollinators. In DuPage, parks,
preserves and backyards offer places where habitat can be restored. The question is,
what makes the best habitat for the greatest number of bees, butterflies and other
pollinating insects? Oaks are part of the answer. As a keystone plant providing
benefits for many beneficial insects, each oak tree is the foundation for an entire

community of plants and animals.

S ™ Ty

A s \

Naturalized area along Yackley Path
Lisle Park District photo: Ryan Jensen

000035



Lisle Park District's Oak Regeneration project began last year with a bumper crop of
acorns. “Like any good squirrel we decided to stock up and grow our own trees,” said
Ryan Jensen, the park district's naturalist. Acorns were collected from the district's
white, burr, swamp white, chinkapin, and dwarf chinkapin trees. The acorns_were
refrigerated over the winter then planted into pots in March. Hundreds-of-.SéedIi_ngs
germinated this year. In spring 2023, some will be transferred to larger pots and about
100 of the white and burr oak seedlings will be planted in the parks.

# Oak
seedlings
photo Ryan Jensen

ADVERTISING

00003¢



“It's exciting to see our DuPage Monarch Project partners at the Lisle Park District
advance our collective commitment to pollinators by planting more oaks, which are so
vital to the wildlife in our area,” said DuPage County Forest Preserve president Daniel
Hebreard. “Congratulations to the Lisle Park District for this well-deserved

recognition.”

Lisle Park District's commitment to providing healthy biodiverse pollinator habitat will
be recogmzed by the DuPage Monarch Project at Native Bees: Why are they important
and how can we help them? a virtual program hosted by The Conservat:on Foundation

on October 5, 7:00 pm.

0000 "”ﬁl‘"‘f



=) ﬁ WEST SUBURBAN

e P AR F
ﬁmj Comimunty

& pantry

October 7, 2022

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio St
Lisle, IL. 60532-2182

Your organization’s generosity is helping West Suburban Community Pantry offer food and hope to people in need.
Struggling families are getting the energy they need to take on the day, and it’s all because of your support.

Hunger is growing in our community. Rising food prices and surging inflation are making it difficult for our
neighbors to make ends meet. When people experience sticker shock at grocery stores, we help them feed their
families and reach for a better tomorrow.

Lisle Park District's donation of 7 pounds of produce, received on 9/13/2022, is helping West Suburban
Community Pantry connect people with food and hope. Because of organizations like yours, WSCP provided
meals to over 68,000 people last year. And your generosity is allowing us to feed many more families.

We serve over 5,500 people facing hunger every month thanks to caring local partners like you. Your commitment
to investing in your community helps us rescue food from going to waste and share it with families in need.

Because of your compassion and support, we are making a meaningful impact across our community. Thank you for

all you do to fight hunger.

With gratitude,

E%MAﬁmﬁmu
Lisa Spaeth

Director of Development
West Suburban Community Pantry

No goods or services were provided in exchange for this contribution. West Suburban Community Pantry is a tax exempt organization as deseribed in Section 507
(¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. EIN: 36-3857072. Please retain this letter as proof of your charitable contribution.

The West Suburban Community Pantry offers food for the hungry and resources
to empower persons to improve their quality of life. Our vision is a community without hunger.

) R e B e O S N s Dt o
5839 Hoﬁgqh_ Valley Drive #118 | Woodridge, Illinois | 60517 | www.wscpantry.org | 630.512.9921

000038



(

)



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: October 20, 2022

Re: llinois Association of Park District's Annual Meeting

The llinois Association of Park Districts’ (IAPD) annual business meeting is scheduled for Saturday,
January 28, 2023 at 3:30 pm during the IPRA/IAPD State Conference in Chicago. The IAPD requests
that each member agency assign a delegate and up to three alternates to attend this meeting.
Please consider your willingness to serve in this capacity and be prepared to discuss this matter
under New Business at the Regular Meeting of October 20.

Recommended Motion: Move to designate (name) as the Lisle Park District's delegate and (name)

as its alternate to the Annual Meeting of the lllinois Association of Park Districts to be held at the
Hyatt Regency Chicago, Chicago, lllinois on Saturday, January 28, 2023 at 3:30 pm.

000039



()



iAFD

Illinois Association of Park Districts

TO: ALL MEMBER DISTRICTS
FROM: Peter M. Murphy, President/CEO
DATE: October 5, 2022

RE: CREDENTIALS CERTIFICATE

The IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference will be held on January 26-28, 2023.

Article V, Section 3 and 4 of the Constitutional By-Laws of the Illinois Association of Park Districts
provides as follows:

"Section 3. Each member district shall be entitled to be represented at all Association
meetings and conferences by a delegate or delegates. Delegates of the Association meetings
or conference may include members of the governing boards of member districts, the
Secretary, Attorney, Treasurer, Director or any paid employee of the member district. Each
delegate shall present proper credentials consisting of a certificate by the Secretary of the
member district said delegate or delegates represent, with seal of office affixed, showing that
the governing board at a special or regular meeting authorized said delegate or delegates to
represent said member district. On all questions each member district represented shall have
one vote which shall be the majority expression of the delegation from that member district."

"Section 4. No member district shall be entitled to vote by proxy and only delegates of
a member district shall cast a ballot for that member district."

Accordingly, we enclose herewith a certificate, which, when properly certified by the Secretary of your
agency after its governing board authorizes such delegate and alternates at a regular or special meeting,
shall be mailed to the Association's office, 211 East Monroe Street, Springfield, IL. 62701.

This certificate will entitle the delegate or, in their absence, an alternate listed thereon to vote on matters
presented during the Association's Annual Business meeting to be held on Saturday, January 28, 2023 at
3:30 p.m.

Your agency must be in good standing, the Credentials Certificate must be signed by the Board President
and Secretary with your agency seal affixed.

NOTE: If your agency does not have a seal, then write the word “SEAL” and circle it where indicated on
the certificate.

Your careful and prompt attention to this important matter is requested.

211 East Monroe Street « Springfield, IL 62701-1186 « 217-523-4554 « 217-523-4273 <« www.lLparks.org

00004¢C



CREDENTIALS CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

held at

(Name of Agency)
on at
(Location) (Month/Day/Year) (Time)

the following individuals were designated to serve as delegate(s) to the Annual Business
Meeting of the ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF PARK DISTRICTS to be held on

Saturday, January 28, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.:

Name Tidle Email
Delegate:
Ist Alternate:
2nd Alternate:
3rd Alternate:

This is to certify that the foregoing is a statement of action taken at the board meeting cited
above.

Signed:
Affix Seal: (President of Board)
Attest:
(Board Secretary)
Return this form to: Illinois Association of Park Districts

211 East Monroe Street
Springfield, IL 62701-1186

Email: iapd@ilparks.org

000041



lllinois Association of Park Districts

TO: ALL MEMBER DISTRICTS
FROM: Peter M. Murphy, President/CEQ

DATE: October 5, 2022
RE: RESOLUTIONS

To ensure our membership a voice in the Association, Article X, of the Constitutional
By-Laws provides as follows:

"Section 1. Resolutions for presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Association may be
proposed by any member district, the Honors and Resolutions Committee and by the Board of
Trustees.

(a)  Resolutions must be submitted to the President/CEO no later than sixty (60)
days prior (November 29, 2022) to the Annual Business Meeting of the Association.
All resolutions submitted shall be mailed to the membership not less than forty-five
(45) days prior (December 14, 2022) to the Annual Business Meeting.

(b) The Honors and Resolutions Committee shall have the prerogative to
determine which resolutions submitted by member districts shall be presented at the
Annual Business Meeting of the Association; however, all resolutions received must
be submitted to the membership. Any governing board of a member district shall
have the right to appeal the Committee's decision to the delegates at the Annual
Business Meeting of the Association.

()  Notice of appeal by a member district for the resolution must be served by
mail on the members of the Honors and Resolutions Committee so as to be received
not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the start of the Annual
Conference. A majority of the official delegates present and voting at the Annual
Business Meeting of the Association during the Annual Conference is required for
consideration of appeals. Approval by a two-thirds (2/3rds) majority vote of the
official delegates present and voting is required at the Annual Business Meeting of
the Association for the introduction of additional resolutions. A member district
seeking authority at the Annual Business Meeting of the Association to present an
additional resolution must provide duplicated copies in number sufficient for all
delegates present."

NOTE: All resolutions must be received in the Association's office no
later than November 29, 2022.

211 East Monroe Street « Springfield, IL 62701-1186 « 217-523-4554 + 217-523-4273 -« www.ILparks.org

000042



{4 P

Ilinois Association of Park Districts

TO: ALL MEMBER DISTRICTS
FROM: Peter M. Murphy, President/CEO
DATE: October 5, 2022

RE: RECOMMENDATIONS

In order to comply with the provisions of the IAPD Constitutional By-Laws, recommended changes
and/or amendments to the Constitutional By-Laws must be on file in the Association's office on or
before November 29, 2022 to be considered by the committee.

This schedule has been adopted by the committee in order to provide adequate time for the office to
publish and distribute the committee report to all member districts forty-five (45) days (December 14,
2022) in advance of the Annual Business Meeting. For your information, we list the following section
of the Association's Constitutional By-Laws:

ARTICLE XIII -- AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTIONAL BY-LAWS

"Section 1. These Constitutional By-Laws may be amended at the Annual Meeting of the
association by a majority vote of the official delegates of the member districts present and voting
subject to the compliance with the following procedure:

(a) Any member district, or the Board of Trustees, desiring to suggest an amendment
to the Constitutional By-Laws, shall submit the proposed amendment to the
President/CEOQ in writing not less than sixty (60) days prior to the Annual Business
Meeting of the Association.

(b) The President/CEO shall thereupon cause a copy of the proposed amendment to be
mailed to each member district of the Association not less than forty-five (45) days prior
to the Annual Meeting of the Association."

NOTE: November 29, 2022 is the deadline for all changes and/or amendments to
be received in the Association's office.

211 East Monroe Street + Springfield, IL 62701-1186 + 217-523-4554 « 217-523-4273 <+ www.ILparks.org

000043



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT

Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, Golf Operations & IT
Date: October 7, 2022
Re: 2023 Budget Preview

The 2023 Lisle Park District Budget is presented for your consideration. This memo serves as a synopsis
of any notable shifts in expense and revenue allocations and accompanying rationale.

The proposed tax levy increase of 5% equates to roughly $260,000. Due to the Sea Lion Aquatic Park
referendum debt having been retired in 2022 and considering existing bond status, park district
residents will see a decrease of roughly $870,000, resulting in savings to the taxpayers of
approximately $610,000. The 2023 Budget is presented with revenue over expense, excluding the
Capital Projects Fund, of almost $19,000.

As you all know, annual tax levy increases must be the lesser of 5% or the rate of the Consumer Price
Index (CPI) as of December, whichever is lower, unless we want to conduct a public hearing for a
higher rate. Recognizing the financial challenges befallen on everyone, staff recommends the 5%
increase versus ballooning the levy to mirror inflation, which as of October 2022 is 9.9%. Setting the
tax levy at 5% is imperative in order to maintain current levels of service and to repair and replace
District assets. As has been reported previously, a $500,000 annual allocation for capital projects has
become insufficient. In fact, staff recently reported $1,000,000 annually has become necessary due
to rising costs, and unfortunately we are seeing a challenge with that ceiling as well. As a result,
staff recommends a portion of the tax levied for the Corporate Fund be transferred to the Capital
Projects Fund to provide support for ongoing capital needs. This is not a new practice, as transfers
from the Corporate and/or Recreation Fund to the Capital Projects Fund have become essential.
You will see significant efforts are being made by our Recreation Department team to bolster non-
tax revenue, as our expenses are rising faster than our levy authority. Consequently, staff is
proposing fee increases for many programs and facilities to help defray rising costs over which we
have little or no control, most notably labor, utilities, and materials.

Considering the unpredictable construction environment we have experienced with current and
recently completed projects, staff continues to reprioritize planned capital expenditures. For
example, while the playground equipment at Carriage Hill and Tanglewood Parks are on the
replacement schedule, staff recommends deferring them for the future, as a lof of the equipment
still has some life left, and the couple components that are wearing more so than others will be
replaced. However, many park assefs cannot be deferred any longer, primarily certain tennis
courts, sections of pathways, parking lots, Community Park lighting, and others. We also continue to
experience increased attention needed for Sea Lion Aquatic Park buildings and mechanical
components due to the facility’s age, and staff anticipates increased attention to the River Bend
facilities and the Community Center for the same reason.

Below is a detailed summary by fund that highlights any notable changes in allocations when
comparing the current 2023 Budget draft and the 2022 Budget.

000044



Corporate Fund & General Administration:

Full Time wages (all GL's ending in 6000) are shown reflective of a full 12 months of wages, a 5%
salary pool (3% merit and 2% cost of living adjustment), as well as salary adjustments for specific
positions that have changed significantly since the downsizing of positions and redistribution of
responsibilities in 2020.

Minimum wage will increase another dollar in 2023, going from $12/hour to $13/hour.

5% increase in employee insurance (10-00-0000-6160), including health, dental, and life.
Professional Fees (10-00-0000-6490) has decreased as the Strategic Master Plan will be
completed in the spring. There is a $25,000 allocation for architect and engineering to begin
discussion and due diligence on a dedicated pickleball court complex.

Transfer Out (10-00-0000-6900) of $500,000 to the Capital Projects Fund to fund future capital
projects.

Computer Software (10-03-0000-6720) contains allocations for District software including Bamboo
HR, Microsoft 365, Civic Rec, M3, etc.

Pesticides & Fertilizers (10-06-0002-6280) includes one weed control application for many parks
(with the exception of the pesticide free sites), organic herbicide, contracted native area
maintenance, and aquatic weed control that will also include additional measures to help
address the deteriorating conditions of the Abbeywood Park ponds. Chemical applications are
only short-term opportunities and staff recommends continued consideration be given to more
permanent and/or long-lasting remedies as recommended in the water quality study recently
completed in cooperation with the Village of Lisle.

Turf Maintenance (10-06-0002-6325) has increased fo $67,500 due to rising costs of materials and
supplies and the continual removal and replacement of dead and dying trees throughout the

District.

Recreation Fund: 7

The proposed 2023 recreation and museum fund budgets reflect the ongoing efforts to rebound
back to pre-pandemic levels and strategic initiatives to expand and elevate all District services to
best meet the needs of the many user groups the District serves annually.

The 2023 budget displays a combination of increased user fees and increased expenses like wages
and supplies, as well as new programs and services aimed at maximizing non-tax revenue. Monthly
registration trends continue to strengthen as the final quarter of this year transpires. However, there
remains a heightened costs of labor related to minimum wage increases and corresponding
compression plans. With this in mind, the budget reflects the continued need to maximize revenue
opportunities to best support current operations and future plans.

Budgeted expenses have increased by $152,155 or 6% from the prior year budget and $129,679 from
the 2022 projected year end. As mentioned, significant expenses impacting the bottom line within
the recreation fund include substantial increases to part-time wages due to minimum wage
updates and coinciding compression adjustments. In fact, 68% ($104,185) of the total expense
increase from the 2022 budget year is due to planned part-time wage increases. The remaining
difference can be atfributed to the need to replenish previously exhausted supply inventories, the
ongoing rise of utility costs, and other overhead expenses.

While expenses are planned to increase, the same is frue of forecasted revenue. Budgeted revenue
for the recreation fund is $2,438,887, which is an increase of 7% from the 2022 budget and 14%
higher than the projected year end. The 2023 budget includes tax revenue of $390,000, which is a
decrease of $10,000 from the prior year budget. The recreation fund budget displays an overall
revenue over expenses of $9,227 as compared to a 2022 budgeted deficit of $10,892. This is also an
increase of $184,700 from the 2022 projected year end.

Please see below for additional highlights regarding program areas within the recreation fund:

Indoor Rentals/Parties (21-12-0003-4020)
o Staff updated shelter rental pricing and intend to revamp promotional plans for rental
locations. Efforts will include updated marketing materials on the new district website and

000045



the ability to receive rental inquiries from prospective customers through the CivicRec
registration software.

Indoor parties are budgeted to return for the first time since 2020. These additional offerings
and planned promotion has resulted in a budgeted increase of $6,450 in rental revenue for
2023.

Gentle Leaming Preschool (5000)

[}

The 2022 budget reflects the current enroliment for the preschool program. This includes 111
students, as compared to the 95 in the 2021-22 program.

The Stepping Stones program has been modified to follow the same registration structure as
the three and four-year-old classrooms, providing additional times and registration
opportunities for families with two-year-olds.

Due to an increase in fees and increased enroliment, revenue is budgeted to increase
$27,000 from the 2022 budget and nearly $20,000 from the projected year end.

The increased revenue will help support the budgeted part-time position of Preschool
Coordinator to assist with administration of the early childhood services (This position is being
restored after being removed in 2020).

The 2023 budget displays an overall increase of revenue over expenses of $113,136.68
(+52%), as compared to the 2022 budgeted of $96,806.44 (+31%).

EDGE - Before and After School (6100)

@]

The EDGE program budget includes both the second semester of the 2022-23 and first
semester of the 2023-24 school years.

" The 2023 budget will be the first full year of the program returning to participant registration

capacity maximums, which more closely reflects pre-pandemic levels.

Budgeted revenue is forecasted to total $128,136 for the 2023 budget, which is an increase
of $13,136 or 11% from the 2022 projected year end.

The 2023 budget displays an overall revenue over expenses of $84,685 (+66%), as compared
to the 2022 budgeted revenue over expenses of $83,48.60 (+57%).

Camp Programming

e}

The 2023 Camp Summer Quest (6200) budget includes an increased program fee of $10 per
week. Program participant maximums are budgeted to remain consistent between 2022
and 2023 as capacity is limited due to program space limitations.

The budgeted revenue increased by $12,595 from the 2022 budget, which is an increase of
4% from the 2022 projected year end.

No Name Teen Camp (4550) is planned to increase participation and fees, resulting in a
budgeted revenue of $68,370, compared to $56,225 in 2022 (+21%).

Due to increased staffing to support the expanded registration and regular wage increases,
budgeted expenses have increased by $12,145 from 2022.

Gentle Learning Summer Camp (5410) is budgeted to increase revenue by $3,685 (10%) in
2023 due to fee increases and anticipated increases in participation. The 2023 budgeted
overall revenue over expenses is forecasted to be $25,304 (+63%), as compared to $20,940
(+64%) in 2022.

Creation Academy Summer Camp was added to the summer program offerings after the
2022 budget was finalized due to the demand for day camp childcare services. The first year
of the program earned a revenue total of $12,290, with an overall revenue over expenses of
$3,481 (+28%). The 2023 program budgeted displays an increase of revenue to $19,680 and
an overall revenue over expenses of $8,755 (+44%) due to increased summer sessions and
options on days off of school during the school year.

Athletics

O

Pickleball (1350) offerings were developed after the 2022 budget was finalized. Initial
offerings included beginner instructional clinics. Summer and fall expansions included
intermediate clinics and semi-private lessons.

00004¢



2023 budgeted revenue is projected to be $2,700 compared to a 2022 projected year-end
of $1,000. Due to the evolving nature and recent implementation of pickleball programming,
continued demand of offerings may dictate increased offerings to be developed
throughout 2023.

Cup-in-Hand Kickball (1195) increased program offerings in 2022 to include both a league
and tournament. The 2023 budget reflects revenue generation of $4,000 (+53%), as
compared to the 2022 budget of $3,050.

Adult softball leagues (1060, 1080, 1090, 1110) for both the spring and summer seasons have
a forecasted budget of $47,360, compared to the 2022 budget of $32,340. This is largely due
to a restructuring of league formatting, which includes two sessions of league play for both
the spring and summer season.

Youth basketball league play (1180) returned in 2022 and projects to earn $34,208 in 2022.
Staff anticipates an increase of $5,442 in revenue in 2023 (increase of 15%).

Travel basketball is not included in the 2023 budget due to facility space limitations at local
schools. Since the construction of Lisle Elementary School, the gyms at Schiesher and Tate
Woods schools are no longer available, and with the contfinued popularity of our youth in-
house basketball program, there is simply no room. The current intergovernmental
agreement with the school district requires the park district reimburse the school district for
the overtime costs of school district custodial staff incurred as a result of park district
programs housed in school district facilities. Youth basketball expenses are budgeted to be
$24,601 in 2023, compared to $15,081 in 2022. The current structure, with custodial expenses
absorbing a large portion of the budget, creates a financial obstacle to meeting program
financial goals. Staff intend to explore alternative arangements with school administrators to
remedy the issue.

¢ Special Events

o

There are a variety of special events planned for the 2023 budget. Each has its own listing

and account number within the budget.

Due to the popularity and feedback from the Summer Concert Series (4045), an expansion

of the event will include one additional concert date in 2023.

* The 2023 series is planned to kick off with the July 3intergovernmental celebration that
will include a concert with two bands and conclude with fireworks.

= As aresult, contractual expenses have increased by $17,760 to account for the bands,
lights/sound, stage services, and fixed supplies to assist with internal operations for
concert dates.

= The District plans to implement a revenue sharing agreement with the Lisle Partners for
Parks Foundation for beverages sold during concerts.

= Staff will be pursuing additional sponsors to offset the concert series expenses in 2023.

Staff continues to work with a representative from the lllinois Rock & Roll Hall of Fame and

Museum to offer a fundraising concert next August. Staff have not made any allocation in

the 2023 budget because we simply are not that far along. However, our goal remains to

offer an event that is revenue neutral at the worst.

In addition to the expansion of the Summer Concert Series, several special events will be

added or return in 2023.

= A family fun fest event will take place in quarter one to provide a family offering to fill the
gap in services on the event calendar during that time of year.

= Movies in the Park will return and utilize the Van Kampen stage and other sites for dates
in June, July, and August.

»  Holiday Express, similar to the Polar Express train ride concept, will supplement the winter
holiday event schedule.

e Senior Programs and Trips (7000 and 7400)

o]

Senior programs (7000) and trips (7400) have continued to improve since the pandemic.
There has been consistent attendance at drop-in and specialty programs. However,
participation in the various senior frip offerings has been slow to return to pre-COVID levels.

005804



Staff are beginning to experience increased trip participation this fall and hope to build
upon the momentum during the final months of the year and throughout 2023.

An annual senior center membership was implemented in June of 2021. With approximately
70 current members, this revenue source is included in the 2023 budget.

Senior programs (in-house) are budgeted to generate $19,680 in 2023 (increase of more than
$4,000 from the 2022 projected year-end). Expenses have increased from the previous
budget by 15% from the prior budget and 6% from the 2022 projected year end.

The 2023 senior trip budget reflects a plan to offer an average of two day-trips per month, in
addition fo one overnight trip each year.

To help reduce costs, staff will continue to leverage the partnership with SEASPAR to utilize
their bus for trip fransportation as feasible. There will also continue to be frip options in which
participants will meet on site at the venue in order to avoid or reduce transportation costs
and permit trips to take place with smaller groups in a fiscally responsible manner.

The senior trip budget displays a near break-even model for 2023, with a slightly planned
revenue over expenses of $2,558.

The 2023 budget for senior programs is forecasted at a combined overall deficit of $57,771.
This deficit dollar amount roughly equates to the full-time wages within the senior center
operations.

Community Park Fitness (21-09)

e}

Fitness program financials such as group exercise classes reside within the Community Park
Fitness operations accounts. This provides a more accurate reflection of the District's fitness
services as a whole.

The 2023 budgeted membership revenue is based upon current membership totals, which
continue fo be impacted by the pandemic, local competition and the ongoing trend of
people electing to exercise in alternative venues such as their own homes.

Rising utility costs have caused expenses within the operating budget to increase from the
previous budget year. These include sewer/water, phone, and internet,

Full-ime wages allocated for CPF reflect 10% of the Fitness Manager's salary.

The budgeted revenue for 2023 has decreased by $44,343 or 34% from the 2022 budget but
is an increase of $17,758 from the 2022 projected year end.

Expenses have been reduced by $14,193 or 11% from the 2022 budget to help offset the
reduced revenue.

The 2022 budget displays an overall deficit of $23,351, as compared to the 2022 projected
year end deficit of $39,960. Staff hopes the Strategic Master Plan that is scheduled to be
finalized in early 2023 will offer some recommendations to address this ongoing struggle.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park (21-08)

@]

The 2023 SLAP regular season will include 64 days of operation planned to take place from
June 10 - August 13, with an additional seven post-season weekend days between August
19 - September 4. Limited availability of staff has resulted in the need to shorten the season.
Sources of revenue include daily admissions, punch cards, aquatic program fees (including
lessons), merchandise sales, concession sales, group outings, and birthday parties.

Overall budgeted revenue increased by $78,071.50 from the 2022 budget. The bulk of this
difference is due to the newly added aquatics camp that is planned to take place during
the 2023 summer.

Season pool pass fees were increased by 5% and program fees have been adjusted to help
offset operating costs. Staff have benchmarked daily admission fees and do not feel it would
be advantageous to raise those fees at this time.

While revenue is planned to increase, expenses are budgeted to also rise by $132,794 from
the 2022 budget and $58.,819 from the projected year end. As mentioned earlier in this
document, this is primarily caused by increased part-time wages due to minimum wage
updates and coinciding compression adjustments. In fact, nearly half of the total expense
increase from last year is due to wage increases from the various aquatics positions.
Additionally, the rising cost of utilities accounts for over a third of the expense increase from
the previous year budget.

00004&



o The 2023 budget displays an overall deficit of $107,882.24 (-16%), as compared fo the 2022
projected year end deficit of $156,369.94 (-29%).

Other Notable ltems within Recreation Fund

Postage (21-00-0000-62%5)

o The seasonal program guides are no longer printed and mailed to residents. Instead, the
program guides are offered in a virtual format and available online. As a result, a postcard is
mailed with the launch of each seasonal guide to highlight offerings and remind residents of
how to access the guide. This account line also includes the cost of postage for the annual
LPD newsletter.

Professional Fees (21-00-0000-64%0)

o The 2022 budget included 50% of the master plan allocation being budgeted to this
account line ($65,000) and the annual cost of the new recreation registration software
($50,000).

o The master plan allocation for 2023 has been reduced to $15,000 to account for final
payments that have extended in 2023. The annual registration software fees have been
removed from the recreation fund and now reside in the computer software fees line item
within the corporate fund in the amount of $35,000 (reduction of $15,000 from 2022).

o Half of the cost for the print production of the seasonal postcards that are sent to resident
homes to inform/remind them about the upcoming seasonal guide are included in the
professional fees within the recreation fund ($3,000).

Museum Fund:

The museum fund tax levy is budgeted at $92,000, which is a decrease of $3,000 from the
previous year budget. Overall revenue is budgeted to increase $2,190 from the previous year.
The budget reflects continued growth from the success of 2022, which includes tours and field
trip options, seasonal programming, and special events.

Expenditures will continue to be rather limited to primarily include facility maintenance,
collections management and necessary program supplies.

Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online, in addition to in-person and
self-guided tours.

Special events such as Depot Days and Once Upon a Christmas are planned to take place as
normal, with joint efforts between the District and Lisle Heritage Society.

New for 2023, the museum wiill offer a Holiday Express event, which will include seasonally
themed Meftra frain car rides. This is similar to the Santa Train event of the past but modernized
and facilitated by museum staff.

The museum fund is budgeted for an overall revenue over expenses of $11,026 (10%), as
compared to a 2022 budgeted revenue over expenses of $17,889.

IMRF Fund:

Tax levy decreased slightly but will still meet pension obligations and maintain fund balance.

Audit Fund:

No significant change.

Liability Insurance Fund:

Tax levy decreased from $490,000 to $300,000 as fund balance complies with best practice.
No significant allocations otherwise.

Special Recreation Fund:

Tax levy is proposed at a slight decrease but will still accommodate SEASPAR member
contribution, inclusion costs, planned projects and maintaining adequate fund balance.
Maintenance (27-00-0000-6260) has an allocation of $8,500 to replace sections of the Kingston
Park sidewalk adjacent to the parking lot to improve accessibility.

00004y



e Land Improvements (27-00-0000-6760) includes the 2022 allocations for poured in place rubber
surfacing for the playground replacements at Arbor View Park ($100,000) and Tate Woods Park
($75.000), both of which are now scheduled for 2023 due to supply chain challenges. There is
also an allocation of $100,000 for poured in place rubber surfacing for Beau Bien Park's
playground area.

¢ Playground Maintenance (27-06-0002-6290) includes the removal and replacement of
playground mulch surfacing at various parks. With the reduced use of herbicides and continued
degradation of wood mulch surfacing, weeds have become more prevalent, and surfacing in
many cases contains more organic matter than mulch itself.

Social Security Fund:
o Taxlevy decreased slightly but will still meet Social Security obligations and maintain fund

balance.

Debt Service Fund:

* Sea Lion Aquatic Park's debt obligation has been retired, reducing the tax levy by over $200,000.

* Levy reflects funding to make the Debt Service Extension Base (DSEB) payment from the 2019
issuance ($335,000), as well as an allocation for the remaining portion of the 2-year bond that
funds capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund:

In addition to the proceeds from the 2-year bond issuance, staff has also included a transfer of
$500,000 from the Corporate Fund to allow for ongoing maintenance and replacement of District
assets.

¢ TIF Suprlus (40-00-0000-4005) — $50,000 is the Navistar TIF surplus distribution.

»  Grants (40-00-0000-4402) - $125,000 is half of the grant that has been secured by Representative
Costa Howard for the BNSF pedestrian canopy to preserve access from the north into
Community Park.

e Proceeds/Sale of Capital Assets (40-00-0000-4900) of $17,500 is the sale of the 2002 Dump Truck
that is scheduled for replacement.

e Transfer In (40-00-0000-4999) of $500,000 is the recommended transfer from the Corporate Fund
to help support ongoing maintenance and replacement of capital assets.

e Equipment (40-00-0000-6730) is replacement of miscellaneous computer equipment, and an
allocation of $30,000 for smartboards or smartboard equivalents for Gentle Learning Preschool.
Staff makes the recommendation to stay on the leading edge of technology to continue to
attract participation in our preschool and early childhood programming, and best prepare
students for their fransition into kindergarten. We are working with School District 202 to mirror the
technology they have at the Lisle Elementary School. This allocation is an estimate and will likely
decrease.

e Maintenance (40-06-0002-6260) - replacement of bollard lights on the Community Park hil,
repair to lights on stone bridge in Community Park, and replacement of the three (3) doors of
the North Shelter in Community Park.

e Land Improvements (40-06-0002-6760) - BNSF canopy of $125,000; crack filing and color coat of
the Connelly Park tennis court, and renovations to the Tate Woods Park tennis court. This is a
placeholder in the event the District decides to remove the Tate Woods courts as part of a
possible park redevelopment to accommodate a pickleball court complex. There is also
$155,000 allocated for asphalt pathway paving and $65,000 allocated for the replacement of
Beau Bien Park’'s playground equipment.

e Maintenance (40-08-0006-6260) - $50,000 allocation to replace the failed boiler at the Sea Lion
Aquatic Park bathhouse; replacement strainer baskets of $5,000; replacement pad for the deck
adjacent to the deep hopper/water cannons of $13,000; pool painting, concession stand
painting, guard house painting, and pergola maintenance and painting of $34,000; and
replacement chase lounges and concession stand tables for $14,200. Slide refinishing of $14,000
and chemical controllers of $3,500 is an oversight and will be removed in the next Budget draft.

00LGLT



There are also allocations for the replacement of a pump, new probes, and new variable
frequency drives for 2 pumps for $15,050.

¢ Maintenance (40-12-0003-12) - Community Center Room C flooring replacement of $8,500;
tuckpointing of 5510 River Road Maintenance Garage for $29,000; carpet cleaning and floor
refinishing of $8,000, and roof repairs of $8,000.

e Maintenance (40-12-0016-6260) — Painting of the Netzley-Yender House and Waycar for $24,500,
miscellaneous repairs of $5,000, and a rough estimate for the design and permitting for the
replacement of the platform at the Depot of $7,500.

» Vehicles (40-13-0004-6780) - Scissor lift of $15,000, and replacement of a 2002 dump truck and
chipper box for the dump truck of $95,000.

Golf & Restaurant Fund:
River Bend Golf Club:
To help offset rising costs of labor, motorized carts, and general materials and supplies, staff is
recommending fee increases. The fees included within the budget are comparable to other
area public courses.
o Greens Fees increased as follows:
o Weekday Monday - Thursday:
= Resident increased from $17 to $19.
= Non-resident increased from $24 to $25.
= Resident Senior and Junior increased from $16 to $17.
= Non-resident Senior and Junior increased from $18 to $20.
o Weekend and Holiday:
= Resident increased from $19 to $21.
= Non-resident increased from $24 to $26.
o Motorized Cart Rental increased from $11 to $12.

* Part fime/seasonal wages are increased from $12/hour to $13/hour due to mandatory
minimum wage increase (Rangers, Beverage Cart Attendants, Club House personnel).

¢ Maintenance (51-10-0010-6260) - there is an allocation of $40,000 for the first tee renovation
and starter shade unit, cart path maintenance of $25,000, replacement of a retaining wall of
$10,000, replacement of sections of the front sidewalk of $7,500, sand tfrap maintenance, tree
removals and replacements, wetland maintenance, irigation system repairs, and the annual
course maintenance contract are all included in this GL.

e Vehicles (51-10-0010-6760) - Revised costs for the recently awarded golf cart lease program.
Cart costs increased from $550/unit to $730/unit.

Wheatstack:

e Continuing fo budget for 100% of the license fee at $5,000/month for $60,000 annually.

e Maintenance (51-11-0011-6260) - Allocating $14,000 for HVAC repairs and other
miscellaneous repairs and equipment replacement cost sharing. This is a moving target as
the facility ages.

As reported last year, staff recommends continued attention to the course, building, maintenance
facility, and support areas including expanding our wetland maintenance initiatives to control
invasive species and improve natural habitat for birds, pollinators, etc.; replacing the original parking
lot at the south end of the facility; considering improvements to safety and pace of play by
reorienting various tees, installing additional trees, paving select cart paths, efc.; installing a
concrete materials pad at the maintenance facility; replacing the existing, original River Bend Golf
Club sign at the southern parking lot entrance; and reserving funds for the eventual replacement of
the roof, mechanical systems, deck, pull carts, imigation system, and other course and facility
components that through time will need attention.

150000



3E€T
$C1
31T
311

(spe)
(%001)

(s00T1)

%0

%0

(03da) ONI

008 ‘L 0589 L6Z'9 0s8°9 €18 L98'1
92z €1 00011 Lrg'sS 8ZL'TT ¥Zs'vI 196 ‘11
0 0 0 0 0 156
SERP'1ZY E€E€T '966 9pZ'LIE £€T 965 92 ‘'vBS 76T ‘609
0se‘e 9L9 9L9 0sp ‘e 890‘¢ 060°T
0 9L9 9.9 ooz't 890’z 060°1
0 9L9 3L9 00Z'1 890‘¢ 060°1
0sz'z Q 0 0sz'e 0 0
0sz‘z 0 0 0se'z 0 0
-

TE0‘0KPS‘E 6L0°991°¢ P9 ‘8L T 0Gk‘SLT’E LGO'18T’€E 906 T 'E
TEQ'OFPS‘E 6L0°99T1'¢€ POF‘8L6°T 06k ‘GLT'E L50‘181°€E 906 TrT ‘E
00T G0Z°1 g0zt 0052 6T0°S EBG'ER
0 S5p ‘9 G6F ‘9 0 GZT'S 069'g
0 0 0 0 0 T€9'LE
068°1 ST L 0681 90€ 09
0oz 0S¢ £0€ 00T 6LT g€e
000°sT 000°ST I8L6 000°ST 69102 GIpb‘SE
0 SEe GEZ 0 0 0
000'0S 000991 LPE‘SHT 000°0S 289°66 £05'FS
0 ¥ST 201 0 £5F 4
18p"TILP‘E 6969662 656'718'L 000‘901°€ vZT'PS0’'E vEE'P96 ‘¢
0
139dnd qz1o3roud TYNLIOY adrasang T¥NLOY TYOLOY
44183003y ‘OW 6 ==120Z8-~ --0202--
==£20Z==  mmmmmmrm—ee—e— 2202 ——m=mmmmmm————

aNQd FLYYO4H0D  :dNNd

1

%

*d9vd

13¥ 1395009 dITIVLAA
— LOTYLSIA A¥v¥d H7ISIT

SASNAIXE HONHEIANOD
SNOILAIMDSENS ¥ SANd ‘SM¥00d
AIAQOD-JWIL TINd SIOVM

GWIL TINd SHIOVM

.__,”..W

02T19-0000-00-0T
0TT19-0000-00-0T
9009-0000-00-0T
0009-0000-00-0T

SASNId XH
NOILYYLSINIWAY

SMYV¥d :SHANIATY TVIOL

SdTVYS d004

dWOONI TY.LNEY

§33d AINOH TVIOL

00EFP-T200-90-0T1
Sd39 AINCH

TYLOL

020¥-2000-90-01

SHONDATY
SHYvYd

NOTIIVHISINIWAY :SANNIATY TVLOL

SNOINYTTIOSIN

SHYOSNOdS

SLNYY9

SNOILWYNOG

ONTANZA

dW0ONI LSHYHELNI

SAXUVIL WOHI-IWOONI LSHYIALNL
ILNFYEND-XVL ILNIWIADVTIEY
LNFYEND NON- S3AXVI ALY3Id0dd
LNAYEND-SIXYL ALY3d0Hd

NOTILAIY¥DSdd LNNODDV

TYLOL

POFPP-0000-00-01
€0PP-0000-00-0T
20¥PpP-0000-00-0T
10vP-0000-00-0T
09€P-0000-00-0T1
0T0P-0000-00-0T
PO0P-0000-00-01
200r-0000-00-0T
T00¥-0000-00-0T
000F-0000-00-0T

SENNIATY
NOILVHLSINIRAY
HONYIVE ONINNIDIE

HAHWAN
LNNOJOVY

1000€vd8 a1
;17007 -3EWIL
<c0Z/P1/01 :31¥a




(DdQ) ONI
%

000‘006
0o0¢
L98'2
aLE've
0009
081°‘¢€
009 ‘ST
000“T
oze‘e
ST6'€E
005°‘SP
000‘2
000’e1
001
006’z
009
L00'6
000"V
00F

0
00L'T
0001
096°1
ove
08¢
166'61€E
000'%

Ld9and
431s3n04y
==£202--

S06°11 voT’8
0 0
S06'TT POT'8
LT LPO'T 596 '8€9
0 0
662 66¢
0058 ‘T 9TL
000‘€2 VEV'ET
0009 PT0‘Y
00Z '€ £L98°1
000°S1 PZL'0T
0001 000'1
G022 PIL'T
0062 00Z'1
000‘0L 0GP ‘Z1
000‘2 ver
000’21 0r0 ‘L
0 0
006°1 PLY
0Z¥% s
0006 89E 'L
008‘€ 1992
0GT SPT
0 0
0091 €'t
000°'T 818
000‘e 908°1
orez 0
00s 991
000‘0T¢€ 9T1'L8T
000‘F 980’z
aaLoaroyd TYNLOV
‘oW 6
e i zepe --

EPO‘ST S16°pT LOT'VT
566701 £66°0T 76601
8FF ‘b ZZE'D £16'¢€
TTZYTIT Y 8LZ'06S"'T 0PBE6T'T
0 000009 90L‘86S1
0 0 5121
0 0 0
9LE'VE (A€ 4 Gsg’'Le
00z't €28 G811
[2:3 204 Les'z 9z '1
00Z'¢e1 AL R 66201
0068 0 001
001’2 868°1 621'¢
SLL'z 0Ze 00L
00L‘S6 aL6'vI 0
0002 0L9°'1 000"t
ooo0‘zt zse’'el 099°11
001 0 66€
00s‘z L1671 z18'¢c
00z grz‘z €61
LGE'E 0£6 ‘8 L96'9
00% ‘¥ PEO'Y 9€0 'V
0 860°1 zZZ8
0 0 Gzl
00¢S =44 44
0001 296 £€6
0rS’1 Lv0’e SIv't
0ve 0 0
0§85 0Lt GEE
gLz '96¢ 6E8'L6E 086 ‘26¢
005 ‘v 19€'2 2661
garasang TYALOY TYALOY
==Tg0Z== —=0Z02Z-~
aNnd FLVH04¥0D  fdNNd

I90d3¥ 13920089 QITIVLAA
1DTHISIQ ¥¥Vd 3TSIT

SASYAT
dSNEd X3 TYNIOVHLINOD

LOO ¥IASNYHL

LNAWA 1003

LS0D IINYALNT
ANOHJdTHL
HALYM/9ANAS

SY9

JId¥LDET3

SNOILYNOQ

334 SIDIAYAS MNVE
SNOILYTHY 2I'1dNd
Sd34 TYNOISSHA0Hd
ONILANYVYR

S3d4 TvHa1

SESNEJXE NOILVANNOJ
ONISILYAAAY
ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥d
dOVLS0d

SdITddNns 421430
JSIN

SWHOJIND

TIAVHL

ONINIVYL

AdVYLS

SYYNIWAS

SONTILIANW

AONVHNSNI
NOILINS0D3Y d3IL0TANWI

NOILdI¥ODS3d LNNODOV

TYLOL

09F9-1000-00-0T1
SEZ9-T000-00~0T

TYLOL

0069-0000-00-01
0EL9-0000-00~-0T
L099-0000-00-01
S09%-0000-00-01
?099-0000-00-0T
£€099-0000-00-0T1
T099-0000-00-01
§059-0000-00-0T
0069-0000-00-0T
S6%9-0000-00-01
06F9-0000-00-0T1
08F9-0000-00-0T
0LP9-0000-00-0T1
0rP¥9-0000-00-01
0T¥P9-0000-00-0T
00£9-0000-00-0T
§629-0000-00-01
0L29-0000-00-01
G9¢9-0000-00-01
S619-0000-00-01
06T9-0000-00-0T
0819-0000-00-0T
SLT9-0000-00-0T1
0LT9-0000-00-0T
§9T19-0000-00-0T
0919-0000-00-0T1
0pPT9-0000-00-0T

SISNAd X3
NOILYYLSINIWAY

HHHWAON
LNNODOY

0000EVdd a1
0T:¥0:0T :AWIL
€20e/v1/0T :3Lvd



$€€ PI8'SLT
3€€ 7I8°SLT
376 GZEL'0S
392 025 ’'pL
(371) 62802
30 009
%0 00z ‘oz
30 org’e
%0 005 ‘s
%9 8TIL'EL
%9 BIL'EL
%0 0
%0 000‘€
3L 8TL 0L
$EV T0€'PTI9'T
, $E€ 96L'2
127 96L'2
(g001) 0
(03a) ONI 13sand
2 43153003y
==EE0E~
_ — €&  :39vd

LGL'89
LGL'8BY

000 ST
POz 92
105°S
56
00L ‘LT
008 ‘€
0

ZL0'69
2L0'69

Z0L'090'1

006 ‘1

daarodroydd

96L 76D
96L 61

Z5p sy
Zsh'Gh

LES LYY
898

6G0°2€T 051’79 60T‘6ET
660'2¢€T 0ST‘¥9 60T '6ET
GZ8'se 800G Zve 1l
508°es pL1’92 09L’Z9
(FARR A LEZ'S T0L'9
009 Zv9 234
00z'0z LTI6°SZ 1Z€ ‘5%
0 0 0
006°S ZETNT 10’z
TL0’69 85969 12€'v9
T1L0'69 869’69 TZE V9
0 0 6L
000°€ 508°T vrL‘z
1L0°99 £68°L9 86019
€2€'821'1 80E'L0O9'T 6786021
690°'¢2 SI1'2 z06 T
L06'T vE6'T 16L°1
Z91 181 161
adardasang TYNLIOY TYNLOY
-=1Z0g~-= ==020Z~~

aNNd dILYd04d02 :dNNd

id 1350nd daTIiviad
LOIHLSId Advd 3TSIT

LNIWAINOI

JUYMLIO0S HALOIWOD
LSOO LANYELNI
dTEYO\AL

§d34 TYNOISS3II0Hd
TYNLOYYLNOD
JONYNIAINIVA ¥ILNdHOD

SHSNAdXd
SNOILVYTHd dHRWOLSND

LI TYLOL
TYLOL

0€L9-0000-€0-0T
0ZL9-0000-£0-0T
L099-0000-£0-0T
9099-0000-£0-0T
06p9-0000-€0-0T
0E¥P9-0000-€0-0T
0€29-0000-€0-0T

SUSNIdXY
LI

SIOIAYES SSIANISNY TVLOL

AIAOD-3WIL TINd SHOYM
€ SSVTI Id SYOYM
dWIL TTI04 SAOYM

TYLOL

9009-0000-T0-01
P009-0000-T0-0T
0009-0000~T0-01

SUSNIdXd
SEDIAYIS SSENISNY

NOILVHLSINIWAY TVLOL

"LNIVW (NIBYIAIY TVLIOL

ANOH4ATAL
HALYM/HAMIS

NOILAIWDS3d LNNODOY

S099-S000-00-0T

¥099-5000-00-01

“LNIVW ONIgdIAIY
NOTLWYLSINIWAY

HAGNON
LNNODOY

900£bdE 0T
fP0:0T (IRWIL
couZ/PT/0T FALVa



(03a) ONI
%

v :39vd

[llrAa A4
ogz'ete
000°T

g9z‘12e
£01'68
002
009°S1
z9%

0
1pL’89

Z9T'9€T

LEoand
a31s3AN0IY
--£202--

G9L'9ET

G9L'GET
000°1

Z9€7961
£98'2L

JaLo3rodd

06L'STI

029'ST1
0ET

LrL'eel
SBE'LY

oEzZ'vie

0EZ'ETT
000’1

05001
0S0°0T

06,881
ZED'S9

996’902

Sr9’s02g
126

S0S ‘98T
89759

I¥NLOY
--1202--

INN4d F1LYd0d4402

PE9‘SET

0FZ’GET
P6E

Lzo'ozee
TLS'0L

LLT'T
G686

Z91

99F ‘LI

TYNLOYYLNOD
NOILVYDNAd

SWY0AIND
SASNAdXd dDNIHIANOD

JATIVALSINIWAY TYLOL

GE29-0000-90-0T
0ET9-0000-90-01
AATILVYLSINIWAY
SESNAdXd
SMHvYd

advod TY.LOL
qdvod 'T¥LOL

56T19-0000-50-0T1
0Z19-0000-50-01
advod

SHSNId XA

advod

SHOILVTIY ¥IWOLSND TYVIOL
HALNAD ALINANWWOD TVIOL

TIAVEL
SHOWM
SHOYM
SUOWYM
SEOYM

¢ SSYTD 3WIL ILyvd
T SSYTIO dWIL ILyvd
LO dWIL ‘TTI04

dWIL TINd

AdYLS

NOILIWDNad

SHUSNAd XA FONIYIANOD
SNOILAI¥DSHENS ¥ SANA ‘sSM008
¢ SSYTID HWIL I¥Y¥d SIOVM
dWIL TINd SIOYM

06T19-1000-%0-0T
P009-T1000-F0-01
2009-1000-¥0-01
1009-1000-F0-0T
0009-T000-F0-0T
JALNID ALINNWWOD

TYLOL

SLT9-0000-F0-0T
0ET9-0000-F0-01
0219-0000-70-0T1
0TT19-0000-P0-01
7009-0000-rv0-01
0009-0000-v0-01

SNOILYTAY ¥HAWOLSND

¥ NLOV
==0Z0Z--

*anNn4a

1¥0434 1390n8 d3T1Iviad

LOTHISIO ¥¥Vd ATSIT

NOTILdT¥OS3d LNNOJDV

HAGWNN
LNNODOV

0000€EPdd =41
0T:k0:0T :ZWIL
2202/F1/01 :41¥A



361 PZT LI 92091 Z8L'9 . LSE'PT 9€8°LT 188°8 SATLITIOVA "LNIVW SM¥YVd TYLIOL

$EE vy Zie 90T 0 0 0 LANYILNI LO99-ET00-90-0T
$€€ 0021 00E’T 796 L68 Z665 90¢ ANOHJ3TAL G099-£100-90-0T
316 000’9 PIT’9 162'p 096'€ L09'p zez’e S¥Y9  £099-£100-90-0T
30 005‘9 0009 80L 0059 621'6 8GZ'T HONYNILNIVH 09Z9-£100-90-0T
%0 000'€ 0ov‘e £GL 000'€E 805'€ 580°€ SAITAdNS ONINVYIID GZZ9-£T100-90-0T1

SHILITIOVYA “LINIVW SMYvd

$G¢ PP0‘9€D P8L ‘S99 T09'60F 006°‘2FL L66'6ZS 6L0°L2ZS SHY¥¥d TYLOL
$6EE 5022 PRLT SeE’T 0 196 0 LANYALNI L099-2000-90-0T1
$6€€ 001’2 ooe‘e gee’'1 8L 508 96§ ANOHJATAL G099-2000-90~0T
$6¢ 000°9 000’9 LLB'E 008'p g61'21 8zZ0'p HALYM/HIMAS P099-2000-90-0T
%8¢ 008°0T 000°TT LSP'9 oor‘s 6L9 'L ZLy'y SY9  £099-Z000-90-0T
30 ooez‘ee 000‘2z BEO'GT 00z‘ze z68°22 991’22 21810313 1099-2000-90-0T
0L ope 1123 0ve 002 0s 00p SLIW¥3d L0S9-Z000-90-01
(800T1) 0 0 0 ZSL Z6L ZGL SASYAT 09p9-2000-90-0T1
30 00L'E 0SZ'€E 9LE'1 ooL’E TLE"E GEZT'€E S3ITddNS INIWAINOI 3 FATOIHIA SEE9-Z000-90-0T
%89 005°L9 LOE'FS F10’8€ 000'0F £9€'1P 66561 AONVNILNIVA 4¥0L GZ€9-2000-90-0T
$6¢ 000'S¢g 0SZ’'ve TLZ'ET oos’Le 8v8’'1¢ £€81'92 SADIAMIS HSVHL 02€9-2000-90-0T
(206) 000°T oSy 06 000'2 068 88 TYINTY 50£9-2000-90-01
30 005’6 000’6 626'2 006'6 0€8°S L89°'1 FONYNALNIVA ONNOYDAYId 0629-2000-90-0T
(268) 006 0 0 005 '€ 0 0 STYTHALYW LNVTId G8Z9-2000-90-0T
%9 0z9°’0L OLE'TL 09z'es 91199 £GB‘ZE 269’2y SHEZITILEEA % SAAIDILSAd 0829-2000-90-0T
%9€ 00L‘vE 1v0°8¢2 ZIL'8T 00s‘se Log‘ze 8E6 ‘22 SATLINAWY ¥H¥vd £L29-2000-90-01
3065 000‘zZ1 Sh9 ‘L TLE'S 0008 915’'s [ ZA: SNOANYTIEDSINH 69Z9-2000-90-0T1
%0 0s 986 16E 06 16 gz SHSNAAXHT TYNLOYELNOD GEZ9-2000-90-0T1
20 0 0 0 0 0 €12 SAITddNS HNINYATD GZZ9-2000-90-0T
%0 000‘€ 629°'¢ £6L'T 000'€ 698'2Z ZLT SWEOJdINN G619-2000-90-0T
%0 0oez’s 000t Zrs 0 0 0 EEL AR GLI9-2000-90-0T
%0 0 0 0 0 0 op NOILYDNAad 0€19-2000-90-01
%0 0 0 0 0 0 2068 AIAO0D-SAOYM TWIL 1104 9009-2000-90-0T
%0 000'p 0 0 000% 0 0 Z SSYTD 10 HWIL Luvd S3OYM G009-2000-90-01
%0 009 'sL 808'8¢ G68°1¢ 009'SL 9p0‘e 16679 Z SSYTO dWIL L¥¥d SIOVM P009-2000-90-01
%0 0052 0 0 0052 0 0 T SSVID 10 IWIL 1d¥d SHOYM £009-2000-90-01
%0 008‘9% €12°L TL9‘9 00e‘9w Z6L'ET 95082 [ SSYTD HAWIL IL¥Yd SHOYM 2009-2000-90-0T1
20 000's Lk6 1€9 000°S TTL 8EF'T LO HWIL TINd S3IOVM 1009-2000-90-0T
$VE 62L'STS v00'€8€E 001912 P00 ‘E8E 96L'02€ 167 ‘9¢¢E HWIL TINA SAOYM 0009-2000-90-0T
SHuvd

SHUYd
{030) DNI 1asand a4L030r0dd TYALOY gaLraonang TYNLOY TYNLIY NOIIATHOSAA LNNODOY HAGHON
0 ad.Lsdano3d ‘OW 6 --1202-- --0202-- INNODOY

==£80lr= mmmmEmmmcoe=os GE0T m——mmmm——mmmes

aNNd 3I1VY0dd0d :aNNd

n00£vad :al
3 139and 4FTIVLAQ 1p0:OT fAWIL
S :39vd s IOTYISIQ N¥Vd ITSIT Gea/PT/0T *ALYA




(Dda) ONI
%

0or‘0e
006'G
00L‘e
00s‘p

0
0001t
0
898°9¢¢

86T'89T'T
ooB

139and
a3rsanday
--g€20¢--

LS9 ‘2 010’z 000'€
Ls9‘e oto‘e 000°‘€
00€ 662 0
00€ 662 0
000‘L 6€9 0008
000°L 6£9 000’8
1v9‘'zLz G9F ‘061 6EB'ELZ
00012 GGE'VT 000°ST
005°S 8Z8"'1 00S°‘S
€89z 2892 0oL’z
006'p 6p9 ‘2 00S ‘¥
0 0 0
00s'e 0 000°T1T
6TE'1L 6L8 0
6ET'SET ZL0'891 6ET'SEL
GLG‘6T8B €T6°2€S LBZ'ZLE
0001 08L 008
000°T 08L 008
qaLoacoud TYNLOY ad13oang
“OW 6
|||||||||||||| ZEOE -—=-—-=——————-—

HAONVYNILNIVH SOILVNOVY

dONVYNILNIVW (ONIEYIATH

TYLOL

T099-6000-21-01

AONYNILNIVH ONIG¥IATY™

YELNED ¥OINIS TVLOL

0925-£000-21-01
HdLNID HOINIS

SMUVd TYIOL

0929-¢000-€1-0T
SH¥¥vY4d

HUINAD ALINAWWOD TYIOL

1099-1000-21~-01
0929-1000-21-01
0rZ9-1000-21-01
SZZ9-1000-€1-0T
9009-T000-21-01
P009-T000-21-01
1009-1000-21-01
0009-T000-21-0T

YALNID ALINNWWOD

SHASNAA X3
SAILITIOVA

SMY¥d TVIOL
S33d AINOH TWLOL

0EPS-TZ00-90-01
§A34 AUNOH

v09‘z 92512
(VR 9252 01410313
6L 96T
6LE 961 FONYNILNIYH
2Z9°'1 6E0°T
zz9't 6E£0°T AONVNALNIVIH
886'z8¢ LIG'LEE
968791 LOT'ET 214104713
820°S ¢81’'¢ IONYNILNIVRA
289z Z89'¢z SHOIAYES HOLYNIWYELXH
TLO'T LEZT'T SHITAANS ONINVATD
(159) 9L6'C aIAO0D FWIL TTINd SEOYM
0 veE ‘T Z SSVTID 3WIL 1¥¥d SIOYM
8EL ST LO FWIL 1104 SH9YM
¥9z'LSZ Pe6 '11¢ ARIL TINA SIAOYM
6LE‘2S5L P6S‘TLY
0Z6'1 0
0Z6°T 0 TYNLOVHLNOD
TYALOY TYALOY NOILdIYDSHA LHNAODOY
--1202~- --0202--
ANOd 3IYY04¥0D :aNNd

140438 19d950nd adTIVLAdA

LDTYISIA NHVd HTSIT

S¥¥vd
HHEWNN
LNOODDY
0000£pas a1
0T:p0:0T :3EWIL
220g/p1/0T :31¥A



(e16T) (9L2°9F 1)

3LZ L55'889°¢€
$T1 18Z'2ps’¢E
31 €60'€21
ET A £60°€21
%99 000 ‘0€
%0 000‘s
%0 000°€T
&b £60°ZL
£17 89€7Z0E
($€1) 006°€
(3€T) 006'€E
30 0
%0 0

(D3a) ONI I39and
3 qaLsanday

==Ee0g~—

L :d9¥d

GZ6 ' LES 818962 LIE'18T 91’86 8r9 ‘98P
0Es'geg ‘e ZZE'TR9'T £BS'L68'Z 196 ‘v80O‘E 8p6'669 ‘2
GGL'99T'¢E 0PT'6L6"'T 006 "8LT'E GZ1'€81°€ 965'ZpT‘E

UER A 0Zv'9L 799 °L0T 8TP’ETT Zev ‘901
¥90 81T 02pr°9L P99 ‘L0T 8TP’ETT Zer ‘901
005 %2 80E 91 00081 zZLs'oz §66°91
00z 'PT 65€'6 0008 691’21 91V ‘6
00L‘0T 098'§ 000°€T G99°11 VEL'PT
v99 ‘89 €68°1P 799 ‘89 910°69 LEZ'S9
861 ‘98¢ 1€0'961 6€€ ‘682 96€'T62 z9s'vre
006 '€ 819'2 005 ‘v z98'¢ v8z 't
006 ‘€ 8192 005 ‘¥ z98'¢ vBZ'E
0 0 0 18 0
0 0 0 (84 0
Q3103 r0dd TYNLOY aaranang TYNLOY TYNLOV
‘oW 6 -=T120¢—- --0202--
|||||||||||||| CEUT, =mmmmmmm———nm

aNAd 31¥¥0d4d0D :aNnNd

¥ 1L394dng J3aTIvLAd
~— LOIHLSIA Hdvd JISIT

SADYYHD T3nd
$317ddNS LNAWAIND3 3 ATOIHIA
SYIVdEY LNAWAIN0d 3 dTOIHIA

AONYNILNTIVR
JONYNIINIVH SOILVADV

NOILAIYOSHd LNOOJDV

(LIDIAEd) SNT4dNS annd
SASNAdXd ANNd TYIOL
"9dd % SUANIATY ANNd TYLOL

L3dTa TYLOL
LIITd TYLOL

Z099-p000-€T1-0T
CEES-P000-ET-0T
0EE9-F000-ET-0T
0009-F000-€1-0T
LA3ET4

SASNIdXd

134714

SAILITIOVA TVIOL

AONVNILNIVW SMYUVYd TVLOL

T099-€100-21-0T

JONYNILNIYR SH¥UVd

FAONYNIALNIVA SOILVNOV TYLOL

0929-9000-21-01
SATLITIOWA

Hagnnn
LNNODOV

n00€rde a1l
PP0IOT tHEWIL
eedC/PT/01 FELYA




(o3a)onI

Mu.

$

f39v¥d

096 ‘1€
000’11
0

09602

0Sr‘00F
0sr'00F

0009
0
000°06¢€

L3odang
a3rsanday
—-£z0z--

ps0‘02 8% °PT 006 ‘1€
a1€'2 SpS'T 000°TT
(p92’e) (p1L’2) 0
000702 069°¢61 00602
2661 6TL"T 0
2601 618 0
260 ‘T 618 0
006 006 0
006 006 0
998 'V6E 0Z6'2Z¥e 066 '80%
998 'p6E 026 'eve 066 '80F
SLG'T 00e"1 0S¥
0€1 0 0
0 0 000°%
000°9 19L'L 006w
61 €1 0
Zr1'L8E 9%6 'EET 000‘00%
aaLoaAroud TYNLOY a3r3Ionand
‘OW 6
nnnnnnnnnnnnnn ZEOE ——=weemmmsmsa

LOE'EE €L6'81
£88'6 09L ‘€

0 0
vev'ee €1Z'ST
0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
T60'ZET’T Z69°L1S
Z60'ZET’T 269 LIS
008°T 00€

9€1 (AN
00G°T 0sz‘z
16179 LLG'8T
991 0
6EEC‘ZZTT £6L'S6Y
TYNLOY TY¢NLOY
-=1202-- ==0Z0Z—=

aNNd NOILVAWODIM  :QNNJ

1d0ddd 1395009 d4TIVLAQ

LOT¥LSIO ¥¥Vd FISIT

SNOANYTITADSINW
SNOdNOD
TYLNIY 471414

SHYvd

SHATVS d3€g AINOH

TYLNIY Mdvd

NOILVHLSINIWAY T¥LOL

FOPF-0000-L0-12
€9Er-0000-L0-TC
GZ0P-0000-L0-TC

NOIILYYLSINIWAV
SANNIATY
WYd90dd NOILY3IYDOHH

fSUANNEATY TYLOL
S3d49 AHNOH TVLOL

00EP-1200-90-12¢
SH4dH AINOH

SMYV¥d TVLOL

0Z0¥-2000-90-T¢

SHYVd
SANNIATY
SHYvd
JATIVYLSINIWAY :SHNNIAZY TVILOL
TVLOL
ONITORDEY LOPP-0000-00-12
SNOANYITIDSIN vOrF-0000-00-12
ONISILYAAQY 0r0V-0000-00-T2

JWODONI LSHE¥ILNI
LNZHHADONON-SEHXVYL Alddd0dd
LNI¥YND-SAXYL ALHdd0dd

NOILII¥DSHA LNNODOV

0T07P-0000-00-TE
T00¥-0000-00-T2
000¥-0000-00-12

SUNNIATY
AATIVALSINIWAY
AONYTIVE ONINNIOAE

dEEWON
LNNODOV

0000£pd8
0T:70:0T
Zz0Z/v1/01

Ha1
PARTL
1ALV



(%2€) 0v8‘s 09L’S 0 0p9 ‘s 00S ‘€ 0SL'w aANOYAT TIvEL40S TI¥d 23¥-00 TVIOL

(82€) 0r8’s 09L'G 0 0p9 ‘8 00S '€ DSL'F Sddd Wvd9o0dd 00TP-0TTIT-L0-TZ
ANOVAT TIVALIOS TIVd 2T4-0D

362 00z’L 0ze'w 091’z 09L’'s oor’z 069'¢ AN9Y¥AT TIVELIOS TIVA SNAW TVIOL
362 00z’L 0ZE‘D 091’2 ooL's oor‘z 069 ‘¢ 5334 WY¥D0dd 00TFP-060T-L0-1E
409¥3T TIVELIOS TIVd SNAW

£99 009°S1 08F‘ZT 08r‘zt 09€’6 066’6 gv1’‘s TIVa1408 YIWWNS 03¥ 0D TVIOL
%99 009°ST . ogr‘zt 08r‘zt 09€‘6 066G 818 SE3d WY¥90ud 00TF-080T-L0~-TT
TIVE1J0S {AWWNS D34 0D

$811 0zL'81 0EB'LT 0£8°LT 086 ‘s oLz'L 9pc ‘s ANOVET TIYELI0S YAWWAS SNAW TWIOL
%811 0ZL'81 0£8°LT 0€g’LT 08s‘se oLz'L 9ps ‘e SA94 WYy90¥d 00TP=-090T-L0-1Z
AN9VAT TIVELIOS HAWWNS SNERW

($55) S1€ 01¢g 0 00L LZ9 ZL dWYD H32D0S MAONIATIVHD TYLOL
($66G) G1€ 0TE 0 0oL LZ9 ZL SA34 WYHH0Hd 00TP-060T-L0~-1EZ
dWYD MI0DI0S HIAOINITIVHO

($82) ETTT LbS LPS 0691 6S1 0 JWYD ONINIVYML VOIMAWY H¥IDD0S TYLIOL
(%82) €121 LpS LFS 069°T 6GT 0 SA34 WYY9H0ud 00Tk-0F0T-LO-TE
dWYD ONINIVEL ¥OTHIWY "dDD0S

$EE 0L9 'L 028°L 00L‘L 09L°G 60’8 01E’'T SHYLS HNILOOHS ¥dD200S TYLOL
€€ 0L9 ‘L 026 L 00L"L 09L‘S r60‘8 01€’t s394 WY¥90dd 00TP-0T0T-L0-1Z
SHYLS ONILOOHS ¥ED00S

30 00S‘% ST19'p G19'p 005 'p S6Z°'p 09p ‘€ SIOTd NIQHVYO 'TY.LOL
%0 0068'¥ 519'p g19'¥ 00S'p S6Z'¥ 097 '€ AWOONI TYILNZY 0Z0k~-0200-L0-12

SLOTd NIACIVI
WYHH0dd NOILVAIdO3H

(29a)ONI Lasand adrogrodd TYNLOY qa1Ioang TYNLOV TYNILOY NOILAI¥DSAC ILNNODOY HAEHAN
3 aaLsanday "OW 6 ~=T1E&0&—~ --0Z0e-- LNNODDY
e 220 ====m= -

aNNd NOILWIHYDdH SaNnd

nooEpaa :a:
3 139004 4aTIVLAA [1P0:0T GENIL
6 _ :99Yd i 10191510 ¥¥vd 41511 ce0e/p1/01 *31va




(800T1) 0

(s00T1) 0

1€ 000'p

31€ 0007

$1 0£0°‘8

$1 0E0’‘8

$1€ 069 '6E

1€ 069 ‘6€

(g001) 0

(g001) 0

%0 087

%0 08¥%

(g0071) 0

(g001) 0

$82 0sz'z1

$82 062’21
(D44d)ONT Laoang

$ ad1sanday

--£202--

01 :d9v¥d

0 0 poz'1t
0 0 poz'l
009°‘¢ 008’z 050°¢€
009°'€ 008’z 060 ‘€
£€68°L £G8 L 066 ‘L
£G8°L €68 'L 066 ‘L
80z 've 802 ‘ve 0TZ‘0€
80z 've 80z 've otz ‘o€
0 0 009°6¢€
0 0 009°6€
08 o8y 08y
08y 08¥v ogp
0 0 009
0 0 009
CRE A 91F‘Z1 005 ‘6
9TV ‘2T 9TF‘ZI 005’6
aaroarodd TYNLOY aaL3oang
‘OW 6
|||||||||||||| ZZ0Z -mm——mm—mmmme—

[+ 009

g 009
§2Z'1 0

gzz'1 0

026’9 0

0Z6'9 0

081°‘€ 9pC ‘9
081 9pZ‘9g
0 GZ0‘€E

0 GZo 't
5971 099

691 099

0 09L

0 09L
0126 0

01e’s 0
TYNLOY TYNLOY
-=1202-- --0202-~

dNNd NOILWIY¥DIY  :dNNJg

L¥0d3y 139and aaI1Iviia

LOIMISIA ¥¥¥d FISIT

WAD N30 TIVEAITIOA ITNAY TVIOL

WAD N340 TIVHAITIOA LTNAY T0TP-002T-L0-12
WAD NA4O0 TIVEAZTIOA LTI0AY

NIWYNYNOL TI¥EMOIN ONWH NI 40D ‘I¥LOL

S334 WYd90dd 00TP-S6TT-L0-T2
NIWYNYNOL TTVENOIN ONYH NI d4Nd

dHYD TIVEAITIOA TVLOL

Sd34 WYd90dd 00TP-06TT-LO-TZ

dWV¥D TIVEAUITIOA
WYdD0dd TTYELINSYE MOINNL TYIOL

S3d3d KWYY50¥d 00Tk-08TIT-LO-TC
WYd90dd TIVHLIMSYE d0INnL

TIVELINSYE TIAVYL TYLOL
S3d4 WYY904¥d

00TP-0LTIT-LO-TE
TIVHLANSVYE TIAVEL

SY3Ad0CH FH¥NLA4 TYLOL

S3d4 WYY90dd 00T¥-0STT-L0-1T

SYAJ0OH F™NLOA
WAD NAd0 TIVELINSYH TVILIOL

S3d4 NOISSIHWAY ¥ HDONVILNI T0TP-DETTI-LO-T2
WAD N340 TIvdldasvd

WYD TIVdldENSvd LIN L0d ONIHLON TVLIOL

Sd34 WYY20dd 00TpP-0211~-LO-1C

RYO TIVdLl3NSYE L3N LN8 ONIHLON
WYHD0dd NOILVI™DIY
NOIL4I¥OSHA LNNODDV dHagWNN
LNNODDV

0000£F48 QI
0T:P0:0T :HEWIT
2202/%1/01 94vda



dWYD 3SSO0¥OVT STHID TVIOL

SA3d WYY904dd 00TP-062T-L0-TC
dWYD ISS0dOVT STIIO

SNOSSAT 4709 HINOA TVIOL

SHAd WY¥90dd 00TP-08ZT1-L0-12

SNOSSdT ATO09 HLOOA

SNOSSdT 4709 L1T1Ndv¥ TVLOL

Sd34 Wvd90dd 00TVP=0LEZT-LO-TE

SNOSSHET 4709 LTINnd¥

SOILATHLY ONILHOIT ANV HAANNHL TVLOL

SAHA WYY90dd 00TP-062T-L0-TC
SOILATHLIY ONIILHOIT ONY HIANAHL

anovdT TIVEXAATTIOA HLOOX TYIOL

SHd3d WVd90dd 00TVP=-0PZI-LO-1C
AN9Y3T TTYVEAATIOA HLOOA

ONILYNS ddN9Id O3 TYIOL

Sddd WYHD0dd 00Tb-0€CT-LO-TT

ONILYNS 3¥n914 Dd

A3¥D0H ¥00Td IVLIOL

Sddd WVYdH0Hd 00TP-0ZZTI-LO-TEZ

XA¥00H d00T4
dNOVAT TIVEAITTOA HILNIM/TIVE TWLIOL
S3EIA WYU90dd 00TVP-0TETI-LO-TE

ANOVAT TIVEAITIOA ¥ILNIM/TIVA
WYYH0dd NOILVYEYOHY

%0 0ve

%0 0F9

36 0

36 0

%6 0

36 0

%6 09€ ST

%6 09€ ‘61

$ET 690'6

€2 6906

%09 00F ‘8

309 oor‘g

($S#%) 0zZs

(&S¥p) 0zs

%0 00Z°'S

20 00zZ'‘s
(53d) ONI 1a9andg

$ eichRiclslolch:!

--£202--

L THOMd

0 0 0r9
0 o 0r9
LG0‘L SoL'p 0
LSO'L SoL'Y 0
oee'1t 08e 0
0gE'1 088 0
66691 9L0"LT 080°FT
666791 9L0°LT 080°FT
0ot’g 008'% 69€ L
0019 008‘¥ 69€ ‘L
6288 v98°‘6 0se’s
6288 r98°‘6 0se¢’s
(L1) (L1} 096
(L1) (L1) 096
0 0 00z'‘s
0 0 0o0z’s

adLod rodd TYALOY agrdanang

“OW 6
T e R L ZC0E ===mmmmmmm————

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
ZreE‘9T £EV'E
Zve ‘9l EEP T
LTOTT €9F ‘L
LT0'TT €9 'L
0618 0L9 '€
061’8 0LeE
18 089

AN 089

0 0

4] 0
TYALDY TV OLOY
==EE0E~=~ -=DZ0Z~--

aNNd NOILYIYO3Y  dNNd

14 1d9dnd a3TIvida
LOIMLSIA Xdvd JTSIT

NOILAI¥DSAd LNNODOV

dEEHON
LNNOJOY

100€pdeE A1
JPR0:0T FUWIL
cedd/FP1/01 4LV




(D3a) NI
%

6l A@o%d

088°0T

199and
aaLrsanday
--£20Z--

025’6 TpeL’s

026’6 hL’g

0 ¢}

0] 0

0 0

0 0

000°T 0Zs

000’1 0gs

ggz’ve TEE€0Z

gge’'ve 1€€02

698’y P A

o8’y LL'y

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
ada103rodd TYNLOY

oW 6

e ze0e —---

19€'6 £p9 'S

19€'6 EpP9 ‘S

0 LZ6

0 LT6

0 (4 74

0 G¥eE

0 0

0 0

9rb ‘8Z €LT'9

CR AR T4 £LT'9

LG1'S SZ1

LST'S GET

seg’e PIT'T

seg'e PIT'T

0 0

0 0

TYNLOVY TYOLOV

== TEGE== --0Z02--
aNnd NCOILVA¥OAM  :aNnd

Ld0d3y 1354n8 adTIviad

LDT¥ISIA M¥¥d AISIT

S334

§334

Sdd4d

S3dd

Sddd

Sdad

sdaga

S334

80710 ILVYVN SAIN 'IVLOL

WYY 20dd

00TpP-02vI-L0-1Z
4010 JLvHYM SdIXN

Nd SNAM NASL 9NIM TYLIOL

WYd90dd

WydH0ud

WYd90dd

00LP-0TPI-LO-TE

04 9ONAM NOSL ONIM

SOILLSYNWAD TVLOL

00TkP-06ET-LO-TE
SOILSYNHAD

TIVEATNOId TVLOL

00TP-0S€T-LO-12
TIYd3 T2 1d

SLY0dS SHVLS TIV TYLOL

WYY 90dd

WYdD0dd

WYd90dd

WYY904¥d

NOILdIWD2S3d LNAODOY

00TP-0ZET-LO-TC
S1LY0dS SHVLS TIV

SAI¥ SLY¥0dS TVLOL

001P-0TET~-LO-T1E
SAIN S1Y0dS
AYIHDUY TVYLOL

00TP~-50€1-L0-TZ
AdHHDYUY

ONIDNEA TVLOL
001F-00ET-LO-TE

ONIDNAd
WY¥90dd NOILYIHOEY

HEHWAN
LNNODJDY

0000€EVdE 01
0T:p0:0T FEWIL
ZZ0Z/V1/01 :d1¥Q



%98

%98

(o3a) oNI

ET

3

:139v%d

0

13oang
aarsIandayd
S WA ]

84 At 0
1z v 0
P6T’T GGP'T 0
VeT'T GGF'T 0
00T°‘€ 9€0°‘2 0
00T‘€ 9g0‘e 0
910‘6 9Lp’9 0
9106 9Lbp ‘9 0
2174 GES 0
PS¥ GEG 0
0 SL 0
0 SL 0
oo0‘zt 068’11 06L'9
goo‘zt 05811 0sL’9
0 0 080°1
0 0 080T
aaLoaroud TYOLOY aarasang
“OW 6
|||||||||||||| Z2OE ——=—====————ee

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 (Lw)

0 (Lp)

0 0

0 0

VLT 886
BFL'T 885

£ZY vLT

£Zy pLT

565 7L 0sT’t
S6S°L 06Tt

0 0

0 0
TYNLOY TYNL OV
--1202-- --0202--

JNNd NOILVIYD3IY  :dNNd

¥ 1L35dng da3TIiviad

I0TYLSIA ¥¥¥d HTSIT

ONINOL dT09 WVEWNZ TYIOL

S33d WYY90dd

SH34 WV¥9H0ud

S334 WYdD0ud

S3d3 WY¥D0ud

S334 WY¥D0uUd

S3d4d WJdo04dd

TYLNEY ¥HLTIHS DINOI4

434 WYY DH0dd

NOILdIH¥DSAd LNNODOV

00TVP=-9€0E-L0-TZ
ONINOL QT09 VaWNZ

YHWNZ TYLOL

00Tp=-SE€0E-LO-TZ
YEHNZ

¥O0A TYLOL

00TP-0E0E-LO-TZ
YO0A

LSYTId dTdIdL TYLOL

00Tr-020E-LO-TC
LSYTd JTdId¥L

AONYd OIJdYD TYIOL

00TFP-0T0E-L0-TE
AONVO OIQYVD

NOISO'TdX3 Sd¥ TviOL

00TP-000£-L0-1C
NOISOTdXd sd¥

STYLNAY TYLOL

OEOP-0062-LO-TZ
STYLNEYH

IHD IYL TYIOL

001p-2PPI-LO-1C
IHD IVL
WYd90dd NOILLV3I™OHEYH

dEdHNN
LNOOD2Y

00£pdd QI
‘70 0T *EUWIL
toue/vy1/01 :31¥a




LNAAE NOS ¥IHLOW TVIOL

dIHSYOSNQOdS
SU3d WYd9H0dd

EQVF-SEDR-LO-TZ
00TP-SEOFP-LO-TE
LN3IAd NOS d3HLOW
LHOIN d4Va ¥3LHONYA AAd¥d TVLOL
dIHS¥OSNOdS EQVP-0€0P-L0O-TT
S3FFA WYd20dd 00TP-0£0P-L0-1T
LHOIN 3IVa ¥3LHOOVJ Addvd
LNOdWVD Md¥d ALINAWWOD TYLOL

S334d WY¥90dd 00TP-S20p-L0-12
LOOdWYD ¥¥¥d ALINNWWOD

LNOH 993 ¥3dLSYd LHOITHSYTI TYLOL

SIN3IAY TVYIDAdAS 009F-02Z0F=L0-TZ
LNOH 993 YdLSYI ILHODITHSYTA

LNAH 993 dULSVd TYLOL

SLNAAZ TVIDAAS 009F-0T0F-L0O-TC

LNNH D93 ¥318V¥d

ATIVd dV¥0d TYLOL

SINFAT TYIDFdS 009p-000p-L0-TC

ATIVHY QvO0d

I5I10VN0¥ TYLOL

SIEA HWYYO0ud 00TP-090E-LO-1E

ds10vnNoyY
NOISNA V90X S3ELYTId TVLOL
S3d4 WY¥90ud 00TP-0POE-LO-TZ

NOISNAd ¥O0X SALVIId
WYY90dd NOILVIdOFYH

SE6 0€

0 0

GE6 o€
029’1 §z9'z

0 0

0291 Gz 'z
§1¢ 0

S16 0

GLE 0

SLE 0

898°1 G2
8981 G2

Z16 0

zZ16 0

(agg 1) 0

(9ge 1) 0

0 v

0 zv
TYALOY TYNLOY
--1202-- ==QE0E~=

UNNd NOILV3IYOHY  dANN4

1d0d43d 199008 JITIVLIA

$0¢ 0 0 00 0
302 0szZ‘z ZTET'T 518 GLB'T
%02 00€’¢e sz0'2 szo'e 06L°2
%02 0 0 00% 0
%02 00E’€E 5zo'‘z GE9'1 0SL'2
$L8 SETT SE0'T GED'T 009
%L8 SELYT GEO'T GEO'T 009
(300T1) 0 Gz Spe 00€
(%0071) 0 i 74 Gre 00€
3GP 0552 06b ‘e o6br‘e 0SL'T
F14 0662 06V ‘2 06p‘'2 0SL'T
(%6) TET'T 596 59¢ 0621
(%6) TETL 5965 596 szt
%98 0 p9Z 9.1 0
$98 0 v9z 9LT 0
£98 0 0 0 0
98 0 0 0 0
(234a) ONI raonand adaLoacoyd TYNLOV aaranang
% a3183nd3d ‘OH 6
-~£Z0Z-~ B4 s P
AT )

_ LOTHISTA ¥¥¥d ETSTT

NOTLATIHISHAA LNNQDDY H4FdHNN

ILNNODOY

0000€vag :aI
0T:p0:0T TWIL
2Z0e/¥1/01 :31va



(85¥%)

(85p)
(%5¥p)

(03a) ONI
2

139and
aa.1s3an0dy
--£202-~

0 0

0 0

00L 'L ovp

0009 0Fb

0065 0

00Z'1 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

GET GET

GET GET

0 0

0 0

0 0

697 ‘02 691702

0012 00T1‘2

0 0

00€E 00€

690'81 690°81

qaLoAroNd TYALOY
‘OH 6
e e e Zeoe

0 0

0 0

005 S BLZ'6
0 ovLS
0 005
0055 8EO'E
005 °€ 0z

0 0z
005°€E 0

008 0

008 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

a3rasang TYQOLOVY
--T202--

aNOd NOILY3I™DHEYH

IYNLOY
==020Z~~

fannd

g9 139ang a31Iviad

— ~ LDIMLSId X¥dv¥Wd JTISIT

SNVYTD SYW ANV VYLNVS

FANLYI4 3T

Sd34d WYH¥O0dd
JANLYE

ss
SINIAZ TYID3dS

dIHSHOSNO4S
SHI4 WYd90dd

SINIAT TYIDAdS
5434 WWdD0ud

A¥a

SHIA WVYD04dd

SLNIAE TV¥IDHELS
dIHSYOSNOdS

LNAWNTYLATLNG

Ad¥d FHL NI LHEADNOD
SYOSNOdS
SNOILYNOQ
SNOISSEDNOD
LNIWNIVLYE

NOILdIWDS3d LNNODOY

4000 JdNLVIYD TYLOL
00TF=0TTP-LO-TZ
4 dT4000 FdALVIHO

ANAYW dILSNOW TVIOL

009F-00Tk=L0-1E
EOPP-00TP-LO-TC
00TF-001FP-L0-TE
SSIANAYW HILSNOW

HYOMZH Y101

009%-080F-L0-TZ
00TP-080F-LO-TE
HYOMZH

AldIa 3 NMOd TYLOL

00TF-0LOF-LO-TZ
AVQ ALAIA 3 NMOd

SAIAOW TVLIOL

009p-0S0¥-L0-TC

£0vP-050¥-L0-TC

SATAOKW

d9Y¥LS ¥00dLN0 TYLOL
009pP-SP0P-LO-TT
€0PP-SPOP-LO-TE
TOPb-SP0P-LO-TE
80Ck-SV0b-LO-TC
LNI H9Y.LS d004Lno

WYd90dd NOILWIUDEY
Y3dRNN
LNOODDY

000£vde
T:p0:01
oclUe/P1/01

11
TAWIL
2dLvd




0LE ‘89

L39and
[ilchR=4clilelct:]
——£208-~

LZS’'S 00v d3LOVHYHD HLIM SNAAL dTSIT TVIOL
0 0 SUOSNO4S E0PVP-086F-L0-12
LL8'y 0 SNOILYNOQ TOPVP-08G6F-L0-12
069 0¥ sadd WYd90dd 001F-08GF-L0-1E

HALOVEYHD HLIM SNAdL dISIT
£EBTY BLE'TT dWYD NIAL 3WYN ON T¥1OL

£EB'TR BLE'TT S3dd WYd904d 00TP-0S96FP-L0-T2
dWYD N3IFL AWYN ON

0 (A SdI¥L dDIAddIS NIIL TVLOL

0 (A S3AId WYYD0ud Q0TP-SESP-LO-TE
SdTIdl 3DIA¥3S NIIL

LYV £E0‘E SNOSSIT IMS TVYLOL

Lvb €E0'E Sdd4 WYd90dd 00TF-S1S¥-L0-TC
SNOSSJT IAS

58 0 NAWYNINOL 9NIHSIA AVA S, ¥HHLIVA TY¥LOL

cq 0 S434 WYd90dd 00TP-SETP-LO-1E
NIWYNYNOL ODNIHSId AVYA S,H3IHLIVA

019 V66 ‘¢ SOVTID SYW HLIM SIINO0D TVLOL
MMW|-I|-||-||WMMHM ...... SLNIAZ TVIDEdS  009%-GZTP-L0~-TZ
SNVTID S¥W HIIM SATNO00D
9Lkl 08L LNOH FNYD AUNWD TYLOL
WMMHM |||||||| mmm llllllll SINIAZ TY¥IDAAS  009¥-0ZTP-LO-1Z

LNNH ANYD XANWD
00s 0 SNVTD SYW JNV VLNVS TVLOL
008§ 0 S3EA HWYYD0dd 00TpP-STTP-LO-TC

SAVID SHW ONY YLNYS

WYd90dd NOILVY3I¥D3H

TVYNLOY TYNLOY NOILdIYOSdad LNNOJDV Hd3dNNH

=D -=pZeg-= LNNODOVY

INNd NOILY3IYOEY  dNNd

0o00EkdE QI

140439 139004 adTIVLIIA 0T*FP0:0T :EKWIL

1DINISIA Muvd ATSIT 2Z0T/PI/01 :dELVd



38 000‘%2 §61'61 506 ‘62 0ET’ET 0Zz'p ETE’P SANOLS ONIddALS TYILIOL

%28 000°F2 GGT’ST 50662 0€T’€T 0zZe'v £1E'Y 5334 WYHO0Hd 00Tp-0T16-L0-1C
SANOLS 9NIddaLs

ST SP6'PTZ 09L°'081 GL9'6LZ 099'L81 L6V '6LT 8Fp ‘€01 TOOHDSHYd ONINVAT JFTLNID TYLOL

V1 spe'pie 09L’081 GLe'eLe 099 .81 LEV'6LT 8pp ‘€01 $334 WYH90¥d 00TFP-0005-L0-12

TOOHDSEYd ONINVIT ITLNIOD

(56) oLr'‘zt 009°01 0096 008°€T LBL'8 ZB8T'T1L NOT.LONAO¥d HIWWAS 'TYLOL
%0 000°1 000°T 0 000°T 0 00§ SNOILYNOQ T0Pb-019F-L0-12
($21) 0sL'1 0291 0z9'1 0002 0Z9'T 00z 5344 NOISSIWAY % JINVHLNG T0TP-019%-L0-TC
(%071) 0zZL'e 086°L 086°L 008’0t L9T'L Z8r 0T SA3d WYH20dd 00TP-0T9¥F-L0O-TC
NOTLONAOHd HIWWNS
3012 000°F 0zs ‘e sor’e 062°T 91Z'¢ 996 'S SASSYID ¥ALYIHL TYLOL
012 000°F 0es'e sov’e 062°T 9122 996G S3dd WY¥904d 00TP-L09P-L0-TE

SHSSVYTID HILYAHL

(%001) 0 0 0 GL8'1 019°1 002 AYTd ONI¥JS TYIOL
(s001) 0 0 0 000'1 0 0 $d33 SNOISSIMAY % FONVULNI T0TV-609p-L0-TE
($001) 0 0 0 GL8 019’1 0o0e 334 WY¥90ud 00TP=G09b-L0-1C

A¥Id ONIY™dS
(L) 0 0 0 0 0 Sob SHNOH ddLAY HOIH dHOINOL TYLOL

(L) 0 0 0 0 0 Sov Sadd WYY50dd 00TF-009b-L0-12
SYNOH ¥ALAVY HOIH dOINAL

(sL) 0 0 0 0 0 LL LSHYELNI TYHINTD NIAL TVIOL
(sL) 0 0 0 0 0 L SEIA WYUD0dd 001P-06SP-LO-TZ
LSAYALNI TVHANID NAJL

WYH90dd NOILWIUOHH

(03d)oNI L35ang a3 LOALodd TYNLOY aarasang TYNLOY TYOLOY NOILATH¥DS3d LNNODOY HEEWNN
% adrsanday O 6 == & ol Z0E=~ LNNODDY
e A A A

aNnd NOILYIYDEd :aHNd

"000ErdE QI
2d LE9dng aaTIviad L:p0:0T FEWIL
L1 :d9vd = LOI¥LSIA ¥¥vd d1SIT ec0T/PT/0T 8LV




$11 0021 G18 518

311 002’1 S8 G518

%0 006‘€ 0 0

30 006'€ 0 0

%0 ootL’e 0 0

%0 001 0 0

30 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 089°1 0 0

%0 0891 0 0

(252) 088°'%¢ 001'E GEB'T

(%62) 08g’e oot’e SEB'1

€2 009Gy 000°ZV PES 1€

€2 009 'GP 000‘gp PES’1E
(030) ONI Lasand aaLodrodd TYNLOY

£ 13153003y “OW 6

e = e SRS S e 220z

81 :d9vd

0801 SE8 FERGA
0801 GE8 S91'1
006°¢€ Lzl vLo'z
006°€ LEZV'T vLo'e
001°'E 006 069
001’€ 006 059
0 900'6 9EV ‘T
0 300'6 9EV ‘Th
0 0 op
0 0 oF
089°1 ZhE LBE
089°1 Zhe LBE
or8’¢c 6LZ'T IR AR
ovg‘s 6LZ°T cPE'T
0vB8‘9€ Les’‘ce TIE'¥T
0r8‘9€ LBS'ET TIEYPT
aardaoaneg TYNLOY TYNLOY
~=TZ0Z~= --0Z0Z~~-
aNNd NOILVA¥O3Y  :dNNd

Id0434d 13asang dd1Iviiad
1DIMISIO ¥¥vd FTISIT

Sd34 WYYd90ud

Sd34 WYY950dd

S334d WYYO0dd

YALNID LNIWHOIYNA

SHA4 WY¥00dd

HdLNAD

dd NOISSIWAY % HINYYLNY

S3dd WYdo0ud

Sddd WYd00ud

STE3 WYYO0ud

NOILdIWOS3Ad LNOODDY

JATISAW A€

I¥¥D ¥ NO I¥Y 'TYLOL

00TF-09ES-LO-TE
I¥YD ¥ NO IuY
LNAWHOTHNE TYLOL

00TP-0LES-LO-TE
LNIWHOTUNE

TI¥Y TYLOL

00TP-0625~-L0~12
ATASAW A9 TIV

JLOWIY TVIOL

00TP=-00256-L0-1¢
LINIWHOTHENT dLOWAY

WO0Y HOLOW T¥.10d

T0TP=0616~L0~12
WO0Y YO.LOK

X20¥ dIX TVLOL

00TFP=-0B1S-L0~-[E
d00d ary

NILYYONISAW TYLIOL

00T¥P-0LTIS-L0O-TZ
NILYVOMNISNK
LNO AVA SAIXN TVLOL
00TP-0ETIS-LO-TC
LNO AYd SdIi
WYd90dd NOILV3dOEY
HEAEWNN
LNNOJDY

0000€EkdE
0T:K0:01
220T/p1/0T

1d1
TARIL
1dLva



(811) 9€1'821

(811} 9e182Z1

(811) 089 ‘L

(811) 0B9‘L

381 08L

381 08L

%66 0LT’t

%66 0LT’t

(14 0

€2 0

$€2 0

$EC 0

3€Z 000’0%

$€¢ 000‘0w

$TT 089°61

$TT 089'61
(53d) ONI 13odang

% aaLsanday

--£202--

000'STT €06 LY ZLe'vrt

000“‘GTI 06°LP ZLZ Eh
00F ‘9 (7pT) STL'8
007 ‘9 (7pT) S1L'8
06L 0SL 099
06L 0SL 099
0Z6 0vz 009
0Z6 0¥z 009
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
GET'9€ SET'9¢8 00p‘zE
GET ‘o€ SET‘9¢ 00y ‘ze
06221 062721 0
06221 06221 0
adarnodroyd TYNLOY adgrasdand
"OW 6
.............. 2208 ————mmmmmm— e

S¥8'€9 629°L¥
SP8'EY 6E9 LY
0EL'E 86Z'¢
0EL'E gez ‘e
068 0

068 0

0LS 9Lb

0LS 9Lb

0 vES

0 rER

0 09F°'T

0 097 ‘1
6EG10E 0ZE's
6€G'0¢ 0ze'‘s

0 0

0 0
TYNLOY TYNLOY
~=T202~~ ~=0202~-

aNNd NOILLVEYDEY  +dN0d

Jd 1L3oand d3TIVLad
LOIHLISIA Muvd JISIT

WYY90dd TOOHISHULAVY % 3d04dd TVLOL

334 WYd90dd 00TIP-0019-LO-T1C
WYY90dd TOOHOSHALAY % 3JH04dd

L8AN0 ¥AINIM TYIOL

SH3d WYHO0dd 00TF-0009-L0-TC
LSAND HALNIM

LINa¥/m TIVde-1 TYLOL

SHIA WYY90ud 00TF-0L9S-L0-TC
LINa¥/M TIve-1L

LINdY/M S1¥0dS ILOL TYLOL

SH3d WY¥dOH0dd 00TFP-089S-L0-TC
LINA¥/M S1¥0dS LOL

GYELINT TYY3INID JOOHATIHD XTdVd TY.LOL

S334 Wvd90dd 00TFP-06G65-L0-TC
AYELNI TYHIANID GOOHATIHD ATHYI

SAWYD JOOHATIHD ATHVI IVLOL

5344 Wyd504dd 00TF-0FPS-LO-TE
SdWYD JOOHATIHD ATYVd

dW¥X JIAAIN TYIOL

S3EdA WY¥D0Ud 001P-0LPS-LO0-12
dWy¥ d1adIy

dWVYD LYY AWHAVIVY NOILLVEYD TY1OL

SA3d WYHD0¥d DO TP=99E5=L0=T<
dW¥D L¥Y¥ AWIA¥OY NOILVHHD
WYY90dd NOILY3HOHYH

NOTIdTd25S3d LNNODOY HIGWNAN

LNNODOY

700£pdd -4l
SPP0F0T GEWIL
¢TcVE/FT/0T *ALWd



30 0r9‘z 06% ‘e 06k ‘2 0r9‘2 0961 0

%0 or9 ‘e 05¥ ‘2 0sF‘z 0v9 ‘e 096°'T 0

(g9g) 0 0 0 0 0 zz

(29¢€) 0 0 0 0 0 ze

(g9€) 0 0 0 0 55¢ 00z

(9€) 0 0 0 0 552 00z

(g9¢€) 0 0Lt 0L8’t 0 0 0

(9¢€) 0 0LT 0L8’'1 0 0 0

(89¢g) oezL’s €SP EVE'Z 00§01 L88 66T'F

(29¢€) 0zL'9 Eps 'y gEpe‘z 006701 L88 66TV

$6¢ 0z8’9 2€9'9 Z€9'9 0sz’'s 08g’'p 08P

%62 0z8'9 2€9'9 ZE9'9 06e‘s 08E‘F 08p

$1€ 000'6LZ 08€992 S0F% ‘992 00s‘z1e PFE‘BLI 500°69

(g00T) 0 0 0 062 oL 0

30€E 00S'zZ 006’z 005’z 0 0 00s‘z

$0€ 006°9LZ 088°€92Z S06'€92 0sz'z1T VLZ6LT 50529
(03Q) ONI 13sang aarLoaroud TYNLOY 43139008 TYALOY TEOLOY

] aaLsAN0AY TOW 6 --1202-- --0zZ02--

~=ET0T~~ et PP wemmm——————e

aNnd NOILWAYOHY  :dNN4

1¥043¥ L¥90N8 JITIVIEA
0z :39¥a - - 1OI¥LSIC ¥¥vd ATSIT

dONYd HSIWI
TYDIY¥AT TYLOL

TY¥OIAT 00TP-0VE9-LO-TE
TYOI¥AT

D19VW SNIZIHAWSIW TYLOL

Sd34 WYd90dd 00TP-0EE9-LO-1C
JIOVH ONIZIYIWSARW

d¥L TYIOL

S3FI WVYO0Hd 00T1VP-02E9-L0~TZC
d¥.L

1ATTIvd TYLOL

Sdd4d WY¥O0ud 00TP-0TE9-LO0-TZ
L3TINd

1s3and 1no S,TOO0HDS TYIOL

S3dd WYd90dd 00TP-0229-LO-TE
Ls3nd N0 S.TOOHIS

LS3ND NV¥IHE ONIH¥dS TVILOL

S33d WYYD0dd 00TkF-0T29-L0~TT
LsSAan0d ¥¥3Idd 9NIHdS

1SAN0 YAWWANS dWYD TYLOL

SNOANYTTIIDSINW vOb¥-0029-L0-12
SHYOSNO4S EOPF-0029-L0-TE
SHTI WYdH0¥dd 00T¥#-0029-L0-TE
ISEAN0 HAWWNS dWYD

WYY H0¥d NOILYIYOHY

NOILdI¥D2S3Ad LNNODOV HAGWAN
LNNODJOY

0000€kdd +dI
0T:p0:0T :EWIL
€202/FT/01 :3Iva



(38T) 0 0 0 4] 0 88 SHOAL 4ONVd LINAY TYIOL

(s871) 0 0 0 0 0 88 SHEI WYYDHOHd 00TP-S269-L0-T2
SHOAL HONYd LT1NaV

(%8T) 0 0 0 0 0 Z16 LSIYALNI TYHINTD HINOA TYLOL

(%871) 0 0 0 0 0 216 SdEd WYdD0¥d 00TP-0069-L0-TC
LSHYALNI TYHANAD HLNOX

(%871) 0 0 0 0 0 8£9 SYFYOTIXI HILOIWOD TYLIOL
Mmmww|| nm ||||||||||| m |||||||||||| m ||||||||||| lMl-;:mss- m---l---ll-llmmm ........ SHEEA WYdO0dd  00TP-09P9-L0-TZ
SHAMOTd XA ¥ALNAWOD
($81) 0Z1'9 06€ ‘9 GGE‘OT 0BV 'L v6S ‘91 06T'T HONYd NOILYNIGWOD TYIOL
(80) ozt's ose’s  ssecor  oev'r  ves'er et t $333 WC49083  00TP-G6E9-L0-1

JONVYJ NOILVNI®WOD

$0b 08E‘Z GEG'E 098’2 00L'T 0Z6°2 S0E‘T WY3Ll 3ONYAd TYLIOL
sor ose'z  ses'z 098’z oo't  oze'z soet §333 WYHSOMd  00TP-06€9-LO-T2
WY3L FONYA
Pl 00E‘¥F G9L’'s §9L’S 0GL'E 0es‘z £EE'TE TYIID3Y FONYA TYLIOL
st o0e' ssu's ssc's | osie  ozs'z  eeerte 5333 WVHOONA  00TP-0BE9-LO-IZ

TYLIDIY dDNVd

(svE) 0r8 ‘€ gpL’y 9pL'p 088'’‘s LSZ'V P16 ‘L AONYd dOH dIH aNV ZZ¥L IVIOL

(svE) org‘e 9rL'y 9L’y 088°’s LSZ'V PIS ‘L SEEd WYH9H0ud 00TF-0LEI-LO-TE
JONYA JOH dIH ANV ZZY0

%0 966 T 0 0 966°1 0 9€6 FONYA HSIWI TVIOL
30 966 ‘1 0 0 966'T 0 9€6 Sddd WY¥D0dd 001¥-09€9-L0-T12
dONYd HSI™I

WYHd90dd NOILVYI¥OdYd

(D3Q)ONI  L1E90nd Q3aLoEro¥d  TYNLOW aaLanana TY0LOV TYOLIY NOILdT¥OSEA IHOODDY HHEWNN
% a3LSAN0OTY “OH 6 -=1202-- --0202-~- INNODOY
--£20Z--  -m-m--- e 44 T AR

aN0d NOILY3IYOEd  :dNNd

000£¥dg :dI
.4¥ 1390n€ aITIYLIA T:p0:0T :HWIL
Iz :d9v¥d — IDIMISIA ¥¥¥d FTSIT ) cc0Z/p1/01 :31vd




(80T)

(321)
(g21)

(D3a)ONI

%

0 0 0 0
0 0 ] 0
0 VL6 zv0'1 0
0 bL6 Zv0'1 0
0 (LoE) (BET) 0
0 (Loz) (8ET) 0
008'65 TER'EY rE‘Ee 0ZT'L9
000'1 0 0 0
008 '8G TEP'ER IrE‘EE 0ZT'LY
0 56 5£9 0
0 z56 g9 0
088°22 0TL'8T 59T’ VT oLz
000°¢E 5262 112 000'€
0oz S8L S8L Q
089 76T 000°GT 69101 oLE'12
9521 00T'1 018 GeE ‘T
9vz'1 00T°T ot1e GEE T
Ldoand a3rLodrcydd TYNLOY adianand
431530038 ‘OH 6
~=€20Z~=  =mmmm=—mmmmmmme 2202 =mmm=mmmmmmmm-

2%

:39vd

0ZL oL

0ZL oL

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
PEL'ET 8T0'92
00€ 0
PEVEE 810°9¢
090°v vew
090'F Ve

962 °€2 96201
0 0

169 0
S¥9‘2e 96201
089 g5z

089 562
TYNLOY TYNLOY
--T20g-~ -=-0Z202-~

ANNd NOILWAMOWY  :dNNJd

1d0ddd 139%an9 Q3TIVLIA

LOTHLSIA H¥¥d dATSIT

HWYd504dd LSIYILNI TYHINID LINAV¥ I¥YLOL

SHEd WYd90dd

001F-0006-L0-12

WYd90dd LSHYELNI TYHENZO L'104d¥

SNOILYNGCA

JSIW TVIOL

T0FPP-0TREB-LO-TC
OSIKW

SUSSVYID ONIHLIWSHOWId TV1IOL

SHII WYH¥920dd

00TP-0018-L0-1Z

SISSYTD ONIHLIWSHOYTH

dIHS5HOSNOdS
Sd3d WY¥90dd

Sd1dlL JOINES TVIOL

E0FPP-00FL-LO-TC
00TP-00¥L-L0-1E
SdIdl YOINES

SNOJHONNT HYOINAS TVLOL

S344 WY¥D0dd

00TP-00TL-LO-TT

SNO3HONNT ¥OINJIS

SHYYD0¥d HOINIS TYLOL

dIHSYOSNOJdS
SNOILYNOQ
Sd34 Wvd9d0dd

EOFPV-000L-L0-1E
T0FP¥P-000L-L0-LE
00T¥P-000L-LO-TZ
SHYH¥O0Hd ¥OTINAS

STTINS ONILLISAGYH TYLOL

Sd34d WYd90dd

NOILdI1d25d0 LNNODOY

00TP-0T99-LO-1E

STTIIAS ONILLISAGYH
RY¥90dd NOILVAYOdY

dddWNN
LNNODOY

0000£pa8 a1
0T:F0:0T EWIL
220Z/p1/01 :41vd



$21 Zrz ‘98¢ 128'2z2¢ Z10'ge¢e 965 pPrE 11568 LvE SOILYNOY TYIOL
35 016’2 LBE'T LBE'T ogt‘e £18 0 ASIANYHDHAR 00LFP-6000-80-12
(s€g) 9101 BED 8ED 6EG’T o 0 LNZQNLS- SS¥d 1004 601P-6000-80-T2
50 SZE'T 0 0 GZE'T 0 0 43LLISAEYE - $S¥d 1004 80TP-6000-80-12
(3€€) 0v9 ‘e L6V 1 L6v'T 066 '€ 0 80€ HOINIS LNAIAISAY-NON SS¥d T00d LOTP-6000-80-T12
31T 096 ‘v 0gz'e 0Ze'e 09¥%'v o} (o8p) Sdd HOINIS- S§S¥d 1004 901r-6000-80-12
%€ ZL6 0L 826 ‘SE 8¢6'GE 898'89 0 £sz'e NAJISFYNON- SS¥d '100d G0TP-6000-80-1C
%9 9pEEOT 018°'F6 018’06 PSE'LE 0s 68 LNAAGIS3Y~ SSY4 1004 POLP-6000-80-12
$LZ S60°'GFT ZBL'ZET £L6°PET SSPIETT TE7 ‘85 7 LNIAISTYNON -ATIVA TOO04 £0TP-6000-80-1¢
14 86F €S 99z'2¢8 99226 G80 ‘16 001 '0€ (1pg'1) LN3QIS3¥- XT1IVA TO04 Z0Tr-6000-80-12
309 08¢ €8 €87 00€ LTT 0 AWOONI TYINAY 0Z0¥-6000-80-12
$OI1LYNOY

$81 GGE'00T 226'2Z6 226'¢6 0t10‘ce £1 909 SNOISSAINOD TYIOL
391 S5L0'S 0 0 06e’y 0 0 XYL SHATYS 00¥P-8000-80-1¢2
291 000‘0L 6vZ'0L 6vZ 0L 000°09 €1 [ SNOISSIINOD 80Zr-8000~-80-12C
$2e 08Z‘Se €Le’ee £L9’'ee 09902 0 €8 ST WYYO0¥d 00TFP-8000-80-1¢
SNOISS3EOINOD

311 0 VL pL 0 0 0 NOIIYYISINIWAY TYLOL
11 0 2 pL 0 0 0 XYL SATYS 00PP-0000-80-1¢
NOILVALSINIWAY

SANNIATY

S211YN0Y

311 0EL‘90€"T 66¢'621°1 899 'L60°1 P80°89T°1 590'9ve 868 ‘EEG WYY90dd NOILVAYOdY :SANNIATY TVIOL

20 0 0 0 0 0 G66 d¥l 1700Y TYLOL
%0 0 0 0 0 0 566 5334 WYH¥950dd 00TP-0116-L0-TE
d¥l LInay

%0 arp ‘e g1e'e et Brb ‘2 08Z'w 69 ALON INVL TYLOL
%0 8rb'e g1e'e 0z1'p 8vv'e 08z'p 69 SATA WYY00dd 00TP-00T6-L0-12
ALON INVL

WYH908d NOILYAYDEY
(23a)ONI Lasang 44Lodro04d TYNLOY qarasang TYNLOY TYOLOY NOILAT¥OS3a LNAODOY HAGWON
3 ad1s3anday OW 6 --120¢-- --0202-- LNNODDY

==£Z08-=  =mm——mmm———m—- 22028 -—————-———————

aANNd NOTLVAYDIY  :dNNJd
1000€pde A1
T:P0:0T *AWIL
w¢0&/PT/01 :3AIL¥A

139 1392dand aaTIVLId
IJTYLSTA MY¥d dTSIT

£z :E9vd o s




$L GZE'ET g8z'071 S8Z'071 06E’2ZT 68€°TT 0 WY¥3L WIMS TYLOL

3L GZE'ET 582701 58Z°01 ose’el 68E°T1 0 SHEd WY¥90dd 00TP-00VZ-80-12
RYAL WIMS
(svp) 008 0 0 0vp'T 0 0 WY3L WIMS OI "OYINI TVIOL
(spp) 008 0 0 orp’T 0 0 S334 WY¥904d 00TIP-SSEZ-80-12
WYL WIMS OL “OdLNI
£14 088°11 660°'¢E 560°¢ OFPE'TT T19'9 0 SNOSSAT WIMS dLVAI¥Nd-IWIS TWLOL
3P 088’11 560 € §60°¢€ OvE“TT zZ19'9 0 SNOSS3T WIMS FLVAI¥NA-IWES 00TV-0GEZ-B0-TC

SNOSSHET WIMS HLVAIYd-IWIS

€€ 09121 6TT°0T 6T1T°0T 0Z1'6 256 L 0 SNOSSAT WIMS JIVAIYA TVIOL
$EE 09121 6TT°0T 61101 0Z1'6 256°L 0 Sd4d WV¥00¥d 00TP-00£2-80-TC
SNOSSAT WIMS ALVAINd

(s01) ZE8'S €16 I€E1'6 087’9 LE0'S 0 SNOSSET WIMS ILOL TYIOL
(%0T1) Z€8'¢S 1€1'6 TET’6 08b’9 L60°S 0 SA94 WY¥90ud 00TF=-0022-80-T¢
SNOSS3'T WIMS L1OL

%0 0gv‘e geg’c BES'E o8r'o 9Lp ‘P 0 NOILVLNIINO d3LYM LOL % LNA¥Yd 'TVIOL
$0 08v'9 BER ‘¢ geg’'e 08r ‘9 9Lp’'p 0 SHHd WYHO0Hd 00TP-0012-B0-12
NOILVINAINO ¥ALYM 10L % LNIHVd

3L 091'62 [N 4 GGr'1e 91Z'LE 126'9¢2 0 SNOSSET WIMS 'TYLOL
3L 091'62 Gev ‘12 56p ‘12 91Z’‘Le 125'9¢ 0 S49494 WY¥90dd 00TP-0002-80-TE
SHOSSAT WIMS

(%00T) 0 0 0 8F9 0 0 WIMS OL NdvaT 17104Y 'TYLOL
(s00T) 0 0 0 8v9 0 0 SHEH3d WYHD0dd 00TIP-S66T-80-12
WIMS Ol N¥¥3T IT0dY

SOILVNDY
(23a)ONI Lasand 141049 rodd TYNLOV adLda9ang IYNLOY TYNLOY NOIIJdI¥DS3d INNODOVY HAGHNN
% qdL830038 “OW 6 --1202~~ --0202-- LNNODDY

--£202-- e T zz0z ------ ————————

aNNd NOILVYIYMDIY :dNna

0000€Va8 a1
14043 LI900E QEIIVLIEA 0T:p0:0T :HWIL
LDIMISIA ¥¥¥d 3TSIT 220Z/¥1/0T 3LV

vz tE9vd




$ET 86T °LEY

$1P otr

$T¥ 0Tk

LS 005’8z

LS 0os‘se

($€2) 0zZv’'s

(s€2) 0Zr ‘S

$TL 8LL'®

3TIL 8LL"6

(31¢%) 009’81

(s1p) 00981

%991 962’8

%991 962’8

($001) 0

($001) 0
{03a)DNI Lasand

% a4.Ls3ndaEy

--£202--

$d9¥d

ZES

vE

921'665
06¢€

FE

L88'625 8L0"
0z 0z
0z 0z
G8L'VE c8L’
G8L"VE GgL’
Sr8‘Z Gpg’
spe‘z svg’
5886 sgg’
588°6 Ggg"’
2698 z69*
z59'3 269"
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
aaLo3rcud TYNLOY
OW 6
|||||||||||||| zz0z

8E0‘62T

TYNLOY
--Tz02--

dNAd NOILWAYIFY

TYNLOY
--0z02--

SanNnd

d¥ 1L395and 43aTIivrad
LOTYLSIA M¥v¥d 3TISIT

SANNIATY
HILNAD SSANLIA

SOILVYNOVY :SANNIATY TYLOL
YI1V¥93Y IVY0H Jd¥VOHadYD TVLOL

S334 WYd90dd 00Tk-STOP=-80~1C
YILYO3Y L¥0d (Uv0gaydYd

SA¥YD HONNd TYLOL
334 NOISSIWAY 3 HONYHLNI

T0TP-0LOE-BO-TE
SaYv¥d HONNd

AS10VN0VY TYLOL
§334 WY¥50dd 00TP-090€-80-12
dSI10¥N0ov

STYLNAY TY.LOL

GWODNI TYLNHAYH 020¥-0062-80-1¢
STVLNAY

SONILNO dN0¥D TYLOL

IONILAO P0ZF-0082-80-1¢

SONILNO d400dY

dWYD WIMS TYIOL

Sd34 Wvd90ud 00T¥-0£92-80~-12

dWYD WIMS

NOTHIYIYL HLNOA T¥LIOL

SA3d WYY OH0Ud 001Tpr-0292-80-1¢
NOTHLY¥IYL HLOOX

S2TIVNOY

dddlnn
LNNODOV

NOTLATHOSAA LNOODOY

n000€PdE a1
[1p0:0T HAIL
 _42/VT/0T :3iva




(%5) 9€6 ‘9 0£E ‘9
(3G) 9¢6 ‘9 0EE‘9
3L9 06§ (iFd 2
$L9 0568 ozv
$L9 596’V Z6T'p
3L9 596 ‘P Z6T 'V
(8001) 0 0
(s00T) 0 0
(g00T1) 0 LT
(s001) 0 LPT
(312) PLB TV £r9‘9g
(g2) 0 0
(82) 00€ 081
(82) G§Z9'2 6V 'Z
(g92) pzo‘zt gpz’el
(g€€) LTG'ET oLE'6
3€ sov‘el 9€0 ‘21
(g9L) 00¥ 09¢
(s001) 0 0
(g00T1) 0 0
(03a) oNT La9ang ad.LodL00dd
k3 aaLsandIy
--£202-~ it
9z :a9vd

£66'Y preE‘L
€560 prE‘L
08z 0
08e 0
060"V 0L6'2
060°'P 0L6'Z
0 FOL'Y
0 poL'p
LPT 211’y
LyT ZIT'y
GSE‘92 0Z9‘¢c
0 0
0zt 0
0L9't L9’
829’8 00T'L
ZEL'9 z61'0
b06‘8 €61
10g 8891
0 00S
0 005
VALY adranan
‘OW 6
—== ZZ0T =====e=—-=——ee

882’6 889 ‘v
88Z‘S 889 ‘¥
0 0
0 0
0E6 82€
0€6 8Zg
1r0‘2 68 '€
170’z §68°¢
1 068°L 0¢6'6
s 068°L 0266
g G9E '8V T1€ €€
0 (g12)
0 0
622°E OLE'T
1 828’91 ger'et
2 8LT'9T zZ06'21
1 98L'T1 9v0 ‘L
prE 2]
0 0
0 0
g TYALOY TYNLOY
--1202-- --0202--
UNOd NOILVAWDAY  :UNQd

L¥0ddd 139409 JdaTIVLIEAQ
LOTYLSIO W¥Vd EISIT

SH34 WyyHoud

ONINIVYL ¥ENLYVd

SHIA WY¥H0ud

ONINIYYL dN0dD

TYLOL

00TP-LT0E-60-T2
ONINIVYL 40049

TYLOL

00TP-9TOE-6O-TE
ONINIVYL dINLYYd

ONINIVYL TYNOSHAd TVIOL

ONINIVEL

TYNOSHEd

SE34d WYd90ud

S334 WYYO0dd

ASTANVHOHER
dd4vD HONNG
LNIANLS 333 dIHSHHHWIRW
YOINIS-33dd dIHSHIHWAR
ATINYA-H34d dIHSHIHWINW
JTONIS-U3d dIHSHIUWIRW
SH3d4d NOISSIWAY % dONVHLNI
SHOSNOdS

NOILdI¥DSId LNONODOVY

001¥-ST10E-60-12
ONINIVHEL TYNOSYdd

dONYd OIQYYD TVIOL

00TP-0TI0E-60-12
JONVQd OIdd%D

NOISOTdXd SHY TVLOL

00TP-000E-60-1¢
NOISOTAXA SV

SSUNLIA TVLOL

00Lp-2100-60-12
P91p-2100-60-12
E91F-2100-60-12
Z91P~2100-60-12
T91P-Z2T100-60~-12
091%P-2T00-60-12
T0TP-2100-60-12

SSENLIA

TYLOL

EO0PFP-0000-60-1¢

d3LNID SSUNLIA

HAHWAN
LNNODOV

0000€£pd8 :dI
0T:F0:0T *AWIL
2¢0¢/71/01 +4dlvd



(03a) ONT
2

— Lg +39vYd

ooez'L

60558
589

P6L'ET

§8E°ZT

139and
191530034
--£202--

099 0rw 009
099 0Fp 009
099 ory 009
BVL7LY 6YT'6Y 768 62T
559 ZLp 080T
559 zLy 0801
0 0 0
0 0 0
000'% £09°1 00E*9
000'% £09°7 00£°9
0006 68€°6 PeLLT
0006 68E°S PELLT
z9£'9 0985 BEV ‘T
Z9€'9 098°S BEV'1Z

Qa1oErodd  TYALOY aaLanans

OH 6
.............. 2202 —-------—-----

SZ0'1 SLY
S20°'T SLY
SZ0'T SL9
169°v0T 6EL'Z6
1101 z88
T10°1 288
0 ove
0 ove
ZeL'v 08E ‘¥
zzL'v oge ‘e
6€Z°'91 006 LT
6EZ'91 006 ‘LT
50Z°81 GET'LT
s0z'8s1 GEZT'LT
TVALOY TYNLOY
=1 0d— ==0Z0%~~
aNN3 NOILYAHD3Y faNnd

dd Ld9dng da3TIVYLEd

LOIYMLSIA Mdvd dA'ISIT

SESNAdXd
JATLVYISININAY

SAILITIOVA :SIANIATY TVIOL
YALNID ¥OINIS TWIOL
JHWOONT TYLNJY 0Z0F-£000-21-12
HYILNID YOIN3S
SANNIATY
SAILITIOVA

YALNID SSUNLIA :SINNIATY TVLOL
SAYYD HONNd TYLIOL

ANV JONVYLNI TOTP-0LOE-60-1C
SA¥¥D HONNd

SHHA SNOISSIWAY

SALYTId IVH TVYIOL

S334 WY¥H0oud 00TF~050E-60-T2
SHIVTId IVKH

NOISNd VOOA SHLVTId TVLOL
S344 WY¥90dd 00TFP-0v0E-60-TE
NOISNd ¥O0X SUIVTIId

¥Y90A TYLOL
SHEIA WY¥D0Ud 00Tr-0E0E-B0-TC
V904

LSYTd dTdIdl TYLOL
SHdd WYY90dd 001¥P-020E-60-12

LSYTd dTdTIdL

YALNAD SSENLIA
NOILdI¥OSdd LNNOJDY HAEWNN
LNOODDV

n00ewrdd Al
JiP0R0T GEWIL
ccUZ/PT/0T FEI¥a




SASNAIdX4a

11
(sL1) seg'gre 8E0'Z1V LS6'682 LBT'TZP LBE'DOE LSS 'E0E AATLVHLSINTIWAY TYIOL
(g001) 0 [2:1 969 oot‘e €18 v68‘c YIILNID ¥OINGS IYLOL
(g001) 0 0 0 008°T 0 09v'1 S$3d4 TYNOISS3I0H™d 06F9-£000-00-T2
(s001) 0 0 0 0 0 9pL'1 SISVAT 09p9-€000-00-T2
(20071) 0 0 4} 00€E 0 389 49YLS0d §6Z9-£000-00-12
%0 0 PE6 969 0 €15 0 TYNLIVHLNOD GEZ9-£000-00-1¢

HALNED HOINHS

%0 G6G'FT £GL'6 z0s'9 S6S VT 6LT'ET 66p ‘21 YAINID ALINOWWOD TYIOL
$0 56601 0 0 S6S5'0T £65°01 P6S ‘0T sAsydl 09¥9-T000-00-12
%0 000¥ £SL'6 z0c'9 000'p 986’2 5981 TYALOYHLNOD GEZ9-1000-00-12
HALNAD ALINNWWOD

($LT) 02 ‘PEE T0E‘1OF 661282 260 ‘pOb 569 ‘98¢ P02 ‘LBZ TYLOL
$9L L98'z ZL9't 91L 0 0 0 LANYALNI L099-0000-00-1¢
49L oog’y zZ0v’s VL6 'E ozL'e L89 'V 5z9 'S HANOHdATHEL 5099-0000-00-1¢
%99 ooeg'L 00€ 'L 968V oge'y 09zt 085’1 ddLYM/HEMES p093-0000-00-12
%8 008'L sig’'s 109°S 002°L 286°L 08z'v SY9 £099-0000-00-12
$06 000'S¥ 000°S¥ ZrLi’ee 000°0¢€ £€6°LE 668 ‘0E OI¥LOATY 1099-0000-00-12
($v8) 000°81 ££6'86 889 ‘59 000°GT1 066 "€ £P9LT SE34 TYNOISSEA0Ud 0679-0000-00-12
50 0 0 0 0 LPO'T 0 ONISIINIAQY 0TP9-0000-00-T2
%0 0 0 0 0 0 (006) ONITOADAY PO£9-0000-00-12
%0 0006 0088 ceCL 0006 zzg’e £€6'9 49V1S0d $629-0000-00-12
(g271) 006 ‘€ z68°‘2 ozo‘z 000'F 8L9'V VGZ '€ $317d4dNS 321430 0LZ9-0000-00-12
862 0 29 PS 0 G¢ 0 SNOANVTTIDSIKW §929-0000-00-12
$6¢ 0se 00z ¢} 002 ZLE ST SWHOATNA 5619-0000-00-12
862 005 LG9 T LGT'T 00b 9LT 0 SASNAdXE A4VIS GLI9-0000-00-12
(87) ETE'EST 000°0S1 £€0T72T1 9€8'¥S1 86E‘GRT Sve'Lrt HIIVIH-ZINVINSNI 0919-0000-00-12
(s001) 0 0 0 000G 0 000‘€ NOTI¥ONAad 0£19-0000-00-12
%0 00Z°1 000°T 0 ooz't 62€ p9z SNOILAIYOSENS » Sdna ‘SM00€ 0T19-0000-00-12
BPL 000°18 919 0L S80°LY 919 ‘0L 9ZF 0L 99€ ‘LY AWIL TINd SEOYM 0009-0000-00-12

IAILYILS INIWAY

(D3a)ONT Ldoang qa1o3rodd TYNLOY a3irasang TVNLOY TYOLOY NOTLdI¥0S30 LNNODOY HHERON

% lelchAsiclolelce:] TOW 6 ==TEDE~— -=0202-- LNNODOY
bt oot S ZEOE mo—memrmmm ==
N3 NOILVAMDEY  :aNna
0000€pdd :d1
13043d 135008 a4d1Iviad 0T:p0:0T :EWIL
8z :39%¥d IOI¥LSIA ¥¥¥d dATISIT

2Z0Z/rP1/01 :4lvQ



%00¢¥
%S¢
%5¢
%0
(%02)
(%02)
%9
%9
%9

(0Fa) ONI
g

006 879 9pb 00T

0 €€1 68 0

0sv 0 0 09€
0oz S6 £9 00z

0 0 0 ]

o0ob €11 SL 00§
009°1 86b 86 0

0 0 0 0

£L96 082 PP8E9Z 0p6‘ZLT pPr8 €92
0 (L8L'’9) (LTe*s) 0

0 (LgL’9) (L1L's) o}

0 (eeL’a) (LTL’S) 0

0 0 Z80°8 0

0 0 z80'8 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 z80'8 0
ooz'oe 0oL’LT GLZ'ET 0oz‘oz
ooz‘oe ooL’LT GLEZ'ET 002°02
0oz ‘o0e 00L’LT SLZ'ET 0oz‘oe
Lasand A3L030048 TYALOY adrasang
[ilchdclitelct:| ‘OH 6

==EfWT—  ommmmmemmemmen TENE =m=mommsmmmmrn

— 6z :d9vd

a1 0

0 0

0 T80°'1

0 0

06 0

65¥ 6LI

[ GES'T

€66 vaz

LES'BIZ LE9 ‘Z8T

0 0

0 0

0 0

T1p’9 821'6

T1p'e 8Z1'6

0 vL9'z

T16‘9 23 A

816 °s¢e 0g0‘1e

816‘se 0€0°12

816‘se 0€0°12

TYOLOY TYOLOY

--1202~- --0Z02--
aNNd NOILVAYOAY  :dNAd

¥ 139and a3TIVLAA

 IDTMISIA ¥¥Yd FTISIT

SdITddNS H21440 0LZ9-0000-L0-T2

SNOINYTTIOSIW §9¢29-0000-L0-1C
SWHOAINN G6T19-0000-L0-TC
TAAVEL 0619-0000-L0-TE
ONINIVHL 08T9-0000-L0-T2

SASNAAKE JAVLS

SASNIAXT FONIYIINOD
SNOILAI™DSANS % SdANa ‘syoo0d
AWIL TINd SIOYM

SLT9-0000~L0-TZ
0Z€19-0000-L0-1¢
0T19-0000=-L0-1¢C
0009-0000-L0-1C

SASNAIdXE
WYH904dd NOILVI¥DdAY

SyYVYd TYIOL

SHY¥d TYIOL
AONVNILNIVW d¥0L GZ£9-2000-90-1¢2
S¥Y¥vd

SISNEdXd

SNUVd

SNOILVTIAY ALINNWWOD TYLOL
YILNID HOINIS TVYLOL

P009-£000-p0-12
2009-£000-b0-T2
HILNID d0INdGS
SESNAd XA
SNOTILVTIY ALINOWWOD

Z SSYTD 1d S3IOVM
T SSYTD 3WIL ILdV¥d SEDVM

LI TVLOL
TYLOL
SH3A TUYNOISSIA0Hd 06¥9-0000-€0-12

daaWnN
LNNOD2Y

NOTLJAI¥OSEd LNNODDV

100€kdg QI
JPP0:0T GERIL
oo/ FT/0T 3LVd




{DdQ)ONI
%

0€  :39vd

9£6°8 9E9 ‘L
0009 0L9 ‘s
5L 59

09¢ 9L
10e‘e SZ8'1

0 0

0 0

6¢8 LVE

6v8 LPE
z98'v LhE Y
298’y Lev ‘v

0 0

0 0

0 0
LT9'p0E 9L0°862
0 01°1
000’81 vr9 ‘62
006°¢ 0002

0 0
Lasang a3 Ioarodd
131830034

--€2028--  —————————-—-

960

TYOLOV
"OW 6
2202

0o0e

re 000°8T
0082
0

TYNLOY
==T1 0%~

JNQN4 NOILYA™Odd

TYNLOV
-=0e0&~=

SaNNJd

L¥0ddY 199009 daTIVIAQ

LOTHLSIA ¥¥v¥d dTSTIT

409¥3T TIVELIOS HIWWNS SNIW T¥IOL

TYOLOYYLNCD
ONISILYIAAY
SHITAdNS WYYH0dd
Z SSYTID I1d SHIOYM
anovat

0EPS-090T-L0-TC
0TP9-0901~-L0-12
E0E9-090T~-LO-TE
P009-090T-L0-T¢

TTYELA0S YIWWNS SNHEKW

SAWYDHEDD0S HSILIYd d3ONIATIVHD TVIOL

TYNLOYYLNOD

0EP9-0601~-L0~-TE

SAWYDYA3D0S HSILI¥d HEONFATIVHO

dWYD ONINIVHL ¥OIWEWY- ¥3dDD0S IV¥.i0L

TYNLOYHLNOD

0EPS-0P0T-L0-T2

dWYD ONINIVYL V¥OTHAWY- H3IDD0S

SYVLS ¥d200S ANIM O9WDIHD TWIOL

TYOLOYHLNOD

0€EV9-0TOT-L0O-TZ

SYVLS ¥dD2D0S (UNIM O9YWDIHD

SASYAT

Z SSYTO JWIL IL¥Vd S3OWM

LNIWdIND3

5334 ONISSID0¥d (Quvd LIJ3¥d

ONISILIIAAY
SHITddNS WYd90udd

NOILATEDSdd LNNODOY

43LN3ID

YOINIS TVIOL

09F9-€000-L0-TZ
¥009-£000-L0-12
HILNID HOINIS

TYLOL

0€L9-0000-L0-T2
P0S9-0000-L0-T2
0TF9-0000-L0-1¢
€0€9-0000-L0~-12

SASNIAXE
WYYd904dd NOILVAADIH

dddWON
LNNODDY

0000£v38
0T:p0:0T
2E0Z/¥1/01

taI
TAWIL
e



(oaa)oNI
%

L€ :d9vd

13oang
eichrsiclilole bt
e A A

TL 9g 8L
0 0 v9€
0 0 y9€
ooL'e 00L'L 0699
0oLt coL‘eL 0599
£gz ‘e 62 ZLe'v
9ps ‘'z 052 z69'¢Z
59 0 SL
47 472 £€5
0€£9 0 ZL6
9062 Z62 869°¢
158°1 0ce 811’2
59 0 SL
€9 2h £€G
LZs 0 ZL6
£29'9 zZ15'9 £69'9
LeL’y LZL'v 0sz'v
59 0 SL
601 68 £€5
ZTL'1 969°'1 S6L'T
ad.Lodrodd TYNLOY aarasang
‘OW 6
mmmmemmm————— 0 meemmm—e————

€L

0 0

0 0

0 082

0 082
009°s 0
009°S 0
886‘¢ 66%'F
Z66°1 269 '€
zZE Ve

(23 0

08 €8L
680'Z ZLz'e
ZLT'1 ZTL'e
i Ve

237 0

10€ 9€¢
0ze'L Sr0‘S
ZLe'v z66 '€
zZ€ &4

rav 01
zes'‘e 61F 1
TYNLOY TYOLOY
==120%=~ ~=0Z0Z-~

ONOd NOILYEMDAd  fdNAd

139ang a3TIVLiId

LOTYISId ¥¥v¥d HTSIT

Z SSYT10 Ld SdOVM

SHAd00H 3FdNLN4d TYLOL

P009-0STT-L0-TE
SHIdOO0H 3¥NLNd

WAD NIJO TIVHLINSYE TVLOL

¢ SSYTJ HWIL ILd¥d S3IOVM

PO09-DETT-LO-TE

WA9 NIdO TIVALINSYE

dHYD TTIVELINSYE JHOHS HIYON TV.LOL

TYNLOVELNOD

0EV9-02TT-L0-1T

dWYD TTYd1l3MSYd JYOHS HIHON

INOYAT TI¥ELI0S TIVd D3d-0D T¥LIOL

TYNLOYELNOD
ONISILYAAAY

SHITAdNS WY¥D0ud

¢ SSYID dWIL Li¥d SHOVM

QEFS=0TLIT=L0~TE
OTP9-0TTITI-LO-TE
€0£9-0TT1-LO-T2
P009-0TTIT1-LO-1E

anovAT TIVELAOS TTvd J3¥-00

d09v3aT TIVELA0S TIVd NIW TY.LOL

TYNLOVELNOD
INISIIHIAAY

SHIT4dNS HWYYH0Ud

Z SSYTID JWIL Lu¥d SHOUM
309v3AT

a09d9vaT TIvdLI0os

TYNLOVYLNOD

ONISILYAAAY

SdITddNS WYHD0Hd

2 SSYTID dWIL LiYd STIVYM

0EP9-060T-LO-1C
0TP9~-0601-L0-1C
£0€9-0601-L0-12
pP009-060T-L0~-TC

TIYELA0S TIVd NERW

dIWKAS 03¥-0D TYLOL

0EP9-080T-L0-1E
0TP9-080T-L0-TC
E0E9-080T-L0-12
F009-0801-L0-1C

AN9vaT TIVELIOS YIWWNS D3U-0D

NOILd I¥DSEd LNAODDV

WYd90dd NOILYIHDHIY

dIaR0N
LNNODOY

‘0£vdE AT
70:01 iEWIL
Ceuc/FP1/01 -H4IN¥A




(50071)
(%001)

€9
$1z1
(%08)
%0
(s€€)
%55
%S

109°%2
296 ‘ST
GL
00€
008
o0g‘e
99’y

dNOVAT TIVEAITION YILNIM\'TIVA

HWAD N340 TIVEAITIOA LINAVY TYLOL

ONTSTILYIAAY
Z SSYTD 3KWIL 1L¥vd S3OWM

WAD N3IdO

NIWYNYNOL

TYNLOVYLNOD
SHITddNS WYYD0Ud
¢ SSYTD ILd SUOWM

0TP9-00€T-LO-TZ
P009-002T~L0-1E

TIYIXAEATIOA LTNAY

TIVEROIN ANYH NI 400 TYLOL

0E€Y9=-5611-L0=-T2
E0E9-G6T1I-LO-1C
P009-S6TTI-LO-1E

NIWYNYNOL TIVEMOIM AONYH NI dN2

dWYD TIVAAITIOA TYIOL

TYALOVELNOD

0EP9-06T11-L0-TC
dWYD TIVEAITIOA

WY¥90¥d TIVELINSYE ¥OINAL TVLOL

TY¥NLOVILNOD
ONISIIYAAQY

SAITddNS WYH9H0Hd
SAHVMY

SHYO4INA

¢ SSVTD EWIL L¥Vd SIOVM
HWYd90¥d

TIYELANSYE

0EP9-08TIT-L0-12
0TP9-08TT-L0-1C
EQE9-08TT-LO-1Z
0TZ9-0811-L0-1C
S619-08T1-LO0-T12
P009-08TT-L0-1C
HOLNOL

TIVELANSYE TAAVHL TVIOL

TYNLOVYLNOD
ONISTILYIAAY
SHITddNS WYYD0ud
SHEO4IND

¢ SSY'ID Ld SdOVM

OEVPI-0LIT-LO-TE
0TP9-0LTIT-LO-T2
E0ES-0LTI-LO-TE
S619-0LT1-L0O-T1C
P009-0LIT-LO-1C

TIVELINSYE TIAVHL
WYY H0¥d NOILYAHOHEY

(o3a) oNI
3

ze  :39vd

Laoand
a31s3andody
--£202--

0 0 8ZL
0 0 0
0 0 8ZL
696 °1 G81°1 TL8'1
6811 £h6 09€’1
L6 €6 0zZz
6LZ 681 162
080 'V 0 596°g
08p’y 0 §95°¢G
6LZ'81 LLL'OT 180°'G1
08€‘01 P8T'L S1Z2'L
06T 0 061
I S 00€
809 809 002’1
PEG'E 0 008'1
00Z ‘€ 0862 91R‘p
0 0 0L8'91
0 0 0Z0'€T
0 0 05T
0 0 00e
0 0 008°1
] 0 0oF’T
aaLOALoud TYNLOY adrd9ang
TOR 6
|||||||||||||| ZEOT —==m—mmm————ee

0 €LY

0 0

0 €LY
Z266¢ 0

00w 0

28T 0

0 0
0oz'v 0
0oz'y 0
ZES'E 09L'ST
81€ 996°‘L
66 66
9€9'1 Z81

0 g9r ‘1
0 616'T
6LF'T 9Z1’y
00€‘1 Zr8 '€
0 €BL'E
0 66

0 0

0 0
00€"T 0
TYALIY TYNLOY
-=T1208~-~ =-0z0g--

NOd NOILWEYOHEY  :dNNd

1d0d3Y L4d9dnd aaTIviad

LII¥LSIA ddvd FTSIT

NOILdI¥IS3d LNAODDV

dddRNN
LNNCDOV

0000£VaE =4I
0T:¥P0:0T *EWIL
ZZ0Z/PT/01 :3I¥a



($00T)

3L

31

(23d)DNI
3

—~— £€ 39vd

P86 '6

V86 ‘6

9€6°2
00T
006

Lasand
adLSIN0IH
--£202--

0 0 616 0 0

0 0 616 0 0

0 0 12 0 0

0 0 8hb 0 0
0SP‘TL PE0‘OT 968’6 08L'0T 6ES ‘T
0SP'TT FEQ'OT 968'6 08L'0T 6ES‘Z
081°€ 0 LES'E 691'8 0Lz'1
081°¢€ 0 LES'E 6918 0£2°'T
081°‘9 08%'1 5L9'¢€ 65T 'S ETL'T
081°9 08F°‘1 5L9°¢€ 6GT°S ETL'T

0 0 961 €01 1€C

0 0 951 £0T 1£2

0 0 008°¢ 0 G0E'E

0 0 008°1 0 L6S'T

0 0 00T 0 6L

0 0 006 0 629

a3123r0dd TYALOY adaLInang TYNLOY TYALOY
‘OW 6 —=TZ0C~~ --0¢20g--
.............. BANE imrmmmmr e s
ANNJ NOILVYAHMD3AM  :dNnNd

dd 139dnd ddTIvidd

LOTYLSIA MY¥d dTISI'T

AdHHOUY
ONIDNAA TVIOL

TYNLOVILNOD 0EFP9-00ET-LO-TE

INIDNEA

dW¥D SSOMOYT STHIO TVLOL

TYNLOVELNOD 0EFP9-062T-LO-TE

dHYD SSOHOVYT STHID

SOILATHLIY 9NILHOIT ANV HHANAHL TYLOL

TYNLOYHINOD 0EVO-0GEZT-LO-TZ
SOILATHLY ONILHOIT ANY ¥IANOHL

ANOVAT TIVEAITIOA HINOX 'TY.IOL

TYNLOVHILNOD 0EF9-0FZT-LO-TZ
dNovdT TIYdAITIOA HLOOA

ONILYMS 3¥N9I4 D3 'TVLOL
TYNLOVILNOD

0EVO-0ETT-LO-TC
ONIL¥AS dd4N9I14 D3

AdMO0H H00T4A TYLIOL
€ SSYTID HWIL Ld¥d SIOVYM

P009-022T1-L0-1¢
AGND0H ¥00T4

NoV¥dT TIVEAITIOA dIALNIM\TIVA TVLOL

TYNLOVYLNOD 0EP9-01ZT-L0-1C
SHEITddNS WYEH0dd €0E9-0TZT~-LO-TC
Z SSYT1D ILd Sd9YM P009-012T-L0~-TE

ANOVAT TIVAAITTIOA YALNIM\TIVA
WYH90¥d NOILVAMDOIY

HIHWNN
LNNODOY

NOILAIYOS3d LNNODDV

900E€rPdd QI
I3p0:0T *ERIL
chN&VH\oﬁ FdLvd




(s22)

(g22)
(s22)

(%22)

(g22)
%L9

(g00T1)

(%00T)

(0@a) ONI

43

2

139vd

088°T

0oz

089°1

0e0‘0¢

0

Lasang
a3rLsanody
--£202--

v99 ‘9 pLP 'Y ZIL'S
p99 ‘9 PLY 'Y ZIL’S
0 0 910°2
0 0 910°¢
0 0 Py8’y
0 0 PE8'Y
oeL 0 0
0 0 0
0ZL 0 0
LBL'ST S9L'E TrL'se
LBL'ST G9L‘E ThL'‘ce
0 0 0
£€E'E 0 911’2
€EE'E 0 911’2
0 0 £99°'1
0 0 €991

qaloaroyd TYNLOY a313nane

‘OW 6
lllllllllllll 2207 —====———————mo

6TE‘9 0TE'E
6T€‘9 QTE E

0 0v9

0 0r9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
GET'9T TL0'E
L6Z'TT 188'¢
ggg‘p 061
£81°¢C 0

£8L°E 0

€9 °'T L1§
£9b°1 LIS
TYNLOY TYNLOV
~=T20&=* ==0Z0E-~

ONOd NOILVYE¥OAd  :aNnd

L4043y 1395008 aaTIv.L3aa

LOTUISIQ ¥¥¥d FTSTT

THD IV¥L

40T JIVYVN SAIN TYIOL

TYALOVELNOD 0EVPS-0CP1-L0-TC

40710 JLVdv¥d SAIA

N3 INAY NASL ONIM TYLOL

TYALOYELNOD DE¥9-0TRTI-LO-TE
04 OSNAM NASL ONIM

SOILSYNHAD TVLOL
TYNLOVHLNOD DEP9-06ET-LO-TE

SOTILSYNWRD

TIVEATNOId TVIOL

Sd11ddNs WydHoud
¢ SSYTD 3WIL L¥Vd S3IOYM

EQ0E9-0GEL-LO-12
F009-0SEL~-LO-12
TIVa3TN0Id

SLY0dS SYVLS TIV TV.LOL

TYNLOVI.LNOD
SUSNAdXT TYNLOVYILNOD

0EP9-02ET-LO-1E
GEZ9-0ZET-LO-TZ
S1Y40dS SYVLS TIV

SAI¥ SLY0ds TYlOL

TYNLOYYLNOD OEP9-0TET-LO-1E
SAI¥ SI™0ds
AYIHOYY TVLOL

TYNLOYALNOD 0EPS-S0EL-LO-12

Xd3HOYVY
WYd90dd NCOILVIHDEY

NOILdIWOS3dd LNNOCDDOY HAagHnN

LNNODDY

0000€E¥wdd
0T:p0:0T
2202/v1/01

drI
THWIL
tALvd



$02C¢E 0S0°1

30 052

%0 008

%0 099

%0 002

%0 09€

%0 0

%0 0

30 0

30 0

30 0

$0 0

20 0

%0 06T

20 0ST

20 95L

%0 9GS L

(03d)ONI L3aadang
% a3arsanday
==E00 ==
c£  :39vd

ovt 669

0 0

0rt 669

gz 0

0 0

gze 0

0 0

0 0

0 zep

0 80T

0 vze

8 0

8¢ 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
TYNLIY TV NLOY
--Tz02-- --0z07--

aNNd NOIL¥AH¥DAY  :dNNd

¥ 13950nd aa1ividd
ALOTYLSIA HM¥vYd d1ISIT

LNNH 993 ¥Y3LSVA TY.LOL

ONISILYAAQY
S31TddNS Wyd9o0dd

ONISILYAAOY
SAITddNs WYHO0Hd

01FP9-0T0FP-LO-TE
€0€9-0T0FP-L0-TC
ILNOH 993 ¥dLSvd

ATIYY avoyd T¥LOL
0TFP9-000F-L0-1E2

E0E9-000F-L0-TE
ATTvY avod

ONINIVYL LINDHYID TY.LOL

TYNLOVILNOD

SIAO¥M dIAOD

2 SSYTD JWIL LYv¥d SHOVM

SAITdANS WYHO0Hd

ONISILIIAQY

TVNLOVILNOD

NOILATYOSHA LNNODOY

0ERP9-0TECE-LO-TC
ONINIYML LIN3YIO

YHWNZ TYLOL
9009-S£0E-L0-TE
P009-SEQE-LO-TT

VHWNZ

¥90X TYIOL

€0E€9-0E0E-LD-TZ
Y204

STYLNIY TVLOL

01F9-006Z2-L0-1C
STYLNIY

IHD IV¥IL TYLOL
0EVI-CPPTI-LO-TC

IHD IVYL
WY4d50dd NOILVIHOAY

dEHWAN
LNNODOY

00€pdE Al
‘P0:0T FEWIL

Lowt/PT/0T 33I¥Q




%09

$ES
(%02)
(802)

(03a) ONT
%

9¢  :d9vd

0 0

00€ 0
0GE’T 0

891 0
GL8'ZS PIT°GE
SLs'0s 8¥9'pE
00§ 0
008'T 99¥p
000'T 182

0 0

061 0

0S8 182
0091 298

0 0

00t 0
00681 €96
006 288
00¢ 0

00cL z88

0 6€1

0 6ET
13a5ang aqaroaroydd
qa1sanday

e

9p1'GE

8v39 've

0
86 ¥

TYNLOY
TOW 6
¢zoe

ovo‘ce
0

aNNd NOILVA"Odd

0 00g ‘e
0 00€ e
0 0

0 0

0 0
8eL’'s 0LB'E
01L’8 0LB'S
0 0

g 0

ET6 T Zr9

0 SZE

0 06T
£16°1 LEZ
156 POS‘T
0 6LT1T
0 0

166 §Ze
102 0

0 0

102 0

6t 69

6€ 69
TYNLOY TYALOY
==TZ0Z== -=0Z0Z~=

saNndg

Ld0ddd L39a0d adTIVLdd

LOTYLSIA ¥¥Vd ATSIT

TYALOVY

ONISILAFAUY
SHSNI4XY TYALOWHLNOD
€ SSYTO dWIL 1¥vVd SHOYM

SIIAOW "TYIOL
LNOD 0EF9-060P-LO-TE
0TFP9-0S0F-L0O-TC
SEE9-060F-LO-1E
P009-0S50F-L0-12

SAIAOW

LNIWNIVIYELNT JOVLIS d¥00dLN0 TV¥.IOL
TVNLOVAILNOD 0EPY-GFPOP-LO-TC
ONIS1LYIAAY 0T?9-GP0P-L0-1C
$4174d0NS EQES-GPOP-LO-TC
LNIWNIVIYMALNG d9YLS HOOALNO

TYNLOVYLNOD
ONISILYIAQY

SdITddNs WYH

LHOIN 4
TYALOVY
ONISILY
S3ITddNS WV
LHO

Lnod

ONISILY
SAIT4ddNS WYY
LNOH 993
SdITddNs KWvd

LNNH

NOILdIYD540d LNNOD

LNAAT NOS H3HLOW TY.LOL

0EP9-SEQK-LO-1E
0TP9-SEQR-LO-TE
E0E9-SEQP-LO-12
LNIAT NOS ¥3IHLOW

204d

L¥ad ¥3LHONYA AQAV¥4d TYLOL
LNOD 0EP9-0EOFP-LO-1C
dAdv 0T%P9-0€0F-LO-TZ
204d €0E9-0E0P-LO-1E
IN 31vd ¥dIHO0VA AQdvd
WYD ¥¥¥d ALINOWWOD TYLOL
anav 0TP9-S20P-LO-TE

204dd €0E€9-SC0p-LO-1E
LOOdWYD A¥¥d ALINOWWCD

¥ALSVE LHOI'THSY'Id 'TVLOL
904d

203

E0E€9-020¥-L0-TT
HELSYA LHOITHSYIA
WYY H0¥d NOILWIYOHY
v YAdHON
LNNOJOV

0000£FdE a1
TT:00:0T FAWIL
220Z/v1/0T :3Lva



%0 0s€ 05k 0
(s00T) 0 00T 0
85L 0s€ 0s€ 0
%0 00€ 002 67
%0 00€E 00¢ 62
(gze) 00L 59p 209
(300T) 0 0 0
%0 00L G9¥p 809
862 zZov's S0E ‘g 09
868 0FS‘E gasie 0
(209) 00z 00z 0
§LT z99'1 009°T 09
(g6L) 0sL 0 0
{s001) 0 0 o
(3007T) 0 0 0
3007 0sL 0 0
($001) 0 0 €1
{g00T1) 0 0 €1
309 0 0 B
%09 0 0 0
(2E0) ONI lgoang a39.10d008d TYALOY
% adrsantay ‘OH 6
I 2707

LE _aova

0LE 8¢l
0 0
0LE BET
191 0
191 0
00T 0
00T 0

0 0
6V6°0 ZLS
§gs'e 0
69¢ 0
§60'¢ LS
00€ 0
0oe 0

0 0
00t 0

0 0

0 0

0 vs
0 ¥S
TYNLOY TYNLOV
==T1Z02~-= =={Z0E==

N4 NOILVIY"Ddd annd

4 L324an08g 4aaTiviad

LNOH ANYD AQNYD TVIOL

ONISTLYIAAY
S3I1T7ddNS Wvd90udd

0T¥P9-0ETk-LO-TE
EQCE9-0ZIP-LO-TZ
LNAOH dNVD AQNYD

SAYTY SdW ONY YINVS TYIOL

SAITddNS WYdD0dd

E0E9-STIP-L0-T1E

SOYTIO SUW ANV YINVS

34NLYAd d79dn0d FdOLYI™D TVLOL

ONISILYIAAY
SAITAdNS WYUD0dd

0TP9-0TTP-LO-TE
€0£9-0TTh-L0-TC

JUNLVYEd 4TeN0d ddNL¥3™D

SSANAYW YILSNOW TV.LOL

TYOLOVELNOD
ONISILEIAAY
SdITddNS WYHDHOUd

TYALOYYLNOD
ONISILYIAAY
SdITddNsS Wvddodd

0EPS-00TP-LO-TE
0TrP9-001F-LO0-12
€0€9-00Tp~-LO-12
SSANAVYIW ¥ILSNOW

HYOMZH TYLOL

0EP9-080P-L0-12
0TF9-080P-L0-TZ
£0£9-080F-L0-1E

HYOMZH

A¥a ALYIA % NMOQ 'TVIOL

S3I117ddNS WYH90dd

SAITddNS WYd90Hd

NOILdI¥DSAd LNNODOW

- _1DIMLISIA ¥¥vd ITSIT

E0EY-0LOP-LO-TC

A¥d AL¥IA ¥ NMOQ

A8dd0 9ONIHSI4 TYLOL

E0E9-090F-L0-TC
A9¥30 ONIHSIA

AYI90¥d NOILVAHDIY

dAgWON
LNNODDY

00€pag 0T
2p0:0T IWIL
Louz/p1/0T t9LIVA



£ 14

(sL)
(sL)
%0

{gov)
20

(29%)
%0
%0

(g6¢€)

(%6€)

(3€2)

(%05)
%0

(0dd)ONI
%

BE i3OVd

2s0‘¢e
SLT
SIS
z9c'e

000°ST
00€E
00s 1
008
00L
897 ‘81

6601

660°T

0se
SL
SLT

Laoang
ldicaRsiclilelct!
—-—£202--

TYNLOY
-=0Z0Z--

R

L9g’e ¥8Y ‘1 0€6 ‘2 001‘€
0 0 0 0
00€ 69 566 434
L90°2 SIv'1 SLE'Z BP9 'C
992 '62 LbL'62 0b6 ‘€€ €r6'oe
£Z0'ET €Z0'ET 00B 1T 8gg’s
6b1 6p1 005 0
9611 9991 006°1 LbB
9L2 9Lz 0061 08
99L 99L 0 €0V
968 ‘€1 LY9G'ET 0r9 ‘81 GLL ot
6EE 6E€ STL'T {osz)
6EE 6EE STL'T tose)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 00T 0
0 0 00T 0
(009) 0 (009) (586)
(009) 0 (009) (586}
0sZ 0 Gee LTT
SL 0 06T 0
SLT 0 SLT 3T
g Lodrodd TYNLOY aaraoang TYNLOVY
O 6 --1202--
............ -= ZZ0Z =mmmmmmmmm— e
aNNd NOILYAWO3M
L¥04EY Ld900" QdATIVIEQ

LOI¥LISIA ¥¥vd dISTIT

YALOYHVYHD HLIM SNIEL JTSIT TVLOL
ONISIILYIAQY 0TP9-08GP-L0-1T
SHAITddNS WYd20dd €E0E9~-08SP-LO-TE

€ SSYT) dWIL I1¥¥d S3IOYM rP009-08SP-L0-TC
YILOYYYHD HLIM SNIWL FTSIT

dWYD TIAVHL NEAL TYLOL

TYNLOVYLNOD QEV9-0SSP-L0-12
ONISILYIAQY 0Tk9-05SP-L0-1E
SHITddNS WYH9H0dd €0E9-0SG6P-LO-T¢C
ONINIVHYL 0BT19-0SS6P-LO-1¢C

¢ SSYID 10 Ld SdOUM
¢ SSY'ID dWIL LdV¥d SdOVYM

S009-0SSP-L0-T2
P009-0SGP-LO0-TC
dWYD TIAVYL NIAL

SNOSSET INS TVLOL

TVNLOVYLNOD 0EVI-STSP-L0-12

SNOSSAT IS

dI¥L ¥OIYMEWY IV3YD TYLOL

S3I17ddNS WYYd90ud E0E9-008F-L0-TZ

dI¥L YOIddAWY LVdd9

NIWYNYNOL ONIHSIA AW¥d S.d43HLVA 'TVLIOL

S3ITddNS WY¥OOHd €0E9-GETP-LO-TE
NIWVYNYNOL ONIHSI4 AVd S,dHHLYA

AI8WYEDS MOHUDEYYIS TYLOL

SdITddNsS E0€9-0€1VP-L0-T12

dTAWYE0S MO¥DIY¥VYOS

SNYTO SYW HLIM SEINOOD TVWIOL

ONISILYIAQY 0TF9-SZTk-LO-TE
SUITddNS WYdH0dd £E0€9-G21P-L0-TE
SOYTD SYW HLIM SAINCOD

WY¥H0¥d NOTILYIYOEYH

NOILdTIH¥DS3d LNNODOW HIEWNN

LNNODOY

oooogpda -al
TT1:F0:0T :UWIL
€z0e/v1/01 :dLYA



%0
(gp)

(s0071)

(%001)
(g00T1)

{23a)ONI

6t

%

:39Vd

L08‘T0T

Lasang
a31s3nday
--£202--

620°€0T

662°6¢

G8S ‘L
00Z'81

a31030r0dd

PZ9'1E
TE6'PT

TYOLOY

oW &
gzoe -

908 '06 £59'G5 LT0'8S

0 0 0

000°’tT 681 916

000'¥ 9611 6261

009 99§ 0

0 0 69

0 0 z68

Z0L'69 T16€ ‘1€ zao'‘ze

P0G ‘ST 11€‘2¢2 686 ‘¢

0st’‘s 828’9 pI8‘L

0ST'1 0 z8

0 0 0

008'1 LLo’Z 060°¢€

002 6E€ o€

000°'S A8l Z19'p

0 vEE PT0'S

0 0 0

0 il 62Z'V

0 061 S8L

00L AT 0

009 0 0

00T Ll 0

0 0 Z1e

0 0 08T

0 0 ZET

adaLanang TYOLOY TYALOY
e A A --0202--

aNnd NOILY3A¥O3I¥  :aNnd

34 135009 43aT1Ivrdad
LOTHLISIA A¥¥d 3TSTIT

TOOHDSHYd ONINYVIET HTINID TVIOL

INIWdIN03

ONISILYIAQY

SEITddNS WY49H0dd
ONINIVYL

NOILYDNA3d

aIAQCD JWIL TINd SIOVM

€ SSY'ID 1d S3IOYM

T SSYTD FWIL LY¥d SIOVM

0EL9-0005-L0-1¢
0T¥P9-0005~-L0~12C
€0€9-000G6-L0-1¢
0BT9-0005-L0=1¢C
0ET19-0005-L0-1¢C
9009-0005-L0-T1¢
F009-0006-L0-1Z
Z009-000G6-L0-TZ

TOOHOSA¥d SONINHVET ATINID

NOILONAOHd HAWWNS TYLOL

TYNLOVELNOD

IONISILYIAAY

SAITddNS WYdD0dd

L0 ¢ SSYTID dWIL I1dvd SHOVM
Z SSYTID HWIL L¥W¥d SUDVM

0EP9-0T19P-L0-TE
0TP9-0T19F=LO-TE
£0£9-019p=L0~TE
S009-019F-L0-12
F009-019F-L0-T2

NOILONA0Yd ¥AWWNS

SASSYID YALVIHL TYIOL

ONISILYIAAY
SAIIddNS WYH9H0ud
Z SSYTID IAWIL Ldvd SITOVM

TYNLOYYLNOD

SHITddNS WYdd0dd

SHNOH d3LaAY

TYALOVYLINOD
¢ SSYTID HWIL Ldvd SHEDUM

0TP9-L09F-L0~-TE
E0E9-LO9P-LOD-TZ
?009-L09F-LO-TE
SHSSYTI HALYIHL

A¥Td 9ONI¥d4S TVIOL

0EF9-S09k-L0-T2

E0E€9-509F-L0~-1¢
A¥TI1d ODNTHdS

HOIH d0INOL TVLOL

0EF9-009F-LO-1¢
¥009-009pP-L0-1¢

SYNOH ¥ALAY HOIH HOINNL

NOILATIYOSdd LNNODDV

WYd90dd NOILYIHIIYH

dAdWAN
LNOODDOY

000Erdd AT
(P0:0T :*3WIL
ccuz/p1/01 131¥a



(03a@) oNI

ov

%

2o

9102

£8€7°91

I3nang
a3rsandad
~—EZ0Z-~

0 0 0zs
0 0 001
0 0 0zL
0 0 0
0 0 GZ6'T
0 0 G261
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 gzz'l
0 0 g8ze'1l
656 ‘1 61¢ €662
6661 612 £56°¢2
EEL'ST 1286 £8E'9T
000t 0 0001
L96'L Pr0‘S 1809
991 'L LLL'v Z0E‘6
0069 Lve’'t 62k ‘'L
0 0 0
006 '9 Lve'l 62¥ 'L
0 0 0
aa123roud IYNLOY adrasana
“OW 6
|||||||||||||| ZeOL Srmmmmmmtnrems

8L LSL'T
0 gel

0 6FT‘T
8L 98¥

0] 69¢E

0 SPT

0 vee
0LT’T 98L P
161 Lee
610°1 666 ‘b
{24 Z1E
[T [A LS
B6L 268
86L z68
TLT 0T PEE'B
0 0

v8Z ‘€ 8zg 'z
L8g'9 90§ ‘S
8F 687V
0 ]

8y 6FP ‘T
0 0v0 ‘€
TYNLOY TYALOV
==LC0Z== ==0&0¢-~

aNNd NOILYE¥O3Y  :dNnd

L¥0d3y LAd94dNg d3TIviiad

_ LOIMLSIA ¥d¥d d7ISIT

SdITddNS WY¥H0dd
Z SSYTD ILd SUOYM
T SSYTO FWIL Ldivd SHOYM

¢ SSY'TD 1Ld SHOWM

T SSYTID HWIL LYYd SHOVM
HALNAD LNA

SHITddNS WYY50dd

¢ SSYTID HWIL L¥¥d SHOVM
HALNGD

TYALOVILNOD

TYNLOVILNOD

SATTAdNS WYdHOHd
Z SSY1D 1d SHOYM
T SSYTD IWIL IHYVYd SHOWYM

S
SAITddNS WY¥H0dd

€ SSYI3 Ld SHIVM
T SSYTID FWIL I¥V¥d SHIVM

NOILdI¥DSIA LNNODDOV

LNGWHDTIYNI TYLOL
£0€9-0L26-L0-T2
P009-0LZS-L0-TZ
2009-0LES~-LO~-T2

INAWHDIYNG
ATASAN X8 TIV TYLOL

F009-06e5-L0-1¢

2009-0625-L0-12
ATIASKAHW A9 TTVY
WHOTYNG HLOWHAY TWLOL

E0E9-0026-L0-12
F009-002S-L0-T2
LINIWHDIYNE HLOWIY

q00d dIN 'TVLIOL

0EFP9-0815-L0-1¢
M20¥ aIx

NILYVOATS(W TVLOL

0EFO-0LTS-LO-TE
NILAVOIAISOW

LO0 AVA SATId TYIOL

E0€9-0E€TS-LO-TZ
PO09-0€TS-L0-TC
2009-0€£TS-L0~-12

LNO A¥a Sdiid

ANOLS 9N1dddlsS TYLOL

£0£9-0T15-L0-12
FO009-0T1S-L0-12
£009-0TT1S-L0~-TE
SANOLS ONIdJdALS
WYd90dd NOILVYAdDIYd

dIEHNN
LNNOJOV

0000€ pdd
TT:p0:0T
2202/r1/01

Al
TIWIL
1dLvda



%8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 6EB’T HYILINT TYYANTD JOOHQTIHD ATdYVE TYLOL

$8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 11 TYNLOYHLNOD 0ER9-0696-L0-TC
8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 829 T SSYTD FWIL I¥¥d SIAIYM ¢009-065S-L0-TZ
JYALNI TYHINIO AOOHATIHD ATHYH !
$8¢ 0 0 656 0 0 29¢’'t SdWYD JOOHOTIHD ATYVE TYLOL
%8¢ 0 0 0 0 ¢] 169 Z SSY'ID FWIL 1dvd SIOYM P009-0FPS-L0-1C
%8¢ 0 0 656 0 0 TTIL T SSYTID HWIL Lu¥d SHIYM Z009-0PFS=LO-TC

SdWYD QCOHATIHD ATHYH

%8¢ 969 ‘vT 0EE‘ZT 168°TT opP’TI 0601 FA dWYY ATAAIN TYIOL
30F 00F ‘1T 69€°1 69€'1 000°1 G8L LT SAITddNS WYHH0Hd €0€9-0T1PG-L0=-12
L2 962 €1 196 ‘0T 196°07T opPpoT 6TT°0T SEE'T ZSSY'ID HWIL Ld¥d SEDYM P009-0TFG~LO-TZ
306 0 0 (6LY) 0 0 0 T SSVID AWIL Ldv¥d SIAOYM 2009-01PS—-LO-T1C

dW¢d HIaar |

%08 0 0 0 0 0 9¢ SHIdWYD FTLLIT TYLOL !

%08 0 0 0 0 0 9¢ T SSYTIO 3WIL IL¥¥d SHOWM Z009-00¥S-L0-TZ
SYAdHWYD FATLLIT

306 e ‘01 LZ9's Log’sg 0 0 0 dWVYD T¥Y AWIAYOY NOILYIHD TYIOL :
306 002 0 1] 0 0 0 ONISILAIAAY 0TF9-G9€6-L0-12
%06 002°'1 [Z AV [ZA 0 0 0 SIITddNS WYHO0Hd E0€9-59€6-L0-12 i
306 0 0 081 0 0 0 TYNLOVYLNOD GEZY-G9€6-L0-1C !
306 0068 179 Th9 0 0 0 Z SSYTD 10 1d S39VYM G009-G9€£5-L0-12 !
3065 re0'6 2969 Z96'9 0 0 0 Z SSYT0 3WIL 1¥v¥d S39YM P009-59E6-£L0-T2 |
dWYD IMY AWIAYOY NOIIWI™D f
%06 00¢g 08¢ 08¢ 0o0e Iy 9z I¥V¥D ¥ NO 1¥V TYLOL
%06 00€ 08€ 08¢ 00z 1k ¥4 SA1T4dNS WYd904dd £0£9-09E6-L0-12 _
I¥YD ¥ NO I¥Y
WYd908d NOILYIYDIY
(D3a) ONI L3oang adLodrodd TYALOY aarasang TYALOY TYNLOV NOILdI¥DS3d INNODOY HAHHNN
3 a3Ls3nd3Y “OW 6 --1202-- --0Z202-- LNNODOVY
~=€Z02--  —mmmmmmmm————- Z220¢ ——===m== ——————

UNDd NOILVIYOIY  :dNnd

cpag a1 i
1 135009 a3TIVIIA 0301 EALL ,
Tv  tdovd o =  LOIMLSIQ ¥¥¥d dTSIT €e0z7p1/01 :4I¥d




%0

%99
$EE
$EC
E1%4

nos
000§
008
00F ‘¥
099°¢€6

oSV ‘Ew

(0da) DNI

zv

%

+3d9vd

139ang
aa1sdnday
--£g0g--

LZY LZ¥ 00§ 60V G1E
680°L 680°L 000°‘€ voz'z PES‘E
T00'T T00'T 009 566 6P ‘1
ZhL's 9609 0 2911 916
168°¢c8 168°¢€8 008°SL 06L°LS 10Z‘2¢S
08L'0F 26681 £€€8°09 96y ‘ve 966 ‘62
0 0 0se 0 00e
0692 89L 069’2 £96°T z8s'1
0 0 Y44 0 0
0 SE 0 0 0
0ET ‘8€ 681781 80L'LS €6V ’22 6v8°'LT
0 0 0 0 Gze
€510 (8727 9Lb 'S 16€°2 SrL'l
LGE 8EZ 0 LED POt
0 0 061 0 0
001 GE 00F 0 0
0001 0 0002 0 0
969°2 891 9z6‘2 P66 ‘T 18€°T
001 0 061 0 0
001 0 0ST 0 0
G01 0 8Z1 801 0
0 0 0s 0 0
01 0 8L 80T 0
291 gee 8L 18 £EE
Z91 822 8L 18 £EE

aaroaroud TYALIY azrasang TYNLOY TYNLOY
‘OW 6 --T1202-- --0Z0Z--
.............. ZEDE ———==m—=m—ense

aNad NOILW3IYO3EY  <dNnNd

1¥0d3d 139408 43TIVIEA
LOT¥LSIO ¥dVd ATSIT

SdITddNS dIY LsSdIa
SHYOAINN

ONINIVYL

¢ SSYID 10 Ld SHOVM

€ SSYTD JWIL 1LYv¥d SHOVM

Sk29-0029-L0-TC
S619-0029-L0-T12
0819-0029-L0-12
S009-00Z29-L0-12
P009-0029-L0-T2
LSAND HIWWNS dWYD

WY¥d904dd TOOHOS d¥3ELAVY % 3H04dd TWLOL

ONISILAYEAQY 0TP9-00T19-L0-12
S3ITddNS WY¥DOdd £0€9-0019-L0-12
ONINIVYHL 0819-0019-L0-T12

¢ SSYTID 10 Ld SdIVYM

¢ SSY'TID JWIJL IL¥¥d SAOVM F009-0019-L0-12
1 SSVYTO dJWIL Lyu¥d SIOVM Z009-0019-L0-12
WYY90¥d TOOHOS W3LAY % HHO44”

5009-0019-L0-12

LSAN0O ¥YILNIM TYIOL

TYNLOVILNOD
ONISILYE3AQY

SAITdANS WYYH0Hd

SHd4d TYNLOYELNOD

Z SSYTID JHWIL IdV¥d SIDUM

0EF9-0009-L0-12
0TFr9-0009~-L0~-1E
€0E9-0009-L0-12
GEZ9-0009-L0~1C
P009-0009-L0-1E

LSAND ¥ALNIM

SHOIAYES ALdVd AYAHLYIE TYLOL

ONINSILEAAQY 0IP9-0695-L0-1C
SHDIAMES ALYYd AYAHIYIH

LINAVY HLIM TIVE-I TVLOL

SUITddNS WYHO0dd
¢ SSY'ID Ld SHOYM

E0E9-0LY9S-LD-TC
P009-0L9S-L0-T2
L10aY HLIM TIvd-L

LI00¥/M SLY90dS LOL T¥10L

2 SSY'ID Ld S3IOVM ¥009-0¥95-L0~-12
LINa¥/M S1LY0dS ILOL

WYEO0¥d NOILVHEHDEY

NOILdTI42S3d IRNODDV YAEHON

LNNOJDY

0000€£Pd8 QI
TT:p0:0T HEWIL
220Z/v1/01 :31va



(362) 0 0 0
(562) 0 0 0
(362) 0 0 0
(362) 0 0 0
(%62) 0 0 0
(%62) 0 0 0
(%62) 00T‘P 59¢€'2 G201
($L2) 0SL'T STL 0Z€
(3€€) 00T 00T 0
(316) 06 0s Ve
(891) ooz'z 006'T 189
35 ovo ‘g 5§66 '1T G566 ‘T
%0 00Z'1 06L 06L
(s2p) 0oz 0€ 0€
Ve 0 GLT SLT
s$ve 0r9'1 096 096
502 0T6°€F1 618 ‘FET 98L'1
(%8) 06z 'EE 919 ‘62 622’9
(200} 00€ SLET GLE
30bT 0009 8LL°9 gLL'e
(23Q) ONI 149004 aa1o3rodd TYALOY
$ 44153003y ‘OH 6
—=EfE== —eomrmmmTmeew zeoz
€7 :d9vd

z 00e‘s€E
00§
00s°z

0 ST

0 ST

0 86T

0 86T
(9) 981
(9) 981
162 zre't
661 9L

0 0

Z6 L9

0 £TP
LSS T orT’1
SF9 0

L9 6€

0 0

Ske 1011
LLE'Z6 P6E‘F9
£S6‘Le EWV'E
0 SL

[ 2: YA 19€'2
TYNLOY TYNLOV
-=1202~~ --0202%--

aNNd NOILW3YDdd :dNnd

14 13950409 AdTIVLIIA
LOTIHLSIA M¥¥d FTSIT

OIOWA 9NIZIHENWSIW TVLOL

TYOLOVILNOD 0EVPI-0EES-LO-TT
OIOVHW SONIZIYIWSIW

dV¥lL TYLOL

Z SSYTO 3WIL L¥Vd S3OYM ¥009-0Z€9-L0-12
d¥.L

LAdTI¥E TYVLOL
Z SSYTO 3WIL LYVd SEOYM

PO09-0TE9-LO-TC
L3TTVvE

LS3And LNO S, TOOHDS TVIOL

TYALOWYALNOD DEP9-0229-LD-TC
ONISTLYIAQY 0TF9-0229-L0-12

SAITdANS WY¥dO0Hd £0€£9-0229-L0-12

¢ SSYTD AWIL L¥¥d SEDYM P009-0229-L0-1¢
LS3N0 LNO $.,7TO0HDS

183and ¥viadd 9NI¥dS TVIOL

TYNLOVILNOD 0EP9-0TE9-LD-T1C

Sd171d4d0S E0E9-0TEZ9-LO-TC

dHIL IH¥Yd SE9YM TWILYIAO S009-0129-L0-12
Z SSYTD FWIL I¥¥d SIOYM P009-0T129-L0-TE
ISAND NVA¥E ONTIH¥dS

1SAN0 YAWWNS dWYD TVLOL

TYNLOYHYLNOD 0EF9-0029-L0-1E
ONISTILYAAQY 0TR9=0029=-L0-TC
SHITddNS WYHO0dd £0€9-0029-L0-1C
1S3ND YIAWWNS dWvD

SASNAdXE

Wyd904dd NOILVIYIHY

NOILdI¥DSdd LNNOJDW HAWAN
LNNODDY

100£pdg 01
PPOI0T GHWIL
co0e/P1/0T LY




(352) 0 0 0 0 0 9F9 LSEAYILNT TYHINID HLINOX TVLIOL

(%52) 0 0 0 0 0 979 TYNLOVEINOD 0EP9-0059-L0-T2
LSAYALNI TYHENI9 HLOOA

(g62) 0 0 0 0 0 092 SYFYOTdXE HILNAWOD TVLOL
($5¢) 0 0 0 0 0 092 TYNLOVHINGD 0EP9=-09V9-L0-12
SY440TdX3 93 LNdHWOD

(852) PPE’T 009°z €602 Z6L'1 LTIZ"E 9L AONYQ NOILVNIHWOD IVLOL
(g62) PPE‘T 009’2 £€60'e ZeL*T LIT'E 9L Z SSYTID FWIL LHY¥d SIOHYM F009-S6E£9-L0-12

dONVYd NOIIWYNIFHWOO

%0 zZ1s 009 LvE Z16 (413 %1 WYEL dONYQ TVLIOL
%0 zZ1s 009 1p€ zZ1s§ z9¢ vl Z SSYID AWILl l¥¥d SAOVYM ?009-06£9-L0-12
WYAL dONYA

20T 00E‘E PIE‘E vIe'e 000'€ 6112 10291 TYLIOAY HINYA TYLOL
30T 0 0 0 0 0 88L'L TYNLOVELNOD 0£79-08€9-L0-1Z
%01 00E‘E PTIE‘E PIE'E 000°€ 6112 £€Tb'e SdITddNS WY99o0dd £0E9-08£9-L0-T2
TYLIDEY ZDNVA

($€€) 9501 000’1 9LL 78S ‘1 £6e'1 £8€ FONYd dOH dIH ONY ZZY0 TYLOL
(3€€) 960'1 000°T 9LL P8BS 1 €621 £8E Z SSYTD FWIL I¥¥d SHOYM P009-0LE9-L0-T2
YONY(d dOH dTH aNY ZZ¥r

%0 69€'1 0 0 69€ 1 0 5665 FONVI HSIHMI TYIOL
%0 69€°1 0 0 69€°T 0 566 TYNLOYIINGD 0EP3I-09€9-L0-TE
dONYA HSIYI

%0 Z18 Z11 Z11 Z16 L9F 621 TYDTHAT TYIOL
20 Z1s FAN Z11 zZ16 L9V 621 Z SSVID AWIL L1¥V¥d S39VmM ?009-07E9-L0-1Z
TYDINAT

WY490¥d NOILVAYDHY
(0da) ONT Lasand a3503roydd TYOLOY adrdasang TYNLOY TYNLOVY NOILAI¥DS3A INNODOY HIAAWON
$ a3183n03Y ‘OW 6 --1202-- ==0Z0T~~ LINNODOY

—=E20C== e ———————— ZEOE ———m—mm—m— s

aNNd NOTLYI¥OEY  (aNNd

0000€Pdd :dI
14043y L390NE QETIVIEQ TT:p030T FAWIL
yp  iE9vd - S - LOIMLISIA ¥¥vd FTSIT ZZ0Z/p1/01 *d1¥Q




30 00€ T8L°€E LES'Z 00¢€ 80P‘1 006 HLON ANVI TVLOL

%0 0 z0z‘e 89’1 0 LTE'T SLL TYALOVEINOD 0EP9-00T6-L0-T2
%0 00€ 00z 0 00€ 0 0 INISIINIAQY  O0TP9-00T6-LO-T1E
$IT 0 6LE'T 6901 0 16 GZT SAITddNS €0£9-0016-L0-T¢C
ALON AMYL

311 Zhe'Ls 9vE‘EV €19°02 0LZ 1S LZS'LT 43214 S4dId¥l ¥OINIS ‘IVIOL
301 00L'GS G161V 86661 00v ‘08 VEB ‘9T 88r‘'0¢e TYNLOVYLNOD 0EP9-00PL-LO-TZ
%0 06T 06T 0 06T 0 0 INISILYIAAY 0T¥9-00FL-LO-TE
$E£6 0 0 0 0 0s 9Lb S3ITddNS WYH90Hd €0€9-000L-L0-TE
3€6 26’1 I82°'T G101 0zZL EbS 9L9'¢ 1 SSYI0 FWIL 1Y¥d SIOUYM Z009-00FL-LOD-TE
361 0 0 0 0 0 268t AWIL TINd SHOYM 0009-00PL-LO-TZ
SdIdLl dOINAS

%671 0 0 0 0 SLY 8Ls SNOZHONNT HOINAS TYIOL
%61 0 0 0 0 0S¥ 0og TYNLOYELNOD 0EF9-00TL-LO-TE
3671 0 0 0 0 5z 8LE SAI1TddNS W¥dD0Hd €£0€9-00TL-L0-1E

SNOJHONNT HOIN3S

3671 60Z'€8 Lzz'sL G6F 9V €€6 'TL €ETLY 180'FS SWYHO0¥d HOINZS TVLIOL
%0 0 0 (0SE“T) 0 0 6€ TYNLOYYLINOD 0E¥9-000L-L0-1E
%0 06T SL 0 061 0 0 ONISILIYIAAY  0T1P9-000L-L0-T1C
361 00F ‘L S8F ‘0T 00z’‘6 00z‘s 196’21 96 'p SEITAANS WYH90Ud €0€9-000L-L0-TC
%81 £96 ‘ST 006°ST LBY'F 91V ‘ET ooL‘e |44 T SSYTID dWIL Li¥d SHOYM Z009-000L-L0-1C
E1A0 969 ‘65 L9t1'2s 8GT'pE L9T'ES ZLB'TIS LS9 'BY HWIL 1104 SADYM 0009-000L-L0-TC

SHYY90dd dOINIS

(g9) ove 009 0871 006 08T 081 STTIINS 9ONIILISALVE TYLOL

(89) ore 009 081 0086 08T 08T TYNLOVELNOD 0£EP9-0199-L0-TC
STTIINS ONILLISAGVH

(s5¢) 0 0 0 0 0 P8l SHO3L JDNYAd ITNa¥ TYIOL
(s52) 0 0 0 0 0 [ 4R TYNLOYELNOD 0EP9-G269~-L0-T1C

SHOAL dONVd LTNAY
WYd9Cdd NOILYI¥OIY

(23d) ONI Lasang adrd3rodd TVOLOY adrasdang TYNLOY TVNLOVY NOILAIYOS3Ad LNNODDOY HAGHNN
% adLsaNOHY "OW 6 --120¢e-- ==0ERg~~ LNOODOY
=-£20Z-=  —====m=—m——m-s 2TOT —=-====-mmmmm-

GNNd NOILVAMDEY  :dNO4

oogrda :aI
(¥ 139008 QETIVLIAC TPOIOT PEWIL
Sy :39vd ~  LDIHISIO N¥¥d 3ISIT Zzue/p1/01 :dL¥a




3G
30
3681
3G
%0
%8
$€
(s001)
%9
%9
£ 34
P

(D3a) ONI

kY

%

REGLCH

696 ‘6L 129 '€9
S6L'Y 8FS ‘€
06L 99¢
00z‘9 £18°S

0 9%

00z 0

0061 619'1
Ve 2]

0se 0
z86°LZ TI16°11
8LL'B GeE ‘8

0 16
050°s 9029
000‘ve ZL6 'S
90L‘S61 V68 'CLT
006’2 €912
ooo0‘e 0oL
000°LE 000°s¢
000V 000 ‘P
000°€1 00021
000°€€ 09 ‘LE
0 ¥8s

0 9671
oeL'es 000°09
0 v09
980°12Z G80°0¢
TVE “ELD"T G66'FS6
0 0

0 0
Lasang aaLoaroud
Q41530034

“=ETPT=~  mm—mermms

129°'€9

6191
b9

0
T16°T1
GBE'S
16
90Z°9
ZL6'SZ

[A 23 -TA

085'6¥

9¢6

0Ly ‘959

IYOLOY
"OH 6

55899

000'zzZ

6LL'PBI

PPE‘LL

0
580°0¢

T6T'LLE

dNNd NOTIYIHDAY

0 6E£2°'1
0 1

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 8€2°1
0 0
18’18 98€‘92
44} 096
66¢ 0
070’02 196 ‘¢
096°2 0961
952’6 S66
619°81 0

912 0

0 0

8EL ‘82 S6L'E
0 0
16€'1 STIS'0T
6EZT'VLY GLE'9T9
0 09¢

0 09¢
TYALOV TYNLOV
-=1202-~ -=0Z20%--

fANNJd

1304349 1350and daTIvVLAd

10741814 ¥¥vd TSI

XYL SJATVS

SLIWYdd

S3ITddNS WYd90ud
S3I1ddNS d0I440
AONYNIALNIVH
SHI'1ddNS NEHOLIN
SHITAdNS ODNINVITD
SWYOAINN

YATHSVYD

d43av3T LAIHS

< SSYTIJ 1O Ld SI9UYM
SAOVYIATY DITOHODTY NON
aooJd

SNOISS3IDNOD TY.ICL

8059-8000-80-12
L0S9-8000-80-12
E0ED-8000-80-1¢
0L29-8000-80-T€
0929-8000-80~-1&
S5Z9-8000-80-1¢2
§229-8000-80-12
5$619-8000-80-1¢
2E09-8000-80-12
T£09-8000-80-12
S005-8000-80-T¢C
P0Z5-8000-80-1¢
0015-8000-80-12

SNOISS3IDNOD

FONYNILNIVH-SOILYNOY I¥IOL

SASNIDIT

dOVNODIS

JONINVLNIVRH

SEASNEdXE TYALOVYLNOD
S3FITAdNS ONINYITO
STYIIWIHO

SWI0ATINN

¢ SSYTID 1O Ld SEOYM
¢ SSY1D dWIL 1d¥d SIOYM
LO dWIL TINd SIADUM
dWIL TINd SIOVM

9069-9000-80-1¢
STE9-9000-80~-1€
0929-9000-80-1¢
GEZ9-9000-80-T2
§22¢9-9000-80-12
02¢9-9000-80-1¢€
S619-9000-80-1¢2
S009-9000-80-12
P009-9000-80-T¢
1009-9000-80-1¢
0009-9000-80-12¢

AONYNALNIVW-SOILYNOVY

SASNAI X3
$01LYNOY

WYdD0dd NOILVI™OEY TYILOL

TYNLOYYLNOD

NOILAIYDSdd LNNOODOV

d¥l LT0aV¥ TVLOL

OEFP9-0TT6-LO0-TZ
d¥1L 1100y

WYHD0dd NOILVIYIFY

HIGWNN
LNNODIV

0000€pPdd 41
TT:F0:0T :3WIL
2202/¥1/01 :31¥0



$pe PEE'ST I6L'91 16L'9T 9EE'TT 6SE’TT Sz SHOSSAT WIMS TYLOL
$€¢ 0§1 0 0 0 z8 52 SAITAdNS WYH90Ud £0£9-000Z-80-T¢
i€z P8T'ST LLL'OT LLL*DT 9€€'Z1 LLZ'IY 0 HOLDO¥LSNT £€09-0002-80-T2
(s00T1) 0 b1 [ 0 0 0 7 SSYID 10 1d S3EOVYM 5009-0002-80-12
SNOSSAT WIMS

(s00T1) 0 0 0 0ST 0 0 WIMS OL N¥VdT LT0aY TYLOL
(g001) 0 0 0 06T 0 0 SYOLONYLSNI €€09-6661-80-12
WIMS OL N¥VAT I10d¥Y

$1€E z98'¢€ew v9L'8CF 60L'90F LOZTTEE £80'912 PGB '6E SOILYNOY TYLOL
30€ TLO’E 665L°1T 8z8'1 0s€‘z 6LZ'C 0L9 LN3Wd 1003 0€L9-6000-80-T12
(XA 000°0¢ 000’€S LEV'9F 00012 861'1€ LZL's HALYM/HEAMAS ¥099-6000-80-12
%801 00008 LZ5'29 9LO'ES 000 ‘ve £91'G2Z 61L'Y SW¥9 £099-6000-80-12
$ZL 008’52 zz9'sz ze9'9z 000°ST €GT'LT LEQ'V 21410373 1099-6000-80-12
%0 006°s 000°S 066 0058°'S poe 6PL ONISILYFAQY 0T1F9-6000-80-12
%0 0007"€ 0 0 0 0 0 A9YNIIS G1£9-6000-80-12
30 0os‘e 968y 968y 0 sLL'z 0 ALIAVS 0T£9-6000-80-12
$0 00¢€ 9L 9L 00€ €€ e SHAIIddNS WY¥HOUd £0€9-6000-80-12
30 00T 162 162 0 0EE 8z SHAI1TddNS d01440 0LZ9-6000-80-12
20 a0z 0 0 0 92Z9 0 SNOANYTTADSINW G9Z9-6000-80-1¢
30 009 0Z1 0z1 009 GEG 0 S3I7d4dNS AIVY 1SHId 5PE9-6000-80-12
%55 £88°¢ €L9°E €LO'E 005’2 z0T'€E 0 SWHOAINN S619-6000-80-12¢
$LS 5L9'8 020’9 0z0'9 006°S s1e‘e G2E ONINIVEL 0819-6000~80-12
%01 0 0 0 0 0 SLG 9T HLTY3H-FONYINSNI 0919-6000-80-12
301 0 0 0 0 765 0 NOILVONAx 0£19-6000-80-12
$01 ovp LOE LOE 00F 892 0 SNOILJIMDSEAS # Sdnd ‘sy00d 0T19-6000-80-12
(s11) ogv’‘e 06F'9 06F'9 06L'e 0 0 HOLYNIQHO0D NOSSET WIMS 7PE09-6000-80-12
1L zZe9'L1 £€9z'Le £9z'L2 90€ ‘01 0EV 'L 0 HATHSYD ZE09-6000-80-12
81 966 ‘G vEZ ‘9€ vEZ'9€ 09€’GY re’0e 0 SADIAYIAS LSAND LZ209-6000-80-12
%G1 996°GLT oeL’ert oeL'zrt 109’251 DEE’Z8 0 Sa¥¥nNg 3AIT 9Z09-6000-80-12
3901 268°G1 yz8‘91 28’91 00L 'L 0 0 Sa¥¥ND aAv¥aH 5209-6000-80-12
3EY vE8‘GZ 688'81 688°8T 696 ‘LT LEL'9T 0 SUAOYNYW 9009-6000-80-12
(%00T) 0 SE€’0T SEE’0T 080°1 661 0 Z SSYTID 10 AWIL Iuvd S3IOYM 5009-6000-80-12
20 8L9°S 0€9°'S 0LS '€ 0€9°g SET’'2Z 0659 AWIL TInd SIOVM 0009-6000-80-12
(25¥7) 59¢ 811 811 599 zZz1 €1b ASTANVHOMERW 0006-6000-80-12
SOILVYNOY

SOILYNOY
(03a)ONI 135ang aa103004ua TYNIIY qaLaoang TYALOY TYALOY NOILAI¥DS3A LNNODOV MEHHAN
% aaLsan0ay TOW 6 --1202-- --0z02-- LNNODIY

-=£€202--  ——mmmmme——me—s 2208 —=————mm——————-
aNNd NOIIVAYOdH  :aNnd

J€pdg QI

A 135008 g3TIVI3A 0:0T *HWIL

Lb  :d9¥d IDIYISIA ¥¥¥d 3TSIT ZZuwrP1/01 :3LVQ




(23

gv

(%00T1)

(%0071)
(%00T1)

Q) ONIT
%

rasva_

139and
a3Lsdanday
e e

0 0 00L

0 0 0068

0 0 00¢
SLT'V SLT'W 6VE“L
0 0 002
ive 1ve 0sE‘T
289 Z89 0L9

0 0 0
LSpr'e Lsv'e 0962
S6L S6L 6962
0 0 9.8

0 0 9LS

0 0 vzt
0 0 rgz’e
0 0 09L'Y
0 0 09L'V
0 0 orz'e
0 0 ove'‘e
0 0 0eZL

0 0 ozL

3103 ro4d TYALOV garasang
“OW 6
e ——— TEOT ——=———m—mmmmes

0 0

0 0

0 0
zee'y Lb

0 0

6TIT T Lb

0 0

0 0

999 ‘1 0
LES'T 0

0 0

0 0
806°¢2 0
406'¢ 0
§86'¥ 0

8BG ‘¥ 0
0L6’e 0
oLe‘e 0

58P 0

S8 0
TYNLIY TYNLOV
--1202-- --pzoe--

aNNd NOILVE™DEY  :aNnd

140434 149008 43TIVLAd

IDTHISIA ¥¥¥d FTSIT

NOTHLVIYL HLNOA TYLOL

TYNLOVILNOD
SHITddNS WYd90dd

0EV9-0292-80-1¢
£0£9-0292-80-1T
NOTHLVYIHL HLNOA

WY3L WIMS TYLOL

ONISILYIAQY 0TP9-00¥Z-80-1¢C

SHITddNS WYd90dd €0£9-00F2-80-12
SQYVMY 0TZ9-00FZ-80-1¢

SHAOJINN S619-00FZ-80-1¢

HOY0D d¥3H LNYISISSVY 0£09-00¥2-80-1¢
HOYOD (viH 6209-00r2-80-1¢

WY3L WIMS

WY3AL WIMS OL "OWLNI TYIOL

SHYOLONYLSNI €£€09-55€2-80-12
WY3L WIMS OL "OYINI

SNOSSAT ALYAINd-IWIS TYLOL

YOLONYLSNI £E€09-0GEZ-80-T¢C
SNOSS3T JILVAIYd-IWAS

SNOSSHUT WIMS dLVAIHd TVLOL

HOLONYLSNI EC09-00EC-8B0-TZ
SNOSSAT WIMS IIYATYd

SNOSSAT WIMS LOL TYLOL

HOLONYLSNI £E€09-002Z-80-12

SNOSSHT WIMS LOL

NOTLVINATHO ¥3L¥M LOL % LNHEYYd TVLOL

dOLONYILSNI £EQ09-00TZ-80-12
NOTLVINATHO HdL¥YM LOI % LN3YY¥d

SOILVNOY
NOILdI®OS3d LNNODOW HAHWNN
LNOODDY

0000€rdd :aI
TT:F0:0T :GWIL
2z0e/y1/01 :3Iva



%6
%0
30F
%00
200t
%0
30
%0
%0
(%6)
%0
%0

31¢
(go0c)

(s0L)

(D3Q)ONI

%4

3

- d9vd

p18‘88
0TT'w
L10’2
A
oor’'e
00801
0001
0EP
502
000'€
009°1
00¢€
08¥

0

0
2Z5'pS
8L9'¢g

PLO'SPL
0S5zt

Ldosang
aarsanday
~=£202-~

SSENLIA TYLOL

LNAWd IN0d 0€L9-2100-60-1E
LJANYALNT L099-2100-60-12
ANOHJITAL S099-2100-60-1¢€
HELVM/YAMES P099-2100-60-1¢€
214910313 1099-2100-60-12
ONISILYIAQY 0T¥9-2100-60-1C
SdITddNs 321440 0LZ9-2100-60-1¢
SNOINYTTIDSIN §929-2100-60-1¢€
JONVNILNIVR 0929-2100-60-1¢
SAITddNS HNINVITO GZ2Z9-¢100-60-12
SWY0AINN S6T19-2100-60-TC
ONINIVYL 08T9-2100-60-1C

0TI19-2T100-60-1¢

SNOTIAI¥DSHNS % SdAnd ‘sSyood
Z SSYTD HWILYIAO

¢ SSYID JWIL Ldvd SdOVM
dWIL TINd SdOVM

5009-2T00-60-1C
p009=-2100-60-1€
0009-2100-60-1¢

£01'28 78’85 Z56'08 9v0 ‘€8 672’99
000°‘Fp €8L'E 0TT'v 9zZp’s zZoL'y
8001 v0S 0 0 0
266 '€ Z€6'2C 5891 zee’e £86°T
Z6g‘e 8Z6°T 009 06 oze
60L°0T L11'8 00801 6056 €6E ‘L
00€ SL 000°1 PFE STL
0068 0€ 0EP ZEY 0
LEZ LEZ 502 060°T 8ps ‘1
000'€ zLe 00€‘€ 0TT’T 0
00S'T L91 0091 Z0T'T LIL
0 0 00z 111 0
0 0 0 0 01
96k POE 0 z 8Le
16 16 0 0 0
8zZ8 LY fA A 1S ZHE'1S LZ6'6F 9Z6'vE
0€9°S 0LS'E 0€9'S 129’11 LEDSYT
GpZ ‘989 0r9'619 1gz'z19 9v1'62¢ I166'L9
0 0 00Z'p 096§ 0
0 0 00e'p 096 0
0 0 00¢ 0 0
0 0 00€ 0 0
0 0 GP8'T 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0€1 0 0
0 0 STL'T 0 0
44124 00dd TYNLOY aaLdsang TYNLOY TYOLOY
‘OW 6 --1202-- -=0202-=
|||||||||||||| 2202 ——==—rmmmm—mee-
aNNd NOILYIWDAY  :aNnd

d 135009 4aaIIviad

LOI¥LSICA ¥¥vd dTSIT

SSANLIA
SUSNIdXE
HHLNID SSANLIA

SOILYNOY TYLOL
ISIDVNOV TVIOL

¥009-090€£-80-12
ASIoVYN0VY

Z SSYTD JWIL LYYd SIIVM

YINId NOILVIDIYddY ¥IATTOH SS¥Wd TVLOL

SdIT4ddNS WYd90dd £0£9-00L2-80-1¢
YINZd NOILVIDA¥ddY MHATOH SS¥d

dWY3 WIMS TVIOL
TYOLOVILNOD

53174408 WYd90dd
€ SSYTD HWIL 1¥¥d S3IOWM

0EF9-0£9Z-80~-1Z

E0E9-0£92-80-1¢

P009-0€9¢-80-1¢

dWYD WIMS
S21L¥N0OY

HAGRON
LNNODOV

NOTIILAT¥OSHd LNNODOW

00€prdd :dI
'P0:0T :HWIL
Coet/PT/01 3LVA




(26G)

lg2s)

(s25)
(500T1)

(%61)

$00¢

300¢
%002

(g00T1)

(s00T1)
(200T)

(%00T)
%6

(0Ea) oNI

08

%

$d9vd

0858°G
085S
0

86yt

0

0L6‘E

0
oLe‘z

l3oand
a3L83N0I4
--£202-~

000’6 160'F GE0'TT
0006 160V GEO'TT
0 0 0
L69 'L GET'9 [AVAE A
L69 'L GET'9 P91l
0 0 0s
6VE‘E Lov'e 0Ze'y
0 0 0
6FE‘E Lov'e oze'v
001 LE 0
00T LE 0
088°¢2 ZiT"e 066
0 0 0
088‘z A W 066
0 0 0gg‘z
0 0 0gg’e
0 0 0
0 0 0r9's
0 0 oro’s
0 0 0
adaLoaroyd TYNLOY adaL4sang
“OH 6
e A

966 '6 069 ‘1T
2886 LS9 1L
vs €€

LEV '8 08v ‘8
vev‘s 90% ‘8
Bk PL
sg8‘¢c TLr’e
(Al £Z
1L8'E PPL‘E
0 0

0 0

806 zZ09

z1 0

968 Z09
06L'2 06F ‘€
06L'Z 08T'¢€
0 01E
zZTe's 8zZ€‘9
0TE’S 0019
ZE aze
TYOLOY TYNLOY
==T1Z02~= --0202--

aN0d NOILVIWOEY  :dNnd

140434 139dnd a31Ividd

LOIMLSId ¥¥¥d 3TISIT

TYNLOVYLNOD
SdITddNS WYHH0dd

TYNLOVELNOD
SHITddNS WYd50dd

SAITAdNS WY¥90ud
¢ SSYTD dWIL L¥vd STOVYM

¥O0A TYIOL

0EFP9-0E0E-60-TC
E0E9-0E0E-60-1C
VO0A

LSVI8 JTdIdL TYIOL

0EP9-020€-60-12
£0£9-020€-60-12
LSYTd dIdIdl

ONINIVHL d4N0¥9 TYLOL

€0€9~-LT0E-60~TC
F009-LTOE-60-TE
ONINIVHL dN0¥9

ONINIVIL ¥ANLYYd TVLOL

¢ SSYTID dWIL 1L¥¥d SIOYM

P009-910E-60-12

ONINIVYL dENLAVd

ONINIVYL TYNOSYEd 'TVWLOL

SAITddNS WYd90dd
€ SSVTI HWIL ILYv¥d SIOVM

TYNLOVINOD
SUITddNS WYHH0Hd

TYNLOVYLNOD
SHITddNS WYdd0dd

NOILdIYDSdd LNNODOY

£0E9-G10E-60-1E
P009-G10E-60-1¢

ONINIVYL TYNOSHAd

AONYd OIJdYD TYILIOL

0EP9-0T0E-6O-TC
£0€9-010€-60-1¢
JONYA OIQYYD

NOISOTIdXd SHY IYLOL

0EP9-000E-60-1E

€0€9-000€E-60-1¢€
NOISOTdXd Sd¥Y
HILNID SSANLIA

dIdRON
LNNODOVY

0000EPdE :dI
IT:p0:0T :3IWIL
CZ0E/PT/0T :HELVA



(g581)
39
3L

(23d) ONI
3

(PLE'SLT) £21'981 (grg'ort)
LE6'66C"C IG8 LEL'T Ler'eLz’e
ol A VLB ET6 T z19'99Z'¢
LEV ‘821 0zs‘os LLS'ETT
0 0 0
0 0 0
LZ6 90T oK ‘99 LLT'90T
000°‘ve 59081 0sz’ee
0 0 0
000°¢€T GZ1'9 000°'€T
o] 0 0
000‘82 gee’61 000’8z
a 0 0
LZ6'TY LEG'ZZ LZ6'TH
00512 SSE'PT oop’LI
00612 G6E'pI 00p LT
60L"'L0T vZE'SL I160'€21
086’2 0zL't 02S'Z
£6€ z92Z 0
0 0 0
LBT'E 8GF ‘1T 025z
qa123ro¥d TYNLOY a3rasang
‘OW 6
|||||||||||||| A AR
A

*d9vd

6vZ°6
8E9 62K ‘T
L8B'BEV'T

0EE'EET

005‘9Z
00z
000°€T

0
00082
0
0E0 ‘WP

009°12

009°12

858801
GL6'T

139ang
a3 Lsanday
--£20Z--

PLT'09L (gL ’gp)
LEL'Z8G'T ZT0'G6T T
116'21€°2 PET'OPT'T
096 ‘€01 €0Z°SL

0 6¢

0 62
pOT‘L8 L90'Z9
186’12 £06°6T
81¢ 0

pES'ZT PET'PT
to9) 0861
9gZv’el ZeL's

0 6
G0E‘0p 6LO'FE
968’91 LOT'ET
96891 LOT'ET
9L9°'911 895 ‘10T
Z62'2 865 ‘T

0 0

€ 4

682'¢ PSS ‘T
TYNIOY TENLOY
==TZOZ~= --0202--

aNnNd NOILYIHOEY  :aNnd

139008 QATIVIHA
1DI¥ISIO M¥Wd 3TSTT

(LIDIAad)

JONYTIVE "9dd %

JONVENILNIWVR

AONYNILNIVR

SAIT4dNS NAHDLIM
S3IT4dNS HNINVITIO

dIAQD

Z SSYTID dWIL Idvd S49YM
dWIL ¥3A0 SAODYM

SNT4dNS aNnd
SISNAJXE aNNd TYLOL
SANNIATY dNNd TYLOL

SAILITIOVA 'IV.LOL
ONIQTING TVLOL

09Z9-9T00~-21=-T¢
ONIQTING

YALNID HOINJES TVIOL

0929-£000-21-1¢2
GGZ9-£000-21-1¢2
GZZ9-£000-21-12
9009-£000-21-1¢
P009-£000-21-12
1009-€£000-21-1&

(dYWI} AWIL TINd " INIVK 0009-£000-€1-12
HALNID ¥OTINZS
YILINID XLINOWWGCD TV.LOL
JIMLOdTE T099-T000=-21-12
HALNID ALINOWHWCD
SASNA4 X3
SHILITIOVA
YILNID SSINLIA TVLOL
NOISNd Y¥HO0A SILYTId TVLOL
TYNLOVILNOD 0EP9-0v0E-60-12

SAITddNS Wvd9O0ud
¢ SSYTID dWL L¥Y¥d SHOYM

EQ0ES-0P0E-60-TC
¥009-0F0E-60-TZ

NOISNd ¥90A SHLVIIA

NOILJI¥OSHd LNNODOVY

YALNID SSANLIS

HAFHNN
LNNODDOVY

aepdd a1
0:0T :3IWIL
ZZuerP1/01 :3L¥a




SESNIdXd

AAILVHISTNIWAY

%06 008 018 016 0zZy 0 0€Z SATLITIOVA :SHANIAAY 'TVIOL

$06 008 0tr8 0TS ozv 0 o€z HIANIANAZTZLAN TVLOL
$06 008 018 0TS 0zv 0 0gz FWOONT TYINIY 0Z0F-6100-21-22
HAANAX\AFTZLAN

SANNIATY

SAILITIOVA

%611 0L0'9 ogv'e 808’1 09L'e 0L9°2 00€ HYd90dd NOIIYIYDIY SHNNIARY TYLOL

$€1 066'2 011 011 0 0 0 YIASTIVYANNI WAHISOW TYLOL
$€1 066’2 0Tt 01t 0 0 0 SNOILYNOQ TOPP-01V8-L0-22
HASTYHANNI WNASOKW

$€1 0e1'€e 0LE"Z 86€ 1 09L’‘z 0L9'z 00€ SASSYTD ONTHILIWSMOVTE 'TVLOL
€T 021'€ 0LE’'Z 86€°T 09L’'z 0L9'z 00€ SEEI WY¥O04d 00TP-00T8-L0-22
SASSYTID ONIHLIWSADVTH

SHONIAALY

WY¥90dd NOILVAUDAY

($1) 00S'€6 T09'v6 £80°96S 000°S6 LBF S 269 ‘z8 GATILVHISINIWAY :SANNAAHY TV.LOL

(1) 00S'€e 109'¥6 £80°9¢ 000°G6 L8F'S 26928 TYL0L
(sg) 0 681 00€E 0 0 0 HWOONI SNOANYTIZOSIW POV P-0000-00-2E
(%€) 0061 005§°T 0 0 9F 008°T SNOILYNOQ 10¥P-0000-00-22
(%¢€) 0 5 £ 0 0 0 LNAHYNINON-SIXYL ALUIJOHUd 100FP-0000-00-2€
(3€) 000'Z6 LOE'EZ6 08L‘SS 000’56 ThE*S Z68‘08 LNTHYND - SAXVIL ALYE404dd 000pP-0000-00-2¢

SANNIATY

ATLVEISIRINAY

0 AONY'IVE ONINNIOEE
(DFad) oNT Laoang ad1odrodq TYNLOV a31I9ang IYNLOY TYALOY NOILJI¥DS3EA LNNODOV HAGHON
% iichRsiclolokch] “OR 6 --1202-- --020Z-- LNNODOV

==EE0g=~  =esmsmessmamos A

WNASNW - 1 aNnd

0000€pdd 01
L1d0ddy 139409 d3T1Iviad TL:P0:01 *EWIL

&b 3994 B . B ‘ LOTYLSIA ¥¥¥d d1SIT 2Z02/p1/01 9I¥Q



k9 0se’‘o1

%28 0er'’e

(3gv) ore

%05 opy‘T

862 008°T

$6LZ 0sL

($p1) L0’z

30 oov

($19) 0GE

(39%) 0

(29¥) 00¢

(39%) 00z

(29p) L9565

%9 186°LY

(3001) 0

(%001) 0

3L 00€

$L 00€

$L 189 ‘LY

3L 0

3L 0

BL 189°LP
(03d) ONI 1asand

% a4153n03Y

=g ilii==

£6  1H5Yd

ovr’e £62'9 €09
000'9 99T'Pp £2S '€
ove STT 0Z¥
006 ‘1 596 096
0061 L0001 goz't
00z 0 00e
cpe‘e (p9€) sse’z
oov 0 0op
ZEL 0z 006
0 0 0
006 o€ 0
0 0 0
1L (pTp) G501
AR AY 06€'62 151Gk
0 0 198
0 0 198
pS9 9c b 0
pG9 9€ P 0
06Z‘bF P56 °82 062°'vh
0 0 0
0 0 0
062 bV ¥S6 ‘82 06z 'wh
qaLO3roNd TYOLOV adranang
‘OW 6
|||||||||| wm== ZEOZ m=rmmmrmmmmmre
1

£6L'9

950'p
EET
VEOD'T
6L0°T
16€

9€T’9t
698

892°sST

a
0
892’s1

INOLOY
==T120%=~

WNESNW

168°S

TpS‘E
BLE

8¥T'LT
v09 'y

229’1
22601

TVYNLOV
--020¢--

anNnd

I L39ang aadTIviid

LOIWLSIA ¥M¥vd 3TISI'T

INOHdITHL
HELYM/HAMES

S¥9

JIMLOdTd
SUITddNS WYd50dd

ONISILYIAAY

SAITddNS WY¥D0¥d

S3I'TddNS 301440
SOOIANYTIIDSIN

NOILYONAdd

SNOILAIY¥OSHAS ¥ SAnNd ‘syood

S3SYIT

SASNEAXT TYALIOVILNOD

¢ SSYID JWIL L¥vYd SHOVM
T SSYTD dAWIL LY¥d SHOUM
HWIL TINnd S359YM

NOILdIY¥OSHAd LNNODDY

NATdNvYdd TYLOL |

§099-7T00-L0-2Z _
¥099-VT00-L0-22
€099-FT00-L0-22 ﬁ
1099-7100-L0-2¢ |
€0E9-FT00-L0-22 ﬁ
NAdI1dnvag

TYLOL |

0TP9-0000-L0O-2C
£0£9-0000~-L0-22
0LZ29-0000-L0-2E
§9¢9-0000-L0-2¢C
0ET19-0000-L0-2¢C
0119-0000-L0-Z¢C

SASNIAd X3

WYH50dd NOILVIYOAH

JAIIVYISINIHAY TYIOL ,
HAONIA/AATZIEN TYLOL |

09F9-6100-00-22
YAANAX/XAITZLIN

NIIENY3d TYLOL |

,
S€29-PT00-00-22 f
NAIgnvEd |

|

|

TYLOL

P009-0000-00-22
2009-0000-00-2¢ I
0009-0000-00-22

JATILVILSININAY

gagnnn
LNAODDV

0Epdd AT
P0:0T ‘EWIL
Zeoc/PT/0T ELYA




(s€€) 00€

30 00€
(%001) 0
($1¢€) 06¢
%0 00€
(%06) 062
$£6 0611
30 00€
548 068
$PT LZO'L
$Z1 098°T
30 L9E
2001 0ov’e
20 oov’e
(%9) 8Lp'8
(g0L) 81€E
LT r99°'¢
(s0L) 96
30 00Pp‘s
%0 PZ0'€
$0T 098°1
(%59) 12
%0 080T

(03a) ONT 139ang
$ a31sanday

R ] e
¥S  1d9vd

oLb 661 05b
00g 0 00€
OLT 691 0s1
orE 0 008
001 0 oo0¢g
0re 0 006G
05V 0 06L
0 0 00E
0S¥k 0 0S¥k
0599 LSO £29'6
ooL‘T 860°1 969'1
08¢g 101 L9E
ooc'e T1e’1 002’1
oog‘e LPS'T oor‘e
ZLL'L 0¢s’s 9580’6
6L 6L 090°1
G66'¢ £86'1 99z'¢
86 69 0EE
000°‘s 68€‘¢E 00v’'s
y8g‘z z08’1 000°'€
0sL'T 860°1 089°1
it} ST ove
060°'1 6L9 080°1
aaLoaroyd TYALOY agrasang
‘OW 6
uuuuuuuuuuuuuu ZTOE =mmremmmrm e

TYNLOY
--1202-~

Wnd

TYNLOY
-~0202--

SOW  tdNnNd

1¥043¥ 139004 qITIVIIQ
 1DTYISIA ¥¥vd FTSIT

LNIAd 9NI¥dS TYLOL

ONISILYIAQY
SHITdANS WYYO0d

0TP9-00E8-L0-2C
E0E9-00€8-L0-EC
LNIAT ONIYWdAS

SYWLSIYHD ¥ NOdN JDNO TYLOL
ONISIIYIAQY 01p9-0028-L0-CE
S4ITddNS WYdH0dd E0E9-00ZB-L0-CE
SYHLSIYHD ¥ NOdQ dDNO

SAYA 1043d TVYILOL

INISILEIAQY
S3TITd4dNS WYYO0dd

0TF9-0008B-L0-E2
E0€9-0008-L0-CC
SAVYd 104Hd

YAONAX/ATTZLIN TVLOL

ANOHdATHL S099-6100-L0-CZ
HHLYM/YEMES ?099-6T00-L0-22
SV9 £099-6100-L0-2€
21¥LOATH 1099-6100-L0-€2
HEAUNIA/RITZLAN

L0ddd TV¥LOL

LSOO LANYILNI L099-8T100-L0-EZ

ANOHAETAL G099-BT00-L0-EC
MALYM/¥3MIS P0%9-8BT100-L0-22
OTdLD3TH 1099-8100-L0-22
L0dad

HLIWSNOVT1E TYLIOL
ANCH43T3L S099-S100-L0-E2
H3ALVM/A3MES P099-S100-L0-Z2
OIM1DdTa T099-6100-L0-2C

HLIWSNOYTE
WY¥90dd NOILVAYDdd
NOILdT¥DOS3U LNNODDY HYAEHAON
LNNODOV

0000£bdd QI
T1:p0:0T *3WIL
2z02/k1/01 :dI¥Q



(g8¢) 820°T1
311 Zhe ‘68
3z 0LE'DOT
%0 008’9
%0 008’9
%0 000°'€
30 ooz's
%0 009
| $1¢ 196 'pE
(%€€) 599°1
(g€€) 599°1
(03a)ONI LI9and
% fiichnsicllelct:t
-=€20Z-~-
S5 :39v¥d

28861 8LG'S 268°LT
60028 £26'¢S 88z ‘08
168°L6 101’85 081’86
91L'9 969°G 0089
91L'9 969G nog‘s
000'€ G861 000°'€
9TT'€ 911‘¢ 00Z‘¢
009 G665 009
6VE‘DE LEV'LT LEE'BE
0 0 0
0 0 0

aaLoAroydd TYOLOY adarasang

“OW &
e ——————— e A
1 i

(709 ‘GE)
19L'ER
LS1’s

B80S ‘ge

TYALOY
==TE0L~~

RWOIS NN

P16 ‘8€
80€’pw
zezz'ce

LZBYZE

TYNLOV
-=020¢e--

aNn4

1d950nd aaIIviada

LOTYLSIA Myvd FTISIT

(LIDI43d) SNTd¥NS aNnd
SHSNAAX3 anNfd TYLOL
dONVYTIVE 9239 % SHANIAEY ANNI TYIOL

SUILITIOVA TYLOL
ONIQTING TYLOL

JONYNILNIYRH
ADIAMES YOLVNIWHALXI
SdITddNS ONINVITIO

09¢€9-9100-C1-2¢
0re9-9100-21-2¢
SEZ9-9T100~21I~2Z2Z
ONIATIINg
SUSNId X3
SHILITIOWA

AYY90dd NOILW3YOdIH TV.LOL

YIASIVYANNT WAISOW TYIOL
S3ITddNS WYd90ud €0E9-0TFKB-LO-EZ
dASIVIANNS WNASOKW
WYAO0¥d NOTLVIYDEY
NOILdI¥OSId LNOODOW HAIWON
LNNODOY

0E£kdd QI
PO:0T :EWIL
Zewt/PT1/01 :33YQ




(%96) 000's ¥6F ‘9 Z8€'891 L0S'8C1 (vee'op) 969 ‘Z€ (LIDIJd3d) SNTA¥NS dannd

$EV 000°09¢ 000'09¢€ 880°¢€s £6F ‘162 T08'L61 L6L'PZE SASNIdXd ANNd TYIOL |
(s€) 000'69¢€ P6p’'99€ oLk '122 000 ‘08BE LZO'1S8T £6F LSE JONVTIVYE "93d ¥ SINNIAIY dNNd TYIOL
$EV 000°09€ 000°09¢ 880 €6 £6F ‘152 108°L6T LBL'VEE JAIIVHLSINIWAY TYLOL |
€Y 000°09¢ 000'09¢ 880°¢€s E6F1SE 108°L6T LBL'VZE TYLOL
SEV 000°09¢ 000‘09€ 880°€S €6F 162 108'L61 LeL'FZE SNOILAGIYLINOD AMWI T0T9-0000-00-£¢€
SHSNAIXA
(%€) 000°s9¢ peb ‘99€ oLv'1ez 000 ‘08E LZ0'1ST €6F 'LSE AATIVYLSINIWAY :SEANAATY TVIOL
(g¢) 000*G9¢ veb‘99¢ 0LP'12Z 000 ‘08E LZ0'151 €6F'LGE TYLOL
(g¢) 0 81 Al 0 Zz 0 LNIYHNONON-SIXYL ALdYdd0dd 100P-0000-00-£2
(gg) 000°G69¢€ 9Lp'99¢€ 8Gpr ‘122 000‘08E S00°161 €6b LGE LNIHYND - SHIXYL ALYAJO¥d 000P=-0000-00-£¢2
SANNIATY
JATLVHLSINIWAY !
0 JONYTIVE ONINNIOAH
(03a) ONI Lasang a3 1o3roud TY0LOV agrdasans TYNLOY TV 0L OY HOILdTHOSHA INNODDV HAGHNN
$ a3183IN0HY “OW 6 --1202-- --0202-- LNNODDV
--£202-~- e 220e ——--=--- ————————

JdWI  :aNnd

0000Ekdg :aI
LY0day 1390n8 g9TIVIAd TL:p0:0T :HWIL

LDIYLSIA ¥¥Vd ATSIT 220Z/p1/0T :HLVQ



(g129) (289°€) 19T (pgg‘e) £L8 6bp'T €18'2 (LIDI33a) SNIdy¥ns anNnd

%z Z89°61 LZT'6T S88°p1 LZT'61 096 ‘8T 182'€2 SASNIAXE aNNd TYIOL
(302) 00091 g8z ‘61 55911 000‘02 60 ‘02 6092 JONYIVE "93€ ® SHANIAZY ANNd TVLOL
%z 289 ‘61 LZL'61 S88'PIT LZi'et 09681 TBEEE AAILVYISINIWAY TY¥1IOL
£ 14 289’61 LET'61 S88'PT LZ1'61 09681 18Z'ce TYLOL
%2 8961 LZ1'61 S88'pI LZT'6T 096°81 182'¢ce SH94 TYNOISSAA0Hd 06F9-0000-00-%2
SASNIIXT
(%02) 00091 88z ‘61 §69°11 000’0z 60V ‘02 r60'0¢2 AATIVHISINIWNAY :SAONJAHY TYLIOL
(%02) 00091 88261 GG9'TT 000‘02 60F‘02 v60‘9¢g TYI0L
(202) 0 0 0 0 £ 0 LNIYYAONON-SAXYL ALYId0¥d TO0P-0000-00-FE
($02) 00091 88¢ ‘61 G911 000‘02 907 ‘02 ¥60‘92 LNIHHAD - SEAXYIL ALYAd0¥ud 000F-0000-00-F2
SHONIAFYE
AATIVHISINIRAY
0 FONYTVYE ONINNIOFS
(D30)ONL 139ang adLodrodd TYNLOY adrasang TYNLOY TYOLOY NOIL4I¥DS3A INNODOV qAFHON
% qaLsAN0IY “OW 6 --1202-- -=-0202~-~ LNNODOY
--£202-= ==m== e 2208 —=—==———————-—-

LIanYy  :annd

W0eErde Al
< 4 1395009 QaTIiviad JPO0T SAWIL

LS :39Vd = LOTHISIA ¥¥v¥d FISIT Zeu?/p1/01 :9LYQ




(g0TT) (LBO'ET) €66 Ve ZEE'TI0T £88°821 8LE'6E (9zg ‘6 1) (LIDIA30) SNTJ¥NS aNnad

{3€T) L8O'PIE Zh8'6vE 3pL'G81 LTT'19¢ 960912 918 ‘p0E SASNIAXE aNNd ITVIOL

(38¢€) 000°'TOE SE8 VLY 080°L8E 000°067¥ pLb'SGEZ 066 ‘p8E dONYTIVE “9dd % SANNIAEY ANNI TYLIOL

($ET) L80'PIE Zr8'6vE BYL'G8T LTT'T9¢€ 960912 918 ‘v 0E FATLYYLISININAY TYLOL

(2€1) L8O'PIE Zr86hE BPL‘GBI LTIT'T9E 960912 918’V 0E TYLOL
($peL) 006°S1 000 ‘SS L98'FF 00E’09 pLE'0Z 1L8'oz LNAWA TOD3 0€EL9-0000-00-G2
%8 g8v‘se 000°sz2 659°'12 sep'ez 9Lz’‘se 8bv'LE ADIAYAS WYY 0099-0000-00-6¢2
%0 6TLL0Z 000002 9zZ’'sL 6TL'LOT TLO'RTT P6T'T12 AONYHASNT 0679-0000-00-62
(815) 0 S0V ‘S Sov’'g 0 0 0 TVNLOVHLINOD 0E£EF9-0000-00-G2
(816) 000w 0008 0 0zZE'8 9pg‘e 6€8 A133vs 0T£9-0000-00-G2
%0 00S‘L 008 ‘L 9€z'9 00s’L L9 ‘6 2908 HONYNILNIVA 0929-0000-00-62
30 00E‘S 000'F 069 00g’s [ 4 012’'¢ SAI17TddNS AIV LS¥ld 5p29-0000-00-6¢
£124 G8T'T ooe 0 0es 191 Zvs ONINIVHL 0819-0000-00-5¢
(3001) 0 0 0 ooe 00L 00p'1 dva Z919-0000-00-52
30 00r‘s 008°‘L PET'S oor ‘s G669 6ET ‘8B ALITIEYSIA - ADNWYHNSNI 1919-0000-00-5¢
(2071) 0 686 669 0 0 0 HLTY3H-JONVUNSNI 0919-0000-00-62
(301) 0068 006°L P8E‘9 0056 L9zZ'L 4 SNOILYNIDOVA /1S3AL 9Nn¥d GZT19-0000-00-G¢
(s21) oLo’p 005’€ 1L0°€E 529y GGB‘E 019 SMDIHD ANNOH9NOVE TYNIWINHD 5119-0000-00-5¢
%8 BZr’9¢ 8re‘ve LSv’91 8re‘ve £¢s‘ge 1Le'‘ee AWIL 1103 SI9YM 0009-0000-00-S2

SUSNId XY

{g8€) 000°10€ SEB VLD 080°L8Z 000061 PLY'G62Z 066 ‘vee AATIVHISINIWAY :SANNIATY TYIOL

(g8¢€) 000'10€ GEB VLY 080°L8E 000°06F PLY GG 066 ‘v8E TYL0L
(%8¢€) 0 0 0 0 6FE‘ZT tzL'ze FAMESEY TYNIWYIL DddT BOVPF-0000-00-6¢
(%8¢€) 000°'T 06z'2 006'T 0 0 10e‘ze SNOANYTTIDSINH FOPFP-0000-00-52
(g8€) 0 0 0 0 101'6 0 SLNVE9 Z0vP-0000-00-62
(g8¢€) 0 ve 91 0 vE 0 LNIYYNONON-SIXYL L¥3d0ydd T00¥-0000-00-5€
(%8¢€) 000‘00€ 196 ‘2L ¥96'G8Z 000'06¥ 066 ‘€€ 890°0¥kZ LNZYHND - SIAXYL ALYIJ0dd 000%¥-0000-00-52

SANNAATY

HAILVELSINIWAY

0 AONYIVE HNINNIOFA
(2Hd) N1 L3oang 43104 royd TYNLIY adardasang TYNLOVY TYNLOY NOILATHISAd LNOODDY HAHWON
% 43LSAn0ay “OR 6 --1202-- -=020Z~~ LNNODOY

-=E£Z0Z~~ e e e — TEZ ~——rmrmmmrmmre——
JONVYNSNI ALITIEYIT :aN0d

0000€bda =41

I¥043d Ld9ang q3aTIvidaa TT:p0:0T EWIL

85 1EDY4 _LOTYLISIA N¥¥d dTSI7T

€202/v1/01 *91Vd



$80F (996 '¥ST) 0EZ'LST 686981 (06F“0E) TPS'EFRT £26'SL (LI2T43d) SNTd¥ns annd

302 850'90L 068°€8E 6PV 9FT 06 ‘G8G 22991V 099 ‘F9¥ SASNIAXYT aNAd TYLOL

$0 260’156 021’156 8E0'EEE 000555 £91°09¢ £85‘0pS AONYIVE "93d % SANNIATY ANNd TYLOL

be 009°SL 000°08s 0z6'e 009 ‘09 orL'y 0 SNY¥d TYIOL

L1724 009°sL 000°0S 026’2 00909 0rT'w 0 SM¥V¥d TYIOL
$be 009°sL 000°0S 0262 009 ‘09 opT‘'P 0 FONYNALNIVA ANONO¥DAVId 06Z29-2000-90-LE
S¥dvd

SAsSNadxXd

SHUvd

%02 86%0€9 068 '€€E 6ZS'EPT 068’26 zZ8p'Z1v 099 'vob FATIVYISINIWAY TYIOL

$0¢2 86%°0€9 068 °€EE 625 'EVT 068'vZS Z8v'Z1Y 099 'vov TYLOL
39F 000°LTE 0002k 9529 000°LTZ 6867921 £E£Z'012 SINIWIAOHIWI ANV 09.9-0000-00-LE
(s00T) 0 0 0 005'¥vI 0 0661 gNIaTIng 00L9-0000-00-LE
31 006652 000652 18G LTT 006952 §18'65¢ F80‘8ee ASNAAKE TYALIYHINOD 0EPS-0000-00-LEZ
2211 006°'s¢ 000°21 00tT’€ 00021 060°S 066 'T FONYNILNI VI 09Z9-0000-00-L2C
b1 8sp ‘8¢ 068°r2 26591 06872 829°'ve £vg‘ee AWIL TI0d SIOYM 0008-0000-00-L2

SASNIdXE

%0 260 °15S 021158 8EO'EEE 000 ‘655 £91°09¢ £86'0pG JATLYEISINIWAY :SANNIATY TYIOL

%0 Z260'156S 021’156 BEOQ'EEE 000’656 £91°096 €86 006G TYLOL
%0 0 0 0 0 000’0z 00002 SNOILYNOQ T0pE=-0000-00-L2
%0 0 8z 81 0 08 0 LNAHYNONON-SAXYL ALYAd0Hd T00F-0000-00-L2
%0 Z260°156 260 1SS 0Z0'EEE 000 ‘5SS €80°0FS £85°025 LNZY¥ND - SAXYI X1d3d0dd 000¥-0000-00-LZ

SANNIATY

AATLVHISINIWAY

0 AONYIVE 9NINNIOFH
(DAa) ONT 139a0d 431030044 TYNLOY aa1anang TYNLOY TYOLOY NOILAIY0S30 LNNODOY HAFHAN
% a3rsanday “OW 6 --1202-- --020Z-- LNOODOV

B > A ZEZOZ ——-——————————-

ONOd NOILYdYDdY IV¥IDEA4AS  :dNN4d

0E€pde 01
L 139008 QaTIViad 70301 EWIL
65 :39Vd ) — LOI¥1SIA ¥¥vd ITSIT Zeoc/¥1/01 3190




(598) 0L8'8 BEG ‘8BS 6LT'ZY 0L8’8s (zLet'veT) 9971 ‘Ce (LIDIA3A) SNT4¥AS aNOd

$0 0ET'T62 000°'08¢ 6E9 ‘291 DET'162 £19'681 01€ ‘202 SASNAdXE ONNd TYIOL
(sp1) 000°00€ 8E6 ‘BEE 818'v0e 000 ‘06¢€ re's 9LV ‘L6 HONYTVE “938 % SAONIAZY ANNA TYLOL
%0 0ET’16¢ poo‘o8e 6£9 291 0ET ‘162 £19’681 01€ 202 NOILVYISINIWAV TYIOL
%0 0ET°162 000082 6£9 291 0£T ‘162 £19'681 01€ ‘Z0¢ TYLOL
%0 0ET’'T6C 000‘08¢ 6E£9°291 0ET"16C ET9'68T 01€ ‘Z02Z YIAOTAWA ¥O1d Z019-0000-00-82
SASNIIHI
(3pT) 000°00€ 8€6 ‘8E€ Brg'roe 000'0S€ The's 9LV 'LBT NOILVYHLISINIWAY :SAONAATY TYLOL
($91) 000'00€ 8€6'BEE 818°r02 000 06¢E rr's 9LV ‘L6E TYLOL
(gp1) 0 L1 1T 0 0 0 LINFUUAONON-SAXYL ALY3J0ud T00P-0000-00-82
(k1) 000‘00€ 126 °8€¢ LOB'POZ 00006¢ Tre‘s 9LV 'LET ILNTH¥ND-SEXYL ALYI308d 000¥-0000-00-82
SANNIALY
NOILVILSINIWAY
0 HONY'IVE 9NINNISIL
(D3a)ONI Lasang adLo3rodd TYALOY aaLasang TYNLOV TYNLOY NOIL4I¥DSAd LNNODDOY HAFHNN
3 a31s3noday ‘OH 6 --T202-- -=0Z0Z~- LNOODDY
-=£20%--  ——m—————————— 2202 ———m——mmmmmmm—m

ALIMNOES TYIDOS  :dNNJA

0000€FdA8 :d1
LYy0d3d 1d95dnd Q3dTIvLAd IT:%0:07 “dWIL

09 :39Vd - ) o LOTYLSIQ ¥¥¥d ITSTT 220g/p1/01 :3lvd



(Dda) oNI

S6T'TI vOp‘Z80°1T (ooo'1T1) FOS LT (zoo“11)
LEG'ELB'T 88696 LET'9L8'T 818°09L'T 19p°89L T
ze8'rB8 1 Z66'8ET’T LET'S98'T ZEE'BLL'T 6GPLGL'T
LE9'ELB T 88695 LET'9LB'T BIB'09L‘T T9F‘89L°T
LE9'ELB'T 886’95 LET'9L8"1 BI8‘09L T T9p 8oL T
000'09L"T o 000°09L"1 000°6€9"1 000°p65'T
LET'S0T 880°8¥ LET’SOT 318621 999991
0068 005’8 000°TT 0 S6L'L
ZEB'v8B'T 2668611 LET'S98'1 Zze'8LL"'T 6S¥LSL'T
ZEB'PBB T 266 'BET'T LET’S98'1 ZTE'BLL'T 667 LSL'T
96 79 0 v9z 1
9€L¥88'T 826 '8€T'1 LET'S98"1 860'8LL"T 86K ‘LSL'T
ad1o3rodd TYNLIY a3raoang TYALOY TY 01OV
“OW 6 --1202-- -=-0202--
|||||||||||||| 2Z0Z —mm—mmm—m———
ANNd d0IAM3ES 1g4d  :dNnd
Lt 139ang QaTIVLAC
- LOI¥L1SIA ¥¥v¥d ITISIT

19

%

*39¥d

0
066'Z10"'1
08672101

085°Z10'T
065‘210"1

000'1E6
05518
0

0ss’‘zro’t
08s'210°T

0
0ss‘z10’t

LIoang
Q3LSINDTY
--£202--

(LIDTI33d) SN14¥nNS annd
SEASNA4XT ANNd TYLOL
AONYIVE “93d 3 SIANNIATY (ANNd IYVIOL

JATLYHLSINIWAY TYLOL
TYLOL

TY4IONIYd SANOH
LSIYILNI aNod

£059-0000-00-0¢€
£059-0000-00-0€

S334 anNod [059-0000-00-0€
SUSNIIXY
AATLVHLSINIWAY :SINNIATY TVLOL
TYLOL

LNG¥HEND NON- SHXVI Ald3d0odd
LNEYHND-53XVYL ALd3d0Hd

100P-0000-00-0€E
000F-0000-00-0€E

SANNIATY

JATLVILSININAY

dONYTYd ONINNIOEH

NOILdI¥OS3d LNNODOVY HIGHON
LNNQDDY

1Epdg :aI1
0:0T SHEWIL
C2Ue/P1/0T :EL¥A




(gve)
(8%€)

391¢
391¢
%88¢
%0

(%0G)
(%0¢8)
(g0L)
(g0L)
(3001)
%0
%0
%0
%0

(D3a)INI
%

00€'v09 000’066
00€ ‘709 0000686
000'sLS 000°GL6

0 0

0 0

00€‘6E 000°‘ST
000 ‘8€ 0

000 ‘8¢ 0

000°G¢E 0

000°¢ 0

006 '869 9€ZLES'T
006869 9€Z'LEG’T
000’008 0

005°LT 000°‘¥S

0 000°%82°T
0 0

000‘GZT 090'6€1
000°9 9LT’0T
000‘068 00008

0

13sang a3 Lodrodd
aaLs3IN0IY

A A

196‘6
1966

GZE'L
GZE'L

6800
000 ‘¥
0
0906
9LT'0
0

o€ 065 ‘226
0€ 065226
0€E 05L'F06
0
0
008°LT
000’21
000°’z1
000’6
000‘€
£r'1 000°ST¥ T
E7’T 000°'STR‘T
0
00065
8z'1 000°00€"T
0
€T 0
1 0009
000°0S
adarasang
annd

9EGLTIL 0929661
9EGLTL 09Z°966'T
zZzz'o89 219°'p61

0 66L

PLT'S 606°LLE'T
opT’‘ZE OvE‘EE
G69°¢€ €1e’'z
G69'€E ETE'Z
569°€ 0

0 36 { S d
EZP'689 0BT 'ELE T
EZb ‘689 06T ELE T
000009 0

652" 1€ 6PE"9E

0 000‘6ET'T
0 G60°ST

0 0

996°¢c 6LV 'S8
86G'2S L9Z'L0T
TYNLOY TYNLOY
--TZ02-- --0zoe--

SL04rodd IVIIAYD :dNpd

Ld043¥ 1390nd a3TIVLIAQ

LOIWLSIA MY¥¥d dTISTT

SLNANFACHdWI aNYT
LNIWATN03
ONIQTING
AONYNILNIVRW

LNANA1N03
ONIATING

GATLYILSIN

NI d43SNYHL

LASSY TYLIAVYD 40 ITYS/SAd3D04d

ad320dd danNod
SNOIANYTTIDSIN
SLNVYD
SNOILYNOQ
SNTddNs 4IL

NOILdIYOS3d LNNOJDW

SHSNI4A X3
S211vndvY

SH¥Y¥Yd TYIOL
SHYV¥d TVLOL

09L9-2000-90-0F
0E€L9-2000-90-0¥
00L9-2000-90-0F
0929-2000-90-0F
SXdvd

SASNIdXH

SMdvd

AATILVYLSINIRAY TYLIOL
TYLOL

0EL9-0000-00-0F
00L9-0000-00-0F

SUSNAIXE
SANNIARY TVLOL
TYLOL

IWav

666F-0000-00-0F
006FP-0000-00-0¥F
00SF-0000-00-0F
POPEF-0000-00~-0F
Z0PFP-0000-00-0P
10pP-0000-00-0F
S00F-0000-00-0F

SANNIATYH
AAILVHLSININAVY
JONVIVH ONINNIDAd

JAHHAN
LNNODDY

0000€pdd I
TT-P0-0T -HWIL
220E/p1/01 :dIvd



(s6Lp)
(852)
(%08)

(%19)
(819)

(%19)

(23d) ONT

£9

149¥d

{0s0‘10E)
055666
006869

000°0T1
0007011

000011

000°s8
000°LE

000°LE

000‘8F

000‘8¥

0g§¢’291
052291

13oang
a31sdndody
=g g0 L~

9£L'8GE €00°c8g 000 ‘6L
pos‘’sLez’t zze'ezss 009 'S€E’T
9€ZLES'T GZE'LER'T 000'GTV’'T
005°281 699°'8LT 005 ‘€8¢
006°281 699'8L1 006'€8e
006281 699'8L1 005‘€82
00092 962'p 000’62
000°8T 9pL’L 005’81
00081 9yL 'L 005’81
000's (o067 “€) 005701
000‘s (067 '¢€) 005°0T
000‘08 9EF ‘68 06588
000°08 9£V ‘65 06688
000°08 9EF ‘66 0SS ‘88
adL03004d TYNLOY a3rasand
“OW 6
.............. 2202 ————mmmmmm————
aNna
I

(966 “LL)
6T1P'LIL
€2V 689

8€1'S1
zZL6'z

99121

€L9°92
£L9'92

TIYNLOY
! [

SLOArodd TYLIAVD

(869 ‘10€)
888°pL9 T
06T 'ELE'T

£¥8'G9
£78'G9

TYNLOY
--0202--

SgNnag

139ang a3aTIVLId

_ LOTHLISIO ¥¥¥d HTISIT

(LIDIATA) SATAYNS ANNd
SASNIdX3I aNN3 TYIOL
JONYTYE "534 % SHNNIAEY 4NAd TYLIOL

LE3ATA TYLOL

L3374 TYLOL
SIATOIHAA 08L9-v000-ET=0F
LIdT4d

SASNIdXd

LddT4

SITLITIOVA 'TYLOL

ONIATINg TYLOL

AONVNALNIVR 09¢9-9T00-2T-0F
ONIATING

YALNID HOINIS TYLOL
JONYNALNIYRN 09Z9-£000-21-0F
YALNED HOINYAS

SASNAdXE
SIILITIOVA

SOIIYNOY TYLOL
HONYNILNIVW SOILVNOY TYLOL

JONYNILNIYRH 09¢9-9000-80-0F
AONYNALNIVR SOILYNOY
S3ILYNOVY
NOILAI¥DSHA LNOODDY HAHWAN
LNOODOVY

'€pdd :dI
00T SEWIL
ZZ0E/p1/01 31va




($L1)

301

(g6LV)
(g6L1V)

(03ad) ONI
%

ooo‘se
0pzZ
000°€
(00079)
060“L
080'€S61
000‘9¢
000 ‘€€
00021
PRE'OET
009 ‘¢
Gpg ‘ST
OvL'ERe
OPT‘9€1
00g09
£Z€'v9
SLy'z

139a0n8€
a3rsdan0dy
-=£Z0Z--

000’
00e
0

(006"
000
000"
000
000"’
000"’
000’
686G’
z88"’
zep!
000"
000 *
000
000"

aaLoar

Z ov9‘z 001’2
4 or9‘e 0ot’e
088 z00‘teL €T6'68L
8z z8sg’se 00062

981 001t

0 000'€
£) (96e't) (000°9)
L 69L’S 00F ‘S
£p1 PLE'ZET z00°L2ZT
GE voL‘ge 000‘zZg
GE T0b'€E 000‘zg
rid) 9¢T1'E 00%‘01
STT £69'26 ?99 ‘86
£ GBG '€ 0sv'e
ST ZB8'G1 096 ‘81
LbZ 110’902 0rL*T1Z
0ET 0LO‘PLT 0r8'601
g5 968’¢cg [Z5 2
55 zeg'ze £€92'09
z Lz9'1 osz‘e

0 0

0 0

0 0
0¥d TYNLOY gaLaoang

‘OW 6

|||||||| 2202 ——=——————————-

INVYOYLSHY ONV J7T0D

S16 ‘82
S6V‘E

0
{tr0'8)
ZLZYL,
T9L'GPT
596 ‘GE
LBE'6E
92621
1EP‘EOT
G9T'E
696‘Z¢
990‘1pZ
968921
TLE’8S
LEG'SY
siL’e

TYNLOVY
--120Z--

P9z 11
v88‘S9
0v9 'z
v¥6 ‘8
96.'0L2
PL9'60T
669°2F
TLS'vL
Szv'l

90L'861
90L ‘85T

0L ‘8ST

TYNLOY
--0202--

SaNnd

Ld0d3d 132dn8 ddT1IvLia

LOIMLSIA

A8Vd ATSIT

SNOSSAT AT09 LTNdV TYLOL

S334 WYYDH0ud

00T¥V-0LET-0T-TS

SNOSSAT 4T09 IINAv

ASIANVHOYHENW

SNOANYTTIDISIK

SYOSNOdS

SLNODETIa

S1dV¥D TInd

TYLNIY L¥VD QIZIY0LOW

IYYD d5Y¥Isdg

SNOISSHONOD

STOOHDS HOIH-334 NII¥D

ANNIATY 3NOYAT

SADIAYIS dYOIANYH

SONILNO

LNIAISEY NON-ONIANIIM 333 NIIYD
ATHEEIM INIAIS3IY NON-S3HI NIIHO
LNIQISIY-ANINEIM 334 NIZUD
ATHEEM LN3IJISIT¥-S333 NIFYD
JWODNT TYLNIY

AT09

00LFP-0TO00~-0T~-1G
POPYP-0T00-0T-16
€0PF-0TO00-0T-TS
T9EF=-0T00-0T-16
T1Zv-0T00-0T-TS
0TZV-0T00-0L-19
60ZF-0T00-01-T8
80Z¥=-0T00-0T-1S
LOZVP=-0T00-0T-16§
90Zr-0100-0T-16
S0Zr-0T00-0T-1G
POZYP-0T00-0T-1%
€0ZFP-0T00-0T-TS
C0Zv-0T00-01-16
T0ZFP-0T00-01-18
002¥-0T00-01-1%
020¥-0100-01-16

4709

TYLOL

SENNIAIY
AT09

JATIVYLSINIWAY :SHNNAASY TV1IOL

TYLOL

NI ¥3ASNVYL 6667-0000-00-15
SANNAATY
AATIVHLS INIWAY
JONYTYE DNINNISHE
NOILdI¥OS3Ed

LNOODOY daghON

LNNODOV

0000€FdE :dI
TT:00:0T tAWIL
ZE02/V1/0T :3I¥Q



391

(03a)ONI

59

2

td9%d

00,59
00L'S9
00009
008‘rp
0

006

o

(el = Bl Bl o B o i oo i == I o B o B o]

L6L'TIES
091'9

1290n€
qILSIN0IY
--£20Z--

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

P60‘SL £EE ‘66

P60'GL €EE ‘68

£2€’'69 £ZE'BS

000's 6EZ D

0 0

06% 066

0 0

0 0

ap 9%

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

GET GET

0 0

v6T 888 LLS'PEL

GE6'p GE6'Y

GE6'Y GE6 'Y

a3123ro4d TYALOY a3
“ORW 6
S e ——————— ZZOT ——====—=

0 8T8‘€9 EET'CY

0 £€2'9 EET'9

0 96E ‘1T TIL'0T

0 681'9p 681°9P

00S‘F9 190°Sy 981082

006 ‘p9 190°SY 981082

00009 000'0b 0

009°'€ SLS 'Y 0

0 0 SOE ‘P

006 82¢ 986 ‘82

0 0 pZE'p

0 0 665 ‘€T

0 £€v1 8r9 ‘T

0 0 98

0 0 0TT'6

0 0 LVE'IT

0 0 rog’L

0 0 L08’'e1

0 0 089 ‘oz

0 0 oLy ‘0ot

0 0 0

0 ST 0

8L9'96L 90€ ‘988 org‘91e

5659 'F E1E’p 056 ‘€

GG9 'p E1€'p 066 ‘€

Lasansg IYNLOY TYALOY

--1202-- -=0202--

INYYOYLSHY ANY 4709 :annd
L2 139008 Q4aTIVLAQ

— LOI¥LISIO d¥v¥d JTISIT

d4dWI ONVI-UNSHdX3 NOILVIDA¥ddAd
LNAWdINOd 3ASNIdXd NOILVIDAMAAQ
ONIATING HSNEdXd NOILYIDI™dAa

LNYHNYISHY

d34 FGSNEDIT
ONTLIANYYI
HASTANYHOHYENW
SLNAAT TVIDALS
¥40nDIT XYl SATYS
do0a XYL SdTVS
SNOINYTTIIDSIN
ONIANIA
SAOVYIAIE OITOHODTY NON
UNIM

yiddd daTLLod
¥3Ed 1L4avdd
HOoNoI1

SATV¥S 1004
ONILNO

GHWOONT TYLNHIH

SA3d WYd9H0dd

NOILdIH¥DSHA LNNODDV

4709
SNOSSIT 4T09

TYLOL

0989-0000-00-T§ I
0€89-0000-00-1S ,
0089-0000-00-T6

SASNAdIKE
IATLVHLSINIWAY

ISIANNIAZY TYLOL :
LINYINYHLSEY TY.LOL

008F-TTO0-TTI-18
0SLP-TTIO0-TI-1S
00LP-TTOO-TTI-TS
009F-TT00-TI-TS
60FPP-TT00-TI-1IG i
80FPFP-TT00-TI-1S !
POVPP-TTO00-TTI-1S
09€EP-TTI00-TI-1S
0SEFP-TI00-TI-1G
OREP-TTO0-TT-TS
0EEP-TTOO-TI-1G
0ZEP-TI00-TT-16
OTEP-TTIO0-TT-TS
00EP-TTIO00-TTI-TS
POZP-TT00-TT-TS
020pP-T100-TT-15
LNYYNYYLSHY
SHNNITATYH
LNYHOYISTY

SSANNIAEY TYIOL |
HLOOA T¥LOL |

00TpP-08CT-01-19

SNOSSAT AT09 HLINOA

4I09

HEdWON
LNNODOY

1epde a1
0:0T :HWIL
22Uz r1/01 31V




3911
(g00T1)

3L
L
3L
%09
%09
%0
306
L2724

(o3a) oNI
%

99 :39va

50p‘9 00v'9 ¥98 ‘¢
009 009 009
000°0¢ 006’61 TPe’‘TL
0 0 0

0 0 0
0sz‘z 0621 (618)

0 0 0

0 566 566
0061 00€E 0
005’2 0ge‘z 290'¢
00021 0 0

00€ 00€E 661
00E ‘T 00Z'1 £66
00S‘¢ 09 09
0052 006’2 G6G°T
005 0S¢ 000082 zzs '8l
0 0 0

08L 00€'T 86L
00s‘z g’ pp8’L
ort 0 0

002 00z 8
[1e’'s 000’6 SLL'9
0 0 0

0 0 0

88z '9¢ 000‘9¢ zs8'0¢
00s'v 00S'¥ SL6‘E
06T1'6¢ 000'GP 2LV 'GE
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
S90°'19 LG0'LS 520‘8¢€
0 (¥9) (r9)
006’y 000"Y 12:1 28
ooz'e 00E’S VEE'E
000’81 000‘ST LZE'6
00081 000°8T1 TITALT
0 0 0
LIsang qaLoIroud TYNLOY
q3rsanday "OW 6
A A zzoz

S0F ‘9 501’9 L9S ‘S
009 o0oL'1 00z‘z
000‘0¢ ZaL'ze 67981
0 ($G9°1T) (6T ‘2)
0 0 [ZAN
006'2 618 £E€9'Z
or0’'t 0T0‘T LSL
0gs’e 568 696
006°1 o1z 0ST
006°1 9€9 0
goo0‘zt 0 0
00€ 989 9€0 ‘1
00€E’1 062°T 0
006'€ 106°¢E 291’1
000'€ LLs'z 0
00G ‘€62 969’082 926 ‘0¥
0 0 00t
062t €021 Zv
008 609 0
0L GG 0
0 SLT 0
SET‘6 ZE6'6 Z9€°T1
0 0 €1
0 S0€ 0
009 ‘€€ T6E£°0¥ 1pL'ze
005 ‘P £26°¢€ 69TV
00€‘LE PIL‘6Y ZI6°LT
ooe‘Le ELP'E kL
0 0 166
0 0 Lb
LGO'LS 60£‘9F 0FE ‘28
0 ael 0Lt
008‘z 6VE‘E SLBE
00Z ‘€ 6hF'E Z6E ‘1
00021 S6F‘zZ1 ETOTT
00521 g8 ST P0Z ‘9T
0 818°¢€9 EET‘E9
aaraonand TYOLOY TYOLOV
-—=1202-- -=0Z0Z-=
LNYYNYISHY aNY 4709 :aNnd

L4043y 135008 d3TIvViIda

X¥L SUTIVYS

SESNIOIT

§334 HNISSAD0Yd QY¥D LI1addd
LSEYILNTI aNOH

5434 INO"

ONILANEVYR

SASYAT

TYNLOVYLNOD

ONISILYIAQY

SHIVdAY INIWAINOd ¥ TYOIHDAA
dOYWYd WHOLS

SHITddNS LNVINYLISTY
SHITAdNS WY¥DHOHd
ONIHSITENd® 9NILNIdEd
S41'1ddNS ADIAJ0
JONYNILNTIVR

SHOIAYIS HOLVNIWdALXA
TYALOVELNOD

SHYOJINN

SYYNIWAS

SONILATW
HLTYAH-EONYINSNI

ASNAdX3 FDONIYIANOD
NOILAI™DSHNS?® ‘SANA ‘SM00d
dSNCH dnTd

SLNVAUNILLY 19V¥D IOvddAzEd
SHEONVY

SHILYYLS

QIAOD-3HWIL TIN3 SIDVM

€ SSY'TID HWIL 1Y¥d SHOYM
dWIL TTI0d SIOUM
JOVHNTIYUHS

SEOYYANAE DITOHODTY-NON
40N0IT

¥add ddaTLLog
ASTUNVHOYIN

NOILdIYOS3d LNNODOY

8069-0100-0T-18
9069-0100-01-1¢
P0G9-0T00-01-1¢
€069-0100-01-1¢
T0S9-0T00-01-1¢
08r9-0100-01-T6§
09F9-0T00-0T1-T6G
0E¥9-0T00-0T-TG
0TP9=-0T00-01-16
0EE9-0T00-0T-16
8T€9-0T00-01-16
BOE9-0TOD-0TI-16
€0€9-0100-01-16
00£9-0T00-01-16
0LZ9-0T00-0T-16G
09€9-0T100-01-16
0rg9-0100-01-19
GEZ9-0100-01-19
S6T19-0T00-01-16
0LT9-0T00-01-15
S919-0T00-0T-15
0819-0T00-01-1S
0Z219-0T00-01-1G
0TT19-0100-01-15
8L09-0T00-01-16
LL09-0T00-01-16
9L09-0100-01-16
SL09-0T00-01-16
9009-0100-01-16
pP009-0T00-0T1-15
0009-0100-01-1S
00£5-0T00-01~-1S
P02sS-0100-01-16
¢025-0T00-01-18
00Z5-0T00-01~16
0005-0T00~0T1~16

47095

SUSNEdX3
4709

JATLVHISINIHGY TYLOL

HAddRNNN
LNNODOY

0000EVay a1
IT:F0:0T :IWIL
220Z/P1/01 *31vd



$21 0 0 0 0 0 zz NOILYONAdd 0ET9-TTO0-TTI-1G
%21 0 0 0 0 0 265 SASNEAXE FONIYITINOD 0219-T1T100-T1-16
321 0 0 0 0 0 £v 44YLS SNg FWIL¥IAQ  9909-TT00-TTI-T16
321 0 0 0 0 0 ve HAANALEYE FWILYIAAQ ¥909-1T00-TT-16
321 0 0 0 0 0 105 SH00D AWILYIAAD 1909-TT00~TT~16
$21 0 0 0 0 0 9rg’‘s SSELSOH LS09-TT00-TI-1§
371 0 0 0 0 0 €62 'V JAYLS SnE 9609-T100-T11-16
321 0 0 0 0 0 6L8'0T AAYLS LIVM SG09-T1T00-TT~-16
321 ] 0 0 0 o} LEE'L SHAANALYVE PS09-1T00-T1L-1§
321 0 0 0 0 0 516 'v6 M00D 1609-1100-1T-1§
321 0 0 0 0 0 GLY'PE A3HD  0609-TT00-TI-1S
321 0 0 0 0 0 L9 '¢ YAOYNYW  9009-T100-T1-1I6G
$Z1 0 0 0 0 0 (p) Z SSYTD IO FWIL I¥V¥d SEOYM  S009-TT00-TT-TG
%21 0 0 0 0 0 9€9 ‘€6 AWIL TINd SAOYM  0009-TT00-TI-16
$C1 0 (9) (9) 0 0 0 JOWNNIYHS 00€S-TT00-T1-16
321 0 0 0 0 0 059°2 SHOVHEATE IITOHOITY~NON POZS-TTO0-TT-T6
221 0 0 0 0 0 pee'c ANIM  €02S-TT00-TIT-16
$21 0 0 0 0 £EG'E 896"y HondIT Z0ZS-T1T00-TT-16G
821 0 0 0 0 0 8LE'P 4339 1JIVHa 10Z5-TT00-TT-1§
$21 0 0 0 0 0 0sE‘z pifctcl=Weich AmAel: 00EG-TT00-T11-16
321 0 0 0 0 269 9€F ‘SO0T aood 00TS-TT00-TI-16
INYHAYISAY |
SESNEd XI
LNYYOVISTY W
321 vL0'8LY T0T ‘€96 982 ‘96¢ 8LE'ZDY ZZr'0SS BEG '96PF 4709 IYLOL
ETAN PLO'8LY T0T°€96 98Z'96€ 8LE'ZO9 ZZr'0SS BEG "96F 4709 TVIOL
%9 0€6°'62 000‘Le GsZe’‘ce 000 '8¢ SLT'ET £96 92 SHATOIHDAA 08L9-0T00-01-15
%0 000°Ss 0 0 000's £81 0 ONIdVYISANYT 0LL9-0T00-0T-1G
3S0T1 0 L9v’e Lov’'e 0 0 0 LNEWA TN0F 0EL9-0T00-0T-T6G
3601 bLL'E 008°¢€ £6€£°2 0r8’1 F98°'1 0ST'1 LS0D LANYALNI L099-0T00-0T~16 |
(gpp) 188G SEP'P 9pz’'e 189°0T1 00L’L PLO L ANOHdATHL 6099-0T00-0T-1§ i
(206) 009 166 651 00z't 002’1 118°1 dAIYM/HIMES F099-0100-01~-16 |
%0 oov'‘e 981’2 zG8'1 oor‘e oog‘z T9L'1 SY9 £099-0T00-01-16§
38€ 00S ‘v 000'p P69 2 0sz'¢€ €8L"Y p10‘2 SAOYYHD 1304 ¢099-0100-01~-16§
(g€2) 000°9 0009 10€’€ 008°L 989’9 800’21 JIMLOITA T099-0T00-0T~TG
4709
SASNAJXE
4709
{030)ONI Lasand aaLoaroud TYNLOY qa139ang TYNLOY TYNILOY NOILAI¥OSAd LINNODOY HAGHNN
% a3183n03y "OR 6 --TZ0g-- --0202-- LNNODDY
“ufBQT=—~  eeseessooscoaw 20T ~=~=====mmmm—e
INYYOVLSAY dNY 47109 :aNnd
9€bdd :dI
1t 149dng a3aTIviad 0:0T :IWIL I

L9 :d9vd . - 1DT¥ISI0 ¥dVE FTSIT ZTue/p1/01 :3140a |




£ 124 €ZL'Z0E 66T 'ELE S8L'ELE 00tT'vre LEB'S6E €90'661 (LIDIAZA) SNTI4HNS aNnd

$21 VLL P69 6807066 SZT'0Z¥F BLO'LTY 0€ES’GEQ 699960 ‘1 SISNEAXZ aN{d TYIOL
%G1 L6V 'L6E6 882 '£96 0T6"€E6L 8LT'198 L9E'1E6 ZEL'SSE'T GONYTIVE ‘938 3 SIANIAZY ANAd TYIOL
$€1 00L'9T 886 '9¢ 6EBET ooL‘pT o6z ’1e 86S ‘961 LNVYOYISEY TYLOL
3ET 00L‘91 886 ‘927 6EB'EZ ooL‘vrt 06’12 866 ‘96 LNVHNVISEY TV.LOL
3971 0 9£8 €8 0 P68°T 0 SONIHSINYNA 0EL9-TT00-T11-1I6 |
39T 0 0 0 0 0 9€5 LS00 IANYFLNI L099~TT00-1T1-16
39T 0 0 0 0 0 PL6 FTEYD/AL 9099-TT00-TI-IG !
%91 0 0 0 0 0 918°2 ANOHdITAL  S099-TT00-TI1-16
$91 0 (682) (682) 0 682 8vz'e HALYM/HAMAS F099-1100-1T-16 |
391 0 (10g) (10€) 0 LSE'T 0Z6 ‘e S¥9  £099-1100-11-15
%91 0 (z89'1) (289'1) 0 2891 ZrP 'L 2I¥L03TH 1099-1T00-TT-16
$91 0 0 0 0 0 60092 XYL SATYS 8069-1100-TTI-16
%971 0 0 0 0 0 £96 ASNIOSIT 90G9-1T00-11-16
%91 0 0 0 0 0 £88 SNOILWOYd SSANISNH G0G69-T1100-T1-16
%91 0 0 0 0 v6b L0801 Sddd 9NISSIDI0Md SAYYD LIAT¥d PO0S9-TT100~-T1~-16G
$91 0 0 0 0 0 (596 ‘S) ISTYILNI anNog Z069-1T00-11-16
$91 0 0 0 0 0 pel Sd34 aNog T0G9-TT00-11-1§
$91 0 (oLg) (oLe) 0 0 9zz'1 ONILIANHYNA 08F9-1T00~-TT-1§
291 0 0 0 0 0 414 SASYAT 09FP9-T1T00-TT-TG§
$891 0 0 0 0 0 68€ TYNLOVHINOD 0EP9-TTIO0-TT-16
29T 0 (0s2) (os2) 0 (o91) G16'Z ONISILINIAAY 0TP9-T100-T11-16
$91 0 0 0 0 (cg1) 0 ADTAYES HSVHL 02€9-T100-T1~-16
$91 0 PED PEY 0 0 ZL9 ‘91 S4ITddNS LNVHOYLISHY B0ES-TTCO-TT-T6G
391 0 (r8) (p8) 0 (%) 0 ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥G 00€9-T100-11-16
%91 0 0 0 0 0 522 S41'14dNS d2IA40  0LZ9-TT00-T1-1I6 |
391 0o0’rt 000‘9¢ 9zs‘fe 00021 ETL0T L9’z GONYNILNIVH 0929-1T00-T1-16§
30 (] 0 0 0 0 Fol NANIT LSZ9-TTO00-TI-16
%0 o0oL'e ooL’‘z 6202 ooL'z 5Z0'e 0 SHOIA¥ES TYIYOLINY(L 0629-1100-T1-18
321 0 0 0 0 0 009 SHOTAYES HOLYNIWMILXE 0PZ9-TT00-T1I-16
321 0 0 0 0 0 100°‘e TYNIIVHLNOD GE€E9-T100-T1-16
321 0 0 0 0 0 52 HONYNILNIVH HALOdWOD 0EZ9-TT00-TT-16§
$21 0 0 0 0 0 981 SHYOJAINN S6T9-TTI00-T1T-16
321 0 0 0 o} 0 €0L'SPh HITY3H-JONVEASNI 0919-1100-11~-16
$21 0 0 0 0 0 009°'1 LNIWNIYIYdLNT 0GT9-TT00-T1-16¢
LNVYd0VYLSAy
SASNAd XA
LNYHNVLSAY
(o3a)oNI Lasang a3.L03arodd TYOLOY a3aLIoaAng TYOLOY TYNLOY NOTLdI¥DSE0 LNNODDY HAHWON
3 adLsaN0day TOW 6 --120Z-- --0202-~ LNOODDY |
==E£Z08-=  —mmmmmmmmm— oo 2208 ===mmmmmmmmm e
LNVHOYLSEY aNY 3709 :QNnd
0000EPdY I
LY0d3y 139dnd aaTIVLAd IT:p0:0T :3EWIL
89 ‘d9vd LD1¥1SIA ¥¥V¥d 9ISIT E20Z/p1/01 :aIvd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: October 20, 2022

Re: Strategic Master Plan Update

Our planning team will be on-site to provide an initial findings presentation to the Park Board at 6:00
p.m. on Thursday, October 27 at the Recreation Center. They will spend that day on site with all staff
reviewing their initial findings and discussing staff's vision for the future. For your evening meeting,
they are estimating 40 minutes for their presentation followed by about 20 minutes of questions and
answers, followed by a values exercise (maybe an hour or so). Remember, part of the planning
process also includes developing a new agency mission, vision, and core values and this will begin
those discussions.

All park and facility inventory has been reviewed and they are developing a levels of service
analysis. This will show gaps in our levels of service including parks, specific park amenities, etc., and
will help prioritize future resource allocation.

ETC Institute has completed the Community Survey and will present a Findings Report prior to the
October 27 presentation. Their goal was to receive 350 completed surveys and they received 445.
The online survey as of October 10 had garnered 145 responses and one more social media push on
October 11 will hopefully get that number to 200 - 250.

All benchmarking forms have been collected. This was a brief questionnaire that was sent to
neighboring park districts including Woodridge, Glen Ellyn, Lombard, Warrenville, and Naperville, as
well as Oak Park and Gurnee, both of which were recommended to include as they have some
unique practices that put them on the cutting edge of many public agencies. The information
gathered included the size of the agency, population served, national accreditation status, number
of parks, acres managed, miles of trails, operating budget, budget sources and percentages, non-
tax revenue totals and percentages, capital expenses, marketing budgets, social media outlets
used and followers, and numerous questions on recreation programs and facilities. Our consulting
team is in the process of tabulating the data collected and will present that later this month, too.

Thank you.

250000



@,



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date October 20, 2022

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

e The autumn registration season began on August 1 and runs through the end of the year, with a
variety of seasonal events and programs being offered. There was a fotal of 2,046 transactions
processed in September for a total of $97,338 in revenue. Since the conversion fo CivicRec on
April 1, there has been a total of 12,210 fransactions in the system (as of October 11).

« Staff devoted a significant amount of time this past month towards preparation of the 2023
budget and evaluation of the department's annual performance goails. In addition to working
towards filling any service gaps identified through the master plan process, staff plan to enhance
services across multiple areas next year. Some examples include the expansion of pickleball
options, additional special events, new lacrosse programming, and more.

» Specifically regarding pickleball, the interest from the public continues to increase. October
intermediate instructional clinics were added based upon the demand. This program meets four
times weekly, with both sessions reaching registration capacity. Due to the ongoing success, four
sessions of semi-private lessons will begin in November in the athletic space at the Recreation
Center. This space is limited and the ceiling is a bit low for this activity, but with continual growth
in popularity and requests for more opportunities, staff is making every reasonable effort to satisfy
demand. Fifteen of the available sixteen spaces have been filled for the semi-private lessons less
than a week into registration. We will continue to monitor winter indoor offerings and utilize
available space. Staff hope to expand service options even further beginning in the spring of
next year.

e We are pleased to welcome Alexis McCurdy as the new full-time Recreation & Registration
Assistant. Her position includes the front desk services at the Recreation Center and support for
various responsibilities within the recreation department. Alexis come to us with years of customer-
focused and instructional experience. The District would also like to welcome Angie Janusauskas,
who has recently started as the part-time Recreation & Registration Assistant.

Upcoming Special Events

e October 22 Monster Madness from 4-7pm at Community Park
e November 12: Kids Time at the Museum from 10:30-11:30am
e November 13: Veterans Day Ceremony at 11am at the Veterans Memorial

Community Park Fithess

There are currently 156 members.
There are 13 CPF punch card holders.
There were 765 membership scans in the month of September (11% increase from August).
October group exercise classes are underway, which includes a variety of offerings such as:
o Strength and Bone Density, various Yoga formats, Zumba, Pilates, weliness workshops,
group fraining, and ageless grace.




Lisle Teens with Character

LTWC continues to take applications for the 2022-23 school year.
Prepared 300 race bags for the annual Scarecrow Scramble 5K event.
Volunteered at Depot Days on September 17 and 18 and Scarecrow Scramble on October 15.

Museum Manager, Heiderman

There were 1,159 people that visited the museum grounds in September.

Hosted 2 field trips, 5 guided tours, and one EDGE Program.

The 38t annual Depot Days took place on September 17 and 18 at the museum, in conjunction
with the Lisle Heritage Society.

Conducted Kids Time on September 20.

Partnered with the Lisle High School's Social Studies Department fo lead a history lesson on
investigating the Lisle Cemetery. Students will select an individual and perform research to
understand the life of the deceased and historic events that occurred during that person'’s
lifetime. The project will be taking place in November.

The museum continues to partner with the EDGE after school program to provide monthly
museum programming to students throughout the school year.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

358 seniors visited the center for drop-in programs in September.

291 seniors participated in the 12 in-house programs this past month.

37 Seniors participated in the 3 trips that took place.

38 Seniors participated in our first overnight trip since 2020.

22 people participated in the Walk to End Alzheimer's on September 18. The group raised $2,229
and wore team shirts that were sponsored by Brookdale, Lisle.

Hosted Mah-Jongg tournament for 30 people. The prize money was generously donated to the
Senior Center.

The County Carevan was onsite to provide the new Bivalent booster on September 19. 36
seniors, District staff, and community members received their booster.

Parficipated in a panel discussion/presentation at the Triad's Healthy Wealthy and Wise
conference on September 9.

The Association of Senior Service Providers has begun renting space at the Senior Center to hold
their monthly meetings.

The Lisle Township Tutoring program is meeting in the Senior Center every other Tuesday evening.
Partnered with Oxygen from AT&T and Elderwerks on a paint and sip (mocktails) party on
September 23.

Celebrated 17 of our 90+ seniors with a special party on September 16.

We also celebrated our friend Katrine Rundo's 100t Birthday at the Thursday Bridge group.
Assisted Manager Mendez with Safety Fair preparation.

10 Seniors assisted with our Safety Fair on September 27 by facilitating the various risk
management stations located throughout the Recreation Center and Sea Lion Aquatic Park.

6 pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Loan Closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed .
Monthly Medicare Help Desk provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Leaming Preschool has successfully completed the first month of the new school

year. With 100 preschoolers and 25 students in Stepping Stones, staff has been quite busy!

The GLP staff uses the first month of school to get to know each child, assess their learning styles
and needs, develop and practice classroom routines, and set expectations with their young
learners for the school year.

000054



As more children rejoined us in person last year, staff noticed a deficit in their ability to socialize,
problem solve, and understand their emotions. One of our 4-year-old preschool classes is
piloting a new social-emotion learning curriculum to help teach children the fools and skills
needed to not only express their feelings but also ways to work through challenging emotions in
social settings. This curriculum is called “A Spot of Emotions". They have begun their “Feelings
Fridays" learning and staff has seen a very positive response from students already.

GLP Afternoon Adventures have begun with “A Walk in the Park" and "Hey There

Pumpkin". These Wednesday afternoon classes have taken the place of the enrichment classes
that were once offered. Instead of meeting three times for each class, staff reassessed the
needs of our learners and planned each class as a one-time experience. Two weeks ago, fen
litle explorers went on a walk in Community Park to see the beehives, explore the Parks
Department's garage, and even roll down the big hill. Last Wednesday, fourteen friends spent
their afternoon bowling with real pumpkins, playing in the guts of a pumpkin, and making a
pumpkin sun catcher. They finished off their afternoon reading a preschool favorite entitled,
“Spookly the Square Pumpkin.”

The Afternoon Adventures that we are looking forward to through the end of 2022 are
Spooktacular Funl, Makers and Builders, Let's Talk Turkey, and Little Elves Workshop. We can't
wait to share the photos with parents and families on our GLP Facebook page!

EDGE continues to welcome more than 35 students each afternoon. The children have been
spending every possible moment at Discovery Playground since the weather has been so nice.
When not outside, they're busy creating themed wall decorations to make the multi-purpose a
welcoming space.

Like last year, EDGE welcomes Museum Manager Grace Heiderman once a month. Grace
teaches the children about topics from the past in a fun, educational manner. The EDGE
program has a brand-new Facebook page! The page is updated frequently with photos of all
the fun the after-school participants are having.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

There are 10 registered for Dungeons & Dragons in October.

The new session of Art Cart started on Ociober 5.

Alexis McCurdy started on October 4 to fill the full-time Recreation & Registration Assistant
position at the front desk.

The new quarterly art exhibit at Lisle Savings Bank opened in October and will be on display until
December 10. This is a collaborative community initiative that is open to all artists ages 14 years
or older from Lisle and the surrounding areaq.

Athlefic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Concluded autumn session of contractual sports classes.

Began the youth volleyball league in conjunction with Woodridge Park District.

Continued registrations for the youth basketball leagues.

Coordinating various school locations for athletic programming.

Continuing the fall men's and co-rec softball leagues.

Facilitated the fall Cup-in-Hand kickball tournament on September 17 for five teams.

Held Schools Out Quest on October 7, in which 35 campers fraveled to Kuiper's Pumpkin Farm
(participation totals were a new record for this program).

Conducted a second Schools Qut Quest (SOQ) program on October 10-with 13 campers visiting
Brookfield Zoo.

The next SOQ date is November 23.

Secured pizza, beer, water, and pop sponsors for Scarecrow Scramble.

Adjusted the location of the Monster Madness event to Community Park to provide best possible
venue for amenities and experience for participants. A sponsor has been secured for the Jack o’
Lantern inflatable.

006055



Q)



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: October 20, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2022 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Summer 2022 Autumn 2022
Statistics April May June July July 30-31 August <
Pageviews 36,270 20,962 15,071 9,700 5,533 30,958
Users 916 617 498 347 125 876
Average Session | é min, 54 é6min, 12 | S5min, 3 4min, 4 | 9min, 13 6 min, 18
Duration sec sec sec sec sec sec
Average 22.73 22.56 20.85 19.4 29.75 22.85
Pages/Session pages pages pages pages pages pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide & website. Additional copies
printed for patron pick-up. Produced & deployed email sent on September 20 to approx. 850 senior

center subscribers and generated social media content to promote guide.

July-August 2022 September-October 2022
Statistics June 24-30 July August August 24-31 '
Pageviews 590 2,727 1,403 754
Users 34 215 90 25
Average Session Duration | 5min, 25sec | 3 min, 22sec | Smin, 46sec | 10 min, 1 sec
Average Pages/Session 10.73 pages | 9.47 pages 12.42 pages 17. 14 pages

Lisle Park District

» Captured photos & video of Community Park shelters, free grove, stage, EDGE program & staff

e Produced and deployed emdail sent on September 13 to approx. 3,610 park district subscribers to
solicit participation in Strategic Master Plan process by completing online community survey

e Produced and deployed email sent on September 27 to approx. 2,235 park district subscribers to
promote annual photo contest participation

e Created full page advertisement and wrote article for Lisle Chamber of Commerce Directory

e Generated social media content to recruit for open registration assistant position, participation
in online Master Plan survey, submission of photos for annual contest, added pickleball clinics,
and shared photos of EDGE program staff & participants

Special Events

« Created fall specials events flyer to promote Painting Pumpkins, Monster Madness, Scarecrow
Scramble, and Fiddle, Fret & Whistle, distributed in bags for St. Joan of Arc fundraiser and to

000056



parficipants of preschool & EDGE program; designed double-sided handbill for insert in
Scarecrow Scramble bags to promote Monster Madness and Fiddle, Fret & Whistle
e Produced site signage for Scarecrow Scramble and designed sponsorship banner
e Finalized artwork for race & volunteer shirts, found shirt with available quantities & placed order
e Produced and deployed (5) eNewsletters
o Email sent September 2 to approx. 2,950 past race participants and foundation, race & park
district subscribers to promote sponsorship opportunities to support Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent on September 2 to approx. 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce email subscribers to
promote sponsorship opportunities fo support Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent on September 8 to approx. 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce email subscribers to
promote Depot Days at The Museums at Lisle Station Park
o Email sent September 11 to approx. 3,275 past race parficipants and foundation, race &
park district subscribers to promote second registration deadline for Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent September 29 to approx. 1,800 park district subscribers to promote Halloween
events including, Painting Pumpkins, Scarecrow Scramble, and Monster Madness
e Generated social media content to promote Scarecrow Scramble and Monster Madness

Senior Center
. Created certificate & table tents for Nifty Nineties and designed flyer for SHIP (State Health

Insurance Enrichment Program)

Gentle Learning Preschool
e Continued production of new device-agnostic website and created inline email sign-up form
e Captured photos & video of staff, classrooms, preschool, Kids Day Out & Afternoon Adventures

Recreation Facilities - Community Park Fitness & Sea Lion Aquatic Park

o Updated new resident postcard promoting fitness center, printed, and cut more copies

e Produced fithess center insert for Scarecrow Scramble bags with offer to waive initiation fee

« Walked through aquatic park to identify signage that needs to be replaced or added for the
2023 season to determine budget for next year

« Updated online listings removing hours and noting temporarily closure of aquatic park

e Generated social media content to communicate attraction & aquatic park closures

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

¢ Captured photos at Depot Days, edited, and shared on social media

e Produced and deployed email sent on September 15 to approx. 865 museum sulbscribers
promoting Depot Days & Kids Time events

e Designed handbills for Painting Pumpkins and Fiddle, Fret & Whistle

e Generated social media content for Depot Days, Painting Pumpkins, and Fiddle, Fret, & Whistle

River Bend Golf Club
e Updated, printed, and cut $5 Bonus card for 2023 season distributed with $25 gift card purchase

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in September:
o Updated website with Oktoberfest specials
e Printed & cut business cards for Simon Reese, LLC staff and labels for donated Scarecrow
Scramble granola bars
« Designed & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on September 6 to promote Tuesday BOGO special
o Email sent on September 12 to promote Dueling Pianos
o Email sent on September 20 to promote Oktoberfest specials
o Email sent on September 26 to promote dining on the deck
e Generated social media content to promote daily specials over Labor Day weekend, Dueling
Pianos, Oktoberfest specials, and dining on the deck

000057



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 10/13/2022

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park Renovation

As reported in Director Garvy's update, we are nearing completion of what can be done through
the remainder of the year. The tennis courts are unable fo be painted, but the net posts and
basketball hoop post should be installed shortly. The remainder of the fencing on the site will be
completed once the posts are installed. The remainder of the concrete work will be done by the
end of October, except for a small section of curb we will leave for access to install the playground
equipment. The playground equipment and the shelter have delivery dates in January, so
installation of those structures will begin in early 2023, as the weather permits. Once the playground
is in, we can then schedule the rubber surfacing.

Community Field 5 Project

The Ballfield project on C5 is substantially completed. We are awaiting completion and review of the
as builts by the civil engineer.

2023 Budget

The 2023 Budget has been prepared and presented. We are in the process of readying the rest of
the equipment that we have declared surplus in 2022 to be put up for auction. This includes the
Wood Chipper, the John Deere 5400 tractor, and the 2009 Ford Escape.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Staff is in the process of receiving proposals for the work to repair the leaks discovered earlier this
vear at the park. We are also in the process of finding a replacement boiler for the bath
house/lifeguard building in preparation to replace the one that has failed. This boiler is original to
the building. Staff expects the cost of the boiler to require board approval, so you should expect to
see an update shortly and a recommendation hopefully at the November 15 board meeting. Shut
down of the facility and preparation for the winter and next season are ongoing.

0QGOHLE






L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Board of Park Commissioners

Scott Hamilton

October 13, 2022

Parks Department Monthly Board Report

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Ongoing operations

Set up for special events as requested

Attend Scarecrow Scramble meetings

All staff attended in house safety fair

Trash removal conducted weekly or as needed

Park inspections completed

Continue mulching landscape beds and tree rings

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Install native plants at the Depot Museum

Continue seeding old tree stump locations after grinding stumps
Prep athletic fields as needed

Naturalists Jensen and Burns continue working in our native areas
Start blowing off tennis courts weekly

Remove storm damaged and dead trees as needed

Backfill and seed along tennis court in Community Park

Vandalism and Encroachments

None currently

000059






ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facility & Safety Manager
Date: 10/13/2022

Re: October Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Shut down pumps and heaters.

Cleaned the furnace at the bathhouse.

Changed the stuck shutoff valves on the main pool boilers.

Repaired the leak in the upper boiler piping.

Replaced a leaking chlorine line.

Repaired a tube in a stenner pump.

Drained all pools.

Ran anti-freeze in the chemical lines.

Started repairing the caulk lines and concrete pool pops in the main pool.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
¢ Installed a dehumidifier in the basement of the Yender House.
¢ Replaced the outside light bulb on the porch of the Yender House.
¢ Hung pictures.

River Bend/Wheatstack
e Repaired the leak in the #5 cooler,

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
o Cleaned RTU #9, #10, #12 and #14.
Replaced the seals on the toilets in the men's room of the Senior Center.
Replaced water shutoff valves in the men's bathroom of the Senior Center.
Various setups and takedowns were done (board meeting, senior movies, bingo, chess
etc.)
Repaired a sink and toilet in preschool.
Repaired the water line to the coffee machine and water cooler in the Senior Center.
Replaced the broken hand sanitizer dispenser in the front lobby.
Remounted a door closer leading into MP4 and installed door stop on the inside door.
Replaced two light ballasts in the storage room for the Athletic Space.
Reattached the toilet paper dispenser to the wall in the staff bathroom.
Replaced a ballast and light bulbs in Asst. Superintendent of Recreation Dale's office.
Hung magnet board in PS4.
Installed two rows of coat and backpack hooks for EDGE in MP4,

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
¢ Found and repaired a leak in the roof.
¢ Repaired the condensation drain on RTU#3.
¢ Installed metal mesh on the exhaust fan to prevent birds from nesting.

0060



L]

Replaced two light bulbs in the main hallway.
Rebooted the cable in the fitness center.

Safety/Risk Management

Other

Had an all-staff safety fair to reinforce various risk management practices.

Replaced multiple batteries in the emergency and exit lights in the staff kitchen, main
bathroom, preschool and senior center.

Replaced an exit light and emergency light at the River Bend maintenance shop.
Replaced a non-battery backup exit light with a new battery backup exit light in the
Depot basement.

Replace batteries in an exit light at the Parks Department headquarters.

Reattached a loose battery wire in the exit light in PS1 at 1925.

Traced the underground power lines for Field #5 in preparation for the field renovations.
Labeled all light poles with numbers on all baseball/softoall fields. Labeled the circuit
breaker box on field 5.

Straightened light pole #2 in the lower lot of Community Park because it was leaning.
Replaced light bulb and tightened the head assembly on light pole #213.

The stonework was repaired at the Bandshell.

Reset the timer on the fountain in the pond.

Replaced a bucket swing at the Schiesher School playground.

Replaced swing chains at New Albany Park playground and Aspen Park playground.
Poured concrete for the outdoor fitness trail seating area.

Installed new decking on the floating pier at the Community Park pond/

Replaced signage at the boat launch.

Replaced steps at Arbor Ridge Park playground.

0000645



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoft Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: October 7, 2022

Re: Monthly Board Report

The finance department is finalizing the 2023 Budget for the Board's review.

Attended a IBPC Finance Committee meeting via Zoom.

Preparing the 2022 Tax Levy.

Preparing the 2023 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 22-03.

Preparing the 2022 Tax Levy Ordinance 22-04.

Preparing Truth in Taxation Resolution 111522.

Scheduling two or three sand traps at River Bend to be reshaped by Drendel Property Management.
Attended the NRPA Conference.

Participating in the Strategic Master Plan development.

Golf Operations Manager Culbertson and | continue to manage the golf course operations. | have
been meeting with our contractor from Drendel Properties on a weekly basis discussing the
maintenance of River Bend.

Looking into tree removal and replacements and pathway replacement at River Bend.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.
Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

e O3 e

00006






ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: October 20, 2022

Re: September 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e« Revenue for the month of September 2022 is $125,378 compared to September 2021 revenue of
$119,228. An increase of $6,150.

o Revenue year to date thru September 2022 is $804,903 compared to September 2021 revenue of
$800,529. An increase of $4,374.

e Year to date expenses is $419,982 compared to$442,311. A decrease of $22,329 in 2022.

e Yearto date income as of September 2022 is $384,982 compared to 2021 income of $358,218.
An increase of $26,764.

Course Maintenance Update

e See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

e High School teams have ended.

¢ Course was closed on September 12th due to flooding.
e Greens were all aerated for the end of the season.

e Acquired a fall league on Monday for 8 weeks.

0006063



O



Course Update — September 2022

The course flooded for the first time this year. Like usual we had lots of standing water,
and we had to close the course. This was just a two-day rain event, and the river along
#3 was already so low that the course was able to drain quickly, and by the 13" the
course was open with carts.

We have been experiencing some late fall grub activity. All the areas were freated with
a preemergent in July but we have seen some recent damage due to racoons and
skunks looking for food. We treated all the dug-up areas with Dylox and watered it in.

Next month we will be doing all the fall aerification and fertilization--—- Greens will be
aerified on the 5th, and the tees and fairways will be done after greens.

The weather this fall has been really nice, and we have seen a lot of play from golfers.
Let's hope we can continue this great weather and have golf late into the falll.

0000€4



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

2=
(=
LT

M|ssmN~ ‘ VISION Bl CORE VALUES

DlscoverAbllmes;‘ Fun * Friendship
~ Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
‘Realize Dreams @ Accountability

SEASPAR.org




SE A'é"pAR For the Record

OCTOBER 2022

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT: MATT METTEUCCI

Meet Matt Matteucci, a SEASPAR athlete
from La Grange whose idea of fun would
scare the lights out of most of us!

For those unfamiliar, power soccer best
resembles indoor soccer, with players
navigating in iron-clad power wheelchairs
at speeds up to 6.2 mph. As a leader and
key member of SEASPAR Steel, SEASPAR's
power soccer team, Matt is all too familiar
with intense situations that require a
quick-thinking mind and a fearless attitude.
Needless to say, power soccer requires a
level of fearlessness to play.

Let's, for a second, assume we've mustered
the gravitas to play. Now comes the
realization that navigating a powerchair
is no easy task. A newcomer might spin
around aimlessly as they navigate the
controls, or speed right into a wall as they
realize how fast the chairs really go. But
for Matt, piloting his powerchair appears

SEASPAR.org




SE A'§'pAR For the Record

OCTOBER 2022

almost effortless. He maneuvers the court
elegantly, like a swan in a familiar lake.
Additionally, Matt's experience gives him
the edge in play, allowing him to be where
he's needed for key plays, making him an
invaluable player.

As expected of key players, Matt is a true
teammate. His playstyle supports his team's
strengths and encourages growth. Watching
Matt play quickly reveals that his goal isn't
always at the opposing team's side. The
goals that we speak of are not of a scoring
nature, but of team development.

Unfortunately, Matt will miss this year's
power soccer season for personal reasons,
but his team is poised to make the most of
the season, despite his absence. We thank
Matt for being such an amazing part of
SEASPAR and will count the days until his
return.

SEASPAR.org




SE A'é'pAR For the Record

OCTOBER 2022

NASHVILLE

You don't have to be a local to enjoy "southern charm! This was made true by the adult
participants who traveled with SEASPAR to Nashville, Tennessee, for a week of site-seeing and
plenty of servings of good food and world-famous southern hospitality.

From August 23-29, "country music's capital of the world" welcomed nine adventurous SEASPAR
participants who took in the city's sites with much excitement, including the Grand Ole Opry
House, The Parthenon, the Country Music Hall of Fame, and the Nashville Zoo, to name a few.
Highlights from the trip included dinner at an award-winning barbecue restaurant, and a tour of
the historic RCA Studio B, where Elvis Presley and Dolly Parton recorded many of their hits, plus
many more historically significant attractions.

The trip was a country-lover’s dream but more so served as a celebration of Nashville's broad
cultural impact, educational mission, and an assortment of historically important moments
related to country music. Check out photos from the group's adventures below.

SEASPAR.org




B
SEASPAR For the Recorg

w® 10U
Ao "

B o 4 5

THE EAGLES BRANCH OUT

To celebrate its Centennial, The Morton Arboretum
is planting 3,000 trees throughout the seven-county
Chicago region through spring 2023. The Arboretum’s
Centennial Tree Planting Initiative provides trees
that will grow and spread their branches, making
communities more beautiful and improving people’s
lives for the next century and beyond.

The SEASPAR EAGLES Adult Day Program is
partnering with the Downers Grove Park District to
support The Morton Arboretum's initiative this fall.
The EAGLES have helped plant 10 trees at 3 different
parks in Downers Grove, starting on September 13,
when the Darien EAGLES planted trees at McCollum
Park. On September 21, the Lisle EAGLES planted
trees at Ebersold Park, and on September 29, the
Brookfield and Lemont EAGLES planted trees at
Whitlock Park.

The EAGLES will continue working with the Downers
Grove Park District to maintain the care for the new
trees. SEASPAR is grateful for this partnership that
provides an enriching experience for our participants
while improving our local environment!

SEASPAR.org




OCTOBER 2022

= A'§'pAR For the Record
. 6

DECEMBER 12

LEMONT HIGH SCHOOL PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

SAVE THE DATE! HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR DECEMBER 12

The year-end celebration of talent is approaching fast! This year's Holiday Spectacular will be
held on Monday, December 12, at the Lemont High School Performing Arts Center at 7:00 pm.
(Please note: The date was erronepusly listed as December 13 in the fall program guide.)

SEASPAR's Holiday Spectacular is a showcase of performances by talented individuals with
disabilities. Presentations include dancing, singing, and instrumentals performed by SEASPAR's
Glee Club, EAGLES Adult Day Program, Actors Guild, and various solo acts.

SEASPAR participants are encouraged to share their talents at this year's Holiday Spectacular.

Interested individuals should contact event coordinator Kim Huggins by calling 630.960.7600 or
emailing khuggins@seaspar.org. The deadline to join in the onstage fun is Monday, November 15.

SEASPAR.org




SE A‘§pAR For the Record

OCTOBER 2022

IN SERVICE FOR YOUR SERVICE

SEASPAR’s goal of creating lasting memories and
smiles comes second only to the pursuit of ensuring
the highest level of attention is given to all programs
offered. To achieve this, SEASPAR staff attend
educational in-service events before each program
season.

Although SEASPAR has hosted in-services for many
years, their importance is now more apparent than
ever and is a key to quality assurance and program
delivery worthy of the SEASPAR name. This year’s
in-person fall season in-service was held at the
Downers Grove Park District’s Lincoln Center on
September 14. A virtual in-service is available to staff
unable to attend the in-person event. These and all
other In-service events provide seasonal and part-
time staff with important updates, safety lessons,
and operation reviews.,

Special thanks to the Downers Grove Park District
for the use of their facility.

SEASPAR.org



OCTOBER 2022

1 A'f;pAR For the Record

OUT AND ABOUT

Have you spotted SEASPAR in your community lately? Here’s where we were in September!
D58 Special Needs Resource Fair: SEASPAR’s outreach team participated in the D58 Special
Needs Resource Fair where they answered guestions and provided resources to special needs
parents. The fair was held at the Downers Grove Moose Lodge on September 20.

Look out for SEASPAR’s outreach team at the following community events this month:
October 15: Lemont Park District's Trick or Treat Trail - Learn more

Are you hosting a special event within your community? Consider increasing guest engagement
with SEASPAR’s outreach team. SEASPAR’s outreach team’s goal is to spread awareness of its

services to the public. Setup can include a booth, information, activities, and giveaways. Contact
William Cazares at wcazares@seaspar.org to learn more.

00007<

il RS S PR S B 3 & At e e TR BN

SEASPAR.org



.
SEASPAR For the Record)

COMING SOON

ocrs |

SIX FLAGS GREAT AMERICA

Special Event - Six Flags Great America, Gurnee

OCT 9

KONOW'S CORN MAZE

Special Event - Konow's Corn Maze, Homer Glen

oCcTi15 |

DREAMGIRLS

Special Event - Paramount Theatre, Aurora

oCcris |

AKTION CLUB DANCE

Special Event - Westmont Community Center

ocr2s |

MONSTER BASH DANCE PARTY

Special Event - Benet Academy, Lisle

S

F ‘1:. =,
ABOUT US
- =

ol o (e

\‘—.

PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

DON'T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! SEASPAR

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road
social media app for more news, photos, Downers Grove, IL 60515
videos, and the latest stories about your 630.960.7600 « Phone
favorite activities. 630.960.7601 ¢ Fax

711 « TRS

ﬂogﬁ% =g SEASPAR.org




~






Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

9/30/2022
Interest
Bank Name Rate
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK 0.30%
TOTAL
Bank Name Type\Rate
HUNTINGTON BANK CHECKING
LISLE SAVINGS BANK CHECKING
LISLE SAVINGS BANK MONEY MARKET
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK MONEY MARKET
MAX SAFE MONEY MARKET
REPUBLIC BANK MONEY MARKET
BANK FINANCIAL MONEY MARKET
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND MONEY MARKET
TOTAL
Location Type
ADMINISTRATION BUSINESS OFFICE
ADMINISTRATION FRONT OFFICE
SENIOR CENTER FRONT OFFICE
PRESCHOOL FRONT OFFICE
RECREATION CASH BANK
FITNESS CENTER CASH BANK
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND BUSINESS OFFICE
TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

000074

o

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$130,163.72
$89,878.87
$7,774,821.76
$1,382.19
$1,052,446.38
$101,009.69
$101,547.26
$106.24

$9,251,356.11

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$9,357,574.11

Maturity
71312023

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Sep-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1.627.136.31 3,156,182.70 1.857,258.29  1,298,924.41 2,926,060.72
1,552,846.55 2,125,560.35 1,893,154.89 232,405.46 1,785,252.01
13,939.68 92,577.97 55,898.43 36,679.54 50,619.22
(566.29) 358,342.70 56,333.89 302,008.81 301,442.52
12,293.36 18,860.16 14,885.00 3,975.16 16,268.52
115,485.37 463,573.49 189,964.98 273,608.51 389,093.88
673.25 - - - 673.25
326,570.24 538,861.20 167,081.48 371,779.72 698,349.96
53,709.07 331,399.64 170,482.36 160,917.28 214,626.35
56,456.98 1,842,905.32 56,588.28  1,786,317.04 1,842,774.02
892,421.26 1,443,719.44 732,314.01 711,405.43 1,603,826.69
4,269,160.42 864,238.16 446,259.13 417,979.03 4,687,139.45
(4,654,539.24) - - - (4,654,539.24)
32,932,138.31 - - - 32,932,138.31
37.197,725.27 11,236,221.13 5640,220.74 5,596,000.39 42,793,725.66

000075



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary
Variance Variance Variance
YTD 9/22 YTD 9/21 YTD 9/20 YTD 9/19 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2020 2022 VS 2019

3,156,182.70 3,090,490.15 2,897,533.04 3,018,531.08 6569255 25864966 137,651.62
1,857,258.29 1,752,736.09 1,826,044.29 2,069,621.85 104,522.20 31,214.00  (212,363.66)
1,298,924.41 1,337,754.06 1,071,488.75 948,909.13 (38,829.65) 227,435.66 350,015.28

2,125,560.35 2,160,788.70 1,010,184.24 2,257,83B.77 (35,228.35) 1,115,376.11  (132,278.42)
1,893,154.89 1,159,336.21 970,466.81 1,935,577.26  733,818.68  922,688.08 (42,422.37)
232,405.46 1,001,452.48 39,717.43 322,261.51 (769,047.03) 192,688.03 (89,856.05)

92,577.97 8,298.42 79,622.80 79,899.55 84,279.55 1295517 12,678.42
55,898.43 20,666.17 38,464.18 61,626.71 35,232.26 ?7,434.25 (5,728.28)
36,679.54 (12,367.75) 41,158.62 18,272.84 49,047.29 (4,479.08) 18,406.70
358,342.70 149,222.73 341,584.30 160,911.52  209,119.97 16,758.40 197,431.18
56,333.89 101,757.67 132,935.22 130,340.84 (45,423.78)  (76,601.33) (74,006.95)
e, S et Tt

302,008.81 47,465.06 208,649.08 30,570.68  254,543.75 93,359.73 27143813
18,860.16 20,098.26 24,933.15 25,217.47 (1,238.10) (6,072.99) (6,357.31)
14,885.00 15,360.00 20,781.00 22,112.00 (475.00) (5,896.00) (7,227.00)
397516 4,738.26 4,152.15 3,105.47 (763.10) (176.99) 869.69

463,573.49 239,383.68 250,086.08 188,530.65  224,189.81 213,487 41 275,042 84
189,964.88 110,838.27 179,604.19 206,519.54 79,126.71 10,360.79 (16,554.56)

273,608.51 128,545.41 70,481.89 (17,988.89) 145,063.10 203,126.62 291,597.40

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
538,861.20 531,421.43 497,416.57 480,332.91 7.439.77 41,444.63 58,528.29
167,081.48 289,800.48 359,841.45 445,491.72 (122,719.00) (192,759.97) (278,410.24)
371.779.72 24162095 137,5675.12 3484119  130,168.77 234,204 60 336,938.53
331,399.64 6,235.32 284,238.03 265,383.92 325,164.32 47 161.61 66,015.72
170,482.36 141,603.29 166,091.26 238,890,50 28,879.07 4,391.10 (68,408.14)
160,917.28 (135,367.97) 118,146.77 2649342  296,285.25 42,770.51 134,423.86

1,842,905.32 1,749,672.56 1679,248.39 1,666,755.17 93,232.76  163,656.93 176,150.15
56,588.28 62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 (6,285.10)  (31,016.80) (132,116.97)
1,786,317.04 1,686,799.18 1,591,643.31 1,478,049.92 99,517.86  194,673.73 308,267.12

1,443,719.44 31,658.70 1,308,864.23 432,709.98 1,412,059.74 134,855.21 1,011,009.46
732,314.01 571,334.68 1,452,782.18 622,006.89 160,979.33 (720,468.17) 110,307.12
711,405.43 (539,674.98) (143,917.95) (189,296.91) 1,251,080.41 855,323.38 900,702.34

864,238.16 831,265.47 975,776.31 1,718,162.51 32,972.69 (111,538.15) (B53,924.35)
446,259.13 455,581.20 877,529.95 1,590,941.35 (9,322.07) (431,270.82) (1,144,682.22)
417,979.03 375,684.27 98,246.36 127,221.16 4229476  319,732.67 290,757.87

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11,236,221.13 8,818,536.42 9,349,487.14 10,294,273.53 2,417,684.71 1,886,733.99 941,947.60
5,640,220.74  4,681,887.44 6,112,145.61 7,511,834.01 958,333.30 (471,924.87) (1,871,613.27)
RS vt S A S S S, S S e L LS L Rant s O ANL LA R
5,596,000.39 4,136,648.98 3,237,341.53 2,782,439.52 1,459,351.41 2,358,658.86 2,813,560.87

000076






L°19€ TP be6 8621
6°GE 62°852°LG8’T
(At 0L 28T795T’E
6°G€E 62°862'LSB T
£°61 66762898
e p8 PLT 0T1Z
0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0

8°9¢ 0E"8TF'BTY
1°09 L6°800°F
0°LZ LLT8B99LET
Zz° 19 8G°L0Z'1S

7 0g ZL b0 ‘8%

G LE ZL"S06 ‘FOL
(L°0) 0L°281°9617°¢
(F-08) 00°9L9
(9°0) 0L°9057GGT €
FONY TYNLOY
-Td¥A  FI¥A-0L-dY3A

% TY¥OSId

THA-d
T 1 HOYd

EL°60€ ‘T8Z
LT 06S°L68 ‘T
007006 ‘8LT E

L2 065°L6B T

00°799°L0T
IT°6€EE 682
0070

00°0
2€°88Z'2L6
00°0S0°0T

Z1 16L°881
08°650°ZET
Z9°TLO'69
0€£°92£“82T'T

00°0S% ‘€

00 0SP'SLTE

139dnd
TYNNNY

£L.00600

88°286'01C
p0"26T1'ELT E
26 vLI'FBE'C

PO C6T ELTE

L6 LFL 08
82°F00'LTIZ
00°0

0070
20°91Z'62L
06 LES‘L
28 €65 1k
LL BP0 '66
TL E08'TS
LE %FZ9%8

26 PLL'PBE‘C
05°L8G6'2

Zh L8G'TBE L

Lasang
JIYa-0L-dv¥dA
TYOSTA

9916  ZL F09°'TF6 62 ehb ‘EC
(A 8L ££5'6¢€2 L0997 1bZ
€ bhE 0S"BET’LLT'T 9€°806 79T
vz 8L EESGEZ LO"99F ‘TPZ
(0°1%) G2 PSS ET 10°2L6°'8
G0 61°886°¢CZ 2 o
0°0 0070 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
(5-02) 9€°Z0L L6 0T ¥20°18
8 6FT (g2 L1p) 05" LES
g0 St #99°GT 09°ZEL'ST
2 %9 697626 '€ T0°500°TT
Z2°6 66 F2e’s L6°GSL'S
Z G 1S L88'SL LT LZO V6
£ phE REERETILLTT 9€°806 792
0°00T 00°0 0G°L8Z
8 hoe OS BET ‘LLECE 987029 ‘p9Z
HIONY IYNLOY Ld9dng
-T9YA WIINILAES HAGWALIIS
%

¢eoe ‘0f HIIWHLAIS ONIANT SAOIddEd 6 €04

Ld0ddd dSh

annd FLvI0dd00

dNNd 904

3 HEANIAZY AHZIYYWWAS
IDI¥LISIA M¥v¥d FTSIT

(LI21I43d) sSATddNs
SASNEdAXT dNONd TYIOL
SHNNIATE ANNd TYLOL

SHSNEIXT TYLOL

LHETI

SHILITIONVA

SOIL¥NOY

WYd90dd NOILVEHOHEY

SHdvd

advod

SNOILUYTHY "dWOLSAD

LI

SHDIAYES SSHNISNY

NOILVALS INIWAY
SASNIdXE

SHANNIATY TYIOL
Syvd

NOILYHLSINIWAY
SENNTIAHYT

NOILAI¥ISEd LNAWLAVdEd

00008FTD :dI
LZ276G°60 ‘EWIL
€20e/L0/0T +dL¥d



8¢..000

(9°g€22) 9% G0F ‘28T (zb-268°0T) (L1°891°8) (5°8259) S0 b86‘6EC (50°806) (1121449a) SN1d9NS
8°9T 68 pS1‘€68'1 Zp S0S°LLE ‘2 9T LET'BOL'T (s ) 19°LTZ 26T ZL"26L°681 SUSNHIXE aNOd TYLOL
(z*9) GE°09G°S2T ‘2 00°€£19°992'2 66 866669 T 8821 99°T0Z ‘ZED L9 P88 ‘881 SENNIATY ANNd TYIOL
89T 68 FST'€68°T Zr-s08°LLz'e 9T LET'80L‘T (2°1) 19°L12'261 ZL Z6L 68T SESNEAXE TYIOL
2 £8°bIL‘p8 00°LLG'EZT 0L"289'C6 L €S 09 E9L'F 01°862°01 SEILITIOVA
S RE 2E°665 08 9€"EG0‘ETT 06 68276 G'6¢ LE BEY'L 87 BSC 0T dALNID SSHANLIA
(8°6) 96°ZER '2LY 26°€8Z°219 9F 212 '6Gh (g £e) SO"P6TE9 18°€20°16 SOILYN0OV
v°9¢ 86°9G061L 67 202 LLE LL°006'CEL £°0 8Z°881°18 68°€€h ‘18 WY¥90dd NOILYAEOEY
07001 (00°LTIL'S) 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SMHUYd
0° 00T 28°285'8 00°0 00°0 0°00T 0" L06 00°0 SNOIIWTIY ALINOWWOD
2 e 00°GLZ'ET 00700202 86°67L°GIL £° 21 00°GLE'T PE'EBI T 11
6°€C 86 6¥¢'0CE G9°88T'12F GE'168°GIE 876 9¢°6G0'EE 0T°660°GE ANTLYELS INIWNAY
SHSNHdXE
(z2°9) G£°096'621°2 00°€T9‘992'¢C 66 8666691 8 821 99° 102 ‘2EW L9 788 ‘88T SENNIAEY TYIOL
(9°9) 00°098 00°009 00" 05k 0°0FT 00° 02T 00°0S SATLITIONA
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 ANEEdEALY
(8 09) L8°828'08 00°258'621 L6 88BE'L6E (0°96) 0 LSL Y TOTTE8 0T HALNID SSANLIA
(1°%) 89°20079€G 0G6°921'6G6G L PRE'BIR (6°18) A B 26 £6G°9F SOILYNOY
(0°2) LG ESPFRTT 0S°"F80°89T‘1 z8°290°9L8 0" LLT 257 LED ‘69T 96" 0FE ‘L6 WYH90dd NOILYAdDdd
0°00T 00°T9L‘E 00°0 00°0 0°00T 00° 182’2 00°0 SV
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOIIVTIEY ALINOWWOO
(9 %) £2 756 '68E 00° 056 ‘80F 9F " ZTL'90¢E b 1EE 06 TE0LPT 81 6L0°FE FATIIVELS INIWNAY
SHANIAZY
HONY TYNLOY Lasand Lasand FONY TYNLOY La9ang NOILAI¥0SHA INIWLAvddd
-T9¥A  ALY¥A-0I-¥VEX TYANNY HI¥A-0L-UYdA -1dYA HAGWILAIS HEAWELIES
% TY¥osS1d TYOSId %

]

ceoe ‘0€ MIGWIIJES ONIANT SAOTIddd 6 HO4
aNNd NOILYEYOHY :dNNd ¥O0d

00008FTS AL
2z =Hk-d 1d0d3d dSNIAXE 3 FONIAHY dIZIHVWAOS L2:6G:60 ‘EWIL

Z +d9Ovd LOId1SIa H¥d¥d dTSIT 2¢0e/L0/0T -dLNd



0°S0T
£°0¢€
(e-g)

JONY
-TdYA
%

S 6L9°9¢E
EV°8687GS
L6 LLS'Z6

£ 868 °GS
8 pLZ 9
LZ 0ES ‘8T
89°€60°TE
L6 LLSG 26
00°0TS

2L BOS ‘T
GZ°6SS ‘06

TYNLOY

HILYJ-0L-dYdEXx

TYISTIA

SdA-d
+d9vd

87 688°L1
25°062°08
00°081°86

257062 '08
00°008 ‘9
9 “8EE "8E
9L°TIG1'SPk
00°081°86
00°02F

00°09L'2
00°000’S6

L139dnd
TYONNY

02 LIFP'ET
6L°LTZ 09
66 FE9'EL

6L°LTZ 09
66°660°'S

z0°pse’ie
8L €98'€EE

66 7EQ'EL

LE9a0Ndg
AILYA-0L-9Y¥dA
T¥OSId

2e0e

I¥0d3d 3SN

6240000

9°ZL8T
e he
g T2E

0Z°80% 62
20" L90’s
2T SLY ‘PE

20°L90°S

0F-90% ‘€

2T SLY'BE

00°0

TYNLOY
dIGWILdES

‘0f ¥3dWILdIS ONIANT SAOIH¥Ed 6 d0Od
WA3SNW  =dNNd d0d

3 HNNIATY dEAZIUYWWOS

IOTdLSIA M¥¥d HTSIT

9L 067 ‘T
T6°069‘9
L9 T8T 8

16°069°9
L9989

8G°19€'2
99°29L°€E

L9 18T ‘8

Lasand
MAGWIALIIS

(LIDI4dA) SATdUNS
SHSNIdXE dNNA TYIOL
SHNNIATY dNNd TYIOL

SASNIdXE TVLOL

SHILITIOVI

WY¥O0dd NOILYIHOHEY

FATIIVHISININAY
SASNAdXE

SANNIAHY TYLOL

SHILITIOWA

Wyd90dd NOILLYIHOHY

AT LVELS INIWAY
SUONIALTYT

NOILdIHOSAI LNIWLAYdEd

00008FT5 -dAI
82:6G:60 :‘EWIL
¢20e/L0/0T =HLYA



e Sei 187800 ‘20¢€

9 LL 68 E£EE 96
(9°56) 0L°2hE’BSE
9 LL 68 EEE‘9S
9" LL 68 E£EE ‘96
(9°g) 0L ZhE’8GE
(9°G) 0L ChE'8SE
AONY T¥NLOY
-T¥YA  AIVA-OL-dYdA
% IYOSId
zz dA-4
b 1H9Yd

9% "905'8¢1
bGTE6F ‘162
00°000‘08E

pG E6Y ‘TG2

bG €6 1SE

00°000‘08€

Lasand
TYANNY

O0&v000

68 6LE'96 8°8IIT BE'6ZG‘0EL
1029 88T L°69 6£°2hE’9
66666 P82 ¢ ZEE LL TLB'9ET
pT1°029 ‘88T L 69 6€°2kE’D
p1°029'881 L'69 6E°ZHE’9
66666 'b8Z 2 2€€ LLTL8'9ET
66666 'r8E A4 LL TL8"9ET
LAodnd HONY TYNLOY

ALYA-0L-¥YER -THYA HAGWALIES
IYISTA %

2z0e ‘0 YEEWILAES ONIANI SAOTHdd 6 dO4
JdWI  :dNNd d0d4

1H0d3d dSNEAIXE 3 JONIATY ddZ I1d¥WWAS
IOTHLSIA HM¥¥d FTSIT

L8°80L‘0T
08°LS6 0T
£9°999‘1¢

08" LS6 ‘02

08°LS6°02

£9°999 1€

LEdand
YHIWHLdES

(LI2I33a) sS0TI4¥Ns
SHUSNAdXT dANNA TYLOL
SANNIATY dNNd TYLOL

SASNAdXd TYLOL

AATLVELS INIWAY
SHSNAdXH

SANNIATE TYIOL

IATLYILSINIWAY
SHNNANTEYE

NOILdIHOSdd LNIWLdYdEd

00008FTO A1
82:66:60 -HWIL
¢20e/L0/01 31N



£G8E 91°GL6 E 00°€L8

I ge 00°588°FT 00°LeT’6T
(9°5) 91709881 00°000°0€
Loge 00°G688 0T D LCTEBIL
T°ze 00°G688°F1 0N LZL BT
(9°6) 91°098 ‘8T 00°000°02
(9-8) 91°098°81 00°000°02
HONY TYNLOY LEoand
-TdvYA JIL¥A-0L-YY¥dA TYANNY

% TYOSTH

*dA-4
) 1dovd

180000

6L 7S9 1°2086 8L €0Z'L
PZ SHE BT 0°00T 00°0
6666671 rArA%s 8L°€0ZL
P2 GFE'RT 0°00T 0070
PZ SPE'RL 0°00T 0070
66666 KT Z° 2€€ 8L E0Z L
66 666 FT Z°2€E 8L E0Z'L
Laoand AONY TYNLOY
ALYA-OL-dVIA -TdYA HAIWALdES
TYOSId %

(A4 ‘0 YIIWILAES ONIANI SAOIYHd 6 dOJ
LIaNY -dNNd d0d

LH0ddd ISN 3 HONIAFE AHZ LAVWHAOS
LOTAISIA YMd¥d JTISIT

SL ¢L
Z6°€6S°1T
£9°999°T

26°€65°1T

LE2aNd
dIEWILdES

(LIDI43d) SNTIdUNS
SHUSNIdXHT aNnNd TYIOL
SEINNIATY dNOd TYLOL

SASNIIXE TYIOL

AATILVYLSINIWAY
SESNIAXE

SHNNIATY TYLOL

JATILYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATA

NOILAIYDSHA INIWLIVdEdA

00008FTD :dI
BZ:65:60 *HWIL
¢202/L0/0T +9LYQA



A
€LY
(€°5)

¢c
)

15°809/°EL2
86796 ‘681
6F ELS'E9F
86 796681

86 796 ‘68T

6 ELGE9F

TYNLOY

ALYd-0L-dVY3A
TYOSId

‘dA-4
+d9o%d

0z z88’sel
08 LIT'T9E
00°000°06F

08" LTI T9¢E

08 LIT’T19€E

00°000"06%

L39dnd
TYNNNY

GL0189996

€z 8es'oLe
86667 L9E
£C°8EB 0LE

£2°8E8°0LEZ

86°66%'L9¢€

13odnd

JI¥d-OL-dvdx
TYOSTId

S w000

G PBFT  LZ 98T OLI
0°6L LZ°90€°9
z'ZEE pS 26 9Ll
07 6L £2-90819
0°6L LZ790£°9
g CEE PG 26 '9LT

AR AT pG 26k '9LT
HONY TYNIOY
=I¥¥YA YHEWI LIS

%

2e0e ‘0€ dUEWHI4ES ONIANT SAOT¥dd & d0d

HONVENSNI ALITIHVIT

+ANA4 d04

1d0d3d dSNEdXE 3 HONIASY dAZTIVWWOS

LOTHISIA Hd¥d FTSIT

ST 0RL 0T
61°€60°0€
pPEEE8'0F

61 €60 °0¢

61 €60°0€

PETEEG OF

LI2dNg
HAGNALIES

(LI21I43d) SN1ddNsS
SASNIAXI ANNd TYLOL
SHNNIATY ANNd TYLOL

SASNIdXT TY.LOL

HATLVYLS INIWAY
SHUSNEdXH

SHNNIAEY TY.LOL

HATLYEILS INIWAY
SEANNIATYE

NOILdIdOS3d LNUIWLdYdHEd

00008%T9 :dI
8¢:65°60 *HWIL
ZZ02/L0/0T :EL1NA



oo o
o oo

JONV
-TdvA

%

L

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
AL¥A-0L-dY3A
TYOSTd

dA-d
- 49vd

00°0
00°0
00°0

Laoand
TYNNNY

£800600

0070 0°0
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°0
0070 0°0
00°0 0°0
00°0 00
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°0
Laaand dONY

JILYA-0L-¥Y¥3dA =IdvYA
TYOSId %

AN

ONIIHOIT

LI0dEd ISt
L

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
HIEWALIES

‘0f WIEWILATS ONIANT SAOI¥dd 6 HO4
SANNd 404

3 ONIAYd

3 ANNIATY dHZIGYWANS
JIYLSIA ¥Md¥d FTSIT

00°0
00°0
00°0

135ang
HIGWILAHES

(LI2143d) sNTd¥NS
SHSNEdXE dNnd TYIOL
SANNIATE dANNA TYIOL

SHSNIAXT TYLIOL

SEILITIOVA

SMENd
SHSNAdXE

SHNNIATY TYLOL

JAIILYHISININAY
SHNNIATH

NOILII¥OSHA LNIWLAY4AEd

00008p12 -dI
8¢:69:60 ‘HWIL
¢e0e/L0/0T +dlvd



{E6TET), TL BLLITLE
brIL 8p 180°L9T
(6°2) 027198 ‘8ES
peTL 87 180°L9T
1°66 007026 ‘2
L"89 8p° 191°p91
(6°2) 0Z°198°8€§
(6°2) 0Z 198 '8¢€6
JONY TYNLOV
-THYA  JIVA-0L-d¥3A

% TY0SId

Z2¢ dA-d

8 Hicia) &

(00°06%°0€)
00°06F 585
007000556
00" 067 ‘S8S
00°009°09

007068725

00°000'GGS

L39and
TYONNY

VRO,

(G- L9B EZ)
S LIT'6EY
00°0S2'91F

GP LIT'6ER
00°0S% 'SP

Gh L99'E6E

00°0S2‘91¢p

L3odnd

HI¥a-0L-dv¥dA

TH2S1d

2e0e ‘0f YHEWIIdES ONIANHE SAOI¥Ed 6 dOd
aNNd NOILYZEYIOEd TYIDH4S

JH0ddd dSNEdXH 3 HONIAZY dIZIEVWWOS
IOIYISIA Hdd¥d dTSIT

0

(1°0S€EL)
LSS
0°G¥E

11°912°p8T
60°909 ‘12
0Z°2Z28°'s0zZ
60°909'12

00°0

TYNLOY
HEIAWILdES

SANNd d04

(58°0FS“2)
S8 06L‘8Y
007052 '9F

G8°06L8F

00°050°S
S8 0VL ER

00°06Z 9%

1d9dnd
JEGHILdES

(LIDIddd) sSNTIddNsS
SESNEdXY dNNd TYLOL
SENNIAZY dNNd TYIOL

SASNEdXE TYLOL
SHdavd

AATILVHLSINIWAY
SESNIdXE

SENNIAEY TYLOL

HATLVYLSINIWNAY
SHNNEAEY

NOILdI¥OSHA INIWLIVdHd

00008FT9 :dI
8C:65°60 *HWIL
2202/L0/0T :3l¥d



(o AL
P 1P
(€°9)

6

8¢ LT6 09T
9€°287 '0LT
797 66€ "TEE
9€°28F “0LT

9€ 28R ‘0LT

b9°66€ ' TEE

TYNLOY

ALYA-0L-d¥3x
T¥OSId

HA-d
:d9vd

ZE£°698'85
89 0ET'T6C
00°000‘0S€E

89°0£1'T62

89°0€1'T62

00°000°0S€

Ld9dand
TYNNNY

S80000

ceoe ‘0f HIEGWELJIIS ONIANE SAOI¥Ed 6 HOd
ALIYND3S IVID0S :dNNd ¥04

L4043y HSN, 3 FNNIATY dIZTHYWAAS
IDIdLSIA Ad¥d dTISIT

8L°506°F
6870922
£9°99T-6¢

68°092‘¥¢

68°09Z'pe

L9°99T'62

13oand
HEIWALJES

86 1ST ¥l 8°651€ 16°€98 ‘01T
T0 8FE ‘812 & SE GLTOTL’ST
66 667292 6 EEE 99°086 ‘92T
TO 8PE ‘812 2S¢ SGL 9TL'ST
T0°8pE’'BIZ sty GL9TL’ST
66°66%'292 6"EEE 99°08G ‘92T
66°66% 292 6°EEE 997085 ‘921
Lasand dJONY TYNLOY

ALYA-0L-¥YYdAX - TdYA HIIWNILdES
T¥0SId %

(LIDI33d) SNTddNs
SESNIAXH dNAJd TYIOL
SEANIAHY dNNd TYLOL

SASNEdXE TYLOL

NOILVHLSINIWAY
SHSNAdXH

SHNNIATY TYIOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SUONFAFTY

NOILdIYOSEd LNAWLEYdHEd

00008F1D2 -dI
8¢:6G°60 *HWIL
¢¢0¢/L0/0T 31N



(00°000°1T)

ZhLET9L8'T
2h LET'G98'T
2P LET’9L8'T

CP LET'9L8’T

Zh LET'G98°T

(2°6EE€9) HOLIE‘98BL'T
6796 82788595
{TF) ZETG062H8 T
6796 82 886795
6796 8885 ‘9§
(ES L) 2€°606'2F8 ‘T
(1" 1) ZETG06'2pBT
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA  ALYA-0L-dvdA

% TYISId

Z2¢ uA-d

0T :d9vd

Ldoand
TYANNY

L0000

(L6 6FZ‘8) (1-0689) 96 °116°€0L
€0 E0TLOR"T 0700t 0070
90°£S8°86E°T 8°¢SE 96 116 "€0L
E0°E0TLOR'T 0°00T 00°0
€0°E0T"LOR T 0°00T 00°0
90°€68‘86€£°1 8T ¢Se 96116 “€0L
90°'€68786E "1 8°¢SE 96 116 “£0L
Laoand dONY TYNALOY
AL¥A-0OL-d4Y¥HdA -I¥vA dAdWILdES

TYOSId %

¢eoe ‘0f YIGWEIAIS ONIANI SAOTYdEd 6 HOd

aNnd d2IA¥ES LI9d3d  aNAd 04

IHOddd ISNAdXE 3 FONIATY 37 TEVWANS
IOIHLSId Mdvd dTSIT

(L9°916) (LIDId4da) sSN1ddns
6L bREIST SASNAdXHE (NN TYIOL
Z1°82pk‘SST SHANAAEY ANNJ TYLOL
6L BPE'9ST SASNIAXT TYLOL
6L bPE'IGT HAILYELS INIWAY
SASNEdXE
Z1°82F‘GGT SHONIATY TYIOL
21°82F ‘SG1 AAILYELS INIWAY
SENNIATS
La9ang NOILATdDSHA LNIWLIYdEa
AAAWALAIS

00008FT9 :dI
8¢:69:60 “HWIL
220z/L0/0T :=dIvd



6 S6IL
e
0°¢

Y

80000

€h G0F TTL 00°00F ‘6L 20705665 (9°p86£) (T8 0E0°LSE) 99°919'9
TO RTIE ‘2EL 00°009°GEE T p6°669'100°T (9-9£T) £9°FZ7 €92 20" 00E'TTIT
P 6TLIERR’T 00°000'SThH'T 96°6FZ'190"1T (6" 76) Z8 €6£'9 89°916 LTT
T0°RTIE ‘2EL 00°009°GEE’T ¥6°669‘T00 T (9°9¢1) £9° 2P ‘€92 Z0'00E‘TTT
SLTEZT'6LT 00°005°€£8¢2 00°629°21e 0°86 00 #SP 00°629 ‘€2
50°962°% 00°000°62 66°67L'12 0°00T 00°0 L9°9Tk'T
TE°86F ‘69 00°055'88 6F 21k '99 (€°9¢) Z9°190°0T LT 6LE L
06 SEF‘6LE 00°055‘226 97216 °169 (6-822) 10°606 ‘252 81 6L8°9L
00°0 00°000°2T 00°000'6 0°00T 0070 00°000°T
PP 6TLERE T 00°000°STH ‘T 96°6FZ T90°T (5" F6) Z8°€6E°9 89 916 LTT
PP 6ILERE ‘T 00°000°STP ‘T 96°6PC 1901 (6" t6) Z8°€6€'9 897916 LTT
TYNLOY Lasang 139ang AONY TYNLOY 1d9dng
AIYA-0L-¥¥3A TYANNY ALYA-0L-¥YIX -THYA JIGWALIS HAAWNILIS
TYOSId TYISIA 3
2202 ‘0 MIIWELAES ONIAGNT SA0I¥dEd 6 dod
aNnd SLOArod¥d TYLIdYD dNOJd ¥od
THA-d 180434 dsSN. 3 INNIATE AIZITIVAKNS
1 49vd LOIMLSIA MYv¥d HTISIT

(LIDIAEA) SATaUNS
SHSNEdXH dNAd TVLOL
SINNIATE dNNI TYIOL

SASNIdXd TWLIOL

LEdT4

SHILITIONVA

SOILVAOVY

SMAYd

AATLYYLSININWAY
SUSNAdXI

SANNIATYE TYLOL

AATLVYLSININAY
SHONIATYE

NOILdIYDSEd INIWLIVdEd

00008919 :dI
3¢:65:60 :EWIL
2e0e/L0/0T -dL¥d



il el £0°6L6 L1E ZETL60'PRT
9°LE £1°652'9bFF 8T°180°LT9
£°0 91" 8EZ'F98 06°8LT'T98
9°LZ £1° 652 '9FF 8T 180°LT9
(L 8L) 0z tLLz'9e 00°00L‘%1
Z-DE £6°186 611 81 18€ 209
0°0 0070 00°0

£°0 91°8£2'v98 05 8LT'T98
(0°8) 66" FEE ‘6S 00700579
0°1 L1°€06 ‘708 05°8L9°96L
a4 0070 00°0
HONY TYNLOY Lanand
-TdYA  ALVA-0L-d¥YdX TYNNNY

% TYOSId

2z tdA-d

21 39%d

ZRASLO A EET
G9°018'29%
LL £88°'GH9

G9°018°29F

00°620°1T
G9°G8L TGP
00°0

LL €88°GF9

00°SLE "8F
LL B80S “L6S
00°0

Laoand
HJILVd-0L-dvYdA
TYOST1d

~20000

ceoe ‘D€ HIEWILAIS ONIANE SAOIY3d & HOd

LNVHNYLSEY ANY JdT0D :dNOd d04

IHOddd FSNIdXd 3 HONIATY ddZ IHYWWAS

LOIWISIA Mdv¥d dTSIT

GUELE GZ VWLL'SL Ip"TRE 02
(T LETLE0'SS 05 €2k ‘1S
£°78 Z9°TL8'0ET 16°F9L'TL
(i) LEL60'SS 0G €2F 16
(8°802) B8 E8LE 00°622°T
(2°2) €6 E€1€ 1S 06°861°06
0°0 0070 00°0

£°Z8 Z9 L8 0ET 16 9L TL
Z5 06°€6F°S 00°GLE'S
8788 T 8LEGTT 16 68€ 99
0°0 00°0 00°0

HINY IYNLOY Laoang
~THYA HAGWELIAS HAAWALAES

3

(LIDIAHA) SN1ddns
SHSNIAXYE dNnd TYILOL
SENNEAHZY dNOJ TYIOL

SASNIdXE TVLOL

LINYANYLSHE

AT09

HATLVELS INIWAY
SHSNHdXE

SHONIAHY TYLOL

LNVANVLSHA

4709

HAILVYLSINIWAY
SHONHAHTY

NOILdI™DSdd INHWLIYdEd

00008FTD :dI
62:65°60 :HWIL
2e¢0e/L0/01 =3Lv¥a



o O O
o oo

dONY
-IdYA
%

€T

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
JIVA-0L-"vdX
TYOSId

sdA-d
$HOYd

00°0
00°0
00°0

Lasand
TYONNY

00°0
00°0
00°0

Ldoand
ALVYA-0L-¥vdA
TYOSId

2eo0¢e

Jd0dEd HSNL

680000

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY

-IdvA HAGWALIIS

%

‘0f YUEWIIdES ONIANI SAOIdHd 6
L9390 WYEL 9NOT TYdENdD

3 AONIATY JdZ2ITdYHWAS

Ldoand
YAIWALIES

(oS

*aNNd ¥04

IOIYISIA Md¥d dTISIT

(LID143d) SOTdHENS

SHASNIAXH dANOd TYLOL
SANNFATY ANNA TYLOL

SHSNIJXT TVLOL

NOILVYLSININGY
SHSNHdXE

SHNNIATE TYIOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SHONIATH

NOILAIY¥OSHd INAWILEYdEd

00008FT2 -dI
0C-65:60 “HWIL
2e0e/L0/0T +31%¥d



0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
HJONY TYNLOY
=TdVYA HIVA-OL-dYdX

% TYOSTId

2¢ sHA=d

PT HO¥d

00°0
0070
00°0

La9and
TYNNNY

020000

ccoe ‘0€ YIIWEIdIS SNIANE SAOTHdd 6

SLASSY TVLI4YO

1H0ddd dSNEdXE 3 JNNSATd ddZIHYWWNS
LOTHLSIA M¥W¥d

0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LA2404 HONY TYOLOY
HI¥A-0L-¥YY3A = 1dvYA dIGNELIES

TYOSTA %

d04

ANNA 904

41517

00°0
0070
00°0

L3oand
HHHNILdES

(LIDIdHd) SNT4d0S
SASNAdXE aNnd TYLOL
SANNIATY aNNd TYLOL

SASNEIXd TYIOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHSNAdX4

SANNIATY TYIOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SHNNHAEY

NOILdIHdOSHd INUIWLIVdEd

00008F19 :dI
6¢:65:60 -HWIL
Z220eg/L0/0T :3INA



G-0£S 6€°000°966 ‘S 60°Ghv'L88
L=on pL°0Z2'0F9 ‘S £8°€96°265°0T
() ETETEZ 902 ] 26°800°08p ‘1T
JONY TYNLOY Laoand
-THYA FLYd-OL-¥YEA TYANNY

% T¥OSId

+dA-4
&1 :ddvd

TG0000

96 "985 599 9°6G0E 87 T59°9ee’e 0T £S6‘EL
89610 FF6 L Z°6 16°TIE 108 99 p1L°288
79°500°0T9 ‘8 0°8z¢ EL7E96 LET'E 9L°199 956
La9ang HONY TYNLOY Lasang

EIYA-0L-¥VdX -TdvA YAGHILATS YAIWALIES
TYOSTd %

AV ‘0€ YIGWEIIES ONIANT SAOIHdd 6 dHOd
STYIO0L Ld0ddd TWdIDINAW

I140dHY HSN 3 ANNIAZY JdZIYVWROS

I014dISIa M¥¥d FTSIT

(LIDIATEA) SNTdHENs
SASNIdXT TYdIDINNW TYIOL
SHANIAEY TYdIDINNW TYLOL

NOILdI¥OSHd LNUWLAYdEd

00008PTD -dI
62:69°60 -3FWIL
¢20¢/L0/0T :3d1%¥d








